
 
AGENDA 

TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING AND  

JOINT MEETING WITH 
GARFIELD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

AUGUST 18, 2016 
222 GRAND VALLEY WAY, PARACHUTE, CO 

6:30 P.M. 
The Town of Parachute will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make 

special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (970) 285-7630, x-104 for assistance. 
   
 
(A) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
 
(B) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
(C) APPROVE AGENDA 
 
 
(D) CONSENT AGENDA: 

 (1) MINUTES FROM THE JULY 21, 2016, REGULAR MEETING 
(2) EXPENDITURES PAID FROM JULY 14, 2016, TO AUGUST 10, 2016 
 

 
(E) COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  

The Board of Trustees welcomes you and thanks you for your time and concerns. 
If you wish to address the Board of Trustees, this is the time set on the agenda for you to do so. When you are recognized, 

please step to the podium, state your name and address then address the Board. Your comments will be limited to three 
(3) minutes. The Board may not respond to your comments this evening, rather they may take your comments and 

suggestions under advisement and provide direction to the appropriate member of Town Staff for follow-up. Thank you. 
 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS, AND HAND HELD DEVICES. THANK YOU. 
PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING IS BEING AUDIO AND VIDEO RECORDED.  

  
 
(F) DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS: 

(1) Mayor and Board of Trustees ......................................................................................... Mayor and Trustees 
(2) Town Manager Monthly Update ................................................................ Stuart McArthur, Town Manager 
(3) Community Development Report .............................................................. Stuart McArthur, Town Manager 
(4) Public Works Department Monthly Update ............................................. Mark King, Public Works Director 
(5) Police Department Monthly Update ................................................................ Cary Parmenter, Police Chief 

 
 
(G) TOWN OF PARACHUTE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE PLANS PRESENTATION.  
 

 PRESENTER:     STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER  
 
 
(H) PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO CONSIDER A 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW APPLICATION FROM ZONED PROPERTIES, INC. (ON BEHALF OF 
PARACHUTE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION & ZONED COLORADO PROPERTIES, LLC) FOR 
A SPECIAL REVIEW USE VESTED PROPERTY RIGHTS AND VESTED PROPERTY RIGHTS 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 1 of 591



AGREEMENT TO DEVELOP A SINGLE BUILDING SITE FOR A RETAIL MARIJUANA 
CULTIVATION FACILITY AND OTHER POTENTIAL MARIJUANA USES, INCLUDING A 
MEDICAL MARIJUANA-INFUSED PRODUCTS MANUFACTURER, AN OPTIONAL PREMISES 
CULTIVATION OPERATION, A MEDICAL MARIJUANA TESTING FACILITY, A RETAIL 
MARIJUANA STORE, RETAIL MARIJUANA TESTING FACILITY, AND/OR RETAIL MARIJUANA 
PRODUCT MANUFACTURING FACILITY. 
  

APPLICANT/OWNER: Zoned Properties, Inc 
14300 N Northsight Blvd., Suite 208 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260 

PROJECT NAME: Public Hearing for a Special Review Use for a Vested Property 
Rights Agreement, including a Site Specific Development Plan for 
multiple Retail Marijuana Facilities. 
 

PROJECT LOCATION: 110 Diamond Loop 
Parachute, CO  81635 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION(S): Section: 12 
Township: 7 
Range: 96 
Lot: 7 Amended Lots 1-3, 6-10, Block 2 & Lots 1-18 Block 
3 REC #784960 
County of Garfield 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER  
JEFFREY J. CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

 
 
(I) PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE BOARD OF TRUSTEES IN 

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS FOR RETAIL MARIJUANA LICENSES FOR: A RETAIL 
MARIJUANA STORE; A RETAIL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION FACILITY; AND A RETAIL 
MARIJUANA PRODUCTS MANUFACTURING FACILITY FROM PARACHUTE UNLIMITED, LLC.  

 

APPLICANT/OWNER: Parachute Unlimited LLC 
 225 Eagle Drive 9C 

Avon, CO 81620 

DBA:     American Green  

PROJECT NAME: Application for 3 Retail Marijuana Licenses from the Town of 
Parachute; a Retail Marijuana Store, a Retail Marijuana Cultivation 
Facility, and a Retail Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility  
 

PROJECT LOCATION: 110 Diamond Loop 
Parachute, CO  81635 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION(S): Section: 12 
Township: 7 
Range: 96 
Lot: 7 Amended Lots 1-3, 6-10, Block 2 & Lots 1-18 Block 
3 REC #784960 
County of Garfield 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER  
JEFFREY J. CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

 
  
(J) PRESENTATION OF AND BOARD CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTING THE TOWN OF 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 2 of 591



PARACHUTE’S 2015 FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT. 
 

PRESENTER: STEVEN PLUTT, DAZZIO & PLUTT, LLC 
STAFF: D. LYNN STROUD, FINANCE DIRECTOR   

 
 
(K) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 706-2016. 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, SUBMITTING TO THE 
REGISTERED ELECTORS OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AT THE 2016 COORDINATED. 
ELECTION A BALLOT QUESTION WHETHER SECTION 2-8 OF THE TOWN CHARTER SHALL BE 
AMENDED SUCH THAT BOARD OF TRUSTEES TERMS IN OFFICE SHALL BE CONSIDERED 
CONSECUTIVE UNLESS THEY ARE AT LEAST TWO YEARS APART. 

 

STAFF:  STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
   JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY      

 
 

(L) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 707-2016 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, SUBMITTING TO THE 
REGISTERED ELECTORS OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AT THE 2016 COORDINATED 
ELECTION A BALLOT QUESTION WHETHER SECTION 2-4 OF THE TOWN CHARTER SHALL BE 
AMENDED TO REQUIRE THE MAYOR TO VOTE IN SAME MANNER AS OTHER TRUSTEES. 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
  JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY  

  
 
(M) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, 
ESTABLISHING A REMOTE PARTICIPATION POLICY FOR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES AND OTHER TOWN COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS. 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
  JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY  

 
 
(N)  BOARD CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-18 
 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION FOR A GRANT FROM THE GARFIELD COUNTY 
FEDERAL MINERAL LEASE DISTRICT FOR THE ACQUISITION AND INSTALLATION OF 
DIRECTIONAL AND INFORMATIONAL SIGNAGE TO OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLE AND HIKING 
TRAILS. 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 
(O)   BOARD CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-19 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION FOR A GRANT FROM THE GARFIELD COUNTY 
FEDERAL MINERAL LEASE DISTRICT (GCFMLD) FOR THE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN 
ACCESS RAMP TO THE COLORADO RIVER FOR OUTDOOR RECREATION PURPOSES AT 
COTTONWOOD PARK. 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 
 

(P)  BOARD CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-20 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 3 of 591



RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE GRANT APPLICATION FOR A GRANT FROM THE COLORADO 
STATE DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS (DOLA) FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A PARK ‘N’ 
RIDE FACILITY.  

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 

 
(Q) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH THE 

GARFIELD COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER CONCERNING A COORDINATED 2016 GENERAL 
ELECTION AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
    JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 
 
 

(R)  BOARD CONSIDERATION OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND 
BETTER CITY TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOMENT AND 
APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
    JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

 
 

(S) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN WILLIAM R. PATTERSON, 
RODNEY C. POWER, RONALD E. TIPPING, MARIE E. TIPPING AND THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, 
FOR EGRESS ACCESS FROM THE COLORADO RIVER AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN.  

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
    JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

 
 

(T) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF NINE (9) PARTY MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
REGARDING GARFIELD COUNTY SENIOR PROGRAMS FOR 2016 AND APPROVE MAYOR TO 
SIGN.  

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
    JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

 
 
(U) RATIFICATION OF ACQUISITION OF F350 TWELVE (12) PASSENGER VAN FOR USE WITH RIVER 

RAFTING OPERATIONS. 
 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
     
 
(V) EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF NECESSARY) 
 

 
(W) MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 4 of 591



 
MINUTES  

TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

JULY 21, 2016 
6:30 P.M. 

   

Meeting called to order by Mayor Roy B McClung 6:30 pm 
 
(A) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: John Loschke 
Fred Andersen 
Tim Olk 

Juanita Williams 
Travis Sproles  
Tom Rugaard (Arrived late for the meeting at 8:45 pm) 

 

MAYOR: Roy McClung 
 

STAFF PRESENT:   Town Manager, Stuart McArthur 
     Admin Assistant, Lauralee Patton  
 Public Works Director, Mark King 
 Police Chief, Cary Parmenter 
 

AUDIENCE LIST ATTACHED  
 
 
(B) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 

(C) APPROVE AGENDA 
  

MOTION 1:  
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Olk to approve Agenda with changes. Replacing item G, Dazzio & Plutt, 
LLC Audit presentation with Intergovernmental Agreement with Garfield County School District 16. 
Vocal vote passed unanimously. 

 
 
(D) CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

 (1) MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 23, 2016, REGULAR MEETING 
(2) EXPENDITURES PAID FROM JUNE 9, 2016, TO JULY 13, 2016 
 

MOTION 2: 
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Olk to approve consent agenda.  
Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote. 

 
 
(E) COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 

Dave Devaney, 28 Snowridge Place, Parachute CO 
Thanked the Town for their contribution, the Mayor for being Grand Marshal of Grand Valley Days, and informed 
the Board that because of the recent economic situation, Grand Valley Days would only be a one-day event this 
year.  
 

Judith Hayward, 180 S 2nd Ct, Parachute CO 
Informed the Board there would be a Smoked Turkey silent auction, start times and location of the parade, on 
behalf of the Grand Valley Parks Association. On behalf of the Historical Society, she spoke regarding wanting to 
do things with the Battlement Reservoirs, helping the Forest Rangers pay for some signage up to the reservoirs 
with historical pieces of information, and her desire to work with the Town to highlight the trails leading to the 
Battlements.  
  

Pam Jarret, 182 S 2nd Ct, Parachute CO <<2016-08-17>> Page 5 of 591



Spoke regarding times when citizens may speak during Board Meetings, what information she thought should be 
included in Minutes, and how the RREDC would be helpful with bringing a grocery store to Town.  
 

Ron Jarrett, 182 S 2nd Ct, Parachute CO 
Spoke regarding his concern about the Town Credit Card bill not being as transparent as he would like, because 
there is no detail as to what payees are being paid with it.  
 

Mike Berry, 135 W 1st, Parachute CO 
Spoke regarding his concern about mosquito control after rain, standing water, health issues, and no soft curb for 
handicapped on bridge.  
 

Mayor McClung and Public Works Director King informed Mr. Berry that the bridge property belonged to CDOT, 
but that the Town has it in the works to have some work done to the foot bridge. 

  
 
(F) DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS: 

(1) Mayor and Board of Trustees ........................................................................................ Mayor and Trustees 

 Trustee Williams asked for ideas to increase public participation in the Neighborhood Watch Program.  

(2) Town Manager Monthly Update .............................................................. Stuart McArthur, Town Manager 

Town Manager McArthur went over his report and spoke regarding sales tax revenue comparisons between 
2015 and 2016. Not in the report, the total taxes from marijuana including the State’s portion is $17,600.00.  

Mr. McArthur gave status update on the budget being on course for the year.  Capital expenditures fund 
has about a million-dollar savings from expected projects due to inability to get grants. Town Manager 
McArthur also proposed to the Board that the Town reduce their contribution to the RREDC (Rifle 
Regional Economic Development Counsel) to mirror what the Town of Silt contributes, which is $1.00 
per capita; bringing our proposed contribution total to $1,000. Mr. McArthur stated that he believes the 
Town needs to have a professional group working specifically for the Town to help drive economic 
development. While developing the comprehensive plan Better City has already made contacts with 
restaurants and stores. The Board stated that the RREDC was gearing most of their economic development 
efforts to Rifle, and to bring back a proposed contract from Better City. Mr. McArthur asked for direction 
from the Board to work with SGM to reroute Cardinal Way. The Board advised Town Manager McArthur 
to work with SGM.   

(3) Community Development Report ............................................................ Stuart McArthur, Town Manager 

Town Manager went over Community Development monthly report. Mr. McArthur and Administrative 
Assistant Patton spoke regarding Grand Valley Days, Oktoberfest, and the Chase Rice concert.  

(4) Public Works Department Monthly Update ........................................... Mark King, Public Works Director 

Public Works Director King went over his report. Mr. King spoke on the water leaks in Town, the bids for 
the 1st Street Water Line Project, extending waterlines for irrigation, and flashing/speed signs for the high 
school and early learning center. 

(5) Police Department Monthly Update ............................................................... Cary Parmenter, Police Chief 

Police Chief Parmenter went over his monthly report. He spoke regarding the lack of participation from 
the community in the neighborhood watch program; the National Day Out in Battlement Mesa; Officer 
Graham’s resignation and new hire; comparison on calls for service from previous years; and Police 
Department Bike Rodeo. 

 
 
 
(G)  BOARD CONSIDERATION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH THE 

GARFIELD COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 16 REGARDING THE AFTER CONSTRUCTION REPAIR 
OF CARDINAL WAY AT THE GRAND VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 6 of 591



STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 

 Board discussion ensued. Mayor stated that more time and engineering was needed to complete this project 
correctly and efficiently as there were only three weeks left before the beginning of the school year. No action was 
taken. 

     
 
(H) PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO CONSIDER A DEVELOPMENT 

REVIEW APPLICATION FROM RACHEL BALERIO FOR A SPECIAL USE REVIEW TO SEEK 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE TO ESTABLISH A LICENSED HOME 
DAYCARE FACILITY IN A RESIDENTIALLY ZONED AREA. 

 

APPLICANT/OWNER:   Rachel Balerio  
       003 Aspen Ct  
       Parachute, CO  81635 
  

PROJECT NAME:  PUBLIC HEARING FOR A SPECIAL REVIEW USE TO 
SEEK AUTHORIZATION FROM THE TOWN OF 
PARACHUTE TO ESTABLISH A LICENSED HOME 
DAYCARE FACILITY IN A RESIDENTIALLY ZONED 
AREA. 

   

PROJECT LOCATION: 003 ASPEN CT 
      PARACHUTE, CO  81635 
  

LEGAL DESCRIPTION(S): SECTION:  12 
TOWNSHIP:  7 
RANGE:  96  
LOT:  3 
COUNTY OF GARFIELD 
STATE OF COLORADO 
 

STAFF: DAVIS FARRAR, TOWN PLANNER 
    STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 

Mayor McClung opened Public Hearing at 8:25 pm. 

Applicant Rachel Balerio gave her presentation regarding her home daycare. 

Town Manager McArthur recommended approval of application with conditions  
 

1. The facility shall comply with all applicable fire codes.  
2. The Record of Decision by the Parachute Board of Trustees for the Balerio Daycare Center Special 

Review Use shall be recorded in the real estate records of the Garfield County Clerk and Recorder. 
3. All representations made in the Applicant’s written materials or verbally as reflected in the 

minutes of the public meetings or hearings where the Applicant was presented to or considered by 
the Commission and/or Board of Trustees are considered part of the Application and binding on 
the Applicant. 

4. Applicant shall reimburse the Town for any and all fees, including consulting costs, incurred in 
the review of the application.  
 

Admin Assistant Patton read a letter of support from the Carlson’s, residing at 006 Alpine Lane, Parachute CO. 
Mayor McClung closed the Public Hearing at 8:35pm. 
 

MOTION 3: 
Moved and seconded by Olk / Sproles to approve Application with Conditions. 
Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote. 
 

 
(Hh)  BOARD CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-16  

<<2016-08-17>> Page 7 of 591



 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, 
APPROVING A SPECIAL REVIEW USE PERMIT FOR RACHEL BALERIO TO OPERATE A HOME 
DAY CARE CENTER 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER  
 

MOTION 4: 
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Williams to approve Resolution No. 2016-16 
Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote. 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, 
APPROVING A SPECIAL REVIEW USE PERMIT FOR RACHEL BALERIO TO OPERATE A HOME DAY CARE 
CENTER 

 

 
(I)  PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO CONSIDER A DEVELOPMENT 

REVIEW APPLICATION FROM THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE FOR A TEXT AMENDMENT TO 
SEEK AUTHORIZATION TO ALLOW ALL ZONING TEMPORARY USES/SPECIAL EVENTS 
PERMITS. 

 

APPLICANT/OWNER: TOWN OF PARACHUTE  
   222 GRAND VALLEY WAY  

       PARACHUTE, CO  81635 
  

PROJECT NAME:  PUBLIC HEARING FOR A TEXT AMENDMENT TO SEEK 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE TO 
ALLOW ALL ZONING TEMPORARY USES/SPECIAL 
EVENTS PERMITS. 

   

PROJECT LOCATION: N/A 
      

LEGAL DESCRIPTION(S): N/A 
 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER  
JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

 

Mayor McClung opened Public Hearing at 8:25 
Town Manager McArthur gave his presentation.  
Town Attorney Jeff Conklin gave clarification on the process.  
Board discussion ensued.  
Public Hearing closed at 8:48pm 
 

MOTION 5: 
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Olk to approve application with amendment of all the Zone districts and 
approve Emergency Ordinance No. 704-2016.  
Motion passed unanimously with a 5-0 vote 
 

BOARD CONSIDERATION OF EMERGENCY ORDINANCE NO. 704-2016 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, AMENDING SECTION 
15.03.215 OF THE PARACHUTE MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING THE SCHEDULE OF USES 
PERMITTED IN ZONE DISTRICTS RELATED TO TEMPORARY USES AND CHAPTERS 15.05 AND 15.06 OF 
THE PARACHUTE MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING REVIEW PROCESS FOR TEMPORARY USES 
 

  
(J) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 705-2016 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, PUBLISHING THE PARACHUTE 
MUNICPAL CODE THROUGH CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY AND ADOPTING TECHNICAL 
CORRECTIONS TO THE CODE. 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 8 of 591



STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
  JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY  
 

MOTION 6: 
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Williams to approve Ordinance No. 705-2016 
Motion passed unanimously with a 6-0 vote. 
BOARD CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 705-2016 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, PUBLISHING THE PARACHUTE 
MUNICPAL CODE THROUGH CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY AND ADOPTING TECHNICAL 
CORRECTIONS TO THE CODE. 

 
 
 (K) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 699-2016 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 12.03 
TO THE PARACHUTE MUNICIPAL CODE AUTHORIZING AND REGULATING THE USE OF OFF-
HIGHWAY VEHICLES WITHIN THE TOWN.  

 

STAFF: JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

    STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER  
 

MOTION 7: 
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Olk to approve Ordinance No. 699-2016 in the amended form.  
Motion passed unanimously with a 6-0 vote. 
BOARD CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 699-2016 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 12.03 TO THE 
PARACHUTE MUNICIPAL CODE AUTHORIZING AND REGULATING THE USE OF OFF-HIGHWAY 
VEHICLES WITHIN THE TOWN.  
 

 
 (L) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-15   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 
SETTING AN ELECTION DATE ON THE INITIATED ORDINANCE TO PROHIBIT THE 
OPERATION OF MARIJUANA CULTIVATION FACILITIES, MARIJUANA PRODUCT 
MANUFACTURING FACILITIES, MARIJUANA TESTING FACILITIES, AND RETAIL MARIJUANA 
STORES AND TO SET A BALLOT TITLE. 

 

STAFF:  JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY   
  STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
 

MOTION 8: 
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Ruggard to approve Resolution No 2016-15 
Motion passed unanimously with a 6-0 vote. 
BOARD CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-15   

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO SETTING 
AN ELECTION DATE ON THE INITIATED ORDINANCE TO PROHIBIT THE OPERATION OF MARIJUANA 
CULTIVATION FACILITIES, MARIJUANA PRODUCT MANUFACTURING FACILITIES, MARIJUANA 
TESTING FACILITIES, AND RETAIL MARIJUANA STORES AND TO SET A BALLOT TITLE. 

 
 
 

(M)  BOARD CONSIDERATION OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND MARK 
CHAIN CONSULTING, LLC TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR PLANNING AND 
APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

 

STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
JEFFREY CONKLIN, TOWN ATTORNEY 

MOTION 9: 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 9 of 591



Moved and seconded by Rugaard / Williams to approve Agreement with Mark Chain and approve Mayor 
to sign.  
Motion passed unanimously with a 6-0 vote. 

 
 
(N) BOARD CONSIDERATION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR MOSQUITO 

CONTROL BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF GARFIELD COUNTY AND APPROVE MAYOR TO SIGN. 

 

 STAFF: STUART McARTHUR, TOWN MANAGER 
  MARK KING, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR  

MOTION 10: 
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Olk to approve IGA for Mosquito Control with Garfield County 
Commissioners. 
Motion passed unanimously with a 6-0 vote. 

 
 
(O) OTHER MATTERS  
 

(1) HISTORICAL SOCIETY THANK YOU   
 
 
(P) EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 No executive session was necessary. 
 
 
(Q) MOTION TO ADJOURN  

 

MOTION 11: 
Moved and seconded by Loschke / Olk to  
Vocal vote passed unanimously  
 

 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 10 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTE Paid Invoice Report - Modified Summary Page:     1

Payment due dates: 7/14/2016 - 8/10/2016 Aug 10, 2016  04:51PM

Report Criteria:

Summary report type printed

Vendor Check Check Check

Number Name Description Amount Number Issue Date

117 AFLAC SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE .00 70100160 08/01/2016

SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 523.64 70100155 08/01/2016

160 AUSTIN CIVIL GROUP, INC. SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 6,077.75 20653 07/27/2016

360 360 ELECTRIC, LLC REPAIR LIFT STATION FLOAT 1,046.22 20636 07/05/2016

LAWN PUMP AT PARK 968.10 20650 07/27/2016

423 ALLY QTRLY LEASE PAYMENT 2,162.63 20651 07/27/2016

QTRLY LEASE PAYMENT 3,081.96 20651 07/27/2016

480 ANNETTE TANNER PARK REFUND 25.00 20652 07/27/2016

880 BATTLEMENT MESA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT SEWER SERVICE CONTRACT 12,747.00 20654 07/27/2016

1330 BRUBACHER DESIGN STREET SIGNS 640.00 20655 07/27/2016

1646 CEBT HEALTH, LIFE DENTAL & VISION 20,876.50 20657 07/27/2016

1670 CDC JANITORIAL RAGS & FOLDING TOWELS 138.67 20682 07/27/2016

1730 CENTURY LINK WATER PLANT PHONE/INTERNET 340.17 20658 07/27/2016

1960 CIRSA GENERAL LEGAL DEDUCTIBLE 1,000.00 20659 07/27/2016

2040 CITY OF RIFLE INMATE TRANSPORTATION 237.50 20639 07/05/2016

3350 DEREK WINGFIELD GJ - IT AND OKTOBERFEST MILEAGE 105.80 20661 07/27/2016

3355 DEPENDABLE WASTE SERVICES CONTRACTED TRASH REMOVAL 1,097.32 20660 07/27/2016

3490 DISA, Inc. PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG TESTING 112.00 20640 07/05/2016

3750 ELAM CONSTRUCTION, INC. STREETS 1,491.14 20662 07/27/2016

ROAD BASE 131.14 20641 07/05/2016

4100 FIKES WEST, INC. Air FreshENER / URINAL MATS 97.00 20642 07/05/2016

4120 FIRE AND POLICE PENSION ASSOC. POLICE PENSION & D&D 1,756.99 70100156 07/21/2016

POLICE PENSION & D&D 1,756.99 70100161 08/01/2016

4240 GARFIELD CO. CLERK & RECORDER RECORDING FEES - RESOLUTIONS 42.00 20683 07/28/2016

4668 GRAND VALLEY PARK ASSOCIATION Donation Grand Valley Days 1,000.00 20664 07/27/2016

4947 H&K TRUCKING, LLC ROAD BASE 299.50 20665 07/27/2016

5878 KANSAS CITY LIFE INS. DISABILITY INS. 879.01 70100153 08/01/2016

5898 KARP, NEU, HANLON P.C. GENERAL LEGAL 8,538.95 20666 07/27/2016

5916 KIM WISDOM CONTRACT COURT SERVICES 273.00 20648 07/27/2016

6219 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INSURANCE 127.98 70100154 08/01/2016

6230 LUCY CORDOVA MILEAGE AND MEALS - INSTITUTE 342.16 20668 07/27/2016

7628 ORCHARD TRUST COMPANY, LLC Retirement & Deferred Comp. 2,717.91 20669 07/27/2016

RETIREMENT / DEFERRED COMP 2,717.91 20685 08/01/2016

7700 P AND K AUTO BODY RICKSTREW PW TRUCK DAMAGE 887.20 20670 07/27/2016

7850 PAYLOCITY CORP NET WAGES - DIRECT DEPOSIT 27,336.80 70100143 07/15/2016

STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 9,218.48 70100144 07/15/2016

PAYLOCITY PAYROLL FEE 97.70 70100145 07/15/2016

QTRLY UNEMPLOYMENT ADD'L 118.72 70100150 07/22/2016

PAYLOCITY - NET WAGES DIRECT DEPOSIT 38,699.33 70100159 07/29/2016

7906 PAYFLEX SYSTEMS, USA INC. HRA REIMB 279.81 70100148 07/19/2016

HRA REIMB 345.03 70100152 07/26/2016

HRA REIMB 120.26 70100162 08/01/2016

HRA REIMB 238.58 70100164 08/09/2016

ADMIN FEE HRA REIMBURSEMENT 300.00 20671 07/27/2016

7908 PLAN TOOLS, LLC DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 6,417.35 20672 07/27/2016

7944 PROVELOCITY MONTHLY IT SERVICE AGREEMENT 1,260.00 70100149 07/18/2016

TOWN WIFI EQUIPMENT 307.98 70100149 07/18/2016

TOWN WIFI EQUIP / SALES TAX CREDIT 146.14 70100157 07/25/2016

8160 XCEL ENERGY Street Light & West Interchange 3,440.39 70100142 07/26/2016

TOWN OF PARACHUTE UTILITY SERVICE 4,714.64 70100141 07/26/2016

8180 R & S SALES & WELDING SERVICE Oxy - Tank Rental 24.00 20673 07/27/2016

8910 SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC. INSPECTION FEES 1,452.77 20674 07/27/2016

8918 SEXTON & SEXTON INTERIOR DESIG, INC. REST AREA DESIGN SERVICES 2,000.00 20684 08/03/2016

9281 STUART S. MCARTHUR EXP REPORT MILEAGE 389.09 20675 07/27/2016

<<2016-08-17>> Page 11 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTE Paid Invoice Report - Modified Summary Page:     2

Payment due dates: 7/14/2016 - 8/10/2016 Aug 10, 2016  04:51PM

Vendor Check Check Check

Number Name Description Amount Number Issue Date

9390 SWALLOW OIL COMPANY CAR WASH 57.05 20676 07/27/2016

9440 TAPCO SCHOOL SIGNAGE GRANT 2,575.00 20644 07/05/2016

SIGNAGE GRANT 24,450.00 20677 07/27/2016

9965 UMB - CREDIT CARD CREDIT CARD PURCHASES 32,961.43 70100158 07/27/2016

10187 U. S. TRACTOR & HARVEST, INC. JD Z950M ZTRACK 9,000.00 20678 07/27/2016

10196 UNCC RTL TRANSMISSIONS 28.60 20679 07/27/2016

10398 WELLS FARGO CITY OF RIFLE - SEWER JET FEE 64.86 20645 07/05/2016

PETTY CASH - OKTOBERFEST TICKET SALES 200.00 20647 07/14/2016

CASHIERS - '13 FORD F350 21,000.00 20649 07/27/2016

10493 WESTERN SLOPE CONSULTING, LLC GENERAL PLANNING 6,949.76 20646 07/05/2016

10603 WILLIAMS PARK RESERVATION REFUND 25.00 20681 07/27/2016

10610 WEX, INC. FUEL 2,321.89 70100146 07/15/2016

Report Criteria:

Summary report type printed

<<2016-08-17>> Page 12 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 13 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 14 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 15 of 591



Derek Wingfield 
 Community Development 

 
 

Integrity   ▪   Respect   ▪   Teamwork   ▪   Pride   ▪   Innovation   ▪   Diversity 

222 GRAND VALLEY WAY ▪ PARACHUTE, CO 81635 ▪ (970) 285-7630 
 

 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE: August 18, 2016 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Derek Wingfield, Community Development 

SUBJECT: JULY 2016 MONTHLY UPDATE 
 
 
 
July was a very busy month for the Town as several planned projects were changed and executed 
quickly.  As you all hopefully know we began a river float business to develop the Town as an outdoor 
recreation destination.  We searched, ordered, organized the business, and got the doors open during 
the Grand Valley Days weekend.  This was and is still a great opportunity for the Town to drive up our 
economy while continuing to provide our locals with something to do.  The feedback has been 
enormously positive and daily requests are made for use of the equipment.  We were able to identify 
several aspects which need to improve to get the business going, but hopefully we will reopen before 
the season forces people off the river. 
 
Touching on Grand Valley Days, it should be noted the Town is not planner for the event; however, we 
still support the function where we can.  Based on feedback, the event could have a stronger presence 
of the Town in the future.  I have heard from numerous individuals the marketing and knowledge of the 
event was limited and needs to be increased in the future; we will certainly help where we can and 
where we are asked by the Parks Association with the event in the future. 
 
Oktoberfest was ramped up and deadlines changed.  The original plan was to launch the event to the 
public on July 15th.  We were contacted by Chase Rice’s management team on July 7th and informed that 
Nashville has endorsed and wanted the “Everybody We Know Does” tour to be launched on July 11th.   
 
What this meant for us was a great push on a national level.  We booked Chase as a solo show as he was 
not on an endorsed tour.  So much like 2015 we were left to market and promote the event on a local 
level with only the listed date on our artist’s personal websites.  Chase is now a headlining artist and the 
tour is being promoted and marketed nationally.  We are the only Colorado date on the tour, and 
because Nashville has endorsed Chase our marketing is much stronger.  We scrambled to complete the 
website, marketing materials, social media and other aspects to make the launch on time.  We have had 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 16 of 591



tickets available now beginning July 15th as scheduled but the release made a splash and we had 
requests on the 11th to purchase tickets.   
This is the final stretch for this event and the whole office staff is working different aspects to make the 
event successful.  We are marketing, booking, planning and promoting and the fruits are showing.  
While we still have a great deal of ground to cover presales are doing well, and the promotions are going 
well.  We also are receiving great pushes from Chases’ social media, and hopefully in the next couple 
weeks we will be receiving an approved video from Chase personally promoting our concert and festival. 
 
Please check out the website and share the event. 
 
Oktoberfestco.com 
 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 17 of 591



  Mark King 
 Public Works Director 

 
 

Integrity   ▪   Respect   ▪   Teamwork   ▪   Pride   ▪   Innovation   ▪   Diversity 

222 GRAND VALLEY WAY ▪ PARACHUTE, CO 81635 ▪ (970) 285-7630 
 

 
 
 
Date:   August 18th, 2016 
To:    Board of Trustees 
From:    Mark King, Public Works Director 
Subject:  August Monthly Report 
 

 
The purpose of this memo is to provide the Board of Trustees with the Public Works updates for 
the past month. 
 
Public Works repaired 5 water leaks since the last meeting; all five were service lines that were 
repaired with minimal inconvenience to the residents of the town.  There were also three 
separate incidents at the spring’s water plant that caused pipes to break.   
Per Stuart’s request I am getting quotes from other contractors to repair the water leaks in 
town. When I get the quotes I will evaluate them to see if it would be in the Towns best interest 
to have a contractor repair the leaks to free up my crew and allow us to take on more projects. I 
will get back to Stuart with my recommendation. 
 
We installed 280 feet of four inch irrigation line on South Railroad that served the lots that had 
not had irrigation previously. There have been a few issues with low pressure in the irrigation 
system, due to flushing of the lines and the temporary plug in the drain line blowing out. We 
will repair the valve that broke in the drain line as soon as we blow out the irrigation system in 
October. 
 
I have had several conversations with the Garfield County Mosquito Control District about the 
massive amounts of mosquitoes in town. They sprayed a barrier at Cottonwood Park and 
fogged both sides of town recently and has made a significant decrease in numbers. The latest 
copy of the mosquito trap data to review is below: 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 18 of 591



 
 
The new school flashing signs are installed and will be functioning by the time school begins.  
 
 
 If you have any questions or concerns you can contact me at 970-986-1821. 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 19 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 20 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 21 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 22 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 23 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 24 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 25 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 26 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 27 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 28 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 29 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 30 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 31 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 32 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 33 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 34 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 35 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 36 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 37 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 38 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 39 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 40 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 41 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 42 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 43 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 44 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 45 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 46 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 47 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 48 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 49 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 50 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 51 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 52 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 53 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 54 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 55 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 56 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 57 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 58 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 59 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 60 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 61 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 62 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 63 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 64 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 65 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 66 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 67 of 591



 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

GLENWOOD SPRINGS POST INDEPENDENT

STATE OF COLORADO }

 SS.

COUNTY OF GARFIELD }

I, Michael Bennett, do solemnly swear that I am Publisher of the 

Glenwood Springs Post Independent. That the same Daily newspaper 

printed, in whole or in part and published in the County of Garfield, 

State of Colorado, and has a general circulation therein; that said 

newspaper has been published continuously and uninterruptedly 

in said County of Garfield for a period of more than fifty-two 

consecutive weeks next prior to the first publication of the annexed 

legal notice or advertisement and that said newspaper has published 

the requested legal notice and advertisement as requested.

The Glenwood Springs Post Independent is an accepted legal 

advertising medium, only for jurisdictions operating under 

Colorado’s Home Rule provision.

That the annexed legal notice or advertisement was published in the 

regular and entire issue of every number of said daily newspaper for 

the period of  1  consecutive insertions; and that the first publication 

of said notice was in the issue of said newspaper dated 7/25/2016  

and that the last publication of said notice was in the issue of said 

newspaper dated 7/25/2016.

In witness whereof has here unto set my hand this 08/05/2016.

_______________________________

Michael Bennett, Publisher 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public in and for the 

County of Garfield, State of Colorado this 08/05/2016. 

_______________________________

Pamela J. Schultz, Notary Public

My Commission expires: November 1, 2019

<<2016-08-17>> Page 68 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 69 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 70 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 71 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 72 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 73 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 74 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 75 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 76 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 77 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 78 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 79 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 80 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 81 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 82 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 83 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 84 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 85 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 86 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 87 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 88 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 89 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 90 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 91 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 92 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 93 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 94 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 95 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 96 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 97 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 98 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 99 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 100 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 101 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 102 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 103 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 104 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 105 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 106 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 107 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 108 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 109 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 110 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 111 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 112 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 113 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 114 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 115 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 116 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 117 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 118 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 119 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 120 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 121 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 122 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 123 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 124 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 125 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 126 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 127 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 128 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 129 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 130 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 131 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 132 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 133 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 134 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 135 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 136 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 137 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 138 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 139 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 140 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 141 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 142 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 143 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 144 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 145 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 146 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 147 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 148 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 149 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 150 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 151 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 152 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 153 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 154 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 155 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 156 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 157 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 158 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 159 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 160 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 161 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 162 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 163 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 164 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 165 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 166 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 167 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 168 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 169 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 170 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 171 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 172 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 173 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 174 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 175 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 176 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 177 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 178 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 179 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 180 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 181 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 182 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 183 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 184 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 185 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 186 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 187 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 188 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 189 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 190 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 191 of 591



 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

GLENWOOD SPRINGS POST INDEPENDENT

STATE OF COLORADO }

 SS.

COUNTY OF GARFIELD }

I, Michael Bennett, do solemnly swear that I am Publisher of the 

Glenwood Springs Post Independent. That the same Daily newspaper 

printed, in whole or in part and published in the County of Garfield, 

State of Colorado, and has a general circulation therein; that said 

newspaper has been published continuously and uninterruptedly 

in said County of Garfield for a period of more than fifty-two 

consecutive weeks next prior to the first publication of the annexed 

legal notice or advertisement and that said newspaper has published 

the requested legal notice and advertisement as requested.

The Glenwood Springs Post Independent is an accepted legal 

advertising medium, only for jurisdictions operating under 

Colorado’s Home Rule provision.

That the annexed legal notice or advertisement was published in the 

regular and entire issue of every number of said daily newspaper for 

the period of  1  consecutive insertions; and that the first publication 

of said notice was in the issue of said newspaper dated 7/25/2016  

and that the last publication of said notice was in the issue of said 

newspaper dated 7/25/2016.

In witness whereof has here unto set my hand this 08/05/2016.

_______________________________

Michael Bennett, Publisher 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public in and for the 

County of Garfield, State of Colorado this 08/05/2016. 

_______________________________

Pamela J. Schultz, Notary Public

My Commission expires: November 1, 2019

<<2016-08-17>> Page 192 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 193 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 194 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 195 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 196 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 197 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 198 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 199 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 200 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 201 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 202 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 203 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 204 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 205 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 206 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 207 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 208 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 209 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 210 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 211 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 212 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 213 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 214 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 215 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 216 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 217 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 218 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 219 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 220 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 221 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 222 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 223 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 224 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 225 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 226 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 227 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 228 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 229 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 230 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 231 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 232 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 233 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 234 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 235 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 236 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 237 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 238 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 239 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 240 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 241 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 242 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 243 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 244 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 245 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 246 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 247 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 248 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 249 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 250 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 251 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 252 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 253 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 254 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 255 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 256 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 257 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 258 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 259 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 260 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 261 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 262 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 263 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 264 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 265 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 266 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 267 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 268 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 269 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 270 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 271 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 272 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 273 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 274 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 275 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 276 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 277 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 278 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 279 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 280 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 281 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 282 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 283 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 284 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 285 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 286 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 287 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 288 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 289 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 290 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 291 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 292 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 293 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 294 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 295 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 296 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 297 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 298 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 299 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 300 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 301 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 302 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 303 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 304 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 305 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 306 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 307 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 308 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 309 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 310 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 311 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 312 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 313 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 314 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 315 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 316 of 591



 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

GLENWOOD SPRINGS POST INDEPENDENT

STATE OF COLORADO }

 SS.

COUNTY OF GARFIELD }

I, Michael Bennett, do solemnly swear that I am Publisher of the 

Glenwood Springs Post Independent. That the same Daily newspaper 

printed, in whole or in part and published in the County of Garfield, 

State of Colorado, and has a general circulation therein; that said 

newspaper has been published continuously and uninterruptedly 

in said County of Garfield for a period of more than fifty-two 

consecutive weeks next prior to the first publication of the annexed 

legal notice or advertisement and that said newspaper has published 

the requested legal notice and advertisement as requested.

The Glenwood Springs Post Independent is an accepted legal 

advertising medium, only for jurisdictions operating under 

Colorado’s Home Rule provision.

That the annexed legal notice or advertisement was published in the 

regular and entire issue of every number of said daily newspaper for 

the period of  1  consecutive insertions; and that the first publication 

of said notice was in the issue of said newspaper dated 7/25/2016  

and that the last publication of said notice was in the issue of said 

newspaper dated 7/25/2016.

In witness whereof has here unto set my hand this 08/05/2016.

_______________________________

Michael Bennett, Publisher 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public in and for the 

County of Garfield, State of Colorado this 08/05/2016. 

_______________________________

Pamela J. Schultz, Notary Public

My Commission expires: November 1, 2019

<<2016-08-17>> Page 317 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 318 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 319 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 320 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 321 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 322 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 323 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 324 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 325 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 326 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 327 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 328 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 329 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 330 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 331 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 332 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 333 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 334 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 335 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 336 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 337 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 338 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 339 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 340 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 341 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 342 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 343 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 344 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 345 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 346 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 347 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 348 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 349 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 350 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 351 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 352 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 353 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 354 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 355 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 356 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 357 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 358 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 359 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 360 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 361 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 362 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 363 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 364 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 365 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 366 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 367 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 368 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 369 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 370 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 371 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 372 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 373 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 374 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 375 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 376 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 377 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 378 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 379 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 380 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 381 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 382 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 383 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 384 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 385 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 386 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 387 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 388 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 389 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 390 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 391 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 392 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 393 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 394 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 395 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 396 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 397 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 398 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 399 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 400 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 401 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 402 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 403 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 404 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 405 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 406 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 407 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 408 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 409 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 410 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 411 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 412 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 413 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 414 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 415 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 416 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 417 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 418 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 419 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 420 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 421 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 422 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 423 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 424 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 425 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 426 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 427 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 428 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 429 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 430 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 431 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 432 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 433 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 434 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 435 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 436 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 437 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 438 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 439 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 440 of 591



 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

GLENWOOD SPRINGS POST INDEPENDENT

STATE OF COLORADO }

 SS.

COUNTY OF GARFIELD }

I, Michael Bennett, do solemnly swear that I am Publisher of the 

Glenwood Springs Post Independent. That the same Daily newspaper 

printed, in whole or in part and published in the County of Garfield, 

State of Colorado, and has a general circulation therein; that said 

newspaper has been published continuously and uninterruptedly 

in said County of Garfield for a period of more than fifty-two 

consecutive weeks next prior to the first publication of the annexed 

legal notice or advertisement and that said newspaper has published 

the requested legal notice and advertisement as requested.

The Glenwood Springs Post Independent is an accepted legal 

advertising medium, only for jurisdictions operating under 

Colorado’s Home Rule provision.

That the annexed legal notice or advertisement was published in the 

regular and entire issue of every number of said daily newspaper for 

the period of  1  consecutive insertions; and that the first publication 

of said notice was in the issue of said newspaper dated 7/25/2016  

and that the last publication of said notice was in the issue of said 

newspaper dated 7/25/2016.

In witness whereof has here unto set my hand this 08/05/2016.

_______________________________

Michael Bennett, Publisher 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public in and for the 

County of Garfield, State of Colorado this 08/05/2016. 

_______________________________

Pamela J. Schultz, Notary Public

My Commission expires: November 1, 2019

<<2016-08-17>> Page 441 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 442 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 443 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 444 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 445 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ 
 

DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 
 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 446 of 591



 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 447 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 
 

Bﾗ;ヴS ﾗa Tヴ┌ゲデWWゲ 
 

 
Rﾗ┞ MICﾉ┌ﾐｪ  M;┞ﾗヴ 
J┌;ﾐｷデ; Wｷﾉﾉｷ;ﾏゲ  M;┞ﾗヴ PヴﾗどTWﾏ 
Nﾗヴﾏ;ﾐ FWIﾆ  Tヴ┌ゲデWW 
Jﾗｴﾐ LﾗゲｴﾆW  Tヴ┌ゲデWW 
Tｷﾏﾗデｴ┞ Oﾉﾆ  Tヴ┌ゲデWW 
Tﾗﾏ R┌ｪ;;ヴS  Tヴ┌ゲデWW 
Jﾗｴﾐ Y;Sﾉﾗゲﾆｷ  Tヴ┌ゲデWW 
 
 
 
 

Tﾗ┘ﾐ OaaｷIｷ;ﾉゲ 
 
Sデ┌;ヴデ Sく MIAヴデｴ┌ヴ  Tﾗ┘ﾐ M;ﾐ;ｪWヴ 
Sく DWﾐｷゲW Cｴｷ;ヴWデデ;  Tﾗ┘ﾐ CﾉWヴﾆ 
L┞ﾐﾐ Sデヴﾗ┌S  M;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ Aﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲデ 
 
 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 448 of 591



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 449 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

T;HﾉW ﾗa CﾗﾐデWﾐデゲ 
  P;ｪW 

 
IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴげゲ RWヮﾗヴデ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヱ 
 
M;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデげゲ DｷゲI┌ゲゲｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS Aﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲｷゲ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヴ 
 
B;ゲｷI Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲぎ 
 
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデどWｷSW Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲぎ 

 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヱン 
 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヱヴ 

 
F┌ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲぎ 
 
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ F┌ﾐSゲ 
 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW SｴWWデ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヱヶ 
 
RWIﾗﾐIｷﾉｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ F┌ﾐSゲ B;ﾉ;ﾐIW SｴWWデ デﾗ デｴW  
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヱΒ 

 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲが E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲが ;ﾐS Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヱΓ 
 
RWIﾗﾐIｷﾉｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲが E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲが ;ﾐS Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ 
F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ﾗa デｴW Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ F┌ﾐSゲ デﾗ デｴW Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヲヱ 

 
PヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞ F┌ﾐSゲ 
 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく ヲヲ 
 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲが E┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ;ﾐS Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく ヲン 
 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa C;ゲｴ Fﾉﾗ┘ゲ くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく ヲヴ 
 

NﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく ヲヵ 
 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 450 of 591



  P;ｪW 
 
RWケ┌ｷヴWS S┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞ Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 

SIｴWS┌ﾉW ﾗa RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲが E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ;ﾐS Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW に  
B┌SｪWデ ;ﾐS AIデ┌;ﾉ 
 
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵヰ 
 
SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS AﾉﾉW┞ゲ F┌ﾐS  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵヱ 
 
CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ Tヴ┌ゲデ F┌ﾐS  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵヲ 
 
RWゲWヴ┗W F┌ﾐS  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵン 
 
SIｴWS┌ﾉW ﾗa デｴW Pヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW Sｴ;ヴW ﾗa デｴW NWデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵヴ 
 
SIｴWS┌ﾉW ﾗa PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ;ﾐS RWﾉ;デWS R;デｷﾗゲ くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵヵ 
 
NﾗデW デﾗ RWケ┌ｷヴWS S┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞ Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵヶ 
 

OデｴWヴ S┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞ Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 

B┌SｪWデ;ヴ┞ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴｷゲﾗﾐ SIｴWS┌ﾉWゲ 
 
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ F┌ﾐS  くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵΑ 
 
W;デWヴ F┌ﾐS くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵΒ 
 
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ F┌ﾐS くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヵΓ 
 
G;ヴH;ｪW F┌ﾐS くくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくくく  ヶヰ 
 

 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 451 of 591



Plutt Rogers & Company PC 
 CWヴデｷaｷWS P┌HﾉｷI AIIﾗ┌ﾐデ;ﾐデゲ 

 

 Βヱヵヶ S W;Sゲ┘ﾗヴデｴ Bﾉ┗Sが S┌ｷデW ヱΑヶ  LｷデデﾉWデﾗﾐが Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ ΒヰヱヲΒ  ヮｴﾗﾐW ふンヰンぶ ΑヱΒどΑンヱΑ  a;┝ ふンヰンぶ ヶΒンどヰΒヴヰ  
  MWﾏHWヴ AﾏWヴｷI;ﾐ Iﾐゲデｷデ┌デW ﾗa CWヴデｷaｷWS P┌HﾉｷI AIIﾗ┌ﾐデ;ﾐデゲ    MWﾏHWヴ Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ SﾗIｷWデ┞ ﾗa CWヴデｷaｷWS P┌HﾉｷI AIIﾗ┌ﾐデ;ﾐデゲ   

 
ヱ 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORげS REPORT 
 
 
 
Hﾗﾐﾗヴ;HﾉW M;┞ﾗヴ ;ﾐS Bﾗ;ヴS ﾗa Tヴ┌ゲデWWゲ 
Tﾗ┘ﾐ ﾗa P;ヴ;Iｴ┌デWが Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ 
 
WW  ｴ;┗W  ;┌SｷデWS  デｴW  ;IIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが  デｴW 
H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ;ﾐS W;Iｴ ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ a┌ﾐS ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ﾗa P;ヴ;Iｴ┌デWが Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗが ;ゲ ﾗa ;ﾐS aﾗヴ 
デｴW ┞W;ヴ WﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵが ;ﾐS デｴW ヴWﾉ;デWS ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが ┘ｴｷIｴ 
IﾗﾉﾉWIデｷ┗Wﾉ┞ IﾗﾏヮヴｷゲW デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ H;ゲｷI aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ゲ ﾉｷゲデWS ｷﾐ デｴW デ;HﾉW ﾗa IﾗﾐデWﾐデゲく   
 
M;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデげゲ RWゲヮﾗﾐゲｷHｷﾉｷデ┞ aﾗヴ デｴW Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ 
 
M;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ  ｷゲ  ヴWゲヮﾗﾐゲｷHﾉW  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ヮヴWヮ;ヴ;デｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  a;ｷヴ  ヮヴWゲWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴWゲW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ｷﾐ ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ ;IIWヮデWS ｷﾐ デｴW UﾐｷデWS Sデ;デWゲ ﾗa 
AﾏWヴｷI;き  デｴｷゲ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ  デｴW  SWゲｷｪﾐが  ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐが  ;ﾐS  ﾏ;ｷﾐデWﾐ;ﾐIW  ﾗa  ｷﾐデWヴﾐ;ﾉ  Iﾗﾐデヴﾗﾉ 
ヴWﾉW┗;ﾐデ  デﾗ  デｴW  ヮヴWヮ;ヴ;デｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  a;ｷヴ  ヮヴWゲWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  デｴ;デ  ;ヴW  aヴWW  aヴﾗﾏ 
ﾏ;デWヴｷ;ﾉ ﾏｷゲゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデが ┘ｴWデｴWヴ S┌W デﾗ aヴ;┌S ﾗヴ Wヴヴﾗヴく 
 
A┌Sｷデﾗヴげゲ RWゲヮﾗﾐゲｷHｷﾉｷデ┞ 
 
O┌ヴ ヴWゲヮﾗﾐゲｷHｷﾉｷデ┞ ｷゲ デﾗ W┝ヮヴWゲゲ ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗﾐ デｴWゲW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ H;ゲWS ﾗﾐ ﾗ┌ヴ ;┌Sｷデく  WW 
IﾗﾐS┌IデWS  ﾗ┌ヴ  ;┌Sｷデ  ｷﾐ  ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ  ;┌Sｷデｷﾐｪ  ゲデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞  ;IIWヮデWS  ｷﾐ  デｴW UﾐｷデWS 
Sデ;デWゲ  ﾗa  AﾏWヴｷI;く    TｴﾗゲW  ゲデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴW  デｴ;デ  ┘W  ヮﾉ;ﾐ  ;ﾐS  ヮWヴaﾗヴﾏ  デｴW  ;┌Sｷデ  デﾗ  ﾗHデ;ｷﾐ 
ヴW;ゲﾗﾐ;HﾉW  ;ゲゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW  ;Hﾗ┌デ  ┘ｴWデｴWヴ  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ヴW  aヴWW  ﾗa  ﾏ;デWヴｷ;ﾉ 
ﾏｷゲゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく 
 
Aﾐ  ;┌Sｷデ  ｷﾐ┗ﾗﾉ┗Wゲ  ヮWヴaﾗヴﾏｷﾐｪ  ヮヴﾗIWS┌ヴWゲ  デﾗ  ﾗHデ;ｷﾐ  ;┌Sｷデ  W┗ｷSWﾐIW  ;Hﾗ┌デ  デｴW  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  ;ﾐS 
SｷゲIﾉﾗゲ┌ヴWゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく    TｴW  ヮヴﾗIWS┌ヴWゲ  ゲWﾉWIデWS  SWヮWﾐS  ﾗﾐ  デｴW  ;┌Sｷデﾗヴげゲ 
ﾃ┌SｪﾏWﾐデが  ｷﾐIﾉ┌Sｷﾐｪ  デｴW  ;ゲゲWゲゲﾏWﾐデ  ﾗa  デｴW  ヴｷゲﾆゲ  ﾗa  ﾏ;デWヴｷ;ﾉ  ﾏｷゲゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  ﾗa  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが  ┘ｴWデｴWヴ  S┌W  デﾗ  aヴ;┌S  ﾗヴ  Wヴヴﾗヴく    Iﾐ  ﾏ;ﾆｷﾐｪ  デｴﾗゲW  ヴｷゲﾆ  ;ゲゲWゲゲﾏWﾐデゲが  デｴW  ;┌Sｷデﾗヴ 
IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴゲ  ｷﾐデWヴﾐ;ﾉ  Iﾗﾐデヴﾗﾉ  ヴWﾉW┗;ﾐデ  デﾗ  デｴW  Wﾐデｷデ┞げゲ  ヮヴWヮ;ヴ;デｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  a;ｷヴ  ヮヴWゲWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴW 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ｷﾐ  ﾗヴSWヴ  デﾗ  SWゲｷｪﾐ  ;┌Sｷデ  ヮヴﾗIWS┌ヴWゲ  デｴ;デ  ;ヴW  ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デW  ｷﾐ  デｴW 
IｷヴI┌ﾏゲデ;ﾐIWゲが  H┌デ  ﾐﾗデ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲW  ﾗa  W┝ヮヴWゲゲｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐ  ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐ  ﾗﾐ  デｴW  WaaWIデｷ┗WﾐWゲゲ  ﾗa  デｴW 
Wﾐデｷデ┞げゲ  ｷﾐデWヴﾐ;ﾉ  Iﾗﾐデヴﾗﾉく    AIIﾗヴSｷﾐｪﾉ┞が  ┘W  W┝ヮヴWゲゲ  ﾐﾗ  ゲ┌Iｴ  ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐく    Aﾐ  ;┌Sｷデ  ;ﾉゲﾗ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ 
W┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾐｪ  デｴW  ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デWﾐWゲゲ  ﾗa  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  ヮﾗﾉｷIｷWゲ  ┌ゲWS  ;ﾐS  デｴW  ヴW;ゲﾗﾐ;HﾉWﾐWゲゲ  ﾗa 
ゲｷｪﾐｷaｷI;ﾐデ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  Wゲデｷﾏ;デWゲ  ﾏ;SW  H┞  ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデが  ;ゲ  ┘Wﾉﾉ  ;ゲ  W┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾐｪ  デｴW  ﾗ┗Wヴ;ﾉﾉ 
ヮヴWゲWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 452 of 591



 

ヲ 

 
WW HWﾉｷW┗W デｴ;デ デｴW ;┌Sｷデ W┗ｷSWﾐIW ┘W ｴ;┗W ﾗHデ;ｷﾐWS ｷゲ ゲ┌aaｷIｷWﾐデ ;ﾐS ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デW デﾗ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW 
; H;ゲｷゲ aﾗヴ ﾗ┌ヴ ;┌Sｷデ ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐゲく 
 
Oヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐゲ 
 
Iﾐ  ﾗ┌ヴ  ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐが  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ヴWaWヴヴWS  デﾗ  ;Hﾗ┗W  ヮヴWゲWﾐデ  a;ｷヴﾉ┞が  ｷﾐ  ;ﾉﾉ  ﾏ;デWヴｷ;ﾉ 
ヴWゲヮWIデゲが  デｴW ヴWゲヮWIデｷ┗W  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa  デｴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが  デｴW H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW 
;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが  ;ﾐS  W;Iｴ ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ  a┌ﾐS  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ﾗa  P;ヴ;Iｴ┌デWが  Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗが  ;ゲ  ﾗa  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが 
ヲヰヱヵが  ;ﾐS  デｴW  ヴWゲヮWIデｷ┗W  Iｴ;ﾐｪWゲ  ｷﾐ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐが  ;ﾐS  ┘ｴWヴW  ;ヮヮﾉｷI;HﾉWが  I;ゲｴ  aﾉﾗ┘ゲ 
デｴWヴWﾗa aﾗヴ デｴW ┞W;ヴ デｴWﾐ WﾐSWS ｷﾐ ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ ;IIWヮデWS 
ｷﾐ デｴW UﾐｷデWS Sデ;デWゲ ﾗa AﾏWヴｷI;く 
 
Eﾏヮｴ;ゲｷゲ ﾗa ; M;デデWヴ 
 
Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ PヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ 
 
Aゲ  SWゲIヴｷHWS  ｷﾐ  NﾗデW  ヱヱ  デﾗ  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ;SﾗヮデWS  Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ 
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  Sデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ  Bﾗ;ヴS  ふGASBぶ  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  N┌ﾏHWヴ  ヶΒ  AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
RWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ Fﾗヴ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ ど Aﾐ AﾏWﾐSﾏWﾐデ Oa GASB Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく ヲΑ ;ﾐS GASB Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく 
Αヱが PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Tヴ;ﾐゲｷデｷﾗﾐ Fﾗヴ CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ M;SW S┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ Tﾗ TｴW MW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ D;デWく  Aゲ ; 
ヴWゲ┌ﾉデ  ﾐWデ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ┘WヴW  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWS  ガヵヲがΑヲヵ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ┞W;ヴ  WﾐSｷﾐｪ  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヵく    O┌ヴ 
ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ ﾐﾗデ ﾏﾗSｷaｷWS ┘ｷデｴ デｴW ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴWゲW GASB ゲデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲく 
 
OデｴWヴ M;デデWヴゲ 
 
RWケ┌ｷヴWS S┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞ Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞  ;IIWヮデWS  ｷﾐ  デｴW UﾐｷデWS  Sデ;デWゲ  ﾗa  AﾏWヴｷI;  ヴWケ┌ｷヴW  デｴ;デ  デｴW 
ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデげゲ  SｷゲI┌ゲゲｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  ;ﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲｷゲ  ﾗﾐ  ヮ;ｪWゲ  ヴ  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ  ヱヲが  H┌SｪWデ;ヴ┞  Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴｷゲﾗﾐ 
ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS デｴW SIｴWS┌ﾉW ﾗa デｴW Pヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW Sｴ;ヴW ﾗa デｴW NWデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ;ﾐS デｴW 
SIｴWS┌ﾉW ﾗa ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ;ﾐS RWﾉ;デWS R;デｷﾗゲ ﾗﾐ ヮ;ｪWゲ ヵヰ デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヵヶ HW ヮヴWゲWﾐデWS 
デﾗ ゲ┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ デｴW H;ゲｷI aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく  S┌Iｴ ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐが ;ﾉデｴﾗ┌ｪｴ ﾐﾗデ ; ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴW 
H;ゲｷI  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが  ｷゲ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS  H┞  デｴW  Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  Sデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ  Bﾗ;ヴSが 
┘ｴﾗ IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴゲ ｷデ デﾗ HW ;ﾐ WゲゲWﾐデｷ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ aﾗヴ ヮﾉ;Iｷﾐｪ デｴW H;ゲｷI aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ｷﾐ ;ﾐ ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デW ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐ;ﾉが WIﾗﾐﾗﾏｷIが ﾗヴ ｴｷゲデﾗヴｷI;ﾉ IﾗﾐデW┝デく  WW ｴ;┗W ;ヮヮﾉｷWS 
IWヴデ;ｷﾐ  ﾉｷﾏｷデWS  ヮヴﾗIWS┌ヴWゲ  デﾗ  デｴW  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS  ゲ┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  ｷﾐ  ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ 
;┌Sｷデｷﾐｪ  ゲデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞  ;IIWヮデWS  ｷﾐ  デｴW UﾐｷデWS  Sデ;デWゲ ﾗa AﾏWヴｷI;が ┘ｴｷIｴ  IﾗﾐゲｷゲデWS ﾗa 
ｷﾐケ┌ｷヴｷWゲ  ﾗa ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ  ;Hﾗ┌デ  デｴW ﾏWデｴﾗSゲ  ﾗa  ヮヴWヮ;ヴｷﾐｪ  デｴW  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴｷﾐｪ 
デｴW  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  aﾗヴ  IﾗﾐゲｷゲデWﾐI┞  ┘ｷデｴ  ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデげゲ  ヴWゲヮﾗﾐゲWゲ  デﾗ  ﾗ┌ヴ  ｷﾐケ┌ｷヴｷWゲが  デｴW  H;ゲｷI 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが  ;ﾐS  ﾗデｴWヴ  ﾆﾐﾗ┘ﾉWSｪW  ┘W  ﾗHデ;ｷﾐWS  S┌ヴｷﾐｪ  ﾗ┌ヴ  ;┌Sｷデ  ﾗa  デｴW  H;ゲｷI 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく    WW  Sﾗ  ﾐﾗデ  W┝ヮヴWゲゲ  ;ﾐ  ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐ  ﾗヴ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  ;ﾐ┞  ;ゲゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW  ﾗﾐ  デｴW 
ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  HWI;┌ゲW  デｴW  ﾉｷﾏｷデWS  ヮヴﾗIWS┌ヴWゲ  Sﾗ  ﾐﾗデ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  ┌ゲ ┘ｷデｴ  ゲ┌aaｷIｷWﾐデ  W┗ｷSWﾐIW  デﾗ 
W┝ヮヴWゲゲ ;ﾐ ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐ ﾗヴ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW ;ﾐ┞ ;ゲゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIWく 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 453 of 591



 

ン 

OデｴWヴ Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 
O┌ヴ ;┌Sｷデ ┘;ゲ  IﾗﾐS┌IデWS  aﾗヴ  デｴW ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲW ﾗa  aﾗヴﾏｷﾐｪ ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗﾐ  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ 
デｴ;デ  IﾗﾉﾉWIデｷ┗Wﾉ┞  IﾗﾏヮヴｷゲW  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ﾗa  P;ヴ;Iｴ┌デWげゲ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ゲ  ;  ┘ｴﾗﾉWく    TｴW 
ゲ┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐが ;ゲ  ﾉｷゲデWS  ｷﾐ  デｴW デ;HﾉW ﾗa IﾗﾐデWﾐデゲが  ｷゲ ヮヴWゲWﾐデWS aﾗヴ ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲ ﾗa 
;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ ;ﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲｷゲ ;ﾐS ｷゲ ﾐﾗデ ; ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく  S┌Iｴ ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ 
デｴW ヴWゲヮﾗﾐゲｷHｷﾉｷデ┞ ﾗa ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ ;ﾐS ┘;ゲ SWヴｷ┗WS aヴﾗﾏ ;ﾐS ヴWﾉ;デW SｷヴWIデﾉ┞ デﾗ デｴW ┌ﾐSWヴﾉ┞ｷﾐｪ 
;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ;ﾐS ﾗデｴWヴ ヴWIﾗヴSゲ ┌ゲWS デﾗ ヮヴWヮ;ヴW デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく   
 
TｴW  ゲ┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  ｴ;ゲ  HWWﾐ  ゲ┌HﾃWIデWS  デﾗ  デｴW  ;┌Sｷデｷﾐｪ  ヮヴﾗIWS┌ヴWゲ  ;ヮヮﾉｷWS  ｷﾐ 
デｴW ;┌Sｷデ ﾗa デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ﾐS IWヴデ;ｷﾐ ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ ヮヴﾗIWS┌ヴWゲが ｷﾐIﾉ┌Sｷﾐｪ Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴｷﾐｪ 
;ﾐS  ヴWIﾗﾐIｷﾉｷﾐｪ  ゲ┌Iｴ  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  SｷヴWIデﾉ┞  デﾗ  デｴW  ┌ﾐSWヴﾉ┞ｷﾐｪ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  ﾗデｴWヴ  ヴWIﾗヴSゲ 
┌ゲWS  デﾗ  ヮヴWヮ;ヴW  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ﾗヴ  デﾗ  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  デｴWﾏゲWﾉ┗Wゲが  ;ﾐS 
ﾗデｴWヴ ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ ヮヴﾗIWS┌ヴWゲ ｷﾐ ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ ;┌Sｷデｷﾐｪ ゲデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ ;IIWヮデWS ｷﾐ デｴW 
UﾐｷデWS  Sデ;デWゲ  ﾗa  AﾏWヴｷI;く    Iﾐ  ﾗ┌ヴ  ﾗヮｷﾐｷﾗﾐが  デｴW  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  ｷゲ  a;ｷヴﾉ┞  ゲデ;デWS  ｷﾐ  ;ﾉﾉ  ﾏ;デWヴｷ;ﾉ 
ヴWゲヮWIデゲ ｷﾐ ヴWﾉ;デｷﾗﾐ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ゲ ; ┘ｴﾗﾉWく   
 
 
 Plutt Rogers & Company PC 

J┌ﾉ┞ ヱヱが ヲヰヱヶ 
 

 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 454 of 591



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MANAGEMENTげS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
 
 

 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 455 of 591



ヴ 

MANAGEMENTげS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
Iﾐ デｴｷゲ ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWヮﾗヴデ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ﾗa P;ヴ;Iｴ┌デWが Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ ふデｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐぶが デｴW 
Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ ｷゲ ヮﾉW;ゲWS デﾗ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW デｴｷゲ ﾐ;ヴヴ;デｷ┗W SｷゲI┌ゲゲｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS ;ﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲｷゲ ﾗa デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  aｷゲI;ﾉ  ┞W;ヴ  WﾐSWS  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヵく    TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ヮWヴaﾗヴﾏ;ﾐIW  ｷゲ  SｷゲI┌ゲゲWS  ;ﾐS  ;ﾐ;ﾉ┞┣WS  ┘ｷデｴｷﾐ  デｴW  IﾗﾐデW┝デ  ﾗa  デｴW  ;IIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ﾐS SｷゲIﾉﾗゲ┌ヴWゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ デｴｷゲ ゲWIデｷﾗﾐく 
 
Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Hｷｪｴﾉｷｪｴデゲ 
 
 TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ;ゲゲWデゲ W┝IWWSWS  ｷデゲ  ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ H┞ ガヱヶがヲヱΒがヲヶヶ  ふﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐぶ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  aｷゲI;ﾉ  ┞W;ヴ 

ヴWヮﾗヴデWSく 
 
 Tﾗデ;ﾉ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ IﾗﾏヮヴｷゲWS ﾗa デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪぎ 
 

NWデ  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ  ｷﾐ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ  ﾗa  ガヱヱがヲΓΒがヶヶヰ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW  ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞  ;ﾐS 
Wケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデが ﾐWデ ﾗa ;II┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS SWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐが ;ﾐS ヴWS┌IWS aﾗヴ ﾗ┌デゲデ;ﾐSｷﾐｪ SWHデ ヴWﾉ;デWS デﾗ 
デｴW ヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲW ﾗヴ Iﾗﾐゲデヴ┌Iデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲく 
 
NWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ガヶΒがΓΑヴ ｷゲ ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS aﾗヴ ヮ;ヴﾆゲ ;ﾐS ﾗヮWﾐ ゲヮ;IW ;ﾐS ガヶヲがΒヰヰ ｷゲ ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS aﾗヴ 
WﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞ ヴWゲWヴ┗Wゲく 
 
NWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ガヴがΑΒΑがΒンヲが ┘ｴｷIｴ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ IﾗﾏﾏｷデデWS a┌ﾐSゲ aﾗヴ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ヮヴﾗﾃWIデゲが ヴWヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ 
デｴW ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW デﾗ ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ Iﾗﾐデｷﾐ┌ｷﾐｪ ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐゲ デﾗ Iｷデｷ┣Wﾐゲ ;ﾐS IヴWSｷデﾗヴゲく 

 
 TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ふデｴW GWﾐWヴ;ﾉが  SデヴWWデゲ  ;ﾐS AﾉﾉW┞ゲが  CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ  Tヴ┌ゲデ  ;ﾐS 

C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ  F┌ﾐSゲぶ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ;  デﾗデ;ﾉ  WﾐSｷﾐｪ  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  ﾗa  ガヴがヶヱヶがヱヵヰ  デｴｷゲ  ┞W;ヴく    Tｴｷゲ 
Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴWゲ  デﾗ  デｴW ヮヴｷﾗヴ  ┞W;ヴ WﾐSｷﾐｪ  a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW ﾗa  ガヵがΒヶヶがΓΒヴが  ; SWIヴW;ゲW ﾗa  ガヱがヲヵヰがΒンヴ 
S┌ヴｷﾐｪ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ┞W;ヴく  Uﾐ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW ﾗa ガヴヵヰがヰヰヰ ┘;ゲ ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS デﾗ デｴW 
ヲヰヱヶ H┌SｪWデく 

 
TｴW ;Hﾗ┗W aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ｴｷｪｴﾉｷｪｴデゲ ;ヴW W┝ヮﾉ;ｷﾐWS ｷﾐ ﾏﾗヴW SWデ;ｷﾉ ｷﾐ デｴW さaｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ;ﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲｷゲざ ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa 
デｴｷゲ SﾗI┌ﾏWﾐデく 
 
O┗Wヴ┗ｷW┘ ﾗa デｴW Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ 
 
Tｴｷゲ  M;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ  DｷゲI┌ゲゲｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  Aﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲｷゲ  SﾗI┌ﾏWﾐデ  ｷﾐデヴﾗS┌IWゲ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  H;ゲｷI  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく  TｴW H;ゲｷI aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWぎ  ふヱぶ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが 
ふヲぶ  a┌ﾐS aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが ;ﾐS ふンぶ ﾐﾗデWゲ  デﾗ デｴW H;ゲｷI  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく   TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;ﾉゲﾗ 
ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴｷゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  デﾗ  ゲ┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ  デｴW  H;ゲｷI  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく  
Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W S;デ;  ｷゲ ヮヴWゲWﾐデWS ┘ｴWﾐ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉWく   Aﾉﾉ ;ヮヮﾉｷI;HﾉW  デ;HﾉWゲ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ヮヴWゲWﾐデ Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W 
S;デ; aﾗヴ aｷゲI;ﾉ ┞W;ヴ ヲヰヱヵ ┗Wヴゲ┌ゲ aｷゲI;ﾉ ┞W;ヴ ヲヰヱヴく   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 456 of 591



ヵ 

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ 
 
TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ  デ┘ﾗ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく    TｴWゲW 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  Hﾗデｴ  ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ  ;ﾐS  ゲｴﾗヴデどデWヴﾏ  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  ;Hﾗ┌デ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ﾗ┗Wヴ;ﾉﾉ 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デ┌ゲく  Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ ;デ デｴｷゲ ﾉW┗Wﾉ ┌ゲWゲ ; ヮWヴゲヮWIデｷ┗W ゲｷﾏｷﾉ;ヴ デﾗ デｴ;デ aﾗ┌ﾐS ｷﾐ デｴW 
ヮヴｷ┗;デW ゲWIデﾗヴ ┘ｷデｴ ｷデゲ H;ゲｷゲ ｷﾐ ;IIヴ┌;ﾉ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ;ﾐS Wﾉｷﾏｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗヴ ヴWIﾉ;ゲゲｷaｷI;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ 
HWデ┘WWﾐ a┌ﾐSゲく 
 
TｴW aｷヴゲデ ﾗa デｴWゲW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ｷゲ デｴW Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐく  Tｴｷゲ ヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ 
ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ デｴ;デ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ ;ﾉﾉ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ;ゲゲWデゲ ;ﾐS ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲが ┘ｷデｴ デｴW SｷaaWヴWﾐIW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ 
ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐく  O┗Wヴ デｷﾏWが ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWゲ ﾗヴ SWIヴW;ゲWゲ ｷﾐ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾏ;┞ ゲWヴ┗W ;ゲ ; ┌ゲWa┌ﾉ ｷﾐSｷI;デﾗヴ 
ﾗa  ┘ｴWデｴWヴ  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ;ゲ  ;  ┘ｴﾗﾉW  ｷゲ  ｷﾏヮヴﾗ┗ｷﾐｪ  ﾗヴ  SWデWヴｷﾗヴ;デｷﾐｪく  
E┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW ﾗ┗Wヴ;ﾉﾉ aｷゲI;ﾉ ｴW;ﾉデｴ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ┘ﾗ┌ﾉS W┝デWﾐS デﾗ ﾗデｴWヴ ﾐﾗﾐどaｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ a;Iデﾗヴゲ 
ゲ┌Iｴ ;ゲ Sｷ┗WヴゲｷaｷI;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW デ;┝ヮ;┞Wヴ H;ゲW ﾗヴ デｴW IﾗﾐSｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴWが ｷﾐ ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ 
デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS ｷﾐ デｴｷゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデく 
 
TｴW ゲWIﾗﾐS ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ｷゲ デｴW Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが ┘ｴｷIｴ ヴWヮﾗヴデゲ ｴﾗ┘ デｴW 
Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ﾐWデ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  Iｴ;ﾐｪWS  S┌ヴｷﾐｪ  デｴW  I┌ヴヴWﾐデ  aｷゲI;ﾉ  ┞W;ヴく    Aﾉﾉ  I┌ヴヴWﾐデ  ┞W;ヴ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ﾐS 
W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ;ヴW ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWS ヴWｪ;ヴSﾉWゲゲ ﾗa ┘ｴWﾐ I;ゲｴ ｷゲ ヴWIWｷ┗WS ﾗヴ ヮ;ｷSく  Aﾐ ｷﾏヮﾗヴデ;ﾐデ ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲW ﾗa デｴW 
SWゲｷｪﾐ  ﾗa  デｴW  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  ﾗa  AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  ｷゲ  デﾗ  ゲｴﾗ┘  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ヴWﾉｷ;ﾐIW  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  SｷゲデｷﾐIデ 
;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ﾗヴ a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗﾐ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS H┞ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ デ;┝ヮ;┞Wヴゲく 
 
Bﾗデｴ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ Sｷゲデｷﾐｪ┌ｷゲｴ デｴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ 
デｴ;デ ;ヴW ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉﾉ┞ ゲ┌ヮヮﾗヴデWS H┞ ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞が ゲ;ﾉWゲ ;ﾐS ┌ゲW デ;┝Wゲ aヴﾗﾏ デｴW H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ 
デｴ;デ  ;ヴW  ｷﾐデWﾐSWS  デﾗ  ヴWIﾗ┗Wヴ  ;ﾉﾉ  ﾗヴ  ;  ゲｷｪﾐｷaｷI;ﾐデ  ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴWｷヴ  Iﾗゲデゲ  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ  ┌ゲWヴ  aWWゲ  ;ﾐS 
Iｴ;ヴｪWゲく    Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデが  ヮ┌HﾉｷI  ゲ;aWデ┞が  ヮ┌HﾉｷI  ┘ﾗヴﾆゲが 
ヮ;ヴﾆゲ ;ﾐS ヴWIヴW;デｷﾗﾐが Iﾗﾏﾏ┌ﾐｷデ┞ ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲが ;ﾐS WIﾗﾐﾗﾏｷI SW┗WﾉﾗヮﾏWﾐデく  B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ 
ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW デｴW W;デWヴ Uデｷﾉｷデ┞が デｴW W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ Uデｷﾉｷデ┞が ;ﾐS デｴW G;ヴH;ｪW デヴ;ゲｴ IﾗﾉﾉWIデｷﾗﾐ ゲ┞ゲデWﾏく 
 
TｴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ヮヴWゲWﾐデWS ｷﾐ ; ﾉ;デWヴ ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデく 
 
F┌ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ 
 
A a┌ﾐS ｷゲ ;ﾐ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ┌ﾐｷデ ┌ゲWS デﾗ ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐ Iﾗﾐデヴﾗﾉ ﾗ┗Wヴ ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ゲWｪヴWｪ;デWS aﾗヴ ゲヮWIｷaｷI 
;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  ﾗヴ  ﾗHﾃWIデｷ┗Wゲく    TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ┌ゲWゲ  a┌ﾐSゲ  デﾗ  Wﾐゲ┌ヴW  ;ﾐS  SWﾏﾗﾐゲデヴ;デW  Iﾗﾏヮﾉｷ;ﾐIW  ┘ｷデｴ 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIWどヴWﾉ;デWS  ﾉ;┘ゲ  ;ﾐS  ヴWｪ┌ﾉ;デｷﾗﾐゲく    Wｷデｴｷﾐ  デｴW  H;ゲｷI  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが  a┌ﾐS  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ aﾗI┌ゲ ﾗﾐ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ﾏﾗゲデ ゲｷｪﾐｷaｷI;ﾐデ a┌ﾐSゲ ヴ;デｴWヴ デｴ;ﾐ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;ゲ ; ┘ｴﾗﾉWく  M;ﾃﾗヴ 
a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ヴW  ゲWヮ;ヴ;デWﾉ┞  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ┘ｴｷﾉW  ;ﾉﾉ  ﾗデｴWヴゲ  ;ヴW  IﾗﾏHｷﾐWS  ｷﾐデﾗ  ;  ゲｷﾐｪﾉWが  ;ｪｪヴWｪ;デWS 
ヮヴWゲWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐく 
 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 457 of 591



ヶ 

TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｴ;ゲ デ┘ﾗ デ┞ヮWゲ ﾗa a┌ﾐSゲぎ 
 
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ｷﾐ  デｴW  a┌ﾐS  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ﾐS  WﾐIﾗﾏヮ;ゲゲ  デｴW  ゲ;ﾏW 
a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ;ゲ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく  
Hﾗ┘W┗Wヴが デｴW aﾗI┌ゲ ｷゲ ┗Wヴ┞ SｷaaWヴWﾐデが ┘ｷデｴ a┌ﾐS aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSｷﾐｪ ; SｷゲデｷﾐIデｷ┗W ┗ｷW┘ 
ﾗa  デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲく    TｴWゲW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ゲｴﾗヴデどデWヴﾏ  aｷゲI;ﾉ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞が 
aﾗI┌ゲｷﾐｪ ﾗﾐ デｴW ┌ゲW ﾗa ゲヮWﾐS;HﾉW ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ;デ デｴW WﾐS ﾗa デｴW ┞W;ヴく  TｴW┞ ;ヴW ┌ゲWa┌ﾉ ｷﾐ 
W┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾐｪ ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲ ﾗa ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ヮヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏゲ ;ﾐS  デｴW IﾗﾏﾏｷデﾏWﾐデ ﾗa 
ゲヮWﾐS;HﾉW ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ aﾗヴ デｴW ﾐW;ヴ デWヴﾏく 
 
SｷﾐIW デｴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW aﾗI┌ゲ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ デｴW ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ ┗ｷW┘が Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴｷゲﾗﾐゲ HWデ┘WWﾐ デｴWゲW デ┘ﾗ 
ヮWヴゲヮWIデｷ┗Wゲ ﾏ;┞ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  ｷﾐゲｷｪｴデ  ｷﾐデﾗ デｴW  ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ  ｷﾏヮ;Iデ ﾗa ゲｴﾗヴデどデWヴﾏ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ SWIｷゲｷﾗﾐゲく  
Bﾗデｴ  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  ゲｴWWデ  ;ﾐS  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐS  ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ 
ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  ;  ヴWIﾗﾐIｷﾉｷ;デｷﾗﾐ  デﾗ  ;ゲゲｷゲデ  ｷﾐ  ┌ﾐSWヴゲデ;ﾐSｷﾐｪ  デｴW  SｷaaWヴWﾐIWゲ  HWデ┘WWﾐ  デｴWゲW  デ┘ﾗ 
ヮWヴゲヮWIデｷ┗Wゲく 
 
TｴW H;ゲｷI ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐS aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ヮヴWゲWﾐデWS ｷﾐ ; ﾉ;デWヴ ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデく 
 
PヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞ a┌ﾐSゲ ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ｷﾐ デｴW a┌ﾐS aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ﾐS ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ ヴWヮﾗヴデ ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ aﾗヴ 
┘ｴｷIｴ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ Iｴ;ヴｪWゲ I┌ゲデﾗﾏWヴゲ ;  aWWく   TｴW デｴヴWW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヮヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞ a┌ﾐSゲ ;ヴW Iﾉ;ゲゲｷaｷWS ;ゲ 
WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW a┌ﾐSゲく   TｴW WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW a┌ﾐSゲ WゲゲWﾐデｷ;ﾉﾉ┞ WﾐIﾗﾏヮ;ゲゲ デｴW ゲ;ﾏW a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ 
H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく    SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ  ;ヴW  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS  デﾗ 
I┌ゲデﾗﾏWヴゲ W┝デWヴﾐ;ﾉ デﾗ デｴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;ゲ SWゲIヴｷHWS ;Hﾗ┗Wく   
 
TｴW H;ゲｷI aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ aﾗヴ デｴW デｴヴWW WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW a┌ﾐSゲ ;ヴW ヮヴWゲWﾐデWS ｷﾐ ; ﾉ;デWヴ ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa 
デｴｷゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデく 
 
NﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW B;ゲｷI Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ 
 
TｴW  ;IIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ  ﾐﾗデWゲ  デﾗ  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  WゲゲWﾐデｷ;ﾉ  デﾗ  ;  a┌ﾉﾉ 
┌ﾐSWヴゲデ;ﾐSｷﾐｪ  ﾗa  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW  ;ﾐS  a┌ﾐS  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく    TｴW  ﾐﾗデWゲ  デﾗ  デｴW 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWS ｷﾐ ; ﾉ;デWヴ ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデく 
 
RWケ┌ｷヴWS S┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞ Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 
Iﾐ ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ デﾗ デｴW H;ゲｷI aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ﾐS ;IIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ ﾐﾗデWゲが デｴｷゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデ ;ﾉゲﾗ ヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ 
IWヴデ;ｷﾐ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS  ゲ┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  ふRSIぶ  IﾗﾐIWヴﾐｷﾐｪ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐく  TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;Sﾗヮデゲ  ;ﾐ 
;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デWS H┌SｪWデ aﾗヴ ;ﾉﾉ a┌ﾐSゲく  A H┌SｪWデ;ヴ┞ Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴｷゲﾗﾐ ゲIｴWS┌ﾉW ｴ;ゲ HWWﾐ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS 
aﾗヴ デｴW GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐSが SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS AﾉﾉW┞ゲ F┌ﾐSが CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ Tヴ┌ゲデ F┌ﾐS ;ﾐS デｴW RWゲWヴ┗W F┌ﾐS デﾗ 
SWﾏﾗﾐゲデヴ;デW Iﾗﾏヮﾉｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ デｴｷゲ H┌SｪWデく 
 
S┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞ Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 
B┌SｪWデ  デﾗ  ;Iデ┌;ﾉ  Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴｷゲﾗﾐゲ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ  F┌ﾐS  ;ﾐS  デｴW  WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ヴW 
ヮヴWゲWﾐデWS ｷﾐ デｴW ゲ┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞ ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデく   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 458 of 591



Α 

Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Aﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲｷゲ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;ゲ ; WｴﾗﾉW 
 
O┗Wヴ デｷﾏWが ;ゲ ┞W;ヴどデﾗど┞W;ヴ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ ;II┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS ﾗﾐ ; IﾗﾐゲｷゲデWﾐデ H;ゲｷゲが Iｴ;ﾐｪWゲ 
ｷﾐ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾏ;┞ HW ﾗHゲWヴ┗WS ;ﾐS ┌ゲWS デﾗ SｷゲI┌ゲゲ デｴW Iｴ;ﾐｪｷﾐｪ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ 
;ゲ ; ┘ｴﾗﾉWく 
 
TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ﾐWデ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ;デ  aｷゲI;ﾉ  ┞W;ヴどWﾐS  ｷゲ  ガヱヶがヲヱΒがヲヶヶく    TｴW  aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ  デ;HﾉWゲ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  ; 
ゲ┌ﾏﾏ;ヴ┞  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ﾐWデ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  aﾗヴ  ヲヰヱヵが  Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴWS  デﾗ  デｴW  ヲヰヱヴ  ﾐWデ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa 
ガヱΑがΓΓΓがヴヶΑく 
 

ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ

AゲゲWデゲぎ
   C┌ヴヴWﾐデ AゲゲWデゲ ヵがヰΒンがヰヱヵガ     ヶがΒΓヵがΓΒヲガ    ンΒンがΑΒヱガ       ンヲΑがΑヴンガ       ヵがヴヶヶがΑΓヶガ     ΑがヲヲンがΑヲヵガ   
   C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ΓがヵヱヵがヰΓΒ       ヱヰがヰヱヰがンΓΓ     ヲがヰヴヰがヶヱヶ     ヲがヱヴヴがヶヴΒ     ヱヱがヵヵヵがΑヱヴ    ヱヲがヱヵヵがヰヴΑ   

Tﾗデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱヴがヵΓΒがヱヱン     ヱヶがΓヰヶがンΒヱ     ヲがヴヲヴがンΓΑ       ヲがヴΑヲがンΓヱ       ヱΑがヰヲヲがヵヱヰ     ヱΓがンΑΒがΑΑヲ    

DWaWヴヴWS O┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa
RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ヲΑがヵΑヱ             ΑヲがΒヴヱ            ど                      ど                      ヲΑがヵΑヱ            ΑヲがΒヴヱ           

Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲぎ
   C┌ヴヴWﾐデ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヱヵヶがΓヴΒ           ヶΒヱがヲヱヰ          ヶヶがΓヶヵ           ΑンがヵΓΑ           ヲヲンがΓヱン          ΑヵヴがΒヰΑ         
   NﾗﾐI┌ヴヴWﾐデ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヴがヱΑヶ               ンンがヵΓン            ヲヰΓがヶヵヶ         ヲンヶがΒΓヰ         ヲヱンがΒンヲ          ヲΑヰがヴΒン         

Tﾗデ;ﾉ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヱヶヱがヱヲヴ           ΑヱヴがΒヰン           ヲΑヶがヶヲヱ           ンヱヰがヴΒΑ           ヴンΑがΑヴヵ           ヱがヰヲヵがヲΓヰ      

DWaWヴヴWS Iﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa
RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ンΓヴがヰΑヰ           ヴヲヶがΒヵヶ          ど                      ど                      ンΓヴがヰΑヰ          ヴヲヶがΒヵヶ         

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐぎ
   NWデ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐ 
      C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ΓがヴΓヶがヲヱン       ΓがΓΑヶがΒヰヶ      ヱがΒヰヲがヴヴΑ     ヱがΒΑΓがヴヵヱ     ヱヱがヲΓΒがヶヶヰ    ヱヱがΒヵヶがヲヵΑ   
   RWゲデヴｷIデWS ヱンヱがΑΑヴ           ヱンヱがヴヲΓ          ど                      ど                      ヱンヱがΑΑヴ          ヱンヱがヴヲΓ         
   UﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ヴがヴヴヲがヵヰン       ヵがΑヲΓがンヲΒ      ンヴヵがンヲΓ         ヲΒヲがヴヵン         ヴがΑΒΑがΒンヲ      ヶがヰヱヱがΑΒヱ     

Tﾗデ;ﾉ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヱヴがヰΑヰがヴΓヰガ   ヱヵがΒンΑがヵヶンガ   ヲがヱヴΑがΑΑヶガ     ヲがヱヶヱがΓヰヴガ     ヱヶがヲヱΒがヲヶヶガ   ヱΑがΓΓΓがヴヶΑガ  

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ Iﾗﾐデｷﾐ┌Wゲ デﾗ ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐ ; ｴｷｪｴ I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ヴ;デｷﾗく  TｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ヴ;デｷﾗ Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴWゲ I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ;ゲゲWデゲ 
デﾗ I┌ヴヴWﾐデ  ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ;ﾐS  ｷゲ ;ﾐ  ｷﾐSｷI;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ デﾗ ヮ;┞ I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐゲく   TｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ 
ヴ;デｷﾗ ﾗa ヲヴくヴぎヱ ｷゲ ;ﾐ ｷﾐSｷI;デﾗヴ ﾗa ; ゲデヴﾗﾐｪ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐく  
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ; ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ SWIヴW;ゲW ﾗa ガヱがΑヶΑがヰΑン aﾗヴ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ;ﾐS ; ﾐWデ 
ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ SWIヴW;ゲW ﾗa ガヱヴがヱヲΒ aﾗヴ デｴW WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW a┌ﾐSゲく   
 
NﾗデW デｴ;デ ;ヮヮヴﾗ┝ｷﾏ;デWﾉ┞ ヶヰХ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ デﾗデ;ﾉ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ デｷWS ┌ヮ ｷﾐ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉく  TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ 
デﾗデ;ﾉ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ｴ;ゲ SWIヴW;ゲWS ガヱがΑΒヱがヲヰヱ ﾗヴ ;Hﾗ┌デ ΓくΓХ aヴﾗﾏ ヲヰヱヴく 
 
Iﾐ ヲヰヱヵが ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ｷﾐ デｴW ┗;ヴｷﾗ┌ゲ a┌ﾐSゲ ヴWaﾉWIデ デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデ┞ Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴWS デﾗ ヲヰヱヴく

<<2016-08-17>> Page 459 of 591



Β 

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲぎ  T;┝Wゲ SWIヴW;ゲWS ガンヵヵがンヶΓ aヴﾗﾏ ヲヰヱヴき ﾉｷIWﾐゲWゲ ;ﾐS ヮWヴﾏｷデゲ ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWS 
ガヵンがΒヴΒ  ｷﾐ  ヲヰヱヵが  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ｪヴ;ﾐデゲ  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWS  ガΑヶがヵヲヲが  ｷﾐデWヴｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  SWIヴW;ゲWS  ガヱンがンヱΒが 
ヮﾉ;ﾐﾐｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  ┣ﾗﾐｷﾐｪ  SWIヴW;ゲWS  ガヱがヱヲヱが  aｷﾐWゲ  ;ﾐS  aﾗヴaWｷデ┌ヴWゲ  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWS  ガヱがヵヴΓ  ;ﾐS 
ﾏｷゲIWﾉﾉ;ﾐWﾗ┌ゲ SWIヴW;ゲWS ガヴΑがンヲΓく  
 
W;デWヴ EﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲWぎ  TｴW ｷﾐIヴW;ゲW ｷﾐ Iｴ;ヴｪW aﾗヴ ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ┘;ゲ ガヶヴがヲヱヱ ﾗヴ ヲヰくΑХく 
 
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ EﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲWぎ   TｴW SWIヴW;ゲW ｷﾐ Iｴ;ヴｪW aﾗヴ ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ┘;ゲ ガヲがΒヲヱ ﾗヴ ヱくンХく  Nﾗ デ;ヮ aWWゲ 
┘WヴW IﾗﾉﾉWIデWS ｷﾐ ヲヰヱヵく 
 
G;ヴH;ｪW EﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲWぎ  Iﾐ ヲヰヱヵ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ;ﾐS W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐWS Iﾗﾐゲデ;ﾐデ ┘ｷデｴ ヲヰヱヴく 
 
TｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ デ;HﾉWゲ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW ; ゲ┌ﾏﾏ;ヴ┞ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ Iｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ aﾗヴ ヲヰヱヵが ┘ｷデｴ ; 
Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴｷゲﾗﾐ デﾗ ヲヰヱヴく 
 

ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
Cｴ;ヴｪWゲ aﾗヴ SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ヱヲΑがヵヴンガ        ヱΑヶがヴヴヴガ       Αヱヲがヱヰヴガ       ヵΑΓがΓΒンガ       ΒンΓがヶヴΑガ        ΑヵヶがヴヲΑガ      

T;┝Wゲ ヱがンヴンがΑンヰ       ヱがヶΒΒがンヵΑ      ど                      ど                      ヱがンヴンがΑンヰ      ヱがヶΒΒがンヵΑ     

OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ Gヴ;ﾐデゲ ヵがヲヶΒ               ヵがンヰヰ              ど                      ど                      ヵがヲヶΒ              ヵがンヰヰ             

LｷIWﾐゲWゲ わ PWヴﾏｷデゲ ΒヶがヵΒΓ             ンヲがΑヴヱ            ど                      ど                      ΒヶがヵΒΓ            ンヲがΑヴヱ           

IﾐデWヴｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ヵヱヶがΓΓヶ           ヴヶヴがヵヰヲ          ど                      ど                      ヵヱヶがΓΓヶ          ヴヶヴがヵヰヲ         

NWデ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ IﾐIﾗﾏW ヵがヵヲヱ               ヵがヴヶヴ              Αヴ                   ΑΑ                   ヵがヵΓヵ              ヵがヵヴヱ             
OデｴWヴ ヲがヰヰヰ               ど                       ど                      ど                      ヲがヰヰヰ              ど                      
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ ふヵΑがヰヰヰぶ            ふヲヶがヲヵヰぶ           ヵΑがヰヰヰ           ヲヶがヲヵヰ           ど                       ど                      

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヲがヰンヰがヶヴΑ       ヲがンヴヶがヵヵΒ       ΑヶΓがヱΑΒ           ヶヰヶがンヱヰ           ヲがΑΓΓがΒヲヵ       ヲがΓヵヲがΒヶΒ      

E┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ヲがヶΓΓがヴンΑ       ヱがヰΓΓがヶヰΑ      ど                      ど                      ヲがヶΓΓがヴンΑ      ヱがヰΓΓがヶヰΑ     
P┌HﾉｷI S;aWデ┞ ヴヴヵがヰヵヲ           ヴΒヵがヱヱヰ          ど                      ど                      ヴヴヵがヰヵヲ          ヴΒヵがヱヱヰ         
Hｷｪｴ┘;┞ゲ ;ﾐS SデヴWWデゲ ヵヲΑがヴヴヱ           ヵヶヴがヲヰヵ          ど                      ど                      ヵヲΑがヴヴヱ          ヵヶヴがヲヰヵ         
C┌ﾉデ┌ヴW ;ﾐS RWIヴW;デｷﾗﾐ ヱヲンがΒヴΑ           ヱΑΒがヴヶヵ          ど                      ど                      ヱヲンがΒヴΑ          ヱΑΒがヴヶヵ         
IﾐデWヴWゲデ ヱがΓヴン               ヲがΓヱΑ              ど                      ど                      ヱがΓヴン              ヲがΓヱΑ             
W;デWヴ ど                        ど                       ヴヶヵがヰΒヱ         ヴヲヴがヱΒヵ         ヴヶヵがヰΒヱ          ヴヲヴがヱΒヵ         
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ ど                        ど                       ヲヶヴがヰヱヶ         ヲヵΑがヱΑΒ         ヲヶヴがヰヱヶ          ヲヵΑがヱΑΒ         
G;ヴH;ｪW ど                        ど                       ヵヴがヲヰΓ           ヵンがヵヴヶ           ヵヴがヲヰΓ            ヵンがヵヴヶ           

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ンがΑΓΑがΑヲヰ       ヲがンンヰがンヰヴ       ΑΒンがンヰヶ           ΑンヴがΓヰΓ           ヴがヵΒヱがヰヲヶ       ンがヰヶヵがヲヱン      

IﾐIヴW;ゲW ふDWIヴW;ゲWぶ
Iﾐ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ふヱがΑヶΑがヰΑンぶ      ヱヶがヲヵヴ            ふヱヴがヱヲΒぶ          ふヱヲΒがヵΓΓぶ       ふヱがΑΒヱがヲヰヱぶ     ふヱヱヲがンヴヵぶ       
NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヱヵがΒンΑがヵヶン     ヱヵがΒヲヱがンヰΓ     ヲがヱヶヱがΓヰヴ     ヲがヲΓヰがヵヰン     ヱΑがΓΓΓがヴヶΑ    ヱΒがヱヱヱがΒヱヲ   

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ヱヴがヰΑヰがヴΓヰガ   ヱヵがΒンΑがヵヶンガ   ヲがヱヴΑがΑΑヶガ     ヲがヱヶヱがΓヰヴガ     ヱヶがヲヱΒがヲヶヶガ   ヱΑがΓΓΓがヴヶΑガ  

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 460 of 591



Γ 

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWﾉｷWゲ ｴW;┗ｷﾉ┞ ﾗﾐ ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞が ゲ;ﾉWゲ ;ﾐS ┌ゲW デ;┝Wゲ デﾗ ゲ┌ヮヮﾗヴデ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲく  
Iﾐ  ヲヰヱヵが  デ;┝Wゲ  Wケ┌;ﾉWS  ヵΓくΑХ  ﾗa  デﾗデ;ﾉ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐく    O┗Wヴ;ﾉﾉが  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ 
ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ┘WヴW Sﾗ┘ﾐ ガヲΒヵがヱヶヱ ﾗヴ ヱヲくヰХ ┘ｴWﾐ Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴWS ┘ｷデｴ ヲヰヱヴく 
 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
 
O┗Wヴ;ﾉﾉ  ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  Iﾗゲデゲ  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWS  ガンΑΑがヵヱヴ  ﾗヴ  ヱンくヰХ  ┘ｴWﾐ  Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴWS  デﾗ  ヲヰヱヴが  ﾏ;ｷﾐﾉ┞ 
W┗ｷSWﾐIｷﾐｪ デｴW  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲW  ｷﾐ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデく   P┌HﾉｷI S;aWデ┞ IﾗﾏヮヴｷゲWゲ ヱヲくヵХ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ 
デﾗデ;ﾉ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲが  GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ  ;デ  ンヰくΒХが  Hｷｪｴ┘;┞ゲ  ;ﾐS  SデヴWWデ  ;デ  ヵンくΒХが 
C┌ﾉデ┌ヴW ;ﾐS RWIヴW;デｷﾗﾐ ;デ ヲくΒХ ;ﾐS IﾐデWヴWゲデ ;デ ヰくヱХく  
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWNげS FUNDS 
 
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ F┌ﾐSゲ 
 
Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  ;Hﾗ┌デ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲ  HWｪｷﾐゲ  ﾗﾐ  ヮ;ｪW  ヱヶく  TｴWゲW  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ヴW 
;IIﾗ┌ﾐデWS aﾗヴ ┌ゲｷﾐｪ デｴW ﾏﾗSｷaｷWS ;IIヴ┌;ﾉ H;ゲｷゲ ﾗa ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪく 
 
Aゲ  ﾗa  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヵが  デｴW  デﾗデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ┘WヴW 
ガヴがヶヱヶがヱヵヰく   Aヮヮヴﾗ┝ｷﾏ;デWﾉ┞  ヴくヶ ヮWヴIWﾐデ ﾗa  デｴｷゲ  Iﾗﾐゲｷゲデゲ  ﾗa  ┌ﾐ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS  a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWが ┘ｴｷIｴ  ｷゲ 
;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ;ゲ ┘ﾗヴﾆｷﾐｪ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ﾐS  aﾗヴ I┌ヴヴWﾐデ  ゲヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ  ｷﾐ ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ  デｴW ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲ ﾗa  デｴW 
Tﾗ┘ﾐく   TｴW ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐSWヴ ﾗa  a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  ｷゲ ﾐﾗデ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW  aﾗヴ ﾐW┘ ゲヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ HWI;┌ゲW  ｷデ  ｷゲ  aﾗヴ  デｴW 
aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲぎ ふヱぶ ; ゲデ;デWどCﾗﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐ ﾏ;ﾐS;デWS WﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞ ヴWゲWヴ┗W ふガヶヲがΒヰヰぶが ふヲぶ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ 
ヴWゲWヴ┗Wゲ  ふガヶンヱがヰΓヶぶが  ふンぶ  ヴWゲWヴ┗W  aﾗヴ  a┌デ┌ヴW ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲ  ふガンがヰヵンがヴヲヰぶ  ;ﾐS  ふヴぶ  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS 
aﾗヴ ┌ゲW ｷﾐ ヲヰヱヶ ふガヴヵヰがヰヰヰぶく  TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｴ;S Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ;ﾐS ﾗデｴWヴ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ ゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ 
ﾗa ガヲがヰΒΑがヶヴΑ ;ﾐS W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ﾗa ガンがヲΒヱがヴΒヱく 
 
PヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞ F┌ﾐSゲ 
 
Iﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ;Hﾗ┌デ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ ヮヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞ a┌ﾐSゲ HWｪｷﾐゲ ﾗﾐ ヮ;ｪW ヲヲく  TｴWゲW a┌ﾐSゲ ;ヴW ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデWS 
aﾗヴ ┌ゲｷﾐｪ デｴW ;IIヴ┌;ﾉ H;ゲｷゲ ﾗa ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪく 
 
Aゲ  ﾗa  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヵが  デｴW  デﾗデ;ﾉ  ﾐWデ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ヮヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞  a┌ﾐSゲ  ┘;ゲ 
ガヲがヱヴΑがΑΑヶく    Aヮヮヴﾗ┝ｷﾏ;デWﾉ┞  ヱヶくヱ  ヮWヴIWﾐデ  ﾗヴ  ガンヴヵがンヲΓ  Iﾗﾐゲｷゲデゲ  ﾗa  ┌ﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS  ﾐWデ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐが 
┘ｴｷIｴ ｷゲ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ;ゲ ┘ﾗヴﾆｷﾐｪ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ﾐS aﾗヴ I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ゲヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ ｷﾐ ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ デｴW ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲ 
ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐく  TｴW ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐSWヴ ﾗa ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ ｷﾐ┗WゲデWS ｷﾐ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲ ふガヱがΒヰヲがヴヴΑぶく  TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ 
ｴ;S  PヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞  ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲが  ﾐﾗﾐどﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲが  ;ﾐS  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ  ﾗa  ガΑヱヲがヱΑΒ 
;ﾐS ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ;ﾐS ﾐﾗﾐどﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ﾗa ガΑΒンがンヰヶく 
 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 461 of 591



ヱヰ 

B┌SｪWデ;ヴ┞ Hｷｪｴﾉｷｪｴデゲ  
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐゲ H┌SｪWデ ｷゲ ヮヴWヮ;ヴWS ｷﾐ ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ RW┗ｷゲWS Sデ;デ┌デWゲく 
 

Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ MﾗSｷaｷWS AIデ┌;ﾉ
Aヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デｷﾗﾐ AﾏWﾐSﾏWﾐデゲ Aヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デｷﾗﾐ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ

GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS ヲがヶヰヴがヵΓヰガ       ヶヲがヱΓンガ             ヲがヶヶヶがΑΒンガ       ヲがンヴヲがヱヲンガ      
SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS AﾉﾉW┞ゲ F┌ﾐS ンヲヱがΓヰヰ            ど                        ンヲヱがΓヰヰ           ヱΒΒがΒンヶ          
CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ Tヴ┌ゲデ F┌ﾐS ヶヴがヱヲヰ              ど                        ヶヴがヱヲヰ             ど                        
RWゲWヴ┗W F┌ﾐS ど                         ど                        ど                        ど                        
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ F┌ﾐS ヱがヴヶヴがヵヰヰ         ヱヶヴがンヲヰ           ヱがヶヲΒがΒヲヰ        ヱがヵΑヴがヵヵヲ       
W;デWヴ F┌ﾐS ヵΒΓがヵヵヰ            ふΒΑがヰヰヰぶ            ヵヰヲがヵヵヰ           ンΒΑがヵヲヱ          
W;ゲデW W;デWヴ F┌ﾐS ヲヴヲがヰンヰ            ど                        ヲヴヲがヰンヰ           ヲンΑがヵヴヴ          
G;ヴH;ｪW F┌ﾐS ヵヶがヰヰヰ              ど                        ヵヶがヰヰヰ             ヵヴがヲヰΓ            

ヵがンヴヲがヶΓヰガ       ヱンΓがヵヱンガ           ヵがヴΒヲがヲヰンガ       ヴがΑΒヴがΑΒヵガ      

 
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ;ﾐS DWHデ ASﾏｷﾐｷゲデヴ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 

C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ 
 

TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ﾐWデ  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ  ｷﾐ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ;ゲ  ﾗa  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヵが  ┘;ゲ  ガΓがヵヱヵがヰΓΒ  aﾗヴ 
ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  ;ﾐS  ガヲがヰヴヰがヶヱヶ  aﾗヴ  H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲく    TｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ 
;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW  ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW  デｴ;デ ┘;ゲ  aｷヴゲデ  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ｷﾐ  ヲヰヰヴく    TｴW  aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ 
デ;HﾉW ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWゲ ; ゲ┌ﾏﾏ;ヴ┞ ﾗa I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデ┞く 

不
 BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW   ASSｷデｷﾗﾐゲ   DWﾉWデｷﾗﾐゲ 

 EﾐSｷﾐｪ 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW 

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲぎ  
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ Nﾗデ BWｷﾐｪ DWヮヴWIｷ;デWSぎ  
L;ﾐS ヲがΑンΓがヴヲヱガ      どガ                      どガ                      ヲがΑンΓがヴヲヱガ     

DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲぎ        
B┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪゲ ンがヲΒヲがΒヴヶ        ど                        ど                        ンがヲΒヲがΒヴヶ       
Iﾏヮヴﾗ┗WﾏWﾐデゲっIﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW ヵがΒΑヴがヵンヶ        ど                        ど                        ヵがΒΑヴがヵンヶ       
F┌ヴﾐｷデ┌ヴW わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ヱヴンがヰΑン           ど                        ど                        ヱヴンがヰΑン          
M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ンΒΒがΓヱン           ど                        ど                        ンΒΒがΓヱン          
VWｴｷIﾉWゲ ヵΓヶがΑヰΑ           ど                        ヵΓヶがΑヰΑ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱヰがヲΒヶがヰΑヵ      ど                        ど                        ヱヰがヲΒヶがヰΑヵ     

AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐぎ
B┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪゲ ふΑΑΓがΓヴヶぶ          ふΒΓがΒヱヰぶ            ど                        ふΒヶΓがΑヵヶぶ         
Iﾏヮヴﾗ┗WﾏWﾐデゲっIﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW ふヱがヴΑΒがΑヶヰぶ       ふンンΒがヴンΒぶ          ど                        ふヱがΒヱΑがヱΓΒぶ      
F┌ヴﾐｷデ┌ヴW わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ふΓΒがΓヶΑぶ            ふΓがΒヵヲぶ              ど                        ふヱヰΒがΒヱΓぶ         
M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ふヲΑンがΒΑヲぶ          ふヱヶがヰヱヴぶ            ど                        ふヲΒΓがΒΒヶぶ         
VWｴｷIﾉWゲ ふンΒンがヵヵヲぶ          ふヴヱがヱΒΑぶ            ど                        ふヴヲヴがΑンΓぶ         

Tﾗデ;ﾉ AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ふンがヰヱヵがヰΓΑぶ       ふヴΓヵがンヰヱぶ          ど                        ふンがヵヱヰがンΓΒぶ      

NWデ DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ΑがヲΑヰがΓΑΒ        ふヴΓヵがンヰヱぶ          ど                        ヶがΑΑヵがヶΑΑ       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ NWデ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ヱヰがヰヱヰがンΓΓガ    ふヴΓヵがンヰヱぶガ        どガ                      ΓがヵヱヵがヰΓΒガ     
 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 462 of 591



ヱヱ 

不
 BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW   ASSｷデｷﾗﾐゲ   DWﾉWデｷﾗﾐゲ 

 EﾐSｷﾐｪ 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW 

B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどT┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲぎ   
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ Nﾗデ BWｷﾐｪ DWヮヴWIｷ;デWSぎ  
L;ﾐS ヵがヰヶΑガ             どガ                      どガ                      ヵがヰヶΑガ            
W;デWヴ Rｷｪｴデゲ ヲΒヲがヱヰヱ           ど                        ど                        ヲΒヲがヱヰヱ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ Nﾗデ BWｷﾐｪ DWヮヴWIｷ;デWS ヲΒΑがヱヶΒ           ど                        ど                        ヲΒΑがヱヶΒ          

DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲぎ        
W;デWヴ Uデｷﾉｷデ┞ S┞ゲデWﾏ ヲがヱΓヶがΒヱΒ        ど                        ど                        ヲがヱΓヶがΒヱΒ       
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ Uデｷﾉｷデ┞ S┞ゲデWﾏ ΒンヶがΒヵΒ           ど                        ど                        ΒンヶがΒヵΒ          
W;デWヴ Sデﾗヴ;ｪW T;ﾐﾆゲ ヶヴΓがヱヰヵ           ど                        ど                        ヶヴΓがヱヰヵ          
M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ヲΑΒがンヱヶ           ど                        ど                        ヲΑΒがンヱヶ          
VWｴｷIﾉWゲ ヲヰがΑΒΓ             ど                        ど                        ヲヰがΑΒΓ            

Tﾗデ;ﾉ DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ンがΓΒヱがΒΒヶ        ど                        ど                        ンがΓΒヱがΒΒヶ       

AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐぎ
W;デWヴ Uデｷﾉｷデ┞ S┞ゲデWﾏ ふヱがヲヱヱがンヱヶぶ       ふヵヴがΑΓΓぶ            ど                        ふヱがヲヶヶがヱヱヵぶ      
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ S┞ゲデWﾏ ふヵΓンがヶΒΓぶ          ふヲヰがΑヵΒぶ            ど                        ふヶヱヴがヴヴΑぶ         
W;デWヴ Sデﾗヴ;ｪW T;ﾐﾆゲ ふヱヱΓがヶΑΓぶ          ふヱヲがヶヰヲぶ            ど                        ふヱンヲがヲΒヱぶ         
M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ふヱΒΓがヴΒヶぶ          ふヱヱがΑヱヵぶ            ど                        ふヲヰヱがヲヰヱぶ         
VWｴｷIﾉWゲ ふヱヰがヲンヶぶ            ふヴがヱヵΒぶ              ど                        ふヱヴがンΓヴぶ           

Tﾗデ;ﾉ AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ふヲがヱヲヴがヴヰヶぶ       ふヱヰヴがヰンヲぶ          ど                        ふヲがヲヲΒがヴンΒぶ      

NWデ DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱがΒヵΑがヴΒヰ        ふヱヰヴがヰンヲぶ          ど                        ヱがΑヵンがヴヴΒ       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどT┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ヲがヱヴヴがヶヴΒガ      ふヱヰヴがヰンヲぶガ        どガ                      ヲがヰヴヰがヶヱヶガ     
 

 
Aデ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵが  デｴW SWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲ  aﾗヴ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ┘WヴW ンヴくヱХ 
SWヮヴWIｷ;デWSく    Aゲ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが  ヵヵくΓХ  ﾗa  デｴW  ;ゲゲWデ  ┗;ﾉ┌Wゲ  ┘WヴW 
SWヮヴWIｷ;デWS  ;デ  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヵく    Bﾗデｴ  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ;ﾐS  デｴW  H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ 
ﾐ┌ﾏHWヴゲ ヴWaﾉWIデ Iﾗﾐデｷﾐ┌WSが ;ﾉデｴﾗ┌ｪｴ ┗Wヴ┞ ゲﾉｷｪｴデが ;ｪｷﾐｪ ﾗa デｴW ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴWS デﾗ ヲヰヱヴく 
 
ASSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗﾐ Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲ I;ﾐ HW aﾗ┌ﾐS ｷﾐ NﾗデW ヴく 
 
LﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ DWHデ 
 
D┌ヴｷﾐｪ デｴW ┞W;ヴ WﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴが デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ SｷS ﾐﾗデ WﾐデWヴ ｷﾐデﾗ ;ﾐ┞ ﾐW┘ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ﾉW;ゲWゲ 
;ﾐS ヮ;ｷS ﾉW;ゲWゲ デﾗデ;ﾉｷﾐｪ ガヱΒがンΒン ヴWゲ┌ﾉデｷﾐｪ ｷﾐ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ﾉW;ゲWゲ ヮ;┞;HﾉW ﾗa ガヲヵがΓヵヵ ふガヱΒがΒΒヵ aﾗヴ デｴW 
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  F┌ﾐSが  ガンがヵンヵ  aﾗヴ  デｴW W;デWヴ  F┌ﾐSが  ;ﾐS  ガンがヵンヵ  aﾗヴ  デｴW W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ  F┌ﾐSぶ  ;ﾐS  ﾐﾗデWゲ 
ヮ;┞;HﾉW ﾗa ガヲンヱがヱヰヰ ふW;デWヴ F┌ﾐSぶく  Aﾐ ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ ガヲンがンヵヴ ﾗa ﾐﾗデWゲ ┘;ゲ ヮ;ｷS H┞ デｴW W;デWヴ F┌ﾐSく 
 
ASSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗﾐ Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ SWHデ I;ﾐ HW aﾗ┌ﾐS ｷﾐ NﾗデW ヵく 
 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 463 of 591



ヱヲ 

EIﾗﾐﾗﾏｷI CﾗﾐSｷデｷﾗﾐゲ AaaWIデｷﾐｪ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ 
 
TｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ a;Iデﾗヴゲ ;ヴW W┝ヮWIデWS デﾗ ｴ;┗W ; ゲｷｪﾐｷaｷI;ﾐデ WaaWIデ ﾗﾐ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ 
;ﾐS ヴWゲ┌ﾉデゲ ﾗa ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲ ;ﾐS ┘WヴW デ;ﾆWﾐ ｷﾐデﾗ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ ｷﾐ SW┗Wﾉﾗヮｷﾐｪ デｴW ヲヰヱヶ H┌SｪWデく 
 
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ;ヴWが ;デ HWゲデが ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐｷﾐｪ aﾉ;デく  S;ﾉWゲ デ;┝Wゲ ;ヴW ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWS デﾗ HW Sﾗ┘ﾐ aヴﾗﾏ 
ヲヰヱヵく   AゲゲWゲゲWS ┗;ﾉ┌Wゲ ;ヴW ┌ヮが  デｴ┌ゲ  デｴW ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞  デ;┝Wゲ  ヴWIWｷ┗WS ┘ｷﾉﾉ HW  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWSく    S;ﾉWゲ ;ﾐS 
ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ デ;┝Wゲ ;ヴW ┌ヮ aヴﾗﾏ ヲヰヱヴく  T;┝Wゲ Iﾗﾐデｷﾐ┌W デﾗ HW デｴW ﾉ;ヴｪW ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴｷデ┞ ﾗa デｴW GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS 
ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲく    S;ﾉWゲ  デ;┝Wゲ  ヴWヮヴWゲWﾐデ ﾏﾗヴW  デｴ;ﾐ  ヴΓくヵХ ﾗa  デｴW  デﾗデ;ﾉく    OﾐW ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ  Sﾗ┌ヴIW  ﾗa  F┌ﾐSゲ 
ｷSWﾐデｷaｷWS ｷﾐ デｴW ヲヰヱヵ H┌SｪWデ ｷゲ HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWく  Aデ デｴW HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ﾗa ヲヰヱヵが デｴW GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ 
F┌ﾐS ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  ｷゲ  ｷﾐ W┝IWゲゲ ﾗa ガヱくヰ ﾏｷﾉﾉｷﾗﾐく    Iﾐ ヲヰヱヴ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS ガンがヰヴヱがンΓヰ ﾗa 
a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  デﾗ  ;  ヴWゲWヴ┗W  aﾗヴ  a┌デ┌ヴW  ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲく    Tｴｷゲ  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ  ヴWヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ  デ┘ﾗ  ふヲぶ  ┞W;ヴゲ  ﾗa 
ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ a┌ﾐSゲく  TｴW ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐｷﾐｪ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW ｷﾐ デｴW GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS ｷゲ ガヶヶヵがヲヴヲく 
 
Aﾉデｴﾗ┌ｪｴ デｴW a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW Iﾗﾐデｷﾐ┌Wゲ デﾗ HW ┗Wヴ┞ ｴW;ﾉデｴ┞ aﾗヴ デｴW GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐSく  TｴW ゲ;ﾏW ｷゲ ﾐﾗデ 
デヴ┌W  aﾗヴ  デｴW  W;デWヴ  ;ﾐS  W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ  F┌ﾐSゲく    FWWゲ  aﾗヴ  Hﾗデｴ  ┘;デWヴ  ;ﾐS  ┘;ゲデW┘;デWヴ  ┘ｷﾉﾉ  HW 
W┗;ﾉ┌;デWS ;ﾐS ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWSく   
 
Cﾗﾐデ;Iデｷﾐｪ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ M;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ 
 
Tｴｷゲ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWヮﾗヴデ ｷゲ SWゲｷｪﾐWS デﾗ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW ; ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ ﾗ┗Wヴ┗ｷW┘ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ aｷﾐ;ﾐIWゲが Iﾗﾏヮﾉ┞ 
┘ｷデｴ aｷﾐ;ﾐIWどヴWﾉ;デWS ﾉ;┘ゲ ;ﾐS ヴWｪ┌ﾉ;デｷﾗﾐゲが ;ﾐS SWﾏﾗﾐゲデヴ;デW デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ IﾗﾏﾏｷデﾏWﾐデ デﾗ ヮ┌HﾉｷI 
;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞く    Ia  ┞ﾗ┌  ｴ;┗W  ケ┌Wゲデｷﾗﾐゲ  ;Hﾗ┌デ  デｴｷゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ﾗヴ  ┘ﾗ┌ﾉS  ﾉｷﾆW  デﾗ  ヴWケ┌Wゲデ  ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ 
ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐが Iﾗﾐデ;Iデ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;デ ヲヲヲ Gヴ;ﾐS V;ﾉﾉW┞ W;┞が PくOく Bﾗ┝ ヱヰヰが P;ヴ;Iｴ┌デWが CO  Βヱヶンヵく  
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 464 of 591



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 465 of 591



Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどT┞ヮW
AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

AゲゲWデゲ
C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ヴがヶヶヰがヵヱΑガ      ンヴヴがヵヲΒガ           ヵがヰヰヵがヰヴヵガ     
C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ど RWゲデヴｷIデWS ど                        ど                         ど                       
PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ T;┝Wゲ RWIWｷ┗;HﾉW ンΓヲがΑΑヰ           ど                         ンΓヲがΑΑヰ          
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ RWIWｷ┗;HﾉW ヲヲがヴΒΑ             ヴヶがヴΓヴ              ヶΒがΓΒヱ            
IﾐデWヴﾐ;ﾉ B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ Αがヲヴヱ               ふΑがヲヴヱぶ               ど                       
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ Nﾗデ BWｷﾐｪ DWヮヴWIｷ;デWS ヲがΑンΓがヴヲヱ        ヲΒΑがヱヶΒ            ンがヰヲヶがヵΒΓ       
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲが NWデ ﾗa AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ヶがΑΑヵがヶΑΑ        ヱがΑヵンがヴヴΒ         ΒがヵヲΓがヱヲヵ       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱヴがヵΓΒがヱヱン       ヲがヴヲヴがンΓΑ          ヱΑがヰヲヲがヵヱヰ      

DWaWヴヴWS O┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ
DWaWヴヴWS O┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ RWﾉ;デWS デﾗ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ ヲΑがヵΑヱ             ど                         ヲΑがヵΑヱ            

Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ P;┞;HﾉW ヵヵがヶヰヴ             ヱΒがΓヱヱ              Αヴがヵヱヵ            
AIIヴ┌WS P;┞ヴﾗﾉﾉ ;ﾐS RWﾉ;デWS ヱΒがヴΓヱ             ど                         ヱΒがヴΓヱ            
CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS AHゲWﾐIWゲ ヶΒがヱヴヴ             ヱΓがヵヴヱ              ΒΑがヶΒヵ            
NﾗﾐI┌ヴヴWﾐデ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲぎ
     D┌W Wｷデｴｷﾐ OﾐW YW;ヴ ヱヴがΑヰΓ             ヲΒがヵヱン              ヴンがヲヲヲ            
     D┌W Iﾐ MﾗヴW Tｴ;ﾐ OﾐW YW;ヴ ヴがヱΑヶ               ヲヰΓがヶヵヶ            ヲヱンがΒンヲ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヱヶヱがヱヲヴ             ヲΑヶがヶヲヱ             ヴンΑがΑヴヵ            

DWaWヴヴWS Iﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ
Uﾐ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW RW┗Wﾐ┌W ど PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ T;┝Wゲ ンΓヲがΑΑヰ           ど                         ンΓヲがΑΑヰ          
DWaWヴヴWS Iﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ RWﾉ;デWS デﾗ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ ヱがンヰヰ               ど                         ヱがンヰヰ              

Tﾗデ;ﾉ DWaWヴヴWS Iﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ンΓヴがヰΑヰ             ど                          ンΓヴがヰΑヰ            

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ
NWデ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐ C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ΓがヴΓヶがヲヱン        ヱがΒヰヲがヴヴΑ         ヱヱがヲΓΒがヶヶヰ    
RWゲデヴｷIデWSぎ

P;ヴﾆゲ ;ﾐS OヮWﾐ Sヮ;IW ヶΒがΓΑヴ             ど                         ヶΒがΓΑヴ            
EﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞ RWゲWヴ┗Wゲ ヶヲがΒヰヰ             ど                         ヶヲがΒヰヰ            

UﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ヴがヴヴヲがヵヰン        ンヴヵがンヲΓ            ヴがΑΒΑがΒンヲ       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヱヴがヰΑヰがヴΓヰガ     ヲがヱヴΑがΑΑヶガ       ヱヶがヲヱΒがヲヶヶガ    

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく
ヱン

<<2016-08-17>> Page 466 of 591



Pヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
PWヴﾏｷデゲが FWWゲが OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ

FｷﾐWゲが ;ﾐS Cｴ;ヴｪWゲ Gヴ;ﾐデゲ ;ﾐS Gヴ;ﾐデゲ ;ﾐS
F┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐっPヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ E┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ aﾗヴ SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ヲがヶΓΓがヴンΑガ      ヱヴヱがΑΑヶガ          どガ                        ヱヰがンΑΓガ           
P┌HﾉｷI S;aWデ┞ ヴヴヵがヰヵヲ           Αヲがンヵヶ             ど                         ど                       
Hｷｪｴ┘;┞ ;ﾐS SデヴWWデゲ ヵヲΑがヴヴヱ           ど                        ど                         Αヶがヵヲヲ            
C┌ﾉデ┌ヴW ;ﾐS RWIヴW;デｷﾗﾐ ヱヲンがΒヴΑ           ど                        ヵがヲヶΒ                ヴΑがヱヴΑ            
IﾐデWヴWゲデ E┝ヮWﾐゲW ヱがΓヴン               ど                        ど                         ど                       

   Tﾗデ;ﾉ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ンがΑΓΑがΑヲヰ          ヲヱヴがヱンヲ             ヵがヲヶΒ                 ヱンヴがヰヴΒ            

B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ
W;デWヴ ヴヶヵがヰΒヱ           ヴヴヵがンΑΒ           ど                         ど                       
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ ヲヶヴがヰヱヶ           ヲヰΑがΓヲΑ           ど                         ど                       
G;ヴH;ｪW ヵヴがヲヰΓ             ヵΒがΑΓΓ             ど                         ど                       

   Tﾗデ;ﾉ B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ΑΒンがンヰヶ             Αヱヲがヱヰヴ             ど                          ど                         

   Tﾗデ;ﾉ ヴがヵΒヱがヰヲヶガ       Γヲヶがヲンヶガ           ヵがヲヶΒガ               ヱンヴがヰヴΒガ          

GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲぎ
PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ T;┝Wゲ
SヮWIｷaｷI O┘ﾐWヴゲｴｷヮ T;┝Wゲ
S;ﾉWゲ ;ﾐS UゲW T;┝Wゲ
Fヴ;ﾐIｴｷゲW ;ﾐS OデｴWヴ T;┝Wゲ
Sデ;デW MｷﾐWヴ;ﾉ SW┗Wヴ;ﾐIW
Sデ;デW MｷﾐWヴ;ﾉ LW;ゲW
UﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ E;ヴﾐｷﾐｪゲ
MｷゲIWﾉﾉ;ﾐWﾗ┌ゲ

Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲが NWデ

Tﾗデ;ﾉ GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ

Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ Iﾐ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ

Pヴｷﾗヴ PWヴｷﾗS ASﾃ┌ゲデﾏWﾐデ

NWデ AゲゲWデゲ ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪが ;ゲ RWゲデ;デWS

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく
 
ヱヴ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 467 of 591



NWデ ふE┝ヮWﾐゲWぶ RW┗Wﾐ┌W ;ﾐS Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどT┞ヮW
AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

ふヲがヵヴΑがヲΒヲぶガ      どガ                        ふヲがヵヴΑがヲΒヲぶガ     
ふンΑヲがヶΓヶぶ            ど                          ふンΑヲがヶΓヶぶ           
ふヴヵヰがΓヱΓぶ            ど                          ふヴヵヰがΓヱΓぶ           
ふΑヱがヴンヲぶ              ど                          ふΑヱがヴンヲぶ            
ふヱがΓヴンぶ                ど                          ふヱがΓヴンぶ              

ふンがヴヴヴがヲΑヲぶ        ど                          ふンがヴヴヴがヲΑヲぶ       

ど                          ふヱΓがΑヰンぶ              ふヱΓがΑヰンぶ            
ど                          ふヵヶがヰΒΓぶ              ふヵヶがヰΒΓぶ            
ど                          ヴがヵΓヰ                 ヴがヵΓヰ               

ど                          ふΑヱがヲヰヲぶ              ふΑヱがヲヰヲぶ             

ふンがヴヴヴがヲΑヲぶ        ふΑヱがヲヰヲぶ              ふンがヵヱヵがヴΑヴぶ       

ンΒΑがヶヴヶ             ど                          ンΒΑがヶヴヶ           
ヲヱがヵンヲ               ど                          ヲヱがヵンヲ             

ΓヲΒがΓンΑ             ど                          ΓヲΒがΓンΑ           
ヵがヶヱヵ                 ど                          ヵがヶヱヵ               

ヱヶヶがヶヰΓ             ど                          ヱヶヶがヶヰΓ           
ヲヱヶがンンΓ             ど                          ヲヱヶがンンΓ           

ヵがヵヲヱ                 Αヴ                       ヵがヵΓヵ               
ヲがヰヰヰ                 ど                          ヲがヰヰヰ               

ふヵΑがヰヰヰぶ              ヵΑがヰヰヰ               ど                        

ヱがヶΑΑがヱΓΓ          ヵΑがヰΑヴ               ヱがΑンヴがヲΑン         

ふヱがΑヶΑがヰΑンぶ        ふヱヴがヱヲΒぶ              ふヱがΑΒヱがヲヰヱぶ       

ヱヵがΑΒヴがΒンΒ       ヲがヱヶヱがΓヰヴ          ヱΑがΓヴヶがΑヴヲ      

ヵヲがΑヲヵ               ど                          ヵヲがΑヲヵ              

ヱヵがΒンΑがヵヶン       ヲがヱヶヱがΓヰヴ          ヱΑがΓΓΓがヴヶΑ      

ヱヴがヰΑヰがヴΓヰガ     ヲがヱヴΑがΑΑヶガ       ヱヶがヲヱΒがヲヶヶガ    

 
ヱヵ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 468 of 591



SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ AﾉﾉW┞ゲ Tヴ┌ゲデ
F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS

AゲゲWデゲ

C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS C;ゲｴ Eケ┌ｷ┗;ﾉWﾐデゲ ΑンΒがヴΓンガ          ヱンΓがヵンヵ            ヶΒがΓΑヴガ           
PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ T;┝Wゲ RWIWｷ┗;HﾉW ンΓヲがΑΑヰ           ど                         ど                       
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ RWIWｷ┗;HﾉW ヲヲがヴΒΑ             ど                         ど                       
D┌W aヴﾗﾏ OデｴWヴ F┌ﾐSゲ Αがヴヴン               ど                         ど                       
RWゲデヴｷIデWS C;ゲｴ ど                        ど                         ど                       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱがヱヶヱがヱΓンガ       ヱンΓがヵンヵガ           ヶΒがΓΑヴガ            

Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ P;┞;HﾉW ヲンがヶΑΑガ            ヲがΓヲΒガ               どガ                      
AIIヴ┌WS P;┞ヴﾗﾉﾉ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヱΒがヴΓヱ             ど                         ど                       
D┌W デﾗ OデｴWヴ F┌ﾐSゲ ヲヰヲ                   ど                         ど                       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヴヲがンΑヰ               ヲがΓヲΒ                 ど                         

DWaWヴヴWS Iﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ
Uﾐ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW RW┗Wﾐ┌W ど PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ T;┝Wゲ ンΓヲがΑΑヰ           ど                         ど                       

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ
RWゲデヴｷIデWS aﾗヴぎ

P;ヴﾆゲ ;ﾐS OヮWﾐ Sヮ;IW ど                        ど                         ヶΒがΓΑヴ            
EﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞ RWゲWヴ┗Wゲ ヶヲがΒヰヰ             ど                         ど                       

AゲゲｷｪﾐWS デﾗぎ
F┌デ┌ヴW OヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲ ど                        ど                         ど                       
SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS AﾉﾉW┞ゲ ど                        ヱンヶがヶヰΑ            ど                       
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ ど                        ど                         ど                       
S┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ YW;ヴろゲ B┌SｪWデ ヴヵヰがヰヰヰ           ど                         ど                       

Uﾐ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS ヲヱンがヲヵン           ど                         ど                       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ Αヲヶがヰヵン             ヱンヶがヶヰΑ             ヶΒがΓΑヴ              

Tﾗデ;ﾉ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ;ﾐS F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ヱがヱヶヱがヱΓンガ       ヱンΓがヵンヵガ           ヶΒがΓΑヴガ            

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ ;デ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

 
ヱヶ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 469 of 591



C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ
RWゲWヴ┗W PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ
F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS Tﾗデ;ﾉ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰガ       ヶヶヰがヰΓヵガ           ヴがヶヶヰがヵヱΑガ       ヶがヲンΓがヴヴヵガ     
ど                          ど                          ンΓヲがΑΑヰ            ヴヰヶがΑヴヰ          
ど                          ど                          ヲヲがヴΒΑ              ヲンヶがヵヲヰ          
ど                          ど                          Αがヴヴン                ΑがヲΑヱ              
ど                          ど                          ど                         ヶがヰンヶ              

ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰガ       ヶヶヰがヰΓヵガ           ヵがヰΒンがヲヱΑガ       ヶがΒΓヶがヰヱヲガ      

どガ                        ヲΒがΓΓΓガ             ヵヵがヶヰヴガ            ヶヰヴがΑヶヴ          
ど                          ど                          ヱΒがヴΓヱ              ヱΑがヴΓヴ            
ど                          ど                          ヲヰヲ                    ンヰ                    

ど                          ヲΒがΓΓΓ               ΑヴがヲΓΑ               ヶヲヲがヲΒΒ            

ど                          ど                          ンΓヲがΑΑヰ            ヴヰヶがΑヴヰ          

ど                          ど                          ヶΒがΓΑヴ              ヶンがヶヲΓ            
ど                          ど                          ヶヲがΒヰヰ              ヶΑがΒヰヰ            

ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰ          ど                          ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰ          ンがヰヴヱがンΓヰ       
ど                          ど                          ヱンヶがヶヰΑ            ヴヴがΑΓΑ            
ど                          ヶンヱがヰΓヶ             ヶンヱがヰΓヶ            ヱがヵンヴがヱヲヶ       
ど                          ど                          ヴヵヰがヰヰヰ            ヴヵヰがヰヰヰ          
ど                          ど                          ヲヱンがヲヵン            ヶヶヵがヲヴヲ          

ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰ          ヶンヱがヰΓヶ             ヴがヶヱヶがヱヵヰ          ヵがΒヶヶがΓΒヴ         

ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰガ       ヶヶヰがヰΓヵガ           ヵがヰΒンがヲヱΑガ       ヶがΒΓヶがヰヱヲガ      

 
ヱΑ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 470 of 591



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 471 of 591



Tﾗデ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ aﾗヴ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ F┌ﾐSゲ ヴがヶヱヶがヱヵヰガ      

 Tﾗデ;ﾉ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS aﾗヴ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ｷﾐ デｴW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ﾐWデ 
ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ SｷaaWヴWﾐデ HWI;┌ゲWぎ 

 C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲ ┌ゲWS ｷﾐ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ;ヴW ﾐﾗデ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;ﾐS  
デｴWヴWaﾗヴW ;ヴW ﾐﾗデ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ｷﾐ デｴW a┌ﾐSゲく 

C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱンがヰヲヵがヴΓヶガ    
LWゲゲ AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ふンがヵヱヰがンΓΒぶ       ΓがヵヱヵがヰΓΒ       

LﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ;ヮヮﾉｷI;HﾉW デﾗ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ;ヴW ﾐﾗデ S┌W
;ﾐS ヮ;┞;HﾉW ｷﾐ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ヮWヴｷﾗS ;ﾐS ;IIﾗヴSｷﾐｪﾉ┞ ;ヴW ﾐﾗデ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ a┌ﾐS
ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲく Hﾗ┘W┗Wヴが ;ﾉﾉ ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ど Hﾗデｴ I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ;ﾐS ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ ど ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ｷﾐ デｴW
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐく

B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ;デ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴ ;ヴWぎ
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ LW;ゲW ふヱΒがΒΒヵぶ            
CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS AHゲWﾐIWゲ ふヶΒがヱヴヴぶ             ふΒΑがヰヲΓぶ           

DWaWヴヴWS ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ;ﾐS ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗヴ ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ヴWﾉ;デWS デﾗ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ ;ヴW ;ヮヮﾉｷI;HﾉW デﾗ
a┌デ┌ヴW ヮWヴｷﾗSゲ ;ﾐSが デｴWヴWaﾗヴWが ;ヴW ﾐﾗデ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ｷﾐ デｴW a┌ﾐSゲく

DWaWヴヴWS ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ヴWﾉ;デWS デﾗ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ  ヲΑがヵΑヱ             
DWaWヴヴWS ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ヴWﾉ;デWS デﾗ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ ふヱがンヰヰぶ               ヲヶがヲΑヱ            

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ヱヴがヰΑヰがヴΓヰガ    

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
 BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく
ヱΒ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 472 of 591



SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ AﾉﾉW┞ゲ Tヴ┌ゲデ
F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
T;┝Wゲ ヱがヲヲヵがヰΒヴガ      ヲヱがヵンヲガ             どガ                      
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ Gヴ;ﾐデゲ ど                        ど                         ど                       
LｷIWﾐゲWゲ わ PWヴﾏｷデゲ ΒヶがヵΒΓ             ど                         ど                       
IﾐデWヴｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ヴヴヰがヴΑヴ           ΓΑがヱヱヴ              ヵがヲヶΒ              
Pﾉ;ﾐﾐｷﾐｪ わ )ﾗﾐｷﾐｪ ΑΑヵ                   ど                         ど                       
FｷﾐWゲ わ FﾗヴaWｷデ┌ヴWゲ Αヲがンヵヶ             ど                         ど                       
MｷゲIWﾉﾉ;ﾐWﾗ┌ゲ ヵヴがヴヱヲ             ヲがヰヰヰ                ど                       
NWデ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ IﾐIﾗﾏW ヵがヴヴヴ               ど                         ΑΑ                    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヱがΒΒヵがヱンヴ          ヱヲヰがヶヴヶ             ヵがンヴヵ                

E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ
C┌ヴヴWﾐデ

J┌SｷIｷ;ﾉ ヶヵがヲΒン             ど                         ど                       
E┝WI┌デｷ┗W わ LWｪｷゲﾉ;デｷ┗W ヴΑヱがヴヶΑ           ど                         ど                       
FｷゲI;ﾉ ヵヰがヵヰヲ             ど                         ど                       
LWｪ;ﾉ ヴΒがヰヵヰ             ど                         ど                       
EﾉWIデｷﾗﾐ ンΒヰ                   ど                         ど                       
B┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪ ンヶがヵヱヵ             ど                         ど                       
Pﾉ;ﾐﾐｷﾐｪ わ )ﾗﾐｷﾐｪ ヲヲΑがヴヲヴ           ど                         ど                       
L;┘ EﾐaﾗヴIWﾏWﾐデ ヴヱヰがΓΑヱ           ど                         ど                       
RWIﾗヴSゲ CﾗﾗヴSｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐ ヴΒがヱヱΒ             ど                         ど                       
SデヴWWデ わ AﾉﾉW┞ ど                        ヱΒヶがヲンΒ            ど                       
EﾐｪｷﾐWWヴｷﾐｪ ヴがヲヶヶ               ど                         ど                       
P;ヴﾆゲ Γンがヰヴヴ             ど                         ど                       
CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ヴヲがΓンΓ             ど                         ど                       

C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ O┌デﾉ;┞ ヴがヴΑン               ヶヰΒ                    ど                       
DWHデ SWヴ┗ｷIW

PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ ヱヲがΑヱΓ             ヱがΓΓヰ                ど                       
IﾐデWヴWゲデ ヱがΓヴヲ               ど                         ど                       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ヱがヵヱΒがヰΓン          ヱΒΒがΒンヶ             ど                         

E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ
ふUﾐSWヴぶ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ンヶΑがヰヴヱ           ふヶΒがヱΓヰぶ             ヵがンヴヵ              

OデｴWヴ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ Sﾗ┌ヴIWゲ
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ Iﾐ ど                        ヱヶヰがヰヰヰ            ど                       
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ O┌デ ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ          ど                         ど                       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ OデｴWヴ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ Sﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ            ヱヶヰがヰヰヰ             ど                         

NWデ Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ            ふヴヵヶがΓΒΓぶ                ΓヱがΒヱヰ                   ヵがンヴヵ 

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヱがヱΒンがヰヴヲ          ヴヴがΑΓΑ               ヶンがヶヲΓ              
F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ Αヲヶがヰヵンガ           ヱンヶがヶヰΑガ           ヶΒがΓΑヴガ            

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURESが AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

 
ヱΓ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 473 of 591



C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ
RWゲWヴ┗W PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ
F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS Tﾗデ;ﾉ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

どガ                        どガ                        ヱがヲヴヶがヶヱヶガ       ヱがヶヰヱがΓΒヵガ     
ど                          Αヶがヵヲヲ               Αヶがヵヲヲ              ど                       
ど                          ど                          ΒヶがヵΒΓ              ンヲがΑヴヱ            
ど                          ど                          ヵヴヲがΒヵヶ            ヵヵヶがヱΑヴ          
ど                          ど                          ΑΑヵ                    ヱがΒΓヶ              
ど                          ど                          Αヲがンヵヶ              ΑヰがΒヰΑ            
ど                          ど                          ヵヶがヴヱヲ              ヱヰンがΑヴヱ          
ど                          ど                          ヵがヵヲヱ                ヵがヴヶヴ              
ど                          Αヶがヵヲヲ               ヲがヰΒΑがヶヴΑ          ヲがンΑヲがΒヰΒ         

ど                          ど                          ヶヵがヲΒン              ヶヴがヶンン            
ど                          ど                          ヴΑヱがヴヶΑ            ヴヰヲがヴヴヱ          
ど                          ど                          ヵヰがヵヰヲ              ヴΒがΓΑヵ            
ど                          ど                          ヴΒがヰヵヰ              ヲヶがヱヵヵ            
ど                          ど                          ンΒヰ                    ヱがヱヰヰ              
ど                          ど                          ンヶがヵヱヵ              ヴΒがヲヲヱ            
ど                          ど                          ヲヲΑがヴヲヴ            Βヵがヵヵヶ            
ど                          ど                          ヴヱヰがΓΑヱ            ヴヵヱがヰヲΓ          
ど                          ど                          ヴΒがヱヱΒ              ヴヵがΑヰΒ            
ど                          ど                          ヱΒヶがヲンΒ            ヲヲンがヰヰヲ          
ど                          ど                          ヴがヲヶヶ                ヱヱがΒヵヴ            
ど                          ど                          Γンがヰヴヴ              ヱヴヶがヶヶヵ          
ど                          ど                          ヴヲがΓンΓ              ヱΑがΓΓヰ            
ど                          ヱがヵΑヴがヵヵヲ          ヱがヵΑΓがヶンン          ヱがンヱンがΓΒヵ       

ど                          ど                          ヱヴがΑヰΓ              ヱンがΑンヶ            
ど                          ど                          ヱがΓヴヲ                ヲがΓヱΑ              
ど                          ヱがヵΑヴがヵヵヲ          ンがヲΒヱがヴΒヱ          ヲがΓヰンがΓヶΑ         

ど                          ふヱがヴΓΒがヰンヰぶ        ふヱがヱΓンがΒンヴぶ        ふヵンヱがヱヵΓぶ         

ヱヲがヰンヰ               ヵΓヵがヰヰヰ             ΑヶΑがヰンヰ            ヵがヱヲヶがンΓヰ       
ど                          ど                          ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ            ふヵがヱヵヲがヶヴヰぶ     

ヱヲがヰンヰ               ヵΓヵがヰヰヰ             ふヵΑがヰヰヰぶ              ふヲヶがヲヵヰぶ             

               ヱヲがヰンヰ             ふΓヰンがヰンヰぶ         ふヱがヲヵヰがΒンヴぶ            ふヵヵΑがヴヰΓぶ

ンがヰヴヱがンΓヰ          ヱがヵンヴがヱヲヶ          ヵがΒヶヶがΓΒヴ          ヶがヴヲヴがンΓン         
ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰガ       ヶンヱがヰΓヶガ           ヴがヶヱヶがヱヵヰガ       ヵがΒヶヶがΓΒヴガ      

 
ヲヰ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 474 of 591



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 475 of 591



NWデ Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ど Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ F┌ﾐSゲ ふヱがヲヵヰがΒンヴぶガ     

Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS aﾗヴ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ｷﾐ デｴW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ;ヴW
SｷaaWヴWﾐデ HWI;┌ゲWぎ
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐSゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ﾗ┌デﾉ;┞ゲ ;ゲ W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲく Iﾐ デｴW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa
;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ﾗ┌デﾉ;┞ ｷゲ ﾐﾗデ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ ;ﾐ W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWく Hﾗ┘W┗Wヴが デｴW
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ヴWヮﾗヴデ ;ゲ SWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲW デｴW ;ﾉﾉﾗI;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW
Iﾗゲデ ﾗa ;ﾐ┞ SWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW ;ゲゲWデ ﾗ┗Wヴ デｴW Wゲデｷﾏ;デWS ┌ゲWa┌ﾉ ﾉｷaW ﾗa デｴW ;ゲゲWデく

DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ふヴΓヵがンヰヱぶガ         ふヴΓヵがンヰヱぶ         

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐSゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデ Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ;ゲ W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲく Hﾗ┘W┗Wヴ
ｷﾐ デｴW Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが デｴW Iﾗゲデ ﾗa ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ HWﾐWaｷデゲ W;ヴﾐWS ﾐWデ ﾗa Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ｷゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲWく Tｴｷゲ ｷゲ デｴW ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ H┞ ┘ｴｷIｴ Iﾗゲデゲ ﾗa
HWﾐWaｷデゲ W;ヴﾐWS ﾐWデ ﾗa Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ W┝IWWSWS ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ
aヴﾗﾏ デｴW ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ S;デW ふヱヲっンヱっヱヴぶ デﾗ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ ふヲヶがヴヵヴぶ              ふヲヶがヴヵヴぶ             

LﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ SWHデ ふWくｪくが ｷゲゲ┌;ﾐIW ﾗa HﾗﾐSゲが ﾐﾗデWゲぶ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWゲ I┌ヴヴWﾐデ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ
ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ デﾗ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐSゲが ┘ｴｷﾉW デｴW ヴWヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデ ﾗa デｴW ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ ﾗa ﾉﾗﾐｪど
デWヴﾏ SWHデ Iﾗﾐゲ┌ﾏWゲ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ﾗa ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐSゲく
NWｷデｴWヴ デヴ;ﾐゲ;Iデｷﾗﾐが ｴﾗ┘W┗Wヴが ｴ;ゲ ;ﾐ┞ WaaWIデ ﾗﾐ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐく

PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ P;┞ﾏWﾐデ ど C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ LW;ゲWゲ ヱヴがΑヰΒ              ヱヴがΑヰΒ            

SﾗﾏW W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ｷﾐ デｴW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ Sﾗ ﾐﾗデ ヴWケ┌ｷヴW デｴW ┌ゲW ﾗa
I┌ヴヴWﾐデ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;ﾐS デｴWヴWaﾗヴW ;ヴW ﾐﾗデ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ｷﾐ
ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐSゲく

ASﾃ┌ゲデﾏWﾐデ デﾗ IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS ;HゲWﾐIWゲ ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ふΓがヱΓヲぶ             

Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ふヱがΑヶΑがヰΑンぶガ     

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURESが AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく
ヲヱ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 476 of 591



W;デWヴ W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ G;ヴH;ｪW ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ
F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS Tﾗデ;ﾉ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

AゲゲWデゲ
C┌ヴヴWﾐデ AゲゲWデゲ

C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS C;ゲｴ Eケ┌ｷ┗;ﾉWﾐデゲ ヲΒヵがΒヲヱガ     ンヴがヶンヶガ     ヲヴがヰΑヱガ     ンヴヴがヵヲΒガ      ヲΑヲがンヱΒガ    
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ RWIWｷ┗;HﾉW ヲヰがヴΑヴ        ヱΓがヲヲΒ      ヶがΑΓヲ        ヴヶがヴΓヴ          ヵンがヲヶヲ       
D┌W Fヴﾗﾏ OデｴWヴ F┌ﾐSゲ ど                   ヲがΒΒヴ        ど                  ヲがΒΒヴ             ヲがヱヶン          
Tﾗデ;ﾉ C┌ヴヴWﾐデ AゲゲWデゲ ンヰヶがヲΓヵ        ヵヶがΑヴΒ        ンヰがΒヶン        ンΓンがΓヰヶ        ンヲΑがΑヴン       

NﾗﾐI┌ヴヴWﾐデ AゲゲWデゲ
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ Nﾗデ BWｷﾐｪ DWヮヴWIｷ;デWS ヲΒヶがヱΓヶ      ΓΑヲ            ど                  ヲΒΑがヱヶΒ        ヲΒΑがヱヶΒ     
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲが NWデ ﾗa AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS

DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ヱがヵヱンがヶヱヱ   ヲンΓがΒンΑ    ど                  ヱがΑヵンがヴヴΒ     ヱがΒヵΑがヴΒヰ  
Tﾗデ;ﾉ NﾗﾐI┌ヴヴWﾐデ AゲゲWデゲ ヱがΑΓΓがΒヰΑ     ヲヴヰがΒヰΓ      ど                   ヲがヰヴヰがヶヱヶ     ヲがヱヴヴがヶヴΒ    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヲがヱヰヶがヱヰヲ     ヲΓΑがヵヵΑ      ンヰがΒヶン        ヲがヴンヴがヵヲヲ     ヲがヴΑヲがンΓヱ    
Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ
C┌ヴヴWﾐデ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ

AIIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ P;┞;HﾉW ΒがΑヱン           ヱヰがヱΓΒ      ど                  ヱΒがΓヱヱ          ヲヲがヲΓヱ       
CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS AHゲWﾐIWゲ ヱΑがヲΒヲ        ヲがヲヵΓ        ど                  ヱΓがヵヴヱ          ヱンがヵΓヵ       
D┌W デﾗ OデｴWヴ F┌ﾐSゲ ヱヰがヱヲヵ        ど                 ど                  ヱヰがヱヲヵ          Γがヴヰヴ          
C┌ヴヴWﾐデ Pﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa LﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ DWHデどLW;ゲWゲ ヱがΓヶΒ           ヱがΓヶΒ        ど                  ンがΓンヶ             ンがヶΑヴ          
C┌ヴヴWﾐデ Pﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa LﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ DWHデどNﾗデWゲ ヲヴがヵΑΑ        ど                 ど                  ヲヴがヵΑΑ          ヲヴがヶンン       
Tﾗデ;ﾉ C┌ヴヴWﾐデ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヶヲがヶヶヵ          ヱヴがヴヲヵ        ど                   ΑΑがヰΓヰ          ΑンがヵΓΑ         

NﾗﾐI┌ヴヴWﾐデ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ
LW;ゲWゲ P;┞;HﾉW ヱがヵヶΑ           ヱがヵヶΑ        ど                  ンがヱンヴ             ΑがヰΑヰ          
NﾗデWゲ P;┞;HﾉW ヲヰヶがヵヲヲ      ど                 ど                  ヲヰヶがヵヲヲ        ヲヲΓがΒヲヰ     

Tﾗデ;ﾉ NﾗﾐI┌ヴヴWﾐデ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヲヰΒがヰΒΓ      ヱがヵヶΑ        ど                  ヲヰΓがヶヵヶ        ヲンヶがΒΓヰ     
Tﾗデ;ﾉ Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヲΑヰがΑヵヴ        ヱヵがΓΓヲ        ど                   ヲΒヶがΑヴヶ        ンヱヰがヴΒΑ       

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ
NWデ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐ C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱがヵヶヵがヱΑン   ヲンΑがヲΑヴ    ど                  ヱがΒヰヲがヴヴΑ     ヱがΒΑΓがヴヵヱ  
UﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ヲΑヰがヱΑヵ      ヴヴがヲΓヱ      ンヰがΒヶン      ンヴヵがンヲΓ        ヲΒヲがヴヵン     

Tﾗデ;ﾉ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヱがΒンヵがンヴΒガ   ヲΒヱがヵヶヵガ    ンヰがΒヶンガ      ヲがヱヴΑがΑΑヶガ   ヲがヱヶヱがΓヰヴガ  

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ

ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ ;デ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく
ヲヲ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 477 of 591



W;デWヴ W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ G;ヴH;ｪW ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ
F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS Tﾗデ;ﾉ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ

Cｴ;ヴｪWゲ aﾗヴ S;ﾉWゲ ;ﾐS SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ
W;デWヴ S;ﾉWゲ ンΑヵがヱンΓガ     どガ                どガ                 ンΑヵがヱンΓガ      ンヱヰがΓヲΒガ    
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ Cｴ;ヴｪWゲ ど                   ヲヰΑがΓヲΑ    ど                  ヲヰΑがΓヲΑ        ヲヱヰがΑヴΒ     
G;ヴH;ｪW FWWゲ ど                   ど                 ヵΒがΑΓΓ      ヵΒがΑΓΓ          ヵヵがΓヴン       
OデｴWヴ ΑヰがヲンΓ        ど                 ど                  ΑヰがヲンΓ          ヲがンヶヴ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヴヴヵがンΑΒ        ヲヰΑがΓヲΑ      ヵΒがΑΓΓ        Αヱヲがヱヰヴ        ヵΑΓがΓΒン       

OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ E┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ          

PWヴゲﾗﾐﾐWﾉ ヱΑヶがヰンン      ンヲがΑヲヲ      ど                  ヲヰΒがΑヵヵ        ヱΓヱがンヴΒ     
OヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲ ヱヱンがヴヲヶ      ヲヰヴがヴΓヶ    ヵヴがヲヰΓ      ンΑヲがヱンヱ        ヴヰヰがヰヱΓ     
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ O┌デﾉ;┞ ΒヰがΒヶヰ        ど                 ど                  ΒヰがΒヶヰ          ヲヰがヴΒΒ       
DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ΑΑがヵヶヰ        ヲヶがヴΑヲ      ど                  ヱヰヴがヰンヲ        ヱヰヴがンヶヰ     

Tﾗデ;ﾉ OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ E┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ヴヴΑがΒΑΓ        ヲヶンがヶΓヰ      ヵヴがヲヰΓ        ΑヶヵがΑΑΒ        Αヱヶがヲヱヵ       

OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ IﾐIﾗﾏW ふLﾗゲゲぶ ふヲがヵヰヱぶ           ふヵヵがΑヶンぶ       ヴがヵΓヰ          ふヵンがヶΑヴぶ         ふヱンヶがヲンヲぶ      

NﾗﾐﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ふE┝ヮWﾐゲWゲぶ
NWデ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ IﾐIﾗﾏW ヲΓ                ヴヵ              ど                  Αヴ                  ΑΑ               
IﾐデWヴWゲデ E┝ヮWﾐゲW ふヱΑがヲヰヲぶ       ふンヲヶぶ          ど                  ふヱΑがヵヲΒぶ         ふヱΒがヶΓヴぶ      
Tﾗデ;ﾉ NﾗﾐﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ

ふE┝ヮWﾐゲWゲぶ ふヱΑがヱΑンぶ       ふヲΒヱぶ          ど                  ふヱΑがヴヵヴぶ         ふヱΒがヶヱΑぶ      

IﾐIﾗﾏW BWaﾗヴW Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ ふヱΓがヶΑヴぶ         ふヵヶがヰヴヴぶ       ヴがヵΓヰ          ふΑヱがヱヲΒぶ         ふヱヵヴがΒヴΓぶ      
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ Iﾐ ンヵがヰヰヰ        ヲヲがヰヰヰ      ど                  ヵΑがヰヰヰ          ヲヶがヲヵヰ       

Cｴ;ﾐｪW Iﾐ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヱヵがンヲヶ          ふンヴがヰヴヴぶ       ヴがヵΓヰ          ふヱヴがヱヲΒぶ         ふヱヲΒがヵΓΓぶ      

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヱがΒヲヰがヰヲヲ     ンヱヵがヶヰΓ      ヲヶがヲΑン        ヲがヱヶヱがΓヰヴ     ヲがヲΓヰがヵヰン    

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ヱがΒンヵがンヴΒガ   ヲΒヱがヵヶヵガ    ンヰがΒヶンガ      ヲがヱヴΑがΑΑヶガ   ヲがヱヶヱがΓヰヴガ  

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUESが EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく
ヲン

<<2016-08-17>> Page 478 of 591



W;デWヴ W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ G;ヴH;ｪW ヲヰヱヵ ヲヰヱヴ
F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS F┌ﾐS Tﾗデ;ﾉ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

C;ゲｴ Fﾉﾗ┘ゲ aヴﾗﾏ OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ
C;ゲｴ RWIWｷ┗WS aヴﾗﾏ C┌ゲデﾗﾏWヴゲ ヴヴΒがΒΓヶガ     ヲヱヱがンヴヴガ   ヵΒがヶンヲガ     ΑヱΒがΒΑヲガ      ヵΑヲがΒヶヲガ    
C;ゲｴ P;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ  aﾗヴ GﾗﾗSゲ ;ﾐS SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ふヱΓヰがヵヶヴぶ     ふヲヰΑがヱΒΓぶ   ふヵΒがヶヱΒぶ     ふヴヵヶがンΑヱぶ       ふヴヱンがンΓンぶ    
C;ゲｴ P;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ デﾗ Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲ aﾗヴ SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ふヱΑヰがΓヰヱぶ     ふンヱがΓヰΒぶ     ど                  ふヲヰヲがΒヰΓぶ       ふヱΓヲがヵヵΓぶ    

NWデ C;ゲｴ Pヴﾗ┗ｷSWS ふUゲWSぶ H┞ OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ΒΑがヴンヱ          ふヲΑがΑヵンぶ       ヱヴ                ヵΓがヶΓヲ          ふンンがヰΓヰぶ        

C;ゲｴ Fﾉﾗ┘ゲ aヴﾗﾏ NﾗﾐI;ヮｷデ;ﾉ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ
AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ふUゲWS aﾗヴぶ
C;ゲｴ Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴヴWS aヴﾗﾏ GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS ンヵがヰヰヰ        ヲヲがヰヰヰ      ど                  ヵΑがヰヰヰ          ヲヶがヲヵヰ       

NWデ C;ゲｴ H┞ NﾗﾐI;ヮｷデ;ﾉ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ンヵがヰヰヰ          ヲヲがヰヰヰ        ど                   ヵΑがヰヰヰ          ヲヶがヲヵヰ         

C;ゲｴ Fﾉﾗ┘ゲ aヴﾗﾏ C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ﾐS
   RWﾉ;デWS Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ
PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ P;ｷS ﾗﾐ LﾗﾐｪどTWヴﾏ DWHデ ふヲンがンヵヴぶ       ふヱがΑヱヵぶ       ど                  ふヲヵがヰヶΓぶ         ふヲヵがΑヰンぶ      
IﾐデWヴWゲデ P;ｷS ﾗﾐ LﾗﾐｪどTWヴﾏ DWHデ ふヱΓがヰンΓぶ       ふヴヴΒぶ          ど                  ふヱΓがヴΒΑぶ         ふヱΒがヶΓヴぶ      

NWデ C;ゲｴ ふUゲWSぶ H┞ C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ﾐS RWﾉ;デWS
Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ふヴヲがンΓンぶ       ふヲがヱヶンぶ       ど                  ふヴヴがヵヵヶぶ         ふヴヴがンΓΑぶ      

C;ゲｴ Fﾉﾗ┘ゲ aヴﾗﾏ Iﾐ┗Wゲデｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ
NWデ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ IﾐIﾗﾏW ヲΓ                ヴヵ              ど                  Αヴ                  ΑΑ               

NWデ IﾐIヴW;ゲW ふDWIヴW;ゲWぶ Iﾐ C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS
   C;ゲｴ Eケ┌ｷ┗;ﾉWﾐデゲ ΒヰがヰヶΑ        ふΑがΒΑヱぶ       ヱヴ              Αヲがヲヱヰ          ふヵヱがヱヶヰぶ      
C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS C;ゲｴ Eケ┌ｷ┗;ﾉWﾐデゲ ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヲヰヵがΑヵヴ      ヴヲがヵヰΑ      ヲヴがヰヵΑ      ヲΑヲがンヱΒ        ンヲンがヴΑΒ     
C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS C;ゲｴ Eケ┌ｷ┗;ﾉWﾐデゲ ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ヲΒヵがΒヲヱガ      ンヴがヶンヶガ      ヲヴがヰΑヱガ      ンヴヴがヵヲΒガ      ヲΑヲがンヱΒガ     

RWIﾗﾐIｷﾉｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ IﾐIﾗﾏW ふLﾗゲゲぶ デﾗ 
   NWデ C;ゲｴ Pヴﾗ┗ｷSWS H┞ OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲぎ
OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ IﾐIﾗﾏW ふLﾗゲゲぶ ふヲがヵヰヱぶガ        ふヵヵがΑヶンぶガ    ヴがヵΓヰガ       ふヵンがヶΑヴぶガ       ふヱンヶがヲンヲぶガ   

ASﾃ┌ゲデﾏWﾐデゲ デﾗ RWIﾗﾐIｷﾉW OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ IﾐIﾗﾏW ふLﾗゲゲぶ
   デﾗ NWデ C;ゲｴ Pヴﾗ┗ｷSWS H┞ OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ
DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ΑΑがヵヶヰ        ヲヶがヴΑヲ      ど                  ヱヰヴがヰンヲ        ヱヰヴがンヶヰ     
EaaWIデ ﾗa Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ Iﾐ OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ AゲゲWデゲ ;ﾐS Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ RWIWｷ┗;HﾉW ンがヵヱΒ           ンがヴヱΑ        ふヱヶΑぶ          ヶがΑヶΒ             ふΑがヱヲヱぶ        
D┌W デﾗっaヴﾗﾏ OデｴWヴ F┌ﾐSゲ Αヲヱ              ふΑヲヱぶ          ど                  ど                    ΒがヶΒン          
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ P;┞;HﾉW ンがヰヰヱ           ふヱがΓΑヲぶ       ふヴがヴヰΓぶ       ふンがンΒヰぶ           ふヱがヵヶΓぶ        
CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS AHゲWﾐIWゲ ヵがヱンヲ           Βヱヴ            ど                  ヵがΓヴヶ             ふヱがヲヱヱぶ        

Tﾗデ;ﾉ ASﾃ┌ゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ΒΓがΓンヲ          ヲΒがヰヱヰ        ふヴがヵΑヶぶ         ヱヱンがンヶヶ        ヱヰンがヱヴヲ       
NWデ C;ゲｴ Pヴﾗ┗ｷSWS H┞ OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ΒΑがヴンヱガ        ふヲΑがΑヵンぶガ     ヱヴガ              ヵΓがヶΓヲガ        ふンンがヰΓヰぶガ      

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

TｴW ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデく
ヲヴ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 479 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヲヵ 

 
TｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ﾗa P;ヴ;Iｴ┌デWが Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗが ふデｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐぶ ｴ;┗W HWWﾐ ヮヴWヮ;ヴWS 
ｷﾐ Iﾗﾐaﾗヴﾏｷデ┞ ┘ｷデｴ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ ;IIWヮデWS ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ ふGAAPぶ ;ゲ ;ヮヮﾉｷWS デﾗ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲく  
TｴW Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ Sデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ Bﾗ;ヴS  ふGASBぶ  ｷゲ  デｴW ;IIWヮデWS ゲデ;ﾐS;ヴSどゲWデデｷﾐｪ HﾗS┞ 
aﾗヴ Wゲデ;Hﾉｷゲｴｷﾐｪ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ;ﾐS ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲく  TｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ﾐﾗデWゲ デﾗ デｴW 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;ﾐ ｷﾐデWｪヴ;ﾉ ヮ;ヴデ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく 
 
NOTE ヱ  DEFINITION OF REPORTING ENTITY  
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ┘;ゲ ｷﾐIﾗヴヮﾗヴ;デWS ｷﾐ G;ヴaｷWﾉS Cﾗ┌ﾐデ┞が Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ ;ﾐS ｷゲ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐWS H┞ ; ゲW┗Wﾐ ﾏWﾏHWヴ 
WﾉWIデWS Bﾗ;ヴS ﾗa Tヴ┌ゲデWWゲく  TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWゲ ヮ┌HﾉｷI ゲ;aWデ┞が ヮ┌HﾉｷI ┘ﾗヴﾆゲ ふヴﾗ;Sゲ ;ﾐS ゲデヴWWデゲぶが 
I┌ﾉデ┌ヴW  ;ﾐS  ヴWIヴW;デｷﾗﾐが  ┘;デWヴ  ┌デｷﾉｷデ┞が  ┘;ゲデW┘;デWヴ  ┌デｷﾉｷデ┞が  デヴ;ゲｴ  IﾗﾉﾉWIデｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ 
;Sﾏｷﾐｷゲデヴ;デｷ┗W ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲく 
 
TｴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ  Wﾐデｷデ┞  Iﾗﾐゲｷゲデゲ  ﾗa  ふ;ぶ  デｴW  ヮヴｷﾏ;ヴ┞  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデき  ｷくWくが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐが  ;ﾐS  ふHぶ 
ﾗヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐゲ aﾗヴ ┘ｴｷIｴ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｷゲ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉﾉ┞ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ;HﾉWく  TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｷゲ IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴWS aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉﾉ┞ 
;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ;HﾉW  aﾗヴ  ﾉWｪ;ﾉﾉ┞  ゲWヮ;ヴ;デW  ﾗヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐゲ  ｷa  ｷデ  ｷゲ  ;HﾉW  デﾗ  ;ヮヮﾗｷﾐデ  ;  ┗ﾗデｷﾐｪ ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴｷデ┞  ﾗa  ;ﾐ 
ﾗヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐろゲ ｪﾗ┗Wヴﾐｷﾐｪ HﾗS┞ ;ﾐS ｷゲ WｷデｴWヴ ;HﾉW デﾗ ｷﾏヮﾗゲW ｷデゲ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ﾗﾐ デｴ;デ ﾗヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗヴ デｴWヴW 
ｷゲ  ;  ヮﾗデWﾐデｷ;ﾉ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ﾗヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐ  デﾗ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  ゲヮWIｷaｷI  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  HWﾐWaｷデゲ  デﾗ  ﾗヴ  ｷﾏヮﾗゲW  ゲヮWIｷaｷI 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  H┌ヴSWﾐゲ  ﾗﾐ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐく   Oヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐゲ  aﾗヴ ┘ｴｷIｴ  デｴW  ﾐ;デ┌ヴW  ;ﾐS  ゲｷｪﾐｷaｷI;ﾐIW  ﾗa  デｴWｷヴ 
ヴWﾉ;デｷﾗﾐゲｴｷヮ ┘ｷデｴ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;ヴW ゲ┌Iｴ デｴ;デ W┝Iﾉ┌ゲｷﾗﾐ ┘ﾗ┌ﾉS I;┌ゲW デｴW ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ Wﾐデｷデ┞ろゲ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ デﾗ HW ﾏｷゲﾉW;Sｷﾐｪ ﾗヴ ｷﾐIﾗﾏヮﾉWデW ;ヴW ;ﾉゲﾗ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWS ｷﾐ デｴW ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ Wﾐデｷデ┞く   
 
B;ゲWS  ┌ヮﾗﾐ  デｴW  ;Hﾗ┗W  IヴｷデWヴｷ;が  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ｷゲ  ﾐﾗデ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉﾉ┞  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ;HﾉW  aﾗヴ  ;ﾐ┞  ﾗデｴWヴ 
ﾗヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐが ﾐﾗヴ ｷゲ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ; IﾗﾏヮﾗﾐWﾐデ ┌ﾐｷデ ﾗa ;ﾐ┞ ﾗデｴWヴ ヮヴｷﾏ;ヴ┞ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ Wﾐデｷデ┞く 
 
 
NOTE ヲ  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Aく Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW ;ﾐS F┌ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ 
 
TｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ふｷくWくが  デｴW  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  ﾗa  NWデ  Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  デｴW 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  ﾗa  AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲぶ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ  ﾗﾐ  ;ﾉﾉ  デｴW  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐく    Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ 
;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが  ┘ｴｷIｴ  ﾐﾗヴﾏ;ﾉﾉ┞  ;ヴW  ゲ┌ヮヮﾗヴデWS  H┞  デ;┝Wゲ  ;ﾐS  ｷﾐデWヴｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲが  ;ヴW 
ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ゲWヮ;ヴ;デWﾉ┞ aヴﾗﾏ H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが ┘ｴｷIｴ ヴWﾉ┞ デﾗ ; ゲｷｪﾐｷaｷI;ﾐデ W┝デWﾐデ ﾗﾐ aWWゲ ;ﾐS 
Iｴ;ヴｪWゲ aﾗヴ ゲ┌ヮヮﾗヴデく   
 
TｴW  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ SWﾏﾗﾐゲデヴ;デWゲ  デｴW SWｪヴWW  デﾗ ┘ｴｷIｴ  デｴW SｷヴWIデ W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ﾗa ; ｪｷ┗Wﾐ 
a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗヴ  ゲWｪﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ヴW  ﾗaaゲWデ  H┞  ヮヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲく    DｷヴWIデ  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ  ;ヴW  デｴﾗゲW  デｴ;デ  ;ヴW 
IﾉW;ヴﾉ┞  ｷSWﾐデｷaｷ;HﾉW ┘ｷデｴ ; ゲヮWIｷaｷI  a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗヴ ゲWｪﾏWﾐデく   Pヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW Iｴ;ヴｪWゲ デﾗ 
I┌ゲデﾗﾏWヴゲ  ﾗヴ  ;ヮヮﾉｷI;ﾐデゲ  ┘ｴﾗ  ヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲWが  ┌ゲWが  ﾗヴ  SｷヴWIデﾉ┞  HWﾐWaｷデ  aヴﾗﾏ  ｪﾗﾗSゲが  ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲが  ﾗヴ 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 480 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヲヶ 

ヮヴｷ┗ｷﾉWｪWゲ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS  H┞  ｪｷ┗Wﾐ  a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗヴ  ゲWｪﾏWﾐデき  aｷﾐWゲ  ;ﾐS  aﾗヴaWｷデ┌ヴWゲき  ;ﾐS  ｪヴ;ﾐデゲ  ;ﾐS 
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ  デｴ;デ  ;ヴW  ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS  デﾗ  ﾏWWデｷﾐｪ  デｴW  ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ  ﾗヴ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲ  ﾗa  ; 
ヮ;ヴデｷI┌ﾉ;ヴ a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗヴ ゲWｪﾏWﾐデく   T;┝Wゲ ;ﾐS ﾗデｴWヴ  ｷデWﾏゲ ﾐﾗデ ヮヴﾗヮWヴﾉ┞  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWS ;ﾏﾗﾐｪ ヮヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏ 
ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ｷﾐゲデW;S ;ゲ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲく 
 
SWヮ;ヴ;デW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ヴW  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS  aﾗヴ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ﾐS  ヮヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞  a┌ﾐSゲく  
M;ﾃﾗヴ  ｷﾐSｷ┗ｷS┌;ﾉ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ﾐS  ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ  ｷﾐSｷ┗ｷS┌;ﾉ  WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ｷﾐ 
ゲWヮ;ヴ;デW Iﾗﾉ┌ﾏﾐゲ ｷﾐ デｴW a┌ﾐS aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく 
 
Bく MW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ FﾗI┌ゲが B;ゲｷゲ ﾗa AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ;ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ PヴWゲWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ  
 
TｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ┌ゲｷﾐｪ  デｴW  WIﾗﾐﾗﾏｷI  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ 
ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ aﾗI┌ゲ ;ﾐS ;IIヴ┌;ﾉ H;ゲｷゲ ﾗa ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪが ;ゲ ;ヴW デｴW ヮヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞ a┌ﾐS ;ﾐS aｷS┌Iｷ;ヴ┞ 
a┌ﾐS  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく    RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWIﾗヴSWS ┘ｴWﾐ  W;ヴﾐWS  ;ﾐS  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWIﾗヴSWS 
┘ｴWﾐ ;  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  ｷゲ  ｷﾐI┌ヴヴWSが ヴWｪ;ヴSﾉWゲゲ ﾗa デｴW デｷﾏｷﾐｪ ﾗa ヴWﾉ;デWS I;ゲｴ aﾉﾗ┘ゲく   PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ デ;┝Wゲ ;ヴW 
ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS  ;ゲ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  ┞W;ヴ  aﾗヴ  ┘ｴｷIｴ  デｴW┞  ;ヴW  ﾉW┗ｷWSく    Gヴ;ﾐデゲ  ;ﾐS  ゲｷﾏｷﾉ;ヴ  ｷデWﾏゲ  ;ヴW 
ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS  ;ゲ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ゲ  ゲﾗﾗﾐ  ;ゲ  ;ﾉﾉ  WﾉｷｪｷHｷﾉｷデ┞  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲ  ｷﾏヮﾗゲWS  H┞  デｴW  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWヴ  ｴ;┗W 
HWWﾐ ﾏWデく   
 
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  F┌ﾐSゲ  ;ヴW  ┌ゲWS  デﾗ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲく  
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐS  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ┌ゲｷﾐｪ  デｴW  I┌ヴヴWﾐデ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ 
ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ aﾗI┌ゲ ;ﾐS デｴW ﾏﾗSｷaｷWS ;IIヴ┌;ﾉ H;ゲｷゲ ﾗa ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪく  RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ;ヴW ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ;ゲ 
ゲﾗﾗﾐ ;ゲ デｴW┞ ;ヴW Hﾗデｴ ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴ;HﾉW ;ﾐS ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉWく  RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ;ヴW IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴWS デﾗ HW ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ┘ｴWﾐ 
デｴW┞ ;ヴW IﾗﾉﾉWIデｷHﾉW ┘ｷデｴｷﾐ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ヮWヴｷﾗS ﾗヴ ゲﾗﾗﾐ Wﾐﾗ┌ｪｴ デｴWヴW;aデWヴ デﾗ ヮ;┞ ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ﾗa デｴW 
I┌ヴヴWﾐデ  ヮWヴｷﾗSく    Fﾗヴ  デｴｷゲ  ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴゲ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  デﾗ  HW  ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW  ｷa  デｴW┞  ;ヴW 
IﾗﾉﾉWIデWS  ┘ｷデｴｷﾐ  ヶヰ  S;┞ゲ  ;aデWヴ  ┞W;ヴどWﾐSく    E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWIﾗヴSWS  ┘ｴWﾐ  デｴW  ヴWﾉ;デWS  a┌ﾐS 
ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ｷゲ ｷﾐI┌ヴヴWSが ;ゲ ┌ﾐSWヴ ;IIヴ┌;ﾉ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪく  Hﾗ┘W┗Wヴが SWHデ ゲWヴ┗ｷIW W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲが ;ゲ ┘Wﾉﾉ ;ゲ 
W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ  ヴWﾉ;デWS  デﾗ  IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS  ;HゲWﾐIWゲ  ;ﾐS  Iﾉ;ｷﾏゲ  ;ﾐS  ﾃ┌SｪﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWIﾗヴSWS  ﾗﾐﾉ┞ 
┘ｴWﾐ  ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデ  ｷゲ  S┌Wく    GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデ  ;Iケ┌ｷゲｷデｷﾗﾐゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ;ゲ  W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ  ｷﾐ 
ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐSゲく 
 
PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ デ;┝Wゲが ゲ;ﾉWゲ デ;┝Wゲが aヴ;ﾐIｴｷゲW デ;┝Wゲ ;ﾐS ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ;ヴW ゲ┌ゲIWヮデｷHﾉW デﾗ ;IIヴ┌;ﾉ ;ﾐS ゲﾗ ｴ;┗W 
HWWﾐ ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ;ゲ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ｷﾐ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ヮWヴｷﾗSく  Aﾉﾉ ﾗデｴWヴ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W ｷデWﾏゲ ;ヴW IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴWS デﾗ 
HW ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴ;HﾉW ;ﾐS ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ┘ｴWﾐ I;ゲｴ ｷゲ ヴWIWｷ┗WS H┞ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;ﾐS ;ヴW ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ;ゲ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W 
;デ デｴ;デ デｷﾏWく 
 
PヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞  a┌ﾐSゲ  Sｷゲデｷﾐｪ┌ｷゲｴ  HWデ┘WWﾐ  ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ﾐS  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ  aヴﾗﾏ  ﾐﾗﾐﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ 
ｷデWﾏゲく    OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ﾐS  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞  ヴWゲ┌ﾉデ  aヴﾗﾏ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSｷﾐｪ  ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ  ;ﾐS 
ヮヴﾗS┌Iｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  SWﾉｷ┗Wヴｷﾐｪ  ｪﾗﾗSゲ  ｷﾐ  IﾗﾐﾐWIデｷﾗﾐ  ┘ｷデｴ  ;  ヮヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞  a┌ﾐSげゲ  ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉW  ﾗﾐｪﾗｷﾐｪ 
ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲく    TｴW  ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉW  ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ヴW  Iｴ;ヴｪWゲ  デﾗ 
I┌ゲデﾗﾏWヴゲ aﾗヴ ゲ;ﾉWゲ ;ﾐS ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲく   OヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ aﾗヴ WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW a┌ﾐSゲ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW デｴW Iﾗゲデ ﾗa 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 481 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヲΑ 

ゲ;ﾉWゲ  ;ﾐS  ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲが  ;Sﾏｷﾐｷゲデヴ;デｷ┗W W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲが  ;ﾐS SWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗﾐ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデゲく   Aﾉﾉ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ 
;ﾐS W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ﾐﾗデ ﾏWWデｷﾐｪ デｴｷゲ SWaｷﾐｷデｷﾗﾐ ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ ﾐﾗﾐﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ;ﾐS W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲく   
 
TｴW  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ;ヴW  ﾗヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣WS  ;ﾐS  ﾗヮWヴ;デWS  ﾗﾐ  デｴW  H;ゲｷゲ  ﾗa  a┌ﾐSゲく    A  a┌ﾐS  ｷゲ  ;ﾐ 
ｷﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ  aｷゲI;ﾉ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  Wﾐデｷデ┞が ┘ｷデｴ  ;  ゲWﾉaどH;ﾉ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ  ゲWデ  ﾗa  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデゲく    F┌ﾐS  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ 
ゲWｪヴWｪ;デWゲ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;IIﾗヴSｷﾐｪ  デﾗ  デｴWｷヴ  ｷﾐデWﾐSWS  ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲW  ;ﾐS  ｷゲ  ┌ゲWS  デﾗ  ;ｷS  ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ  ｷﾐ 
SWﾏﾗﾐゲデヴ;デｷﾐｪ Iﾗﾏヮﾉｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ aｷﾐ;ﾐIWどヴWﾉ;デWS ﾉWｪ;ﾉ ;ﾐS Iﾗﾐデヴ;Iデ┌;ﾉ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐゲく  TｴW ﾏｷﾐｷﾏ┌ﾏ 
ﾐ┌ﾏHWヴ ﾗa a┌ﾐSゲ ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐWS H┞ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｷゲ IﾗﾐゲｷゲデWﾐデ ┘ｷデｴ ﾉWｪ;ﾉ ;ﾐS ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWヴｷ;ﾉ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲく 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWヮﾗヴデゲ デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐSゲ: 

 
TｴW  GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  F┌ﾐS  ｷゲ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ヮヴｷﾏ;ヴ┞  ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  a┌ﾐSく    Iデ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  aﾗヴ  ;ﾉﾉ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ﾗa デｴW ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデが W┝IWヮデ デｴﾗゲW ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS デﾗ HW ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデWS aﾗヴ ｷﾐ ;ﾐﾗデｴWヴ 
a┌ﾐSく 
 
TｴW  SデヴWWデゲ  ;ﾐS  AﾉﾉW┞ゲ  F┌ﾐS  ｷゲ  ;  ゲヮWIｷ;ﾉ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W  a┌ﾐS  ┌ゲWS  デﾗ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ  aﾗヴ  ゲデ;デW  ｴｷｪｴ┘;┞ 
┌ゲWヴゲ  デヴ┌ゲデ  a┌ﾐSゲが  Iﾗ┌ﾐデ┞  ヴﾗ;S  ;ﾐS  HヴｷSｪW  デ;┝Wゲが  ;ﾐS  ﾗデｴWヴ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS  aﾗヴ  デｴW 
Iﾗﾐゲデヴ┌Iデｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS ﾏ;ｷﾐデWﾐ;ﾐIW ﾗa ヴﾗ;Sゲ ;ﾐS HヴｷSｪWゲく 
 
TｴW CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ Tヴ┌ゲデ  F┌ﾐS  ｷゲ  ;  ゲヮWIｷ;ﾉ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W  a┌ﾐS  デｴ;デ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  aﾗヴ  ﾉﾗデデWヴ┞ ヮヴﾗIWWSゲ 
ヴWIWｷ┗WS aヴﾗﾏ デｴW ゲデ;デW ;ﾐS ヴWﾉ;デWS ;ﾉﾉﾗ┘WS W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐく 
 
TｴW RWゲWヴ┗W F┌ﾐS ｷゲ ; ゲヮWIｷ;ﾉ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W a┌ﾐS ┌ゲWS デﾗ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ aﾗヴ a┌ﾐSゲ ゲWデ ;ゲｷSW H┞ デｴW Hﾗ;ヴS 
aﾗヴ a┌デ┌ヴW ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲく 
 
TｴW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ F┌ﾐS ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ aﾗヴ ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ Iﾗﾐゲデヴ┌Iデｷﾗﾐ ヮヴﾗﾃWIデゲ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐく 
 

TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWヮﾗヴデゲ デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW a┌ﾐSゲぎ 
 
TｴW  W;デWヴ  F┌ﾐS  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  aﾗヴ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ﾐS  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ  ;ゲゲﾗIｷ;デWS  ┘ｷデｴ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSｷﾐｪ  ┘;デWヴ 
ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ デﾗ Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWゲｷSWﾐデゲく 
 
TｴW  W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ  F┌ﾐS  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  aﾗヴ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ﾐS  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ  ;ゲゲﾗIｷ;デWS  ┘ｷデｴ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSｷﾐｪ 
┘;ゲデW┘;デWヴ ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ デﾗ Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWゲｷSWﾐデゲく 
 
TｴW G;ヴH;ｪW  F┌ﾐS  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  aﾗヴ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ﾐS  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ  ;ゲゲﾗIｷ;デWS ┘ｷデｴ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSｷﾐｪ  ヴWa┌ゲW 
IﾗﾉﾉWIデｷﾗﾐ ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ デﾗ Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWゲｷSWﾐデゲく 
 

Aゲ  ;  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  ヴ┌ﾉWが  デｴW  WaaWIデ  ﾗa  ｷﾐデWヴa┌ﾐS  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデ┞  ｴ;ゲ  HWWﾐ Wﾉｷﾏｷﾐ;デWS  aヴﾗﾏ  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど
┘ｷSW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく    E┝IWヮデｷﾗﾐゲ  デﾗ  デｴｷゲ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  ヴ┌ﾉW  ;ヴW  Iｴ;ヴｪWゲ  HWデ┘WWﾐ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ 
WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐゲ ;ﾐS ┗;ヴｷﾗ┌ゲ ﾗデｴWヴ a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗa ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデく   Eﾉｷﾏｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴWゲW Iｴ;ヴｪWゲ 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 482 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヲΒ 

┘ﾗ┌ﾉS  Sｷゲデﾗヴデ  デｴW  SｷヴWIデ  Iﾗゲデゲ  ;ﾐS  ヮヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ┗;ヴｷﾗ┌ゲ  a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐゲ 
IﾗﾐIWヴﾐWSく 
 
Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ ヮヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW ヱぶ Iｴ;ヴｪWゲ デﾗ I┌ゲデﾗﾏWヴゲ ﾗヴ ;ヮヮﾉｷI;ﾐデ aﾗヴ ｪﾗﾗSゲが 
ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲが ﾗヴ ヮヴｷ┗ｷﾉWｪWゲ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWSが ヲぶ ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ ｪヴ;ﾐデゲ ;ﾐS IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲが ;ﾐS ンぶ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ｪヴ;ﾐデゲ ;ﾐS 
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲく  IﾐデWヴﾐ;ﾉﾉ┞ SWSｷI;デWS ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヴ;デｴWヴ デｴ;ﾐ ;ゲ 
ヮヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲく  LｷﾆW┘ｷゲWが ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW ;ﾉﾉ Tﾗ┘ﾐ ﾉW┗ｷWS デ;┝Wゲく 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ┘;デWヴ a┌ﾐS ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣W ;ゲ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ デｴW WﾐデｷヴW ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デ;ヮ aWWゲが ;ゲ デｴW┞ 
;ヴW ｷﾐデWﾐSWS デﾗ ヴWIﾗ┗Wヴ デｴW Iﾗゲデ ﾗa デｴW I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐ デｴW ┘;デWヴ SｷゲデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ゲ┞ゲデWﾏく 
 
WｴWﾐ Hﾗデｴ ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ;ﾐS ┌ﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;ヴW ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW aﾗヴ ┌ゲWが ｷデ ｷゲ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ヮﾗﾉｷI┞ デﾗ 
┌ゲW ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ aｷヴゲデが デｴWﾐ ┌ﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;ゲ デｴW┞ ;ヴW ﾐWWSWSく 
 
Cく AゲゲWデゲが Lｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ;ﾐS NWデ PﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐっF┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW 
 
C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ 
 
Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ  RW┗ｷゲWS  Sデ;デ┌デWゲ  ゲヮWIｷa┞  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ  ｷﾐゲデヴ┌ﾏWﾐデゲ  ﾏWWデｷﾐｪ  SWaｷﾐWS  ヴ;デｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  ヴｷゲﾆ 
IヴｷデWヴｷ;  ｷﾐ  ┘ｴｷIｴ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ﾏ;┞  ｷﾐ┗Wゲデ  ┘ｴｷIｴ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWぎ  ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  UﾐｷデWS  Sデ;デWゲ  ;ﾐS 
IWヴデ;ｷﾐ UくSく ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ;ｪWﾐI┞ ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲが ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W HﾗﾐSゲ ﾗa UくSく  ﾉﾗI;ﾉ 
ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ  WﾐデｷデｷWゲが  H;ﾐﾆWヴゲ  ;IIWヮデ;ﾐIWゲ  ﾗa  IWヴデ;ｷﾐ  H;ﾐﾆゲが  IﾗﾏﾏWヴIｷ;ﾉ  ヮ;ヮWヴが  ┘ヴｷデデWﾐ 
ヴWヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲW  ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデゲ  Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉｷ┣WS  H┞  IWヴデ;ｷﾐ  ;┌デｴﾗヴｷ┣WS  ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲが  IWヴデ;ｷﾐ ﾏﾗﾐW┞ ﾏ;ヴﾆWデ 
a┌ﾐSゲが ｪ┌;ヴ;ﾐデWWS ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ Iﾗﾐデヴ;Iデゲが ;ﾐS ﾉﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ヮﾗﾗﾉゲく 
 
C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ヮヴWゲWﾐデWS ﾗﾐ デｴW H;ﾉ;ﾐIW ゲｴWWデ ｷﾐ デｴW H;ゲｷI aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;デ 
a;ｷヴ ┗;ﾉ┌Wく 
 
Fﾗヴ ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲ ﾗa デｴW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa I;ゲｴ aﾉﾗ┘ゲが デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴゲ ;ﾉﾉ ｴｷｪｴﾉ┞  ﾉｷケ┌ｷS  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ 
┘ｷデｴ ; ﾏ;デ┌ヴｷデ┞ ┘ｴWﾐ ヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲWS ﾗa デｴヴWW ﾏﾗﾐデｴゲ ﾗヴ ﾉWゲゲ ;ﾐS ;ﾉﾉ  ﾉﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ 
ヮﾗﾗﾉゲ デﾗ HW I;ゲｴ Wケ┌ｷ┗;ﾉWﾐデゲく 
 
PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ T;┝Wゲ 
 
PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ デ;┝Wゲ ;ヴW ﾉW┗ｷWS H┞ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ Bﾗ;ヴS ﾗa Tヴ┌ゲデWWゲく  TｴW ﾉW┗┞ ｷゲ IWヴデｷaｷWS ｷﾐ Nﾗ┗WﾏHWヴ ﾗa 
デｴW ┞W;ヴ ヮヴｷﾗヴ デﾗ デｴW ┞W;ヴ デｴW デ;┝Wゲ ;ヴW IﾗﾉﾉWIデWSく  PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ デ;┝Wゲ ;デデ;Iｴ ;ゲ ;ﾐ WﾐaﾗヴIW;HﾉW ﾉｷWﾐ 
ﾗﾐ ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ ;ゲ ﾗa J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヱく  T;┝Wゲ ;ヴW ﾉW┗ｷWS S┌ヴｷﾐｪ DWIWﾏHWヴ ;ﾐS ;ヴW ヮ;┞;HﾉW WｷデｴWヴ ｷﾐ デ┘ﾗ 
ｷﾐゲデ;ﾉﾉﾏWﾐデゲ S┌W デｴW ﾉ;ゲデ S;┞ ﾗa FWHヴ┌;ヴ┞ ;ﾐS J┌ﾐW ヱヵデｴ ﾗヴ ｷﾐ a┌ﾉﾉ ﾗﾐ Aヮヴｷﾉ ンヰく  TｴW Hｷﾉﾉ HWIﾗﾏWゲ 
SWﾉｷﾐケ┌Wﾐデ ﾗﾐ M;ヴIｴ ヱが M;┞ ヱが ;ﾐS J┌ﾐW ヱヶ ;ﾐS ヮWﾐ;ﾉデｷWゲ ;ﾐS ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ﾏ;┞ HW ;ゲゲWゲゲWS H┞ デｴW 
Cﾗ┌ﾐデ┞く  TｴW Cﾗ┌ﾐデ┞ TヴW;ゲ┌ヴWヴ ヴWﾏｷデゲ デｴW デ;┝Wゲ IﾗﾉﾉWIデWS ﾏﾗﾐデｴﾉ┞ デﾗ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐく  PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ T;┝Wゲ 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 483 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヲΓ 

;ヴW  ヴWIﾗヴSWS  ;ゲ  ;  ヴWIWｷ┗;HﾉW  ;ﾐS  ;ゲ  ;  SWaWヴヴWS  ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘  ﾗa  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ  ┘ｴWﾐ  ﾉW┗ｷWSが  ;ﾐS 
ゲ┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデﾉ┞ ヴWIﾗヴSWS ;ゲ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W ｷﾐ デｴW ┞W;ヴ デｴW┞ ;ヴW ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ﾗヴ IﾗﾉﾉWIデWSく 
 
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ 
 
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲが ┘ｴｷIｴ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞が ヮﾉ;ﾐデが Wケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ;ﾐS ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW ;ゲゲWデゲが ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS 
ｷﾐ  デｴW  ;ヮヮﾉｷI;HﾉW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ﾗヴ  H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ  Iﾗﾉ┌ﾏﾐゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく  TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ I┌ヴヴWﾐデﾉ┞ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉｷ┣Wゲ W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ デｴ;デ Iﾗゲデ ﾏﾗヴW デｴ;ﾐ ガヵがヰヰヰ 
;ﾐS ｴ;┗W ;  ﾉｷaW ﾗa ﾗﾐW ┞W;ヴ ﾗヴ ﾏﾗヴWく   S┌Iｴ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲ ;ヴW  ヴWIﾗヴSWS ;デ ｴｷゲデﾗヴｷI;ﾉ Iﾗゲデ ﾗヴ ;デ 
Wゲデｷﾏ;デWS ｴｷゲデﾗヴｷI;ﾉ Iﾗゲデ  ｷa ヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲWS ﾗヴ Iﾗﾐゲデヴ┌IデWSく   Dﾗﾐ;デWS I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲ ;ヴW ヴWIﾗヴSWS ;デ 
Wゲデｷﾏ;デWS a;ｷヴ ﾏ;ヴﾆWデ ┗;ﾉ┌W ;デ デｴW S;デW ﾗa Sﾗﾐ;デｷﾗﾐく   
 
P┌HﾉｷI  Sﾗﾏ;ｷﾐ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  Iﾗﾐゲｷゲデｷﾐｪ  ﾗa  ヴﾗ;Sゲが  HヴｷSｪWゲが  I┌ヴHゲ  ;ﾐS  ｪ┌デデWヴゲが  ゲデヴWWデゲ  ;ﾐS  ゲｷSW┘;ﾉﾆゲが 
Sヴ;ｷﾐ;ｪW  ゲ┞ゲデWﾏゲ  ;ﾐS  ﾉｷｪｴデｷﾐｪ  ゲ┞ゲデWﾏゲ  ;ヴW  W┝;ﾏヮﾉWゲ  ﾗa  ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW  ;ゲゲWデゲく    Iﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW 
;ゲゲWデゲ  ;ヴW  Sｷゲデｷﾐｪ┌ｷゲｴWS  aヴﾗﾏ  ﾗデｴWヴ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  HWI;┌ゲW  デｴWｷヴ  ┌ゲWa┌ﾉ  ﾉｷaW  ﾗaデWﾐ  W┝デWﾐSゲ 
HW┞ﾗﾐS ﾏﾗゲデ ﾗデｴWヴ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ;ﾐS ;ヴW  ゲデ;デｷﾗﾐ;ヴ┞  ｷﾐ ﾐ;デ┌ヴWく   GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW ;ゲゲWデゲ 
;ヴW  デｴﾗゲW  ;ゲゲﾗIｷ;デWS  ┘ｷデｴ  ﾗヴ  ;ヴｷゲｷﾐｪ  aヴﾗﾏ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲく    GWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞  ;IIWヮデWS 
;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWゲ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  デﾗ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ﾗHデ;ｷﾐWS 
ゲ┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ  デﾗ  J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞  ヱが  ヲヰヰヴ  H┌デ  ;ﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  デﾗ  ヴWデヴﾗ;Iデｷ┗Wﾉ┞  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉｷ┣W  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ 
ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ﾗHデ;ｷﾐWS  ヮヴｷﾗヴ  デﾗ  デｴ;デ  S;デWく    TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  WﾉWIデWS  デﾗ  ﾐﾗデ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ 
ｷﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW ;ゲゲWデゲ ヴWデヴﾗ;Iデｷ┗Wﾉ┞く   
 
TｴW  Iﾗゲデゲ  ﾗa  ﾐﾗヴﾏ;ﾉ  ﾏ;ｷﾐデWﾐ;ﾐIW  ;ﾐS  ヴWヮ;ｷヴゲ  デｴ;デ  Sﾗ  ﾐﾗデ  ;SS  デﾗ  デｴW  ┗;ﾉ┌W  ﾗa  デｴW  ;ゲゲWデ  ﾗヴ 
ﾏ;デWヴｷ;ﾉﾉ┞  W┝デWﾐS  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ﾉｷ┗Wゲ  ;ヴW  ﾐﾗデ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉｷ┣WSく    M;ﾃﾗヴ  ﾗ┌デﾉ;┞ゲ  aﾗヴ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ;ﾐS 
ｷﾏヮヴﾗ┗WﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW I;ヮｷデ;ﾉｷ┣WS ;ゲ ヮヴﾗﾃWIデゲ ;ヴW Iﾗﾐゲデヴ┌IデWS ;ﾐS SWヮヴWIｷ;デWS ﾗ┗Wヴ デｴWｷヴ ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐｷﾐｪ 
┌ゲWa┌ﾉ ﾉｷ┗Wゲく   
 
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ;ヴW SWヮヴWIｷ;デWSが ┌ゲｷﾐｪ デｴW ゲデヴ;ｷｪｴデどﾉｷﾐW ﾏWデｴﾗS ﾗ┗Wヴ デｴWｷヴ Wゲデｷﾏ;デWS 
┌ゲWa┌ﾉ ﾉｷ┗Wゲぎ 
 

Iﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW  ヱヰ ど ヲヰ ┞W;ヴゲ 
B┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪゲ  ヵヰ ┞W;ヴゲ 
B┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪゲ Iﾏヮヴﾗ┗WﾏWﾐデゲ  ヱヰ ど ヲヰ ┞W;ヴゲ 
W;デWヴ DｷゲデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ S┞ゲデWﾏゲ  ヵ ど ヴヰ ┞W;ヴゲ 
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ F;IｷﾉｷデｷWゲ  ヵヰ ┞W;ヴゲ 
VWｴｷIﾉWゲが M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ ;ﾐS Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ  ヵ ど ヱヰ ┞W;ヴゲ 
 

  

<<2016-08-17>> Page 484 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンヰ 

DWaWヴヴWS O┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲっIﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ 
 
Iﾐ ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ デﾗ ;ゲゲWデゲが デｴW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐっH;ﾉ;ﾐIW ゲｴWWデ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ゲﾗﾏWデｷﾏWゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデ ; 
ゲWヮ;ヴ;デW ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ aﾗヴ SWaWヴヴWS ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲく  Tｴｷゲ ゲWヮ;ヴ;デW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ WﾉWﾏWﾐデが 
SWaWヴヴWS ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲが ヴWヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ ; Iﾗﾐゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗヴ a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW デｴ;デ 
;ヮヮﾉｷWゲ  デﾗ  ;  a┌デ┌ヴW  ヮWヴｷﾗSふゲぶ  ;ﾐS  デｴ┌ゲが  ┘ｷﾉﾉ  ﾐﾗデ  HW  ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS  ;ゲ  ;ﾐ  ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘  ﾗa  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ 
ふW┝ヮWﾐゲWっW┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWぶ ┌ﾐデｷﾉ デｴWﾐく  
 
Iﾐ ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ デﾗ ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲが デｴW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ﾗa aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐっH;ﾉ;ﾐIW ゲｴWWデ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ゲﾗﾏWデｷﾏWゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデ 
;  ゲWヮ;ヴ;デW  ゲWIデｷﾗﾐ  aﾗヴ  SWaWヴヴWS  ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ  ﾗa  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲく    Tｴｷゲ  ゲWヮ;ヴ;デW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ 
WﾉWﾏWﾐデが  SWaWヴヴWS  ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ  ﾗa  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲが  ヴWヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ  ;ﾐ  ;Iケ┌ｷゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ﾐWデ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗヴ  a┌ﾐS 
H;ﾉ;ﾐIW デｴ;デ ;ヮヮﾉｷWゲ デﾗ ; a┌デ┌ヴW ヮWヴｷﾗSふゲぶ ;ﾐS ゲﾗ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ﾐﾗデ HW ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ;ゲ ;ﾐ ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ ﾗa ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ 
ふヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wぶ  ┌ﾐデｷﾉ  デｴ;デ  デｷﾏWく    TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ヴWヮﾗヴデゲ  ┌ﾐ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W  aﾗヴ  ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞  デ;┝Wゲ  デﾗ  HW 
IﾗﾉﾉWIデWS  ｷﾐ  デｴW  ゲ┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ  ヮWヴｷﾗSく    Tｴｷゲ  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ  ｷゲ  SWaWヴヴWS  ;ﾐS  ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS  ;ゲ  ;ﾐ  ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ ﾗa 
ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ｷﾐ デｴW ヮWヴｷﾗS デｴ;デ デｴW ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ HWIﾗﾏWゲ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉWく 
 
CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS AHゲWﾐIWゲ 
 
AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS ┌ﾐヮ;ｷS ┗;I;デｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS ゲｷIﾆ ﾉW;┗W ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;IIヴ┌WS ;ゲ ; ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ;ゲ デｴW HWﾐWaｷデゲ 
;ヴW  W;ヴﾐWSが  ｷa  デｴW  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲげ  ヴｷｪｴデゲ  デﾗ  ヴWIWｷ┗W  IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デｷﾗﾐ  ;ヴW  ;デデヴｷH┌デ;HﾉW  デﾗ  ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ 
;ﾉヴW;S┞  ヴWﾐSWヴWSが  ;ﾐS  ｷデ  ｷゲ  ヮヴﾗH;HﾉW  デｴ;デ  デｴW  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ  ┘ｷﾉﾉ  IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デW  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲ  aﾗヴ  デｴW 
HWﾐWaｷデゲ デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヮ;ｷS デｷﾏW ﾗaa ﾗヴ ゲﾗﾏW ﾗデｴWヴ ﾏW;ﾐゲく  TｴW デﾗデ;ﾉ IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS ;HゲWﾐIW ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ｷゲ 
ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ﾗﾐ  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲく    Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  デｴW 
IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ;デ デｴW a┌ﾐS ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ ﾉW┗Wﾉ ﾗﾐﾉ┞ ┘ｴWﾐ S┌Wく  PヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞ a┌ﾐSゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデ デｴW 
ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ┘ｴWﾐ ｷﾐI┌ヴヴWSく 
 
Uヮﾗﾐ デWヴﾏｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐが Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲ ┘ｷデｴ ﾗ┗Wヴ デ┘ﾗ ┞W;ヴゲ ﾗa ゲWヴ┗ｷIW ;ヴW WﾐデｷデﾉWS デﾗ ヴWIWｷ┗W ンンХ ﾗa デｴWｷヴ 
;IIヴ┌WS ゲｷIﾆ ﾉW;┗Wく 
 
LﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ OHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐゲ 
 
Iﾐ  デｴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ;ﾐS ヮヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞  a┌ﾐS デ┞ヮWゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  a┌ﾐS  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが  ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ  SWHデ  ;ﾐS  ﾗデｴWヴ  ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ  ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ;ゲ  ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW 
;ヮヮﾉｷI;HﾉW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが H┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW ;Iデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲが ﾗヴ ヮヴﾗヮヴｷWデ;ヴ┞ a┌ﾐS デ┞ヮW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ 
ﾗa ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐく 
 
Iﾐ  デｴW  a┌ﾐS  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐS  デ┞ヮWゲ  ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣W  HﾗﾐS  ヮヴWﾏｷ┌ﾏゲ  ;ﾐS 
SｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデゲが ;ゲ ┘Wﾉﾉ ;ゲ ｷゲゲ┌;ﾐIW Iﾗゲデゲが S┌ヴｷﾐｪ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ヮWヴｷﾗSく  TｴW a;IW ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ ﾗa SWHデ ｷゲゲ┌WS 
ｷゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ ﾗデｴWヴ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ  ゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲく    Iゲゲ┌;ﾐIW  Iﾗゲデゲが  W┗Wﾐ  ｷa ┘ｷデｴｴWﾉS  aヴﾗﾏ  デｴW ;Iデ┌;ﾉ ﾐW┘ 
ヮヴﾗIWWSゲ ヴWIWｷ┗WSが ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ SWHデ ゲWヴ┗ｷIW W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲく 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 485 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンヱ 

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ 
 
NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ 
 
TｴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ ┌デｷﾉｷ┣W ; ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヮヴWゲWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐく   NWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ｷゲ 
I;デWｪﾗヴｷ┣WS ;ゲ ﾐWデ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲが ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ;ﾐS ┌ﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWSく 
 
NWデ  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ  ｷﾐ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ｷゲ  ｷﾐデWﾐSWS  デﾗ  ヴWaﾉWIデ  デｴW  ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ﾐWデ  ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  デｴ;デ  ｷゲ 
;ゲゲﾗIｷ;デWS ┘ｷデｴ ﾐﾗﾐどﾉｷケ┌ｷSが I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデゲ ﾉWゲゲ ﾗ┌デゲデ;ﾐSｷﾐｪ I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデ ヴWﾉ;デWS SWHデく   
 
RWゲデヴｷIデWS ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ ゲ┌HﾃWIデ デﾗ ヴWゲデヴｷIデｷﾗﾐゲ H┞ IヴWSｷデﾗヴゲが ｪヴ;ﾐデﾗヴゲが IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デﾗヴゲが ﾗヴ ﾉ;┘ゲ ﾗヴ 
ヴWｪ┌ﾉ;デｷﾗﾐゲ  ﾗa  ﾗデｴWヴ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ  ﾗヴ  ｷﾏヮﾗゲWS  H┞  ﾉ;┘  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ  Iﾗﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾗヴ 
Wﾐ;Hﾉｷﾐｪ ﾉWｪｷゲﾉ;デｷﾗﾐく 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWヮﾗヴデゲ デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲぎ 
 

RWゲデヴｷIデWS aﾗヴ P;ヴﾆゲ ;ﾐS OヮWﾐ Sヮ;IW 
 
RWヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ デｴW H;ﾉ;ﾐIW ﾗa a┌ﾐSゲ ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐｷﾐｪ aヴﾗﾏ デｴW CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ Tヴ┌ゲデ ふSデ;デW LﾗデデWヴ┞ぶ F┌ﾐS 
ヮヴﾗIWWSゲく 
 
RWゲデヴｷIデWS aﾗヴ EﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞ RWゲWヴ┗Wゲ 
 
EﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞  ヴWゲWヴ┗Wゲ  ｴ;┗W  HWWﾐ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS  aﾗヴ  ;ゲ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS  H┞  AヴデｷIﾉW  Xが  SWIデｷﾗﾐ  ヲヰ  ﾗa  デｴW 
Cﾗﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW Sデ;デW ﾗa Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ ふゲWW NﾗデW Γぶく 
 
UﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヴWヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ ;ゲゲWデゲ デｴ;デ Sﾗ ﾐﾗデ ｴ;┗W ;ﾐ┞ デｴｷヴS ヮ;ヴデ┞ ﾉｷﾏｷデ;デｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗﾐ 
デｴWｷヴ ┌ゲWく   
 

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ 
 
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞が  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  ヴWヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ  デｴW  SｷaaWヴWﾐIW  HWデ┘WWﾐ  デｴW  I┌ヴヴWﾐデ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ;ﾐS  I┌ヴヴWﾐデ 
ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲく    Iﾐ  デｴW  a┌ﾐS  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW 
Iﾉ;ゲゲｷaｷI;デｷﾗﾐゲ  デｴ;デ  IﾗﾏヮヴｷゲW  ;  ｴｷWヴ;ヴIｴ┞  H;ゲWS  ヮヴｷﾏ;ヴｷﾉ┞  ﾗﾐ  デｴW  W┝デWﾐデ  デﾗ ┘ｴｷIｴ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ｷゲ 
Hﾗ┌ﾐS デﾗ ｴﾗﾐﾗヴ Iﾗﾐゲデヴ;ｷﾐデゲ ﾗﾐ デｴW ゲヮWIｷaｷI ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲ aﾗヴ ┘ｴｷIｴ ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ｷﾐ デｴﾗゲW a┌ﾐSゲ I;ﾐ HW 
ゲヮWﾐデく   
 
TｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ Iﾉ;ゲゲｷaｷI;デｷﾗﾐゲ SWゲIヴｷHW デｴW ヴWﾉ;デｷ┗W ゲデヴWﾐｪデｴ ﾗa デｴW ゲヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ Iﾗﾐゲデヴ;ｷﾐデゲぎ 
 

 NﾗﾐゲヮWﾐS;HﾉW  a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  デｴ;デ  I;ﾐﾐﾗデ HW  ゲヮWﾐデ HWI;┌ゲW  デｴW┞ ;ヴW 
ﾐﾗデ ｷﾐ ゲヮWﾐS;HﾉW aﾗヴﾏが ﾗヴ ;ヴW ﾉWｪ;ﾉﾉ┞ ﾗヴ Iﾗﾐデヴ;Iデ┌;ﾉﾉ┞ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS デﾗ HW ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐWS ｷﾐデ;Iデく  

<<2016-08-17>> Page 486 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンヲ 

TｴW さﾐﾗデ ｷﾐ ゲヮWﾐS;HﾉW aﾗヴﾏざ IヴｷデWヴｷﾗﾐ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ ヮヴWヮ;ｷS ｷデWﾏゲ ;ﾐS ｷﾐ┗WﾐデﾗヴｷWゲく  
 

 RWゲデヴｷIデWS  a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ;ヴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ  ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ┘ｴWﾐ  デｴWヴW ;ヴW Iﾗﾐゲデヴ;ｷﾐデゲ ヮﾉ;IWS 
ﾗﾐ  デｴWｷヴ ┌ゲW  デｴ;デ  ;ヴW WｷデｴWヴぎ ;ぶ W┝デWヴﾐ;ﾉﾉ┞  ｷﾏヮﾗゲWS H┞ IヴWSｷデﾗヴゲ  ふゲ┌Iｴ ;ゲ  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ SWHデ 
Iﾗ┗Wﾐ;ﾐデぶが  ｪヴ;ﾐデﾗヴゲが  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デﾗヴゲが  ﾗヴ  ﾉ;┘ゲ  ﾗヴ  ヴWｪ┌ﾉ;デｷﾗﾐゲ  ﾗa  ﾗデｴWヴ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲき  ﾗヴ  Hぶ 
ｷﾏヮﾗゲWS H┞ ﾉ;┘ デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ Iﾗﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗヴ Wﾐ;Hﾉｷﾐｪ ﾉWｪｷゲﾉ;デｷﾗﾐく 
 

 CﾗﾏﾏｷデデWS  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ  ｷﾐIﾉ┌SW  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  デｴ;デ  I;ﾐ  HW  ┌ゲWS  ﾗﾐﾉ┞  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ゲヮWIｷaｷI 
ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS H┞ ; aﾗヴﾏ;ﾉ ;Iデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ｴｷｪｴWゲデ ﾉW┗Wﾉ ﾗa SWIｷゲｷﾗﾐどﾏ;ﾆｷﾐｪ 
;┌デｴﾗヴｷデ┞く    TｴW Bﾗ;ヴS ﾗa  Tヴ┌ゲデWWゲ  ｷゲ  デｴW ｴｷｪｴWゲデ  ﾉW┗Wﾉ ﾗa  SWIｷゲｷﾗﾐどﾏ;ﾆｷﾐｪ ;┌デｴﾗヴｷデ┞  aﾗヴ 
デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  デｴ;デ  I;ﾐが  H┞  ;Sﾗヮデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ;ﾐ  ﾗヴSｷﾐ;ﾐIW  ヮヴｷﾗヴ  デﾗ  デｴW  WﾐS  ﾗa  デｴW  aｷゲI;ﾉ  ┞W;ヴが 
Iﾗﾏﾏｷデ a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWく  OﾐIW ;SﾗヮデWSが デｴW ﾉｷﾏｷデ;デｷﾗﾐ ｷﾏヮﾗゲWS H┞ デｴW ﾗヴSｷﾐ;ﾐIW ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐゲ 
ｷﾐ ヮﾉ;IW ┌ﾐデｷﾉ ; ゲｷﾏｷﾉ;ヴ ;Iデｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ デ;ﾆWﾐ ふデｴW ;Sﾗヮデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ;ﾐﾗデｴWヴ ﾗヴSｷﾐ;ﾐIWぶ デﾗ ヴWﾏﾗ┗W ﾗヴ 
ヴW┗ｷゲW デｴW ﾉｷﾏｷデ;デｷﾗﾐく  Nﾗ a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ;ヴW IﾗﾏﾏｷデデWS ;デ ┞W;ヴ WﾐSく 
 

 AゲゲｷｪﾐWS  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  ｷゲ  デｴW  ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴW  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  デｴ;デ  ヴWaﾉWIデゲ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ 
ｷﾐデWﾐSWS ┌ゲW ﾗa ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;ゲ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS H┞ デｴW Bﾗ;ヴS ﾗa Tヴ┌ゲデWWゲく  TｴWゲW ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ;ヴW 
Iﾗﾐゲデヴ;ｷﾐWS H┞ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ ｷﾐデWﾐデ デﾗ HW ┌ゲWS aﾗヴ ゲヮWIｷaｷI ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲが H┌デ Sﾗ ﾐﾗデ ﾏWWデ デｴW 
IヴｷデWヴｷ; デﾗ HW Iﾉ;ゲゲｷaｷWS ;ゲ IﾗﾏﾏｷデデWSく  UﾐﾉｷﾆW IﾗﾏﾏｷデﾏWﾐデゲが ;ゲゲｷｪﾐﾏWﾐデゲ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ ﾗﾐﾉ┞ 
W┝ｷゲデ  デWﾏヮﾗヴ;ヴｷﾉ┞く    Iﾐ  ﾗデｴWヴ ┘ﾗヴSゲが  ;ﾐ  ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ  ;Iデｷﾗﾐ SﾗWゲ  ﾐﾗデ  ﾐﾗヴﾏ;ﾉﾉ┞  ｴ;┗W  デﾗ  HW 
デ;ﾆWﾐ aﾗヴ デｴW ヴWﾏﾗ┗;ﾉ ﾗa ;ﾐ ;ゲゲｷｪﾐﾏWﾐデく  Cﾗﾐ┗WヴゲWﾉ┞が ;ゲ SｷゲI┌ゲゲWS ;Hﾗ┗Wが ;ﾐ ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ 
;Iデｷﾗﾐ ｷゲ WゲゲWﾐデｷ;ﾉ デﾗ WｷデｴWヴ ヴWﾏﾗ┗W ﾗヴ ヴW┗ｷゲW ; IﾗﾏﾏｷデﾏWﾐデく 

 
TｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ;ヴW ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWSぎ 
 

F┌デ┌ヴW OヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲ に ┌ゲWS  デﾗ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ  aﾗヴ  デｴW ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa  デｴW ┞W;ヴどWﾐS  a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  デｴ;デ  ｷゲ 
ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWS デﾗ HW ┌ゲWS aﾗヴ a┌デ┌ヴW ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲく 
 
SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS AﾉﾉW┞ゲ に ┌ゲWS  デﾗ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ  aﾗヴ  デｴW ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa  デｴW ┞W;ヴどWﾐS  a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  デｴ;デ  ｷゲ 
ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWS ｷﾐ デｴW SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS AﾉﾉW┞ゲ F┌ﾐSく 
 
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ  に  ┌ゲWS  デﾗ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴW  ┞W;ヴどWﾐS  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  デｴ;デ  ｷゲ 
ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWS ｷﾐ デｴW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ F┌ﾐSく 
 
S┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ YW;ヴろゲ B┌SｪWデ に ┌ゲWS デﾗ ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデ aﾗヴ デｴW ヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW ┞W;ヴどWﾐS a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW 
┘ｴｷIｴ ｷゲ ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デWS ｷﾐ デｴW ゲ┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ ┞W;ヴろゲ H┌SｪWデく 
 
 Uﾐ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS に F┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ ┌ﾐ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS ;ゲ デｴW ヴWゲｷS┌;ﾉ ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ ┘ｴWﾐ 

デｴW H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ Sﾗ ﾐﾗデ ﾏWWデ ;ﾐ┞ ﾗa デｴW ;Hﾗ┗W IヴｷデWヴｷﾗﾐく 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 487 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンン 

Fﾉﾗ┘  Aゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲ  に  WｴWﾐ  Hﾗデｴ  ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS  ;ﾐS  ┌ﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  ﾗa  a┌ﾐS  H;ﾉ;ﾐIW  ;ヴW 
;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW aﾗヴ ┌ゲW aﾗヴ W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ｷﾐI┌ヴヴWSが ｷデ ｷゲ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ ヮﾗﾉｷI┞ デﾗ ┌ゲW ヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ aｷヴゲデ 
;ﾐS デｴWﾐ ┌ﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ;ゲ デｴW┞ ;ヴW ﾐWWSWSく  Fﾗヴ ┌ﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ﾗa a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWが 
ｷデ ｷゲ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ ヮﾗﾉｷI┞ デﾗ ┌ゲW ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ HWaﾗヴW ┌ゲｷﾐｪ ┌ﾐ;ゲゲｷｪﾐWS a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIWゲ 
 
UゲW ﾗa Eゲデｷﾏ;デWゲ 
 
TｴW  ヮヴWヮ;ヴ;デｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲが  ｷﾐ  Iﾗﾐaﾗヴﾏｷデ┞  ┘ｷデｴ  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞  ;IIWヮデWS  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ 
ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲが ヴWケ┌ｷヴWゲ ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ デﾗ ﾏ;ﾆW Wゲデｷﾏ;デWゲ ;ﾐS ;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲ デｴ;デ ;aaWIデ デｴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS 
;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  ﾗa  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ;ﾐS  ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ  ;デ  デｴW  S;デW  ﾗa  デｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ﾐS  デｴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS 
;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  ﾗa  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  ;ﾐS  W┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ  S┌ヴｷﾐｪ  デｴW  ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ  ヮWヴｷﾗSく    AIデ┌;ﾉ  ヴWゲ┌ﾉデゲ  Iﾗ┌ﾉS  SｷaaWヴ 
aヴﾗﾏ デｴﾗゲW Wゲデｷﾏ;デWゲく  Aﾐ W┝;ﾏヮﾉW ﾗa ゲ┌Iｴ ;ﾐ Wゲデｷﾏ;デW デｴ;デ ｴ;ゲ HWWﾐ ﾏ;SW H┞ ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ ｷゲ 
SWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲWく 
 
PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヮ;ヴデｷIｷヮ;デWゲ  ｷﾐ デｴW Sデ;デW┘ｷSW DWaｷﾐWS BWﾐWaｷデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Pﾉ;ﾐが ; Iﾗゲデどゲｴ;ヴｷﾐｪ ﾏ┌ﾉデｷヮﾉWど
Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ SWaｷﾐWS HWﾐWaｷデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ a┌ﾐS ;SﾏｷﾐｷゲデWヴWS H┞ デｴW FｷヴW ;ﾐS PﾗﾉｷIW PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ AゲゲﾗIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ 
ﾗa Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ  ふさFPPAざぶく    TｴW ﾐWデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞が SWaWヴヴWS ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;ﾐS SWaWヴヴWS 
ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ヴWﾉ;デWS デﾗ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲが ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲWが ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ;Hﾗ┌デ デｴW aｷS┌Iｷ;ヴ┞ ﾐWデ 
ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐゲ デﾗっSWS┌Iデｷﾗﾐゲ aヴﾗﾏ デｴW aｷS┌Iｷ;ヴ┞ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW Sデ;デW┘ｷSW DWaｷﾐWS 
BWﾐWaｷデ  Pﾉ;ﾐ  ふさSWDBざぶ  ｴ;┗W  HWWﾐ  SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS  ┌ゲｷﾐｪ  デｴW  WIﾗﾐﾗﾏｷI  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ  ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ 
aﾗI┌ゲ  ;ﾐS  デｴW  ;IIヴ┌;ﾉ  H;ゲｷゲ  ﾗa  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪく    Fﾗヴ  デｴｷゲ  ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWが  HWﾐWaｷデ  ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ  ふｷﾐIﾉ┌Sｷﾐｪ 
ヴWa┌ﾐSゲ ﾗa Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲぶ ;ヴW ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ┘ｴWﾐ S┌W ;ﾐS ヮ;┞;HﾉW  ｷﾐ ;IIﾗヴS;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ 
デｴW HWﾐWaｷデ デWヴﾏゲく  Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;デ a;ｷヴ ┗;ﾉ┌Wく 
 
NW┘ AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ Pヴﾗﾐﾗ┌ﾐIWﾏWﾐデ 
 
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  Sデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ  Bﾗ;ヴS  ふGASBぶ  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  N┌ﾏHWヴ  ヶΒ  AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS 
Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  RWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ  aﾗヴ  PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ  ど  Aﾐ  AﾏWﾐSﾏWﾐデ  ﾗa  GASB  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  Nﾗく  ヲΑ  ;ﾐS  GASB 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく Αヱが PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Tヴ;ﾐゲｷデｷﾗﾐ aﾗヴ CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ M;SW S┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ デﾗ デｴW MW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ 
D;デWが ｷゲ HWｷﾐｪ ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデWS aﾗヴ デｴW ┞W;ヴ WﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵく  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく ヶΒ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWゲ 
デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  デﾗ  ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣W  ;  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  ふﾐWデ  ;ゲゲWデぶ  Wケ┌;ﾉ  デﾗ  ｷデゲ  ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW  ゲｴ;ヴWが  ;ゲ  SWaｷﾐWS  ｷﾐ 
Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく ヶΒが ﾗa FPPAげゲ ┌ﾐa┌ﾐSWS ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞く   Tｴｷゲ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ デﾗ ヴWゲデ;デW  ｷデゲ 
HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ふゲWW NﾗデW ヱヱぶく 
 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 488 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンヴ 

NOTE ン  CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 

C;ゲｴ ;ﾐS ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ;ゲ ﾗa DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ Iﾗﾐゲｷゲデ ﾗa デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪぎ 
 

B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲど
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ デ┞ヮW

AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

UﾐヴWゲデヴｷIデWS ヴがヶヵヴがΑヴヴガ      ンヴヴがヵヲΑガ         ヴがΓΓΓがヲΑヱガ     
RWゲデヴｷIデWS ヶがヰンヶ               ど                        ヶがヰンヶ              

Tﾗデ;ﾉ ヴがヶヶヰがΑΒヰガ      ンヴヴがヵヲΑガ         ヵがヰヰヵがンヰΑガ     

B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲど
Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ デ┞ヮW

AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ Tﾗデ;ﾉ

Oﾐどｴ;ﾐS ヲヰヰガ                どガ                      ヲヰヰガ               
DWヮﾗゲｷデゲ ヲがヵンヲがヲンヰ        ンヴヴがヵヲΑ           ヲがΒΑヶがΑヵΑ       
Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ヲがヱヲΒがンヵヰ        ど                        ヲがヱヲΒがンヵヰ       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ ヴがヶヶヰがΑΒヰガ      ンヴヴがヵヲΑガ         ヵがヰヰヵがンヰΑガ     

 
Aく C;ゲｴ DWヮﾗゲｷデゲ 
 
C┌ゲデﾗSｷ;ﾉ IヴWSｷデ ヴｷゲﾆ 
 
C┌ゲデﾗSｷ;ﾉ  ヴｷゲﾆ  aﾗヴ  SWヮﾗゲｷデゲ  ｷゲ  デｴW  ヴｷゲﾆ  デｴ;デが  ｷﾐ  デｴW  W┗Wﾐデ  ﾗa  ;  a;ｷﾉ┌ヴW  ﾗa  ;  SWヮﾗゲｷデﾗヴ┞  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ｷﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ┘ｷﾉﾉ  ﾐﾗデ  HW  ;HﾉW  デﾗ  ヴWIﾗ┗Wヴ  ｷデゲ  SWヮﾗゲｷデゲ  ﾗヴ  ┘ｷﾉﾉ  ﾐﾗデ  HW  ;HﾉW  デﾗ  ヴWIﾗ┗Wヴ 
Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉ  ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲ  デｴ;デ  ;ヴW  ｷﾐ  ヮﾗゲゲWゲゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ;ﾐ  ﾗ┌デゲｷSW  ヮ;ヴデ┞く    TｴW  Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ  P┌HﾉｷI  DWヮﾗゲｷデ 
PヴﾗデWIデｷﾗﾐ AIデ ふPDPAぶ ｪﾗ┗Wヴﾐゲ デｴW ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ヮ┌HﾉｷI a┌ﾐSゲく   PDPA ヴWケ┌ｷヴWゲ デｴ;デ ;ﾉﾉ ┌ﾐｷデゲ ﾗa 
ﾉﾗI;ﾉ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ  SWヮﾗゲｷデ  I;ゲｴ  ｷﾐ  WﾉｷｪｷHﾉW  ヮ┌HﾉｷI  SWヮﾗゲｷデﾗヴｷWゲく    Sデ;デW  ヴWｪ┌ﾉ;デﾗヴゲ  SWデWヴﾏｷﾐW 
WﾉｷｪｷHｷﾉｷデ┞く    Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  ﾗﾐ  SWヮﾗゲｷデ  ｷﾐ  W┝IWゲゲ  ﾗa  aWSWヴ;ﾉ  ｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW  ﾉW┗Wﾉゲ  ふガヲヵヰがヰヰヰぶ  ﾏ┌ゲデ  HW 
Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉｷ┣WSく  TｴW WﾉｷｪｷHﾉW Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉ ｷゲ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS H┞ デｴW PDPAく  PDPA ;ﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲ デｴW ｷﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐ デﾗ 
IヴW;デW ; ゲｷﾐｪﾉW Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉ ヮﾗﾗﾉ aﾗヴ ;ﾉﾉ ヮ┌HﾉｷI a┌ﾐSゲく  TｴW ヮﾗﾗﾉ aﾗヴ ;ﾉﾉ デｴW ┌ﾐｷﾐゲ┌ヴWS ヮ┌HﾉｷI SWヮﾗゲｷデゲ 
;ゲ ; ｪヴﾗ┌ヮ ｷゲ デﾗ HW ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐWS H┞ ;ﾐﾗデｴWヴ ｷﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐ ﾗヴ ｴWﾉS ｷﾐ デヴ┌ゲデく  TｴW ﾏ;ヴﾆWデ ┗;ﾉ┌W ﾗa デｴW 
Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉ ﾏ┌ゲデ HW ;デ ﾉW;ゲデ Wケ┌;ﾉ デﾗ ヱヰヲХ ﾗa デｴW ;ｪｪヴWｪ;デW ┌ﾐｷﾐゲ┌ヴWS SWヮﾗゲｷデゲく  TｴW ｷﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐろゲ 
ｷﾐデWヴﾐ;ﾉ ヴWIﾗヴSゲ ｷSWﾐデｷa┞ デｴW Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉ H┞ SWヮﾗゲｷデﾗヴ ;ﾐS ;ゲ ゲ┌Iｴが デｴWゲW SWヮﾗゲｷデゲ ;ヴW IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴWS 
デﾗ HW ┌ﾐｷﾐゲ┌ヴWS H┌デ Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉｷ┣WSく   TｴW Sデ;デW RWｪ┌ﾉ;デﾗヴ┞ Cﾗﾏﾏｷゲゲｷﾗﾐゲ aﾗヴ H;ﾐﾆゲ ;ﾐS aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ 
ゲWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ;ヴW ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS H┞ ゲデ;デ┌デW デﾗ ﾏﾗﾐｷデﾗヴ デｴW ﾐ;ﾏｷﾐｪ ﾗa WﾉｷｪｷHﾉW SWヮﾗゲｷデﾗヴｷWゲ ;ﾐS ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ ﾗa 
デｴW ┌ﾐｷﾐゲ┌ヴWS SWヮﾗゲｷデゲ ;ﾐS ;ゲゲWデゲ ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐWS  ｷﾐ デｴW Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉ ヮﾗﾗﾉゲく   Aデ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵが 
デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ SWヮﾗゲｷデゲ ┘WヴW Hﾗデｴ ｷﾐゲ┌ヴWS H┞ aWSWヴ;ﾉ SWヮﾗゲｷデﾗヴ┞ ｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW ;ﾐS Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉｷ┣WS ┘ｷデｴ 
ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲ  ｴWﾉS  H┞  デｴｷヴS  ヮ;ヴデｷWゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ﾐ;ﾏWが  ;ﾐS  IﾗﾐゲWケ┌Wﾐデﾉ┞  ┘WヴW  ﾐﾗデ  W┝ヮﾗゲWS  デﾗ 
I┌ゲデﾗSｷ;ﾉ IヴWSｷデ ヴｷゲﾆく 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 489 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンヵ 

 
FDIC Cﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉｷ┣WS Tﾗデ;ﾉ

C;ゲｴ DWヮﾗゲｷデゲ ヵヰヰがヰヰヰガ         ンがΓヰヲがヰンヴガ      ヴがヴヰヲがヰンヴガ     

 
Bく Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ 
 
TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ｴ;ゲ  ﾐﾗデ  ;SﾗヮデWS  ;  aﾗヴﾏ;ﾉ  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ  ヮﾗﾉｷI┞き  ｴﾗ┘W┗Wヴが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲ  ゲデ;デW 
ゲデ;デ┌デWゲ  ヴWｪ;ヴSｷﾐｪ  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲく   Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ  ヴW┗ｷゲWS  ゲデ;デ┌デWゲ  ﾉｷﾏｷデ  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ﾏ;デ┌ヴｷデｷWゲ  デﾗ  aｷ┗W 
┞W;ヴゲ  ﾗヴ  ﾉWゲゲ  ┌ﾐﾉWゲゲ  aﾗヴﾏ;ﾉﾉ┞  ;ヮヮヴﾗ┗WS  H┞  デｴW  Bﾗ;ヴS  ﾗa  Tヴ┌ゲデWWゲが  ゲ┌Iｴ  ;Iデｷﾗﾐゲ  ;ヴW  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ 
;ゲゲﾗIｷ;デWS ┘ｷデｴ ; SWHデ ゲWヴ┗ｷIW ヴWゲWヴ┗W ﾗヴ ゲｷﾐﾆｷﾐｪ a┌ﾐS ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲく   
 
Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ  ゲデ;デ┌デWゲ  ゲヮWIｷa┞  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ  ｷﾐゲデヴ┌ﾏWﾐデゲ ﾏWWデｷﾐｪ  SWaｷﾐWS  ヴ;デｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  ヴｷゲﾆ  IヴｷデWヴｷ;  ｷﾐ 
┘ｴｷIｴ ﾉﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ ﾏ;┞ ｷﾐ┗Wゲデ ┘ｴｷIｴ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWぎ 
 

 OHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗa デｴW UﾐｷデWS Sデ;デWゲが IWヴデ;ｷﾐ UくSく ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ;ｪWﾐI┞ ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲ ;ﾐS 
ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲ ﾗa デｴW WﾗヴﾉS B;ﾐﾆ 

 GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W HﾗﾐSゲ ﾗa US ﾉﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ WﾐデｷデｷWゲ 
 CWヴデ;ｷﾐ IWヴデｷaｷI;デWゲ ﾗa ヮ;ヴデｷIｷヮ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 CWヴデ;ｷﾐ ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲ ﾉWﾐSｷﾐｪ ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデゲ 
 B;ﾐﾆWヴゲろ ;IIWヮデ;ﾐIWゲ ﾗa IWヴデ;ｷﾐ H;ﾐﾆゲ 
 CﾗﾏﾏWヴIｷ;ﾉ ヮ;ヮWヴ 
 WヴｷデデWﾐ  ヴWヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲW  ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ﾐS  IWヴデ;ｷﾐ  ヴW┗WヴゲW  ヴWヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲW  ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデゲ 

Iﾗﾉﾉ;デWヴ;ﾉｷ┣WS H┞ IWヴデ;ｷﾐ ;┌デｴﾗヴｷ┣WS ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲ 
 CWヴデ;ｷﾐ ﾏﾗﾐW┞ ﾏ;ヴﾆWデ a┌ﾐSゲ 
 G┌;ヴ;ﾐデWWS ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ Iﾗﾐデヴ;Iデゲ 
 LﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ヮﾗﾗﾉゲ 

 
Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ IヴWSｷデ ヴｷゲﾆ  
 
Tｴｷゲ ｷゲ デｴW ヴｷゲﾆ デｴ;デ ;ﾐ ｷゲゲ┌Wヴ ﾗa ;ﾐ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ﾐﾗデ a┌ﾉaｷﾉﾉ ｷデゲ ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐ デﾗ デｴW ｴﾗﾉSWヴ ﾗa デｴW 
ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデく  Tｴｷゲ ｷゲ ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWS H┞ デｴW ;ゲゲｷｪﾐﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ; ヴ;デｷﾐｪ H┞ ; ﾐ;デｷﾗﾐ;ﾉﾉ┞ ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ゲデ;デｷゲデｷI;ﾉ 
ヴ;デｷﾐｪ ﾗヴｪ;ﾐｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐく  DWHデ ゲWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲ ﾗa デｴW UくSく ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ;ﾐS ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗa UくSく ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ 
;ｪWﾐIｷWゲ  デｴ;デ  ;ヴW  W┝ヮﾉｷIｷデﾉ┞  ｪ┌;ヴ;ﾐデWWS  H┞  デｴW  UくSく  Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ  ;ヴW  ﾐﾗデ  IﾗﾐゲｷSWヴWS  デﾗ  ｴ;┗W 
IヴWSｷデ ヴｷゲﾆく 
 
IﾐデWヴWゲデ ヴ;デW ヴｷゲﾆ 
 
Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ  ｷﾐ  ﾏ;ヴﾆWデ  ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ  ヴ;デWゲ  Iﾗ┌ﾉS  ;S┗WヴゲWﾉ┞  ;aaWIデ  デｴW  a;ｷヴ  ┗;ﾉ┌W  ﾗa  ;ﾐ  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデく  
GWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞が デｴW ﾉﾗﾐｪWヴ デｴW ﾏ;デ┌ヴｷデ┞ ﾗa ;ﾐ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデが デｴW ｪヴW;デWヴ デｴW ゲWﾐゲｷデｷ┗ｷデ┞ ﾗa ｷデゲ a;ｷヴ ┗;ﾉ┌W 
デﾗ Iｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ ﾏ;ヴﾆWデ ヴ;デWゲく   
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 490 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンヶ 

Aデ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵが デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｴ;S デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲぎ 
 

S わ P
Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ T┞ヮW R;デｷﾐｪ F;ｷヴ V;ﾉ┌W ヱ ヱ ど ヵ

COLOTRUST AAAﾏ ヲがヱヲΒがンヵヰガ      ヲがヱヲΒがンヵヰガ      どガ                     

Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ M;デ┌ヴｷデｷWゲ
ふIﾐ YW;ヴゲぶ LWゲゲ Tｴ;ﾐぎ

 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｴ;ゲ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ｷﾐ デｴW Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ LﾗI;ﾉ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ Lｷケ┌ｷS AゲゲWデ Tヴ┌ゲデ ふCOLOTRUSTぶが 
ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ ┗WｴｷIﾉW Wゲデ;HﾉｷゲｴWS aﾗヴ ﾉﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ WﾐデｷデｷWゲ ｷﾐ Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ デﾗ ヮﾗﾗﾉ ゲ┌ヴヮﾉ┌ゲ a┌ﾐSゲく  
TｴW  Sデ;デW  SWI┌ヴｷデｷWゲ  CﾗﾏﾏｷゲゲｷﾗﾐWヴ  ;SﾏｷﾐｷゲデWヴゲ  ;ﾐS  WﾐaﾗヴIWゲ  ;ﾉﾉ  Sデ;デW  ゲデ;デ┌デWゲ  ｪﾗ┗Wヴﾐｷﾐｪ 
COLOTRUSTく  COLOTRUST ﾗヮWヴ;デW ゲｷﾏｷﾉ;ヴﾉ┞ デﾗ ; ﾏﾗﾐW┞ ﾏ;ヴﾆWデ a┌ﾐS ;ﾐS W;Iｴ ゲｴ;ヴW ｷゲ Wケ┌;ﾉ ｷﾐ 
┗;ﾉ┌W デﾗ ガヱくヰヰく   
 
 
NOTE ヴ  CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ;ゲゲWデ ;Iデｷ┗ｷデ┞ aﾗヴ デｴW ┞W;ヴ WﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ ┘;ゲ ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 

不
 BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW   ASSｷデｷﾗﾐゲ   DWﾉWデｷﾗﾐゲ 

 EﾐSｷﾐｪ 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW 

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲぎ  
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ Nﾗデ BWｷﾐｪ DWヮヴWIｷ;デWSぎ  
L;ﾐS ヲがΑンΓがヴヲヱガ      どガ                      どガ                      ヲがΑンΓがヴヲヱガ     

DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲぎ        
B┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪゲ ンがヲΒヲがΒヴヶ        ど                        ど                        ンがヲΒヲがΒヴヶ       
Iﾏヮヴﾗ┗WﾏWﾐデゲっIﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW ヵがΒΑヴがヵンヶ        ど                        ど                        ヵがΒΑヴがヵンヶ       
F┌ヴﾐｷデ┌ヴW わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ヱヴンがヰΑン           ど                        ど                        ヱヴンがヰΑン          
M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ンΒΒがΓヱン           ど                        ど                        ンΒΒがΓヱン          
VWｴｷIﾉWゲ ヵΓヶがΑヰΑ           ど                        ヵΓヶがΑヰΑ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱヰがヲΒヶがヰΑヵ      ど                        ど                        ヱヰがヲΒヶがヰΑヵ     

AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐぎ
B┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪゲ ふΑΑΓがΓヴヶぶ          ふΒΓがΒヱヰぶ            ど                        ふΒヶΓがΑヵヶぶ         
Iﾏヮヴﾗ┗WﾏWﾐデゲっIﾐaヴ;ゲデヴ┌Iデ┌ヴW ふヱがヴΑΒがΑヶヰぶ       ふンンΒがヴンΒぶ          ど                        ふヱがΒヱΑがヱΓΒぶ      
F┌ヴﾐｷデ┌ヴW わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ふΓΒがΓヶΑぶ            ふΓがΒヵヲぶ              ど                        ふヱヰΒがΒヱΓぶ         
M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ふヲΑンがΒΑヲぶ          ふヱヶがヰヱヴぶ            ど                        ふヲΒΓがΒΒヶぶ         
VWｴｷIﾉWゲ ふンΒンがヵヵヲぶ          ふヴヱがヱΒΑぶ            ど                        ふヴヲヴがΑンΓぶ         

Tﾗデ;ﾉ AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ふンがヰヱヵがヰΓΑぶ       ふヴΓヵがンヰヱぶ          ど                        ふンがヵヱヰがンΓΒぶ      

NWデ DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ΑがヲΑヰがΓΑΒ        ふヴΓヵがンヰヱぶ          ど                        ヶがΑΑヵがヶΑΑ       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ NWデ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ヱヰがヰヱヰがンΓΓガ    ふヴΓヵがンヰヱぶガ        どガ                      ΓがヵヱヵがヰΓΒガ     
 

 
<<2016-08-17>> Page 491 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンΑ 

DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲW ｷゲ ;ﾉﾉﾗI;デWS デﾗ ゲヮWIｷaｷI SWヮ;ヴデﾏWﾐデゲ ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲく 
 

GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ΒΓがヲヱヴガ          
P┌HﾉｷI S;aWデ┞ ンヴがヰΒヱ            
Hｷｪｴ┘;┞ ;ﾐS SデヴWWデゲ ンヴヱがヲヰン          
C┌ﾉデ┌ヴW ;ﾐS RWIヴW;デｷﾗﾐ ンヰがΒヰン            

Tﾗデ;ﾉ DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ E┝ヮWﾐゲW ヴΓヵがンヰヱガ        

 
 

不
 BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW   ASSｷデｷﾗﾐゲ   DWﾉWデｷﾗﾐゲ 

 EﾐSｷﾐｪ 
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW 

B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどT┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲぎ   
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ Nﾗデ BWｷﾐｪ DWヮヴWIｷ;デWSぎ  
L;ﾐS ヵがヰヶΑガ             どガ                      どガ                      ヵがヰヶΑガ            
W;デWヴ Rｷｪｴデゲ ヲΒヲがヱヰヱ           ど                        ど                        ヲΒヲがヱヰヱ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ Nﾗデ BWｷﾐｪ DWヮヴWIｷ;デWS ヲΒΑがヱヶΒ           ど                        ど                        ヲΒΑがヱヶΒ          

DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲぎ        
W;デWヴ Uデｷﾉｷデ┞ S┞ゲデWﾏ ヲがヱΓヶがΒヱΒ        ど                        ど                        ヲがヱΓヶがΒヱΒ       
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ Uデｷﾉｷデ┞ S┞ゲデWﾏ ΒンヶがΒヵΒ           ど                        ど                        ΒンヶがΒヵΒ          
W;デWヴ Sデﾗヴ;ｪW T;ﾐﾆゲ ヶヴΓがヱヰヵ           ど                        ど                        ヶヴΓがヱヰヵ          
M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ヲΑΒがンヱヶ           ど                        ど                        ヲΑΒがンヱヶ          
VWｴｷIﾉWゲ ヲヰがΑΒΓ             ど                        ど                        ヲヰがΑΒΓ            

Tﾗデ;ﾉ DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ンがΓΒヱがΒΒヶ        ど                        ど                        ンがΓΒヱがΒΒヶ       

AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐぎ
W;デWヴ Uデｷﾉｷデ┞ S┞ゲデWﾏ ふヱがヲヱヱがンヱヶぶ       ふヵヴがΑΓΓぶ            ど                        ふヱがヲヶヶがヱヱヵぶ      
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ S┞ゲデWﾏ ふヵΓンがヶΒΓぶ          ふヲヰがΑヵΒぶ            ど                        ふヶヱヴがヴヴΑぶ         
W;デWヴ Sデﾗヴ;ｪW T;ﾐﾆゲ ふヱヱΓがヶΑΓぶ          ふヱヲがヶヰヲぶ            ど                        ふヱンヲがヲΒヱぶ         
M;IｴｷﾐWヴ┞ わ Eケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデ ふヱΒΓがヴΒヶぶ          ふヱヱがΑヱヵぶ            ど                        ふヲヰヱがヲヰヱぶ         
VWｴｷIﾉWゲ ふヱヰがヲンヶぶ            ふヴがヱヵΒぶ              ど                        ふヱヴがンΓヴぶ           

Tﾗデ;ﾉ AII┌ﾏ┌ﾉ;デWS DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ふヲがヱヲヴがヴヰヶぶ       ふヱヰヴがヰンヲぶ          ど                        ふヲがヲヲΒがヴンΒぶ      

NWデ DWヮヴWIｷ;HﾉW C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ AゲゲWデゲ ヱがΒヵΑがヴΒヰ        ふヱヰヴがヰンヲぶ          ど                        ヱがΑヵンがヴヴΒ       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどT┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ヲがヱヴヴがヶヴΒガ      ふヱヰヴがヰンヲぶガ        どガ                      ヲがヰヴヰがヶヱヶガ     
 

DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ┘;ゲ Iｴ;ヴｪWS デﾗ a┌ﾐIデｷﾗﾐゲっヮヴﾗｪヴ;ﾏゲ ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 
 

W;デWヴ F┌ﾐS ΑΑがヵヶヰガ          
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ F┌ﾐS ヲヶがヴΑヲ            

Tﾗデ;ﾉ DWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ E┝ヮWﾐゲW ヱヰヴがヰンヲガ        

 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 492 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンΒ 

NOTE ヵ  LONGどTERM OBLIGATIONS 
 
TｴW  aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ  ｷゲ  ;ﾐ  ;ﾐ;ﾉ┞ゲｷゲ  ﾗa  Iｴ;ﾐｪWゲ  ｷﾐ  ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ  SWHデ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ┞W;ヴ  WﾐSWS  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが 
ヲヰヱヵぎ 

BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ EﾐSｷﾐｪ D┌W Wｷデｴｷﾐ
B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ASSｷデｷﾗﾐゲ RWS┌Iデｷﾗﾐゲ B;ﾉ;ﾐIW OﾐW YW;ヴ

Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ
LW;ゲW P;┞;HﾉW ど Aﾉﾉ┞ ど ヱっヲ GMC SｷWヴヴ; ヱヰがΑヴヴガ     どガ               ンがヶΑヴガ       ΑがヰΑヰガ       ンがヶΑヴガ      
LW;ゲW P;┞;HﾉW ど Aﾉﾉ┞ ど ヲヰヱン T;ｴﾗW ヲヲがΒヵヰ       ど                 ヱヱがヰンヵ       ヱヱがΒヱヵ       ヱヱがヰンヵ      
CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS AHゲWﾐIWゲ ヵΒがΓヵヲ       ヴヶがヶヵヱ       ンΑがヴヵΓ       ヶΒがヱヴヴ       ヶΒがヱヴヴ      

Tﾗデ;ﾉ Γヲがヵヴヶガ     ヴヶがヶヵヱガ     ヵヲがヱヶΒガ     ΒΑがヰヲΓガ     ΒヲがΒヵンガ    

B┌ゲｷﾐWゲゲどデ┞ヮW AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ
NﾗデW P;┞;HﾉW ど CWCB ΑΑがヶヲヰガ     どガ               ΒがΑヲヴガ       ヶΒがΒΓヶガ     ΒがΑヲヴガ      
NﾗデW P;┞;HﾉW ど B┌ヴW;┌ ﾗa RWIﾉ;ﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ヱヵがヴヲΒ       ど                 ンがヶΒΑ         ヱヱがΑヴヱ       ンがヶΒΑ        
NﾗデW P;┞;HﾉW ど AﾉヮｷﾐW B;ﾐﾆ ヱヶヱがヴヰヶ     ど                 ヱヰがΓヴン       ヱヵヰがヴヶン     ヱヲがヱヶヶ      
LW;ゲW P;┞;HﾉW ど Aﾉﾉ┞ ど ヱっヲ GMC SｷWヴヴ; ヱヰがΑヴヴ       ど                 ンがヶΑヴ         ΑがヰΑヰ         ンがΓンヶ        
CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デWS AHゲWﾐIWゲ ヱンがヵΓヵ       ヱヵがヴヴヵ       ΓがヴΓΓ         ヱΓがヵヴヱ       ヱΓがヵヴヱ      

Tﾗデ;ﾉ ヲΑΒがΑΓンガ   ヱヵがヴヴヵガ     ンヶがヵヲΑガ     ヲヵΑがΑヱヱガ   ヴΒがヰヵヴガ    

C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ LW;ゲWゲ 
 
TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  WﾐデWヴWS  ｷﾐデﾗ  ;  ヲヰ  ケ┌;ヴデWヴ  ﾉW;ゲW  ┘ｷデｴ  Aﾉﾉ┞  Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ  aﾗヴ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ  デｴW 
;Iケ┌ｷゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ;  ヲヰヱン GMC  SｷWヴヴ;  デヴ┌Iﾆ ┘ｷデｴ  ;ﾐ  ｷﾐｷデｷ;ﾉ  Iﾗゲデ  ﾗa  ガンヶがΓヱンが  ;デ  ;ﾐ  ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ  ヴ;デW  ﾗa 
ヶくΓヴХが ｷﾐ DWIWﾏHWヴ ヲヰヱヲく  TｴW ﾉW;ゲW ｷゲ ゲWI┌ヴWS H┞ デｴW ┗WｴｷIﾉW ;Iケ┌ｷヴWSく 
 
TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  WﾐデWヴWS  ｷﾐデﾗ  ;  ヱヶ  ケ┌;ヴデWヴ  ﾉW;ゲW  ┘ｷデｴ  Aﾉﾉ┞  Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ  aﾗヴ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ  デｴW 
;Iケ┌ｷゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ;  ヲヰヱン  CｴW┗ヴﾗﾉWデ  T;ｴﾗW ┘ｷデｴ  ;ﾐ  ｷﾐｷデｷ;ﾉ  Iﾗゲデ  ﾗa  ガヴンがヵヱΒが  ;デ  ;ﾐ  ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ  ヴ;デW  ﾗa 
ヶくΒΓХが ｷﾐ J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヲヰヱンく  TｴW ﾉW;ゲW ｷゲ ゲWI┌ヴWS H┞ デｴW ┗WｴｷIﾉW ;Iケ┌ｷヴWSく 
 
TｴW  a┌デ┌ヴW  ﾏ;┝ｷﾏ┌ﾏ  ﾉW;ゲW  ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐゲ  ;ﾐS  デｴW  ﾐWデ  ヮヴWゲWﾐデ  ┗;ﾉ┌W  ﾗa  デｴWゲW  ﾏ;┝ｷﾏ┌ﾏ  ﾉW;ゲW 
ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ ;ゲ ﾗa DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵが ;ヴW ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 

ヲヰヱン ヲヰヱン
GMC CｴW┗ヴﾗﾉWデ
SｷWヴヴ; T;ｴﾗW

ヲヰヱヶ Βがヶヵヱ         ヱヲがンヲΒ      
ヲヰヱΑ ヶがヴΒΒ         ど                

Tﾗデ;ﾉ ﾏ;┝ｷﾏ┌ﾏ ﾉW;ゲW ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ ヱヵがヱンΓ       ヱヲがンヲΒ      
LWゲゲ ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ ヴWヮヴWゲWﾐデｷﾐｪ ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ふΓΓΓぶ           ふヵヱンぶ          

PヴWゲWﾐデ ┗;ﾉ┌W ﾗa ﾏ;┝ｷﾏ┌ﾏ ﾉW;ゲW ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ ヱヴがヱヴヰガ     ヱヱがΒヱヵガ    

YW;ヴ WﾐSｷﾐｪ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 493 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ンΓ 

Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ W;デWヴ CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;ﾐI┞ Bﾗ;ヴS 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ WﾐデWヴWS ｷﾐデﾗ ; ﾉﾗ;ﾐ ┘ｷデｴ デｴW Sデ;デW ﾗa Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗが Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ W;デWヴ CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;ﾐI┞ Bﾗ;ヴS 
ふCWCSぶが aﾗヴ ガヲヵヰがヰヰヰ aﾗヴ ｷﾏヮヴﾗ┗WﾏWﾐデゲ デﾗ ┗;ヴｷﾗ┌ゲ ┘;デWヴ ヮヴﾗﾃWIデゲ ｷﾐ FWHヴ┌;ヴ┞ ヱΓΒンく  P;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ 
;ヴW S┌W ｷﾐ ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ ｷﾐゲデ;ﾉﾉﾏWﾐデゲ S┌W M;┞ ヱ ﾗa ガヱヱがンヶΓが ┘ｴｷIｴ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ ｷﾐデWヴWゲデが ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉが ;ﾐS ; 
ガヲヵヰ  aWWが  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヲヰヲヲ ┘ｷデｴ  ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ﾗa ンくヰΒХく    SWI┌ヴｷデ┞  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ﾉﾗ;ﾐ  Iﾗﾐゲｷゲデゲ ﾗa ﾗﾐW ;IヴW ﾗa 
ﾉ;ﾐSが  ゲW┗Wヴ;ﾉ  ｴ┌ﾐSヴWS  aWWデ  ﾗa ┘;デWヴ  ﾉｷﾐWゲが  ;ﾐS ﾏｷゲIWﾉﾉ;ﾐWﾗ┌ゲ  Wケ┌ｷヮﾏWﾐデく    Iﾐ  ヱΓΒンが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ 
ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWS  ｷデゲ  ゲ;ﾉWゲ  デ;┝  ﾉW┗┞  aヴﾗﾏ  ヲХ  デﾗ  ンХ  H┞  ゲヮWIｷ;ﾉ  WﾉWIデｷﾗﾐ  デﾗ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW  aﾗヴ  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ 
ｷﾏヮヴﾗ┗WﾏWﾐデ ;ﾐS SWHデ ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデく 
 
PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ ;ﾐS ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲ aﾗヴ デｴｷゲ ﾉﾗ;ﾐ ;ヴW ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 
 

YW;ヴ PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ IﾐデWヴWゲデ Tﾗデ;ﾉ
ヲヰヱヵ ΒがΑヲヴガ             ヲがンΓヴガ             ヱヱがヱヱΒガ          
ヲヰヱヶ ΒがΓΓヴ               ヲがヱヲヵ               ヱヱがヱヱΓ            
ヲヰヱΑ ΓがヲΑヱ               ヱがΒヴΒ               ヱヱがヱヱΓ            
ヲヰヱΒ ΓがヵヵΑ               ヱがヵヶヲ               ヱヱがヱヱΓ            
ヲヰヱΓ ΓがΒヵヲ               ヱがヲヶΑ               ヱヱがヱヱΓ            

ヲヰヲヰ ど ヲヰヲヲ ンヱがヲヲヲ             ヱがΓンΓ               ンンがヱヶヱ            

ΑΑがヶヲヰガ           ヱヱがヱンヵガ           ΒΒがΑヵヵガ          

 
B┌ヴW;┌ ﾗa RWIﾉ;ﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ 
 
TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  WﾐデWヴWS  ｷﾐデﾗ  ;  Iﾗﾐデヴ;Iデ ┘ｷデｴ  デｴW  FWSWヴ;ﾉ Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ  デﾗ  ヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲW  Αヵ  ;IヴW  aWWデ  ﾗa 
┘;デWヴ  aヴﾗﾏ R┌WSｷ RWゲWヴ┗ﾗｷヴ  ｷﾐ DWIWﾏHWヴ ヲヰヰヱく    TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ｷﾐI┌ヴヴWS ; I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ  Iﾗゲデ  ヴWヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデ 
ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ガヶヱがヱヰヴく    P;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ヴW  S┌W  ｷﾐ  ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ  ｷﾐゲデ;ﾉﾉﾏWﾐデゲ  S┌W  J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞  ヱ  ﾗa  ガヴがヱヵΑ 
デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヲヰヱΓ ┘ｷデｴ ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ﾗa ンХく 
 
PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ ;ﾐS ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ヮ;┞;HﾉW aヴﾗﾏ ｷﾐIﾗﾏW SWヴｷ┗WS H┞ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ aヴﾗﾏ ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐ 
ﾗa デｴW ┘;デWヴ ゲ┞ゲデWﾏく  PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ ;ﾐS ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲ aﾗヴ デｴｷゲ ﾉﾗ;ﾐ ;ヴW ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 

YW;ヴ PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ IﾐデWヴWゲデ Tﾗデ;ﾉ
ヲヰヱヶ ンがヶΒΑガ             ヴΑヰガ                ヴがヱヵΑガ            
ヲヰヱΑ ンがΑΓΓ               ンヵΒ                   ヴがヱヵΑ              
ヲヰヱΒ ンがΓヱヵ               ヲヴヲ                   ヴがヱヵΑ              
ヲヰヱΓ ヴがヰヲΑ               ヱンヰ                   ヴがヱヵΑ              

ヱヵがヴヲΒガ           ヱがヲヰヰガ             ヱヶがヶヲΒガ          

 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 494 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴヰ 

AﾉヮｷﾐW B;ﾐﾆ 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ WﾐデWヴWS ｷﾐデﾗ ; ﾐﾗデW ヮ;┞;HﾉW ┘ｷデｴ AﾉヮｷﾐW B;ﾐﾆ aﾗヴ ガヲヵヰがヰヰヰ ﾗﾐ Nﾗ┗WﾏHWヴ ヲヰヰヵ デﾗ HW 
┌ゲWS aﾗヴ デｴW W┝ヮ;ﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW ┘;デWヴ デヴW;デﾏWﾐデ ヮﾉ;ﾐデく P;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW S┌W ｷﾐ ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ ｷﾐゲデ;ﾉﾉﾏWﾐデゲ 
S┌W Aヮヴｷﾉ ヱ ﾗa ガヱΑがΓヲヲ デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヲヰヲヴ ┘ｷデｴ ; aｷﾐ;ﾉ ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデ ﾗa ガヱヶがヵΓヱ ｷﾐ ヲヰヲヵ ┘ｷデｴ ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ﾗa 
ヱくΓХく 
 
PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ ;ﾐS ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ヮ;┞;HﾉW aヴﾗﾏ ｷﾐIﾗﾏW SWヴｷ┗WS H┞ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ aヴﾗﾏ ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐ 
ﾗa デｴW ┘;デWヴ ゲ┞ゲデWﾏく  PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ ;ﾐS ｷﾐデWヴWゲデ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲ aﾗヴ デｴｷゲ ﾉﾗ;ﾐ ;ヴW ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 
 

YW;ヴ PヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ IﾐデWヴWゲデ Tﾗデ;ﾉ
ヲヰヱヵ ヱヲがヱヶヶガ           ヵがΑヵヶガ             ヱΑがΓヲヲガ          
ヲヰヱヶ ヱヲがヵΓΓ             ヵがンヲン               ヱΑがΓヲヲ            
ヲヰヱΑ ヱンがヰヴΓ             ヴがΒΑン               ヱΑがΓヲヲ            
ヲヰヱΒ ヱンがヵヱヴ             ヴがヴヰΒ               ヱΑがΓヲヲ            
ヲヰヱΓ ヱンがΓΓヶ             ンがΓヲヶ               ヱΑがΓヲヲ            

ヲヰヲヰ ど ヲヰヲヴ Βヰがヱヴヲ             Αがヱヶヰ               ΒΓがヶヱヰ            
ヲヰヲヵ ヱヵがΓヴヱ             ヶヵヰ                   ヱヶがヵΓヱ            

ヱヶヱがヴヰΑガ         ンヲがヰΓヶガ           ヱΓヵがΒヱヱガ        

 
 
NOTE ヶ  RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ｷゲ  W┝ヮﾗゲWS  デﾗ  ┗;ヴｷﾗ┌ゲ  ヴｷゲﾆゲ  ﾗa  ﾉﾗゲゲWゲ  ヴWﾉ;デWS  デﾗ  デﾗヴデゲき  デｴWaデ  ﾗaが  S;ﾏ;ｪW  デﾗ  ;ﾐS 
SWゲデヴ┌Iデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ;ゲゲWデゲき Wヴヴﾗヴゲ ;ﾐS ﾗﾏｷゲゲｷﾗﾐゲき ;ﾐS ﾐ;デ┌ヴ;ﾉ Sｷゲ;ゲデWヴゲく  TｴWゲW ヴｷゲﾆゲ ;ヴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIWS ;ﾐS 
a┌ﾐSWS デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヮ;ヴデｷIｷヮ;デｷﾗﾐ ｷﾐ デｴW Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ IﾐデWヴｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ Rｷゲﾆ Sｴ;ヴｷﾐｪ AｪWﾐI┞ ふCIRSAぶく 
 
CIRSA ｷゲ ; ゲWヮ;ヴ;デW ﾉWｪ;ﾉ Wﾐデｷデ┞ Wゲデ;HﾉｷゲｴWS H┞ ﾏWﾏHWヴ ﾏ┌ﾐｷIｷヮ;ﾉｷデｷWゲ ヮ┌ヴゲ┌;ﾐデ デﾗ デｴW ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐゲ 
ﾗa Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ RW┗ｷゲWS Sデ;デ┌デWゲ ;ﾐS デｴW Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ Cﾗﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐく   
 
CIRSA  ｷゲ  ;  ﾃﾗｷﾐデ  ゲWﾉaどｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW  ヮﾗﾗﾉ  IヴW;デWS  H┞  ｷﾐデWヴｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ  ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデ  デﾗ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSW 
ヮヴﾗヮWヴデ┞が  ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ  ;ﾐS  ;┌デﾗﾏﾗHｷﾉW  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  ;ﾐS  ヮ┌HﾉｷI  ﾗaaｷIｷ;ﾉげゲ  Iﾗ┗Wヴ;ｪW  デﾗ  ｷデゲ  ﾏWﾏHWヴゲく    A 
ゲW┗Wﾐ ﾏWﾏHWヴ Bﾗ;ヴS WﾉWIデWS H┞ ;ﾐS aヴﾗﾏ ｷデゲ ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ ｪﾗ┗Wヴﾐゲ CIRSAく 
 
Cﾗ┗Wヴ;ｪW  ｷゲ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ  ヮﾗﾗﾉｷﾐｪ  ﾗa  ゲWﾉaどｷﾐゲ┌ヴWS  ﾉﾗゲゲWゲ  ;ﾐS  デｴW  ヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲW  ﾗa  W┝IWゲゲ 
ｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW Iﾗ┗Wヴ;ｪWく   CIRSA ｴ;ゲ ; ﾉWｪ;ﾉ ﾗHﾉｷｪ;デｷﾗﾐ aﾗヴ Iﾉ;ｷﾏゲ ;ｪ;ｷﾐゲデ ｷデゲ ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ デﾗ デｴW W┝デWﾐデ 
デｴ;デ  a┌ﾐSゲ ;ヴW ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW  ｷﾐ  ｷデゲ ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉﾉ┞ Wゲデ;HﾉｷゲｴWS  ﾉﾗゲゲ  a┌ﾐS ;ﾐS デｴﾗゲW ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ;ヴW ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW 
aヴﾗﾏ  ｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWヴゲ  ┌ﾐSWヴ  W┝IWゲゲ  ゲヮWIｷaｷI  ;ﾐS  ;ｪｪヴWｪ;デW  ｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW  Iﾗﾐデヴ;Iデゲく    LﾗゲゲWゲ 
ｷﾐI┌ヴヴWS  ｷﾐ  W┝IWゲゲ  ﾗa  ﾉﾗゲゲ  a┌ﾐSゲ  ;ﾐS  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ  ヴWIﾗ┗Wヴ;HﾉW  aヴﾗﾏ  W┝IWゲゲ  ｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW  ;ヴW  SｷヴWIデ 
ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  ヮ;ヴデｷIｷヮ;デｷﾐｪ ﾏWﾏHWヴゲく    CIRSA  ｴ;ゲ  ｷﾐSｷI;デWS  デｴ;デ  デｴW  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ  ﾗa  ;ﾐ┞  W┝IWゲゲ 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 495 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴヱ 

ﾉﾗゲゲWゲ ┘ﾗ┌ﾉS HW HｷﾉﾉWS デﾗ ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ ｷﾐ ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ デﾗ デｴWｷヴ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ｷﾐ デｴW ┞W;ヴ ゲ┌Iｴ W┝IWゲゲ 
ﾗII┌ヴゲが ;ﾉデｴﾗ┌ｪｴ ｷデ ｷゲ ﾐﾗデ ﾉWｪ;ﾉﾉ┞ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS デﾗ Sﾗ ゲﾗく 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｴ;ゲ ﾐﾗデ HWWﾐ ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏWS ﾗa ;ﾐ┞ W┝IWゲゲ ﾉﾗゲゲWゲ デｴ;デ ﾏ;┞ ｴ;┗W HWWﾐ ｷﾐI┌ヴヴWS H┞ デｴW ヮﾗﾗﾉき 
デｴWヴW ｴ;┗W HWWﾐ ﾐﾗ Iﾉ;ｷﾏゲ ｷﾐ W┝IWゲゲ ﾗa ｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW Iﾗ┗Wヴ;ｪW ｷﾐ ;ﾐ┞ ﾗa デｴW ヮ;ゲデ デｴヴWW ┞W;ヴゲく  TｴWヴW 
ｴ;┗W HWWﾐ ﾐﾗ ゲｷｪﾐｷaｷI;ﾐデ Iｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ ｷﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW Iﾗ┗Wヴ;ｪW aヴﾗﾏ デｴW ヮヴｷﾗヴ ┞W;ヴ ｷﾐ ;ﾐ┞ ﾗa デｴW ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ 
I;デWｪﾗヴｷWゲ ﾗa ヴｷゲﾆく 
 
 
NOTE Α  DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｴ;ゲ ;SﾗヮデWS ; SWaｷﾐWS IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヮﾉ;ﾐ aﾗヴ ;ﾉﾉ ゲ;ﾉ;ヴｷWS Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲ ﾗデｴWヴ デｴ;ﾐ ヮﾗﾉｷIW 
ﾗaaｷIWヴゲく    P;ヴデｷIｷヮ;デｷﾗﾐ  ｷﾐ  デｴW  ヮﾉ;ﾐ  ｷゲ ﾏ;ﾐS;デﾗヴ┞  aﾗヴ  Iﾗ┗WヴWS  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲく    TｴW  a┌ﾐS  ｷゲ  ﾐ;ﾏWS 
Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ Cﾗ┌ﾐデ┞ OaaｷIｷ;ﾉゲ ;ﾐS Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲ RWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ AゲゲﾗIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ふCCOERAぶく 
 
Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲ ┗Wゲデ ｷﾐ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ;デ ヲヰХ ヮWヴ ┞W;ヴく   Aﾉﾉ ゲ;ﾉ;ヴｷWS Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲ ┘ｴﾗ ｴ;┗W 
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デWS デﾗ デｴW ヮﾉ;ﾐ ;ヴW WﾐデｷデﾉWS デﾗ デｴW HWﾐWaｷデゲ ;aデWヴ IﾗﾏヮﾉWデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ﾗﾐW ┞W;ヴ ﾗa ゲWヴ┗ｷIW ;ﾐS 
┌ヮﾗﾐ デWヴﾏｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐく  TｴW Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW ;ﾐS Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ W;Iｴ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デW ヴХ ﾗa W;ヴﾐｷﾐｪゲく  TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｷゲ 
ﾐﾗデ  ﾉｷ;HﾉW aﾗヴ ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ﾗ┗Wヴ デｴW ヴХく   Aﾉﾉ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ┘WヴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデく   Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ ;ﾐS Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW 
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ  デﾗ  CCOERA  aﾗヴ  デｴW  ┞W;ヴゲ  WﾐSｷﾐｪ  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヵが  ヲヰヱヴ  ;ﾐS  ヲヰヱン  ┘WヴW 
ガヲΒがヱΒΓが ガヲヵがヲΒヶが ;ﾐS ガヲヴがヴヲヲが ヴWゲヮWIデｷ┗Wﾉ┞が Wケ┌;ﾉ デﾗ デｴWｷヴ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ aﾗヴ W;Iｴ ┞W;ヴく  
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ デﾗデ;ﾉ ヮ;┞ヴﾗﾉﾉ aﾗヴ ヲヰヱヵ ｷゲ ガΒヶΒがヶヲヱが ﾗa ┘ｴｷIｴ ガヶヰΒがヱΓヲが ﾗヴ ΑヰХが ｷゲ Iﾗ┗WヴWS ┌ﾐSWヴ デｴW 
ヮﾉ;ﾐく 
 
 
NOTE Β  DEFERRED COMPENSATION AND PENSION PLANS 
 
Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW DWaWヴヴWS CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デｷﾗﾐ Pﾉ;ﾐ 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐゲ ; DWaWヴヴWS CﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デｷﾗﾐ Pﾉ;ﾐ ┌ﾐSWヴ IﾐデWヴﾐ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌W CﾗSW SWIデｷﾗﾐ ヴヵΑく  
UﾐSWヴ デｴW デWヴﾏゲ ﾗa デｴW デヴ┌ゲデ ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデが デｴW Pﾉ;ﾐ ;ゲゲWデゲ ;ヴW ｴWﾉS aﾗヴ デｴW W┝Iﾉ┌ゲｷ┗W HWﾐWaｷデ ﾗa デｴW 
ヮ;ヴデｷIｷヮ;デｷﾐｪ Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWく  NWｷデｴWヴ デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ﾐﾗヴ ｷデゲ IヴWSｷデﾗヴゲ ｴ;┗W ;IIWゲゲ デﾗ デｴW Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW ;ゲゲWデゲ 
┌ﾐSWヴ デｴW Pﾉ;ﾐく 
 
UﾐSWヴ  デｴW  Pﾉ;ﾐが  デｴW  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW  SWaWヴゲ  IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デｷﾗﾐ  デﾗ  ;  a┌デ┌ヴW  S;デWく    TｴW  SWaWヴヴWS 
IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デｷﾗﾐ  ｷゲ  ﾐﾗデ  ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW  デﾗ  デｴW  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW  ┌ﾐデｷﾉ  デWヴﾏｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐが  ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデが  SW;デｴ  ﾗヴ  ;ﾐ 
┌ﾐaﾗヴWゲWWﾐ WﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞く  TｴW Pﾉ;ﾐ ｷゲ ;SﾏｷﾐｷゲデWヴWS H┞ デｴW FPPAく  Aﾉﾉ a┌ﾐSゲ ;ヴW ｷﾐ┗WゲデWS ┘ｷデｴｷﾐ デｴW 
FPPA FｷヴW ;ﾐS PﾗﾉｷIW MWﾏHWヴゲろ BWﾐWaｷデ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ F┌ﾐSく  TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｷゲ ﾐﾗデ ヴWゲヮﾗﾐゲｷHﾉW aﾗヴ ﾉﾗゲゲWゲ 
┌ﾐSWヴ デｴW Pﾉ;ﾐが ;ﾐS ｴ;ゲ ﾗﾐﾉ┞ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉ SｷゲIヴWデｷﾗﾐ;ヴ┞ S┌デｷWゲく 
 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 496 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴヲ 

Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW BWﾐWaｷデ ;ﾐS PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Pﾉ;ﾐゲ 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ﾏ;ｷﾐデ;ｷﾐゲ デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ゲWヮ;ヴ;デWﾉ┞ ;SﾏｷﾐｷゲデWヴWS ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ヮﾉ;ﾐぎ 
 
 Sデ;デW┘ｷSW DWaｷﾐWS BWﾐWaｷデ Pﾉ;ﾐ に ; Cﾗゲデどゲｴ;ヴｷﾐｪ ﾏ┌ﾉデｷヮﾉWどWﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ SWaｷﾐWS HWﾐWaｷデ ヮﾉ;ﾐ 
 
TｴW SWaｷﾐWS HWﾐWaｷデ ヮﾉ;ﾐゲ ;ヴW ;SﾏｷﾐｷゲデWヴWS H┞ デｴW FｷヴW わ PﾗﾉｷIW PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ AゲゲﾗIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ 
ふさFPPAざぶく    Iデ  ｷゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  ｷﾐ  デｴW FPPA IﾗﾏヮヴWｴWﾐゲｷ┗W ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ふCAFRぶく TｴW FPPA 
ｷゲゲ┌Wゲ ; ヮ┌HﾉｷIﾉ┞ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW IﾗﾏヮヴWｴWﾐゲｷ┗W ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  ふCAFRぶ デｴ;デ I;ﾐ HW ﾗHデ;ｷﾐWS 
H┞ Iﾗﾐデ;Iデｷﾐｪ FPPA ;デ ヵヲΓヰ DTC ヮ;ヴﾆ┘;┞が S┌ｷデW ヱヰヰが GヴWWﾐ┘ﾗﾗS Vｷﾉﾉ;ｪWが Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ ΒヰヱヱヱどヲΑヲヱ 
ﾗヴ ﾗﾐ デｴWｷヴ ┘WHゲｷデW ;デ ｴデデヮぎっっ┘┘┘くaヮヮ;Iﾗくﾗヴｪく 
 
Sデ;デW ﾗa Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ FｷヴW ;ﾐS PﾗﾉｷIW PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ AゲゲﾗIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ど DWaｷﾐWS BWﾐWaｷデ Pﾉ;ﾐ  
 
Pﾉ;ﾐ DWゲIヴｷヮデｷﾗﾐ  ど TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デWゲ  デﾗ ;  デｴW Sデ;デW┘ｷSW DWaｷﾐWS BWﾐWaｷデ Pﾉ;ﾐ  ふさSWDBざぶが ; 
Iﾗゲデ ゲｴ;ヴｷﾐｪ ﾏ┌ﾉデｷヮﾉWどWﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ SWaｷﾐWS HWﾐWaｷデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ヮﾉ;ﾐ ;SﾏｷﾐｷゲデWヴWS H┞ デｴW FPPA aﾗヴ デｴW 
Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ヮﾗﾉｷIW ゲデ;aaく 
 
TｴW  SWDB  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWゲ  ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ  HWﾐWaｷデゲ  aﾗヴ ﾏWﾏHWヴ  ;ﾐS  HWﾐWaｷIｷ;ヴｷWゲく    DW;デｴ  ;ﾐS  Sｷゲ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ 
Iﾗ┗Wヴ;ｪW ｷゲ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS aﾗヴ ヮﾉ;ﾐ ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ デｴW Sデ;デW┘ｷSW DW;デｴ ;ﾐS Dｷゲ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ Pﾉ;ﾐが ┘ｴｷIｴ 
ｷゲ ;ﾉゲﾗ ;SﾏｷﾐｷゲデWヴWS H┞ デｴW FPPAく  Aﾉﾉ ヮ;ｷS ヮWヴﾏ;ﾐWﾐデ aｷヴWaｷｪｴデWヴゲ ;ヴW ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ ﾗa デｴW Sデ;デW┘ｷSW 
DW;デｴ ;ﾐS Dｷゲ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ Pﾉ;ﾐく  
 
DWゲIヴｷヮデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  BWﾐWaｷデゲ  ど  A  ﾏWﾏHWヴ  ｷゲ  WﾉｷｪｷHﾉW  aﾗヴ  ;  ﾐﾗヴﾏ;ﾉ  ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾗﾐIW  デｴW 
ﾏWﾏHWヴ ｴ;ゲ IﾗﾏヮﾉWデWS デ┘Wﾐデ┞どaｷ┗W ┞W;ヴゲ ﾗa IヴWSｷデWS ゲWヴ┗ｷIW ;ﾐS ｴ;ゲ ;デデ;ｷﾐWS デｴW ;ｪW ﾗa ヵヵく  
 
TｴW  ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ  ﾐﾗヴﾏ;ﾉ  ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ  HWﾐWaｷデ  ｷゲ  ヲ  ヮWヴIWﾐデ  ﾗa  デｴW  ;┗Wヴ;ｪW  ﾗa  デｴW ﾏWﾏHWヴげゲ  ｴｷｪｴWゲデ 
デｴヴWW ┞W;ヴゲげ H;ゲW ゲ;ﾉ;ヴ┞ aﾗヴ W;Iｴ ┞W;ヴ ﾗa IヴWSｷデWS ゲWヴ┗ｷIW ┌ヮ デﾗ デWﾐ ┞W;ヴゲが ヮﾉ┌ゲ ヲくヵ ヮWヴIWﾐデ aﾗヴ 
W;Iｴ ┞W;ヴ ﾗa  ゲWヴ┗ｷIW  デｴWヴW;aデWヴく   TｴW HWﾐWaｷデ W;ヴﾐWS ヮヴｷﾗヴ  デﾗ  J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヱが ヲヰヰΑ  aﾗヴ ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ ﾗa 
;aaｷﾉｷ;デWS  SﾗIｷ;ﾉ  SWI┌ヴｷデ┞  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴゲ ┘ｷﾉﾉ  HW  ヴWS┌IWS  H┞  デｴW  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ  ﾗa  SﾗIｷ;ﾉ  SWI┌ヴｷデ┞  ｷﾐIﾗﾏW 
ヮ;┞;HﾉW デﾗ デｴW ﾏWﾏHWヴ ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉﾉ┞く  EaaWIデｷ┗W J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヱが ヲヰヰΑが ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ I┌ヴヴWﾐデﾉ┞ Iﾗ┗WヴWS ┌ﾐSWヴ 
SﾗIｷ;ﾉ  SWI┌ヴｷデ┞ ┘ｷﾉﾉ  ヴWIWｷ┗W ｴ;ﾉa  デｴW HWﾐWaｷデ ┘ｴWﾐ Iﾗﾏヮ;ヴWS  デﾗ  デｴW Sデ;デW┘ｷSW DWaｷﾐWS BWﾐWaｷデ 
Pﾉ;ﾐく  BWﾐWaｷデゲ ヮ;ｷS デﾗ ヴWデｷヴWS ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ ;ヴW W┗;ﾉ┌;デWS ;ﾐS ;ヴW ヴWどSWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS W┗Wヴ┞ OIデﾗHWヴ ヱく  
TｴW  ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ  ﾗa  ;ﾐ┞  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲW  ｷゲ  H;ゲWS  ﾗﾐ  デｴW  Bﾗ;ヴSげゲ  SｷゲIヴWデｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  I;ﾐ  ヴ;ﾐｪW  aヴﾗﾏ ヰ  デﾗ  デｴW 
ｴｷｪｴWヴ ﾗa ン ヮWヴIWﾐデ ﾗヴ デｴW Cﾗﾐゲ┌ﾏWヴ PヴｷIW IﾐSW┝く  
 
A ﾏWﾏHWヴ  ｷゲ WﾉｷｪｷHﾉW  aﾗヴ ;ﾐ W;ヴﾉ┞ ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ ;デ ;ｪW ヵヰ ﾗヴ ;aデWヴ ンヰ ┞W;ヴゲ ﾗa ゲWヴ┗ｷIWく   TｴW W;ヴﾉ┞ 
ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ HWﾐWaｷデ Wケ┌;ﾉゲ デｴW ﾐﾗヴﾏ;ﾉ ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ HWﾐWaｷデ ヴWS┌IWS ﾗﾐ ;ﾐ ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉﾉ┞ Wケ┌ｷ┗;ﾉWﾐデ 
H;ゲｷゲく   Uヮﾗﾐ デWヴﾏｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐが ;ﾐ Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW ﾏ;┞ WﾉWIデ デﾗ ｴ;┗W ﾏWﾏHWヴ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲが ;ﾉﾗﾐｪ ┘ｷデｴ ヵ 
ヮWヴIWﾐデ ;ゲ ｷﾐデWヴWゲデが ヴWデ┌ヴﾐWS ;ゲ ; ﾉ┌ﾏヮ ゲ┌ﾏ SｷゲデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐく  AﾉデWヴﾐ;デｷ┗Wﾉ┞が ; ﾏWﾏHWヴ ┘ｷデｴ ;デ ﾉW;ゲデ 
aｷ┗W ┞W;ヴゲ ﾗa ;IIヴWSｷデWS ゲWヴ┗ｷIW ﾏ;┞ ﾉW;┗W IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ┘ｷデｴ デｴW Pﾉ;ﾐ ;ﾐS ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐ WﾉｷｪｷHﾉW aﾗヴ ; 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 497 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴン 

ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ;デ ;ｪW ヵヵ Wケ┌;ﾉ デﾗ ヲ ヮWヴIWﾐデ ﾗa デｴW ﾏWﾏHWヴげゲ ;┗Wヴ;ｪW ｴｷｪｴWゲデ デｴヴWW ┞W;ヴゲげ 
H;ゲW ゲ;ﾉ;ヴ┞ aﾗヴ W;Iｴ ┞W;ヴ ﾗa IヴWSｷデWS ゲWヴ┗ｷIW ┌ヮ デﾗ デWﾐ ┞W;ヴゲが ヮﾉ┌ゲ ヲくヵ ヮWヴIWﾐデ aﾗヴ W;Iｴ ┞W;ヴ ﾗa 
ゲWヴ┗ｷIW デｴWヴW;aデWヴく 
 
CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ど TｴW Pﾉ;ﾐ ゲWデゲ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デWゲ ;デ ;  ﾉW┗Wﾉ デｴ;デ Wﾐ;HﾉWゲ ;ﾉﾉ HWﾐWaｷデゲ デﾗ HW a┌ﾉﾉ┞ 
a┌ﾐSWS ;デ デｴW ヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ S;デW ﾗa ;ﾉﾉ ﾏWﾏHWヴゲく  CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デWゲ aﾗヴ デｴW SWDB ヮﾉ;ﾐ ;ヴW ゲWデ H┞ 
ゲデ;デW  ゲデ;デ┌デWく    Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ  ヴ;デWゲ  I;ﾐ  ﾗﾐﾉ┞  HW  ;ﾏWﾐSWS  H┞  ゲデ;デW  ゲデ;デ┌デWく   MWﾏHWヴ 
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デWゲ I;ﾐ HW ;ﾏWﾐSWS H┞ ゲデ;デW ゲデ;デ┌デW ﾗヴ WﾉWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW ﾏWﾏHWヴゲｴｷヮく  
 
MWﾏHWヴゲ ﾗa  デｴW SWDB ヮﾉ;ﾐ ;ﾐS  デｴWｷヴ Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴゲ ;ヴW  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾐｪ ;デ  デｴW  ヴ;デW ﾗa Β ヮWヴIWﾐデ ﾗa 
H;ゲW  ゲ;ﾉ;ヴ┞  aﾗヴ  ;  デﾗデ;ﾉ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ  ヴ;デW ﾗa  ヱヶ ヮWヴIWﾐデ  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヲヰヱヴく    Iﾐ  ヲヰヱヴが  デｴW ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ 
WﾉWIデWS  デﾗ  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲW  デｴW  ﾏWﾏHWヴ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ  ヴ;デW  デﾗ  デｴW  SWDB  ヮﾉ;ﾐ  HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ  ｷﾐ  ヲヰヱヵく  
MWﾏHWヴ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ  ヴ;デWゲ ┘ｷﾉﾉ  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲW  ヰくヵ  ヮWヴIWﾐデ  ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉﾉ┞  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ  ヲヰヲヲ  デﾗ  ;  デﾗデ;ﾉ  ﾗa  ヱヲ 
ヮWヴIWﾐデ ﾗa H;ゲW ゲ;ﾉ;ヴ┞く  Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐ ;デ Β ヮWヴIWﾐデ ヴWゲ┌ﾉデｷﾐｪ ｷﾐ ; IﾗﾏHｷﾐWS 
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デW ﾗa ヲヰ ヮWヴIWﾐデ ｷﾐ ヲヰヲヲく 
 
CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ  aヴﾗﾏ  ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ  ;ﾐS  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴゲ  ﾗa  SWヮ;ヴデﾏWﾐデゲ  ヴWどWﾐデWヴｷﾐｪ  デｴW  ゲ┞ゲデWﾏ  ;ヴW 
Wゲデ;HﾉｷゲｴWS H┞ ヴWゲﾗﾉ┌デｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS ;ヮヮヴﾗ┗W H┞ デｴW FPPA Bﾗ;ヴS ﾗa DｷヴWIデﾗヴゲく  TｴW ヴWどWﾐデヴ┞ ｪヴﾗ┌ヮ ｴ;ゲ ; 
IﾗﾏHｷﾐWS IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デW ﾗa ヲヰ ヮWヴIWﾐデ ﾗa H;ゲW ゲ;ﾉ;ヴ┞ デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヲヰヱヴく  Iデ ｷゲ ; ﾉﾗI;ﾉ SWIｷゲｷﾗﾐ ;ゲ 
デﾗ ┘ｴWデｴWヴ デｴW ﾏWﾏHWヴ ﾗヴ Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ ヮ;┞ゲ デｴW ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ ヴ ヮWヴIWﾐデ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐく  PWヴ デｴW ヲヰヱヴ 
ﾏWﾏHWヴ  WﾉWIデｷﾗﾐが  デｴW  ヴWどWﾐデヴ┞  ｪヴﾗ┌ヮ ┘ｷﾉﾉ  ;ﾉゲﾗ  ｴ;┗W  デｴWｷヴ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS ﾏWﾏHWヴ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ  ヴ;デW 
ｷﾐIヴW;ゲW  ヰくヵ  ヮWヴIWﾐデ  ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉﾉ┞  HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ  ｷﾐ  ヲヰヱヵ  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヲヰヲヲ  aﾗヴ  ;  デﾗデ;ﾉ  IﾗﾏHｷﾐWS ﾏWﾏHWヴ 
;ﾐS Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デW ﾗa ヲヴ ヮWヴIWﾐデ ｷﾐ ヲヰヲヲく 
 
TｴW  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ  ヴ;デW  aﾗヴ ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ  ;ﾐS  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴゲ  ﾗa  ;aaｷﾉｷ;デWS  ゲﾗIｷ;ﾉ  ゲWI┌ヴｷデ┞  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴゲ  ｷゲ  ヴ 
ヮWヴIWﾐデ ﾗa H;ゲW ゲ;ﾉ;ヴ┞  aﾗヴ ;  デﾗデ;ﾉ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ  ヴ;デW ﾗa Β ヮWヴIWﾐデ  デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヲヰヱヴく   PWヴ  デｴW ヲヰヱヴ 
ﾏWﾏHWヴ  WﾉWIデｷﾗﾐが  ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ  ﾗa  デｴW  ;aaｷﾉｷ;デW  ゲﾗIｷ;ﾉ  ゲWI┌ヴｷデ┞  ｪヴﾗ┌ヮ  ┘ｷﾉﾉ  ｴ;┗W  デｴWｷヴ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS 
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デW ｷﾐIヴW;ゲW ヰくヲヵ ヮWヴIWﾐデ ;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉﾉ┞ HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ｷﾐ ヲヰヱヵ デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヲヰヲヲ デﾗ ; デﾗデ;ﾉ ﾗa ヶ 
ヮWヴIWﾐデ ﾗa H;ゲW ゲ;ﾉ;ヴ┞く  Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ヴWﾏ;ｷﾐ ;デ ヴ ヮWヴIWﾐデ ヴWゲ┌ﾉデｷﾐｪ ｷﾐ ; IﾗﾏHｷﾐWS 
IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デW ﾗa ヱヰ ヮWヴIWﾐデ ｷﾐ ヲヰヲヲく  
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐゲ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ┘WヴW ガヲヰがヱヶΑ aﾗヴ デｴW ┞W;ヴ WﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵく 
 
Aﾉﾉ DWaｷﾐWS BWﾐWaｷデ Pﾉ;ﾐゲ 
 
Aデ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵが デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ﾐ ;ゲゲWデ ﾗa ガヵヲがΑヲヵが aﾗヴ  ｷデゲ ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW ゲｴ;ヴW ﾗa 
デｴW  SWDB ﾐWデ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞く    TｴW  ﾐWデ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ┘;ゲ ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWS  ;ゲ  ﾗa  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが 
ヲヰヱヴが ;ﾐS デｴW デﾗデ;ﾉ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ┌ゲWS デﾗ I;ﾉI┌ﾉ;デW デｴW ﾐWデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ┘;ゲ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS 
H┞  ;ﾐ  ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ  ┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾗﾐ  ;ゲ  ﾗa  J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞  ヱが  ヲヰヱヵく    TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ  ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴW  ﾐWデ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ 
ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  ┘;ゲ  H;ゲWS  ﾗﾐ  ;  ヮヴﾗﾃWIデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ  ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ  ゲｴ;ヴW  ﾗa  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ  デﾗ  デｴW 
ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ヮﾉ;ﾐ  ヴWﾉ;デｷ┗W  デﾗ  デｴW  ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWS  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ  ﾗa  ;ﾉﾉ  ヮ;ヴデｷIｷヮ;デｷﾐｪ  WﾐデｷデｷWゲが  ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉﾉ┞ 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 498 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴヴ 

SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWSく  Aデ  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヴが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐろゲ  ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ  ┘;ゲ  ヰくヰヵヵΓヱヵХが  ┘ｴｷIｴ  ┘;ゲ  ; 
SWIヴW;ゲW ﾗa ヰくヰヰンヰヴΓХ aヴﾗﾏ ｷデゲ ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ヰくヰヵΒΓヶヴХ ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWS ;ゲ ﾗa DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱンく 
 
PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ E┝ヮWﾐゲWが DWaWヴヴWS O┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲが ;ﾐS DWaWヴヴWS Iﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWく   Fﾗヴ デｴW 
┞W;ヴ WﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵが デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W ﾗa ガヲヰがヱヱヶ ヴWﾉ;デWS デﾗ デｴW SWDBく  
Iﾐ  ;SSｷデｷﾗﾐが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ヴWヮﾗヴデWS  SWaWヴヴWS  ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ  ﾗa  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ  ;ﾐS  SWaWヴヴWS  ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ  ﾗa 
ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ aヴﾗﾏ デｴW aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ ゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲぎ 
 

DWaWヴヴWS DWaWヴヴWS
O┌デaﾉﾗ┘ ﾗa Iﾐaﾉﾗ┘ ﾗa
RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ

どガ                         ヱがンヰヰガ                 
ど                           ど                           

ヴがΓΑヵ                  ど                           

ヲがヴΒヰ                  ど                           

ヲヰがヱヱヶ                ど                           

ヲΑがヵΑヱガ               ヱがンヰヰガ                 

DｷゲデヴｷIデ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ;ﾐS ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW ゲｴ;ヴW
ﾗa IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ

DｷゲデヴｷIデ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ゲ┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ デﾗ デｴW 
ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾏデ S;デW

Tﾗデ;ﾉ

DｷaaWヴWﾐIW BWデ┘WWﾐ E┝ヮWIデWS ;ﾐS AIデ┌;ﾉ E┝ヮWヴｷWﾐIW
Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ ;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲ

Sデ;デW┘ｷSW DWaｷﾐWS BWﾐWaｷデ Pﾉ;ﾐ

NWデ DｷaaWヴWﾐIW HWデ┘WWﾐ ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWS ;ﾐS ;Iデ┌;ﾉ
W;ヴﾐｷﾐｪゲ ﾗﾐ Pﾉ;ﾐ Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ

Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS SｷaaWヴWﾐIWゲ HWデ┘WWﾐ

 
TｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ  ゲ┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ  デﾗ  デｴW ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ  S;デWが  ガヲヰがヱヶΑ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  SWBD ヮﾉ;ﾐ 
┘ｷﾉﾉ HW ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ;ゲ ; ヴWS┌Iデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW ﾐWデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  ｷﾐ デｴW ┞W;ヴ WﾐSｷﾐｪ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが 
ヲヰヱヶく 
 
OデｴWヴ ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ヴWヮﾗヴデWS ;ゲ SWaWヴヴWS ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ;ﾐS SWaWヴヴWS  ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa  ヴWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ 
┘ｷﾉﾉ HW ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ｷﾐ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲW ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 
 
YW;ヴ EﾐSｷﾐｪ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが SWDB

ヲヰヱヶ ヱがヱヰΒガ                 
ヲヰヱΑ ヱがヱヰΒ                   
ヲヰヱΒ ヱがヱヰΒ                   
ヲヰヱΓ ヱがヱヰΒ                   
ヲヰヲヰ ふヱンヶぶ                     
TｴWヴW;aデWヴ ふヶヱΓぶ                     

ンがヶΑΑガ                 

   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 499 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴヵ 

AIデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ Aゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲ ど TｴW ゲｷｪﾐｷaｷI;ﾐデ ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ ;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲ ┌ゲWS デﾗ ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴW デｴW デﾗデ;ﾉ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ 
ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ;ヴW ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 
 

Iﾐaﾉ;デｷﾗﾐ ンくヰХ
S;ﾉ;ヴ┞ IﾐIヴW;ゲWゲ ヴくヰХ ど ヱヴくヰХ
Iﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ R;デW ﾗa RWデ┌ヴﾐ ΑくヵХ

Aﾏﾗヴデｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐ MWデｴﾗS LW┗Wﾉ ヮWヴIWﾐデ;ｪW ﾗa ヮ;┞ヴﾗﾉﾉ ﾗヮWﾐ
RWﾏ;ｷﾐｷﾐｪ Aﾏﾗヴデｷ┣;デｷﾗﾐ PWヴｷﾗS ンヰ ┞W;ヴゲ
AゲゲWデ V;ﾉ┌;デｷﾗﾐ MWデｴﾗS ヵ ┞W;ヴ ゲﾏﾗﾗデｴWS ﾏ;ヴﾆWデ

MW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ D;デW DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴ
AIデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ V;ﾉ┌;デｷﾗﾐ D;デW J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヱが ヲヰヱヵ
AIデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ Cﾗゲデ MWデｴﾗS Eﾐデヴ┞ ;ｪW ﾐﾗヴﾏ;ﾉ

SWDB

 
Fﾗヴ  SWDB  ﾏﾗヴデ;ﾉｷデ┞  TｴW  RPどヲヰヰヰ  CﾗﾏHｷﾐWS  Mﾗヴデ;ﾉｷデ┞  T;HﾉW  ┘ｷデｴ  Bﾉ┌W  Cﾗﾉﾉ;ヴ  ASﾃ┌ゲデﾏWﾐデが 
ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWS ┘ｷデｴ SI;ﾉW AAが ヴヰХ ﾏ┌ﾉデｷヮﾉｷWヴ  aﾗヴ ﾗaaどS┌デ┞ ﾏﾗヴデ;ﾉｷデ┞  ｷゲ ┌ゲWS  ｷﾐ デｴW ┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾗﾐ aﾗヴ ﾗaaど
S┌デ┞ ﾏﾗヴデ;ﾉｷデ┞ ﾗa ;Iデｷ┗W ﾏWﾏHWヴゲく  OﾐどS┌デ┞ ヴWﾉ;デWS ﾏﾗヴデ;ﾉｷデ┞ ｷゲ ;ゲゲ┌ﾏWS デﾗ HW ヰくヰヰヰヲヰ ヮWヴ ┞W;ヴ 
aﾗヴ  ;ﾉﾉ  ﾏWﾏHWヴゲく    TｴW  RPどヲヰヰヰ  CﾗﾏHｷﾐWS  Mﾗヴデ;ﾉｷデ┞  T;HﾉW  ┘ｷデｴ  Bﾉ┌W  Cﾗﾉﾉ;ヴ  ASﾃ┌ゲデﾏWﾐデが 
ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWS ┘ｷデｴ SI;ﾉW AA ｷゲ ┌ゲWS ｷﾐ デｴW ヮヴﾗﾃWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ヮﾗゲデどヴWデｷヴWﾏWﾐデ HWﾐWaｷデゲく 
 
Fﾗヴ デｴW SWDB ヮﾉ;ﾐが FPPAげゲ Bﾗ;ヴS ﾗa DｷヴWIデﾗヴゲが ヴW┗ｷW┘ゲ ｷデ WIﾗﾐﾗﾏｷI ;ﾐS SWﾏﾗｪヴ;ヮｴｷI ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ 
;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲく  Tｴｷゲ ﾉ;ゲデ ｴ;ヮヮWﾐWS ｷﾐ ヲヰヱヱく  TｴW ;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲ Iｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ┘WヴW WaaWIデｷ┗W aﾗヴ ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ 
┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾗﾐゲ HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヱが ヲヰヱヲく  TｴW ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ ;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲ ｷﾏヮ;IデWS ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ a;Iデﾗヴゲ aﾗヴ 
HWﾐWaｷデ ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲ ゲ┌Iｴ ;ゲ ヮ┌ヴIｴ;ゲWゲ ﾗa ゲWヴ┗ｷIW IヴWSｷデ ;ﾐS ﾗデｴWヴ HWﾐWaｷデゲ ┘ｴWヴW ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ a;Iデﾗヴゲ 
;ヴW  ┌ゲWSく    TｴW  S;デW  デｴW  ﾐW┘  ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ  ;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲ  ┘WヴW  WaaWIデｷ┗W  aﾗヴ  HWﾐWaｷデ  ヮ┌ヴヮﾗゲWゲ  ┘;ゲ 
OIデﾗHWヴ ヱが ヲヰヱヲく   EaaWIデｷ┗W  aﾗヴ  デｴW  J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヱが ヲヰヱン ┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾗﾐゲが  デｴW Bﾗ;ヴS ;SﾗヮデWS ;  aｷ┗Wど┞W;ヴ 
ゲﾏﾗﾗデｴｷﾐｪ ﾏWデｴﾗSﾗﾉﾗｪ┞ ｷﾐ デｴW SWデWヴﾏｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉ ┗;ﾉ┌W ﾗa ;ゲゲWデゲく 
 
BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ  ｷﾐ デｴW J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヱが ヲヰヱヴ ┗;ﾉ┌;デｷﾗﾐゲが  デｴW ﾏ;ヴヴｷWS ;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐ  aﾗヴ ;Iデｷ┗W ﾏWﾏHWヴゲ ┘;ゲ 
ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWS aヴﾗﾏ ΒヰХ デﾗ ΒヵХ デﾗ ヴWaﾉWIデ デｴW ヮ;ゲゲ;ｪW ﾗa デｴW Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ Cｷ┗ｷﾉ Uﾐｷﾗﾐゲ AIデく 
 
TｴW  ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ W┝ヮWIデWS ヴ;デW ﾗa  ヴWデ┌ヴﾐ ﾗﾐ  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ┘;ゲ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS ┌ゲｷﾐｪ ; H┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪどHﾉﾗIﾆ 
ﾏWデｴﾗS  ｷﾐ  ┘ｴｷIｴ  HWゲデどWゲデｷﾏ;デW  ヴ;ﾐｪWゲ  ﾗa  W┝ヮWIデWS  a┌デ┌ヴW  ヴW;ﾉ  ヴ;デWゲ  ﾗa  ヴWデ┌ヴﾐ  ふW┝ヮWIデWS 
ヴWデ┌ヴﾐゲが  ﾐWデ  ﾗa  ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデ  W┝ヮWﾐゲW  ;ﾐS  ｷﾐaﾉ;デｷﾗﾐぶ  ;ヴW  SW┗WﾉﾗヮWS  aﾗヴ  W;Iｴ ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ  ;ゲゲWデ  Iﾉ;ゲゲく  
TｴWゲW ヴ;ﾐｪWゲ ;ヴW IﾗﾏHｷﾐWS デﾗ ヮヴﾗS┌IW デｴW ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ W┝ヮWIデWS ヴ;デW ﾗa ヴWデ┌ヴﾐ H┞ ┘Wｷｪｴデｷﾐｪ デｴW 
W┝ヮWIデWS  a┌デ┌ヴW  ヴW;ﾉ  ヴ;デWゲ  ﾗa  ヴWデ┌ヴﾐ H┞  デｴW  デ;ヴｪWデ  ;ゲゲWデ  ;ﾉﾉﾗI;デｷﾗﾐ ヮWヴIWﾐデ;ｪW ;ﾐS H┞  ;SSｷﾐｪ 
W┝ヮWIデWS ｷﾐaﾉ;デｷﾗﾐく 
 
    

<<2016-08-17>> Page 500 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴヶ 

TｴW デ;ヴｪWデ ;ﾉﾉﾗI;デｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS HWゲデ Wゲデｷﾏ;デWゲ ﾗa ;ヴｷデｴﾏWデｷI ヴW;ﾉ ヴ;デWゲ ﾗa ヴWデ┌ヴﾐ aﾗヴ W;Iｴ ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴ ;ゲゲWデ 
Iﾉ;ゲゲ ;ヴW ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 
 

LﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ
E┝ヮWIデWS R;デW

AゲゲWデ Cﾉ;ゲゲ T;ヴｪWデ AﾉﾉﾗI;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa RWデ┌ヴﾐ
GﾉﾗH;ﾉ Eケ┌ｷデ┞ ヴヰくヰХ ΒくΓХ
Eケ┌ｷデ┞ LﾗﾐｪっSｴﾗヴデ ヱヰくヰХ ΑくヵХ
Iﾉﾉｷケ┌ｷS AﾉデWヴﾐ;デｷ┗Wゲ ヱΒくヰХ ヱヰくヵХ
Fｷ┝WS IﾐIﾗﾏW ヱヵくヰХ ヴくヶХ
AHゲﾗﾉ┌デW RWデ┌ヴﾐ ヱヲくヰХ ヶくヵХ
M;ﾐ;ｪWS F┌デ┌ヴWゲ ヴくヰХ ヵくヵХ
C;ゲｴ ヱくヰХ ヲくヵХ

Tﾗデ;ﾉ ヱヰヰくヰХ

 
DｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデ R;デW  ど  TｴW SｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデ  ヴ;デW ┌ゲWS  デﾗ ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴW  デｴW  デﾗデ;ﾉ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ┘;ゲ ΑくヵХく    TｴW 
ヮヴﾗﾃWIデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa I;ゲｴ aﾉﾗ┘ゲ ┌ゲWS デﾗ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐW デｴW SｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデ ヴ;デW ;ゲゲ┌ﾏWS デｴ;デが ┘ｴWヴW ;ヮヮﾉｷI;HﾉWが 
Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴが Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW ;ﾐS ゲデ;デW IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ┘ｷﾉﾉ HW ﾏ;SW ;デ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヴ;デW ;ﾐS 
┘ｷﾉﾉ ;ﾉゲﾗ HW ﾏ;SW ;デ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ゲデ;デ┌デﾗヴｷﾉ┞ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS ﾗヴ ;Iデ┌;ヴｷ;ﾉﾉ┞ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS ヴ;デWゲく 
 
B;ゲWS ﾗﾐ デｴﾗゲW ;ゲゲ┌ﾏヮデｷﾗﾐゲが デｴW Pﾉ;ﾐげゲ aｷS┌Iｷ;ヴ┞ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ┘;ゲ ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWS デﾗ HW ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW デﾗ 
ﾏ;ﾆW  ;ﾉﾉ  ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWS  a┌デ┌ヴW  HWﾐWaｷデ  ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ  ﾗa  I┌ヴヴWﾐデ  ;Iデｷ┗W  ;ﾐS  ｷﾐ;Iデｷ┗W  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲく  
TｴWヴWaﾗヴWが デｴW ﾉﾗﾐｪどデWヴﾏ W┝ヮWIデWS ヴ;デW ﾗa ヴWデ┌ヴﾐ ﾗﾐ ｷﾐ┗WゲデﾏWﾐデゲ ┘;ゲ ;ヮヮﾉｷWS デﾗ ;ﾉﾉ ヮWヴｷﾗSゲ ﾗa 
ヮヴﾗﾃWIデWS HWﾐWaｷデ ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ デﾗ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐW デｴW デﾗデ;ﾉ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞く 
 
SWﾐゲｷデｷ┗ｷデ┞  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  Pヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW  Sｴ;ヴW  ﾗa  デｴW  NWデ  PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  デﾗ  Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ  ｷﾐ  デｴW 
DｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデ  R;デWく  ど  TｴW  aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ  ヮヴWゲWﾐデゲ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ﾐWデ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  ﾗヴ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ 
ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW ゲｴ;ヴW ﾗa  デｴW ﾐWデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ I;ﾉI┌ﾉ;デWS ┌ゲｷﾐｪ  デｴW SｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデ  ヴ;デW ﾗa ΑくヵХが ;ゲ 
┘Wﾉﾉ  ;ゲ ┘ｴ;デ  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW  ゲｴ;ヴW ﾗa  デｴW  ﾐWデ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ┘ﾗ┌ﾉS  HW  ｷa  ｷデ ┘WヴW 
I;ﾉI┌ﾉ;デWS ┌ゲｷﾐｪ ; SｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデ ヴ;デW デｴ;デ ｷゲ ヱ ヮWヴIWﾐデ;ｪW ヮﾗｷﾐデ ﾉﾗ┘Wヴ ふヶくヵХぶ ﾗヴ ヱ ヮWヴIWﾐデ;ｪW ヮﾗｷﾐデ 
ｴｷｪｴWヴ ふΒくヵХぶ デｴ;ﾐ デｴW I┌ヴヴWﾐデ ヴ;デWぎ 
 

DｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデ R;デW SWDB
ヱХ DWIヴW;ゲW ヶくヵХ
C┌ヴヴWﾐデ DｷゲIﾗ┌ﾐデ R;デW ΑくヵХ
ヱХ IﾐIヴW;ゲW ΒくヵХ

 
 
   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 501 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴΑ 

NOTE Γ  TAX SPENDING AND DEBT LIMITATIONS 
 
AヴデｷIﾉW Xが  SWIデｷﾗﾐ ヲヰ ﾗa  デｴW Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ Cﾗﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐが  Iﾗﾏﾏﾗﾐﾉ┞ ﾆﾐﾗ┘ﾐ ;ゲ  デｴW T;┝ヮ;┞Wヴげゲ Bｷﾉﾉ ﾗa 
Rｷｪｴデゲ ふTABORぶが Iﾗﾐデ;ｷﾐゲ デ;┝が ゲヮWﾐSｷﾐｪが ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W ;ﾐS SWHデ ﾉｷﾏｷデ;デｷﾗﾐゲ ┘ｴｷIｴ ;ヮヮﾉ┞ デﾗ デｴW Sデ;デW 
ﾗa Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ ;ﾐS ;ﾉﾉ ﾉﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲく 
 
SヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W  ﾉｷﾏｷデゲ  ;ヴW  SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWS  H;ゲWS  ﾗﾐ  デｴW  ヮヴｷﾗヴ  ┞W;ヴろゲ  FｷゲI;ﾉ  YW;ヴ  SヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ 
;Sﾃ┌ゲデWS aﾗヴ ;ﾉﾉﾗ┘;HﾉW ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWゲ H;ゲWS ┌ヮﾗﾐ ｷﾐaﾉ;デｷﾗﾐ ;ﾐS ﾉﾗI;ﾉ ｪヴﾗ┘デｴく  FｷゲI;ﾉ YW;ヴ SヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ ｷゲ 
ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ SWaｷﾐWS ;ゲ W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ヮﾉ┌ゲ ヴWゲWヴ┗W  ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWゲ ┘ｷデｴ IWヴデ;ｷﾐ W┝IWヮデｷﾗﾐゲく   RW┗Wﾐ┌W  ｷﾐ 
W┝IWゲゲ ﾗa デｴW FｷゲI;ﾉ YW;ヴ SヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ ﾉｷﾏｷデ ﾏ┌ゲデ HW ヴWa┌ﾐSWS ┌ﾐﾉWゲゲ デｴW ┗ﾗデWヴゲ ;ヮヮヴﾗ┗W ヴWデWﾐデｷﾗﾐ 
ﾗa ゲ┌Iｴ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wく   
 
TABOR ヴWケ┌ｷヴWゲ ﾉﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ デﾗ Wゲデ;Hﾉｷゲｴ EﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞ RWゲWヴ┗Wゲく  TｴWゲW ヴWゲWヴ┗Wゲ ﾏ┌ゲデ HW ;デ 
ﾉW;ゲデ ンХ ﾗa FｷゲI;ﾉ YW;ヴ SヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ ふW┝Iﾉ┌Sｷﾐｪ HﾗﾐSWS SWHデ ゲWヴ┗ｷIWぶく   LﾗI;ﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ ;ヴW ﾐﾗデ 
;ﾉﾉﾗ┘WS  デﾗ  ┌ゲW  デｴW  WﾏWヴｪWﾐI┞  ヴWゲWヴ┗Wゲ  デﾗ  IﾗﾏヮWﾐゲ;デW  aﾗヴ  WIﾗﾐﾗﾏｷI  IﾗﾐSｷデｷﾗﾐゲが  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W 
ゲｴﾗヴデa;ﾉﾉゲ ﾗヴ ゲ;ﾉ;ヴ┞ ﾗヴ HWﾐWaｷデ ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWゲく   
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ﾏ;ﾐ;ｪWﾏWﾐデ HWﾉｷW┗Wゲ ｷデ ｷゲ ｷﾐ Iﾗﾏヮﾉｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ デｴW ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗa TABORく  Hﾗ┘W┗Wヴが 
TABOR  ｷゲ  IﾗﾏヮﾉW┝  ;ﾐS  ゲ┌HﾃWIデ  デﾗ  ｷﾐデWヴヮヴWデ;デｷﾗﾐく    M;ﾐ┞  ﾗa  デｴW  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐゲが  ｷﾐIﾉ┌Sｷﾐｪ  デｴW 
ｷﾐデWヴヮヴWデ;デｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ｴﾗ┘  デﾗ  I;ﾉI┌ﾉ;デW  FｷゲI;ﾉ  YW;ヴ  SヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ  ﾉｷﾏｷデゲが  ﾏ;┞  ヴWケ┌ｷヴW  ﾃ┌SｷIｷ;ﾉ 
ｷﾐデWヴヮヴWデ;デｷﾗﾐく 
 
Iﾐ Nﾗ┗WﾏHWヴ  ヱΓΓΒが  ; ﾏ;ﾃﾗヴｷデ┞  ﾗa  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ  WﾉWIデﾗヴゲ  ;ヮヮヴﾗ┗WS  ;  H;ﾉﾉﾗデ  ｷゲゲ┌W  ヮWヴﾏｷデデｷﾐｪ  デｴW 
Tﾗ┘ﾐが ┘ｷデｴﾗ┌デ ｷﾐIヴW;ゲｷﾐｪ ﾗヴ ;SSｷﾐｪ ;ﾐ┞ デ;┝Wゲ ﾗa ;ﾐ┞ ﾆｷﾐSが デﾗ IﾗﾉﾉWIデが ヴWデ;ｷﾐが ;ﾐS W┝ヮWﾐS デｴW a┌ﾉﾉ 
ヮヴﾗIWWSゲ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ aWWゲが ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ;ﾐS ﾐﾗﾐどaWSWヴ;ﾉ ｪヴ;ﾐデゲ ;ﾐS デﾗ ゲヮWﾐS ゲ┌Iｴ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌W aﾗヴ 
SWHデ ゲWヴ┗ｷIWが ﾏ┌ﾐｷIｷヮ;ﾉ ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲが I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ ヮヴﾗﾃWIデゲが ;ﾐS ;ﾐ┞ ﾗデｴWヴ ﾉ;┘a┌ﾉ ﾏ┌ﾐｷIｷヮ;ﾉ ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲが 
ﾐﾗデ┘ｷデｴゲデ;ﾐSｷﾐｪ ;ﾐ┞ ゲデ;デW ヴWゲデヴｷIデｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗﾐ aｷゲI;ﾉ ┞W;ヴ ゲヮWﾐSｷﾐｪが ｷﾐIﾉ┌Sｷﾐｪが ┘ｷデｴﾗ┌デ ﾉｷﾏｷデ;デｷﾗﾐ デｴW 
ヴWゲデヴｷIデｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗa AヴデｷIﾉW Xが  SWIデｷﾗﾐ ヲヰが ﾗa  デｴW Cﾗﾉﾗヴ;Sﾗ Cﾗﾐゲデｷデ┌デｷﾗﾐ  aヴﾗﾏ  デｴW S;デW ﾗa  J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞ ヱが 
ヱΓΓヴ ;ﾐS デｴWヴW;aデWヴく 
 
TｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｴ;ゲ ﾐﾗ ;┌デｴﾗヴｷ┣WS H┌デ ┌ﾐｷゲゲ┌WS SWHデ ゲ┌HﾃWIデ デﾗ デｴW ;ﾏWﾐSﾏWﾐデろゲ ﾉｷﾏｷデ;デｷﾗﾐゲく  B;ゲWS 
ﾗﾐ aｷゲI;ﾉ ┞W;ヴ ゲヮWﾐSｷﾐｪ aﾗヴ ヲヰヱヵが ガヶヲがΒヰヰ ﾗa デｴW ┞W;ヴどWﾐS a┌ﾐS H;ﾉ;ﾐIW ｷﾐ デｴW GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS ┘ｷﾉﾉ 
HW ヴWゲWヴ┗WS aﾗヴ WﾏWヴｪWﾐIｷWゲく 
 
 
NOTE ヱヰぎ NEW PRONOUNCEMENT 
 
RWIWﾐデﾉ┞ ASﾗヮデWS Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ Sデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ Bﾗ;ヴS Pヴﾗﾐﾗ┌ﾐIWﾏWﾐデゲ  
 
Iﾐ J┌ﾐW ヲヰヱヲが GASB ｷゲゲ┌WS Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく ヶΒが AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ;ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ RWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ aﾗヴ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲ ど 
Aﾐ AﾏWﾐSﾏWﾐデ デﾗ GASB Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく ヲΑが WaaWIデｷ┗W aﾗヴ ヮWヴｷﾗSゲ HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ;aデWヴ J┌ﾐW ヱヵが ヲヰヱヴく  

<<2016-08-17>> Page 502 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴΒ 

Tｴｷゲ  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  ヴW┗ｷゲWゲ  W┝ｷゲデｷﾐｪ  ゲデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ  aﾗヴ  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ヴWﾉ;デｷﾐｪ  デﾗ 
ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲ  aﾗヴ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ヮﾉ;ﾐゲ  ヮヴﾗ┗ｷSWS  H┞  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  デﾗ  ｷデゲ 
Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WWゲく    TｴW  aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデゲ  ヴWヮﾗヴデ  デｴW  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ﾗa  デｴW ﾐWデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞が ┘ｴｷIｴ  ｷゲ 
ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWS ;ゲ デｴW デﾗデ;ﾉ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞が  ﾉWゲゲ デｴW ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデ ﾗa デｴW ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ aｷS┌Iｷ;ヴ┞ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐく  
Cｴ;ﾐｪWゲ ｷﾐ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ;ヴW ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWS ｷﾐ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲW ｷﾐ デｴW ヮWヴｷﾗS ﾗa デｴW Iｴ;ﾐｪWく   TｴW 
;Sﾗヮデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ H┞ デｴW ヮヴｷﾏ;ヴ┞ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ ｷﾐIヴW;ゲWS デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデど┘ｷSW 
HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ﾐWデ ヮﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ H┞ ガヵヲがΑヲヵく 
 
Iﾐ  Nﾗ┗WﾏHWヴ  ヲヰヱンが  GASB  ｴ;ゲ  ｷゲゲ┌WS  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  Nﾗく  Αヱが  PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  Tヴ;ﾐゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  aﾗヴ  CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ 
M;SW  S┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ  デﾗ  デｴW MW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ  D;デWが  WaaWIデｷ┗W  aﾗヴ  ヮWヴｷﾗSゲ  HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ  ;aデWヴ  J┌ﾐW  ヱヵが 
ヲヰヱヴ ;ﾐS ┘;ゲ ;ヮヮﾉｷWS ゲｷﾏ┌ﾉデ;ﾐWﾗ┌ゲﾉ┞ ┘ｷデｴ デｴW ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗa Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ヶΒく  TｴW ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ｷゲ デﾗ 
;SSヴWゲゲ ;ﾐ ｷゲゲ┌W ヴWﾉ;デｷﾐｪ デﾗ ;ﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ;ゲゲﾗIｷ;デWS ┘ｷデｴ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲが  ｷa ;ﾐ┞が ﾏ;SW H┞ ; ゲデ;デW ﾗヴ 
ﾉﾗI;ﾉ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ  ﾗヴ  ﾐﾗﾐWﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾐｪ  Wﾐデｷデ┞  デﾗ  ;  SWaｷﾐWS  HWﾐWaｷデ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ 
ヮﾉ;ﾐ ;aデWヴ デｴW ﾏW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ S;デW ﾗa デｴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデろゲ HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ﾐWデ ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ヴWｪ;ヴSｷﾐｪ 
;ヮヮﾉｷI;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW デヴ;ﾐゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗa Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ヶΒく 
 
PWﾐSｷﾐｪ ASﾗヮデWS Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ Sデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ Bﾗ;ヴS Pヴﾗﾐﾗ┌ﾐIWﾏWﾐデゲ  
 
Iﾐ  J┌ﾐW  ヲヰヱヵが  デｴW  GASB  ｷゲゲ┌WS  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  Nﾗく  Αヵが  AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS  Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  RWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ  aﾗヴ 
PﾗゲデWﾏヮﾉﾗ┞ﾏWﾐデ  BWﾐWaｷデゲ  OデｴWヴ  Tｴ;ﾐ  PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲく    Tｴｷゲ  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  Wゲデ;HﾉｷゲｴWゲ  ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  ;ﾐS 
aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ  ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ  ゲデ;ﾐS;ヴSゲ  aﾗヴ  OデｴWヴ  PﾗゲデどEﾏヮﾉﾗ┞ﾏWﾐデ  Pﾉ;ﾐゲ  ふOPEBぶ  デｴ;デ  ｷゲ  ;SﾏｷﾐｷゲデWヴWS 
デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ  デヴ┌ゲデゲ  ﾗヴ  Wケ┌ｷ┗;ﾉWﾐデ  ;ヴヴ;ﾐｪWﾏWﾐデゲ  ┘ｴｷIｴ  ｷﾐ┗ﾗﾉ┗W  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ  aヴﾗﾏ  Wﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴゲ  ;ﾐS 
ﾐﾗﾐWﾏヮﾉﾗ┞Wヴ IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾐｪ WﾐデｷデｷWゲ デﾗ デｴW OPEB ヮﾉ;ﾐく   Sｷﾏｷﾉ;ヴ デﾗ ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ aﾗヴ デｴW Iﾗゲデどゲｴ;ヴｷﾐｪ 
SWaｷﾐWS  HWﾐWaｷデ  ヮﾉ;ﾐが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ ┘ｷﾉﾉ  HW  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS  デﾗ  ヴWIﾗヴS  ;ﾐ  ;ゲゲWデ  ﾗヴ  ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞  aﾗヴ  ｷデゲ  Tﾗ┘ﾐげゲ 
ヮヴﾗヮﾗヴデｷﾗﾐ;デW ゲｴ;ヴW ﾗa デｴW OPEB ;ゲゲWデ ﾗヴ ﾉｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞く  TｴW Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ｷゲ WaaWIデｷ┗W aﾗヴ aｷゲI;ﾉ ヮWヴｷﾗSゲ 
HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ;aデWヴ J┌ﾐW ヱヵが ヲヰヱΑく  TｴW WaaWIデ ﾗa ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ｴ;ゲ ﾐﾗデ ┞Wデ HWWﾐ 
SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWSく 
 
Iﾐ  J┌ﾐW  ヲヰヱヵが  デｴW  GASB  ｷゲゲ┌WS  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  Nﾗく  Αヶが  TｴW  HｷWヴ;ヴIｴ┞  ﾗa  GWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞  AIIWヮデWS 
AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ  PヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ  aﾗヴ  Sデ;デW  ;ﾐS  LﾗI;ﾉ  Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲが  WaaWIデｷ┗W  aﾗヴ  ヮWヴｷﾗSゲ  HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ  ;aデWヴ 
J┌ﾐW  ヱヵが  ヲヰヱヵく    TｴW  ﾗHﾃWIデｷ┗W  ﾗa  デｴｷゲ  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  ｷゲ  デﾗ  ｷSWﾐデｷa┞  ど  ｷﾐ  デｴW  IﾗﾐデW┝デ  ﾗa  デｴW  I┌ヴヴWﾐデ 
ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ Wﾐ┗ｷヴﾗﾐﾏWﾐデ ど デｴW ｴｷWヴ;ヴIｴ┞ ﾗa ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ ;IIWヮデWS ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ 
ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ ふGAAPぶく  TｴW ;Sﾗヮデｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴｷゲ ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ ┘ｷﾉﾉ ｴ;┗W ﾐﾗ WaaWIデ ﾗa デｴW aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ 
ｷﾐaﾗヴﾏ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐく 
 
Iﾐ A┌ｪ┌ゲデ  ヲヰヱヵが  デｴW GASB  ｷゲゲ┌WS  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく  ΑΑが  T;┝ AH;デWﾏWﾐデ DｷゲIﾉﾗゲ┌ヴWゲが  WaaWIデｷ┗W  aﾗヴ 
ヮWヴｷﾗSゲ  HWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ  ;aデWヴ  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ヱヵが  ヲヰヱヵく    Tｴｷゲ  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  ヴWケ┌ｷヴWゲ  ゲデ;デW  ;ﾐS  ﾉﾗI;ﾉ 
ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ  デﾗ  SｷゲIﾉﾗゲW  デ;┝  ;H;デWﾏWﾐデ  ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデゲ  WﾐデWヴWS  H┞  ﾗデｴWヴ  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ﾐS  デｴ;デ 
ヴWS┌IW デｴW ヴWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデげゲ デ;┝ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲく  TｴW ヴWS┌Iデｷﾗﾐ ｷﾐ デ;┝ ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ I;ﾐ ヴWゲ┌ﾉデ aヴﾗﾏ 
;ﾐ  ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデ  HWデ┘WWﾐ  ﾗﾐW  ﾗヴ  ﾏﾗヴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ  ;ﾐS  ;ﾐ  ｷﾐSｷ┗ｷS┌;ﾉ  Wﾐデｷデ┞  ｷﾐ  ┘ｴｷIｴ  ﾗﾐW  ﾗヴ 
ﾏﾗヴW ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ ヮヴﾗﾏｷゲW  デﾗ  aﾗヴｪﾗ  デ;┝  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ  デﾗ ┘ｴｷIｴ  デｴW┞ ;ヴW ﾗデｴWヴ┘ｷゲW WﾐデｷデﾉWSく   TｴW 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 503 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヴΓ 

ｷﾐSｷ┗ｷS┌;ﾉ ﾗヴ Wﾐデｷデ┞ ヮヴﾗﾏｷゲWゲ デﾗ デ;ﾆW ゲヮWIｷaｷI ;Iデｷﾗﾐ ;aデWヴ デｴW ;ｪヴWWﾏWﾐデ ｴ;ゲ HWWﾐ WﾐデWヴWS ｷﾐデﾗ 
デｴ;デ  IﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デWゲ  デﾗ  WIﾗﾐﾗﾏｷI  SW┗WﾉﾗヮﾏWﾐデ  ﾗヴ  ﾗデｴWヴ┘ｷゲW  HWﾐWaｷデゲ  デｴW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲ  ﾗヴ  デｴW 
Iｷデｷ┣Wﾐゲ  ﾗa  デｴﾗゲW  ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデゲく    TｴW  WaaWIデ  ﾗa  ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  デｴｷゲ  ゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ  ｴ;ゲ  ﾐﾗデ  ┞Wデ 
HWWﾐ SWデWヴﾏｷﾐWSく 
 
 
NOTE ヱヱぎ FINANCIAL STATEMENT RESTATEMENT 
 
Fﾗヴ デｴW ┞W;ヴ WﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵが デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ ｴ;ゲ ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデWS デｴW ヮヴﾗ┗ｷゲｷﾗﾐゲ ﾗa GASB Nﾗく 
ヶΒ AIIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ AﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷ;ﾉ RWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ Fﾗヴ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐゲどAﾐ AﾏWﾐSﾏWﾐデ Oa GASB Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく ヲΑ 
;ﾐS GASB  Sデ;デWﾏWﾐデ Nﾗく  Αヱが  PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  Tヴ;ﾐゲｷデｷﾗﾐ  Fﾗヴ  CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ M;SW  S┌HゲWケ┌Wﾐデ  Tﾗ  TｴW 
MW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ  D;デW  デﾗ  ヴWaﾉWIデ  デｴW  ヴWIﾗヴSｷﾐｪ  ﾗa  ﾐWデ  ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ  ;ゲゲWデゲ  ;ﾐS  ﾉｷ;HｷﾉｷデｷWゲが  SWaWヴヴWS 
ｷﾐaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ;ﾐS SWaWヴヴWS ﾗ┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲが ;ﾐS ヮWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲW ;ゲ ヴWケ┌ｷヴWS ┌ﾐSWヴ デｴW ﾐW┘ GASBゲく  TｴW ﾐWデ 
Iｴ;ﾐｪW ｷゲ ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 
 

NWデ AゲゲWデ
RWゲデ;デWﾏWﾐデ

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ど Gﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ AIデｷ┗ｷデｷWゲ ど ;ゲ ﾗヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉﾉ┞
ヴWヮﾗヴデWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴ ヱヵがΑΒヴがΒンΒガ   

ASﾃ┌ゲデﾏWﾐデ aﾗヴ ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa ﾐW┘ GASBぎ
DWaWヴヴWS O┌デaﾉﾗ┘ゲ ﾗa RWゲﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ふヲヰがヱヱヶぶ           
NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ΑヲがΒヴヱ             

NWデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ AゲゲWデ ど Sデ;デW┘ｷSW DWaｷﾐWS BWﾐWaｷデ Pﾉ;ﾐ ヵヲがΑヲヵ               

NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ど ヴWゲデ;デWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴ ヱヵがΒンΑがヵヶンガ    

 
 
 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 504 of 591



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 505 of 591



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 
 

   

<<2016-08-17>> Page 506 of 591



V;ヴｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ
Fｷﾐ;ﾉ B┌SｪWデ ど 

Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ Fｷﾐ;ﾉ AIデ┌;ﾉ Pﾗゲｷデｷ┗W ヲヰヱヴ
B┌SｪWデ B┌SｪWデ Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ふNWｪ;デｷ┗Wぶ AIデ┌;ﾉ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
PヴﾗヮWヴデ┞ T;┝ ヴヰヶがΓヴヰガ       ヴヰヶがΓヴヰガ       ンΒΑがヶヴヶガ     ふヱΓがヲΓヴぶガ         ンヴヲがヴンΑガ    
S;ﾉWゲ T;┝ ヱがヰヶΑがヰヰヰ       ヱがヰヶΑがヰヰヰ     ヶΒヰがヲΑΑ      ふンΒヶがΑヲンぶ         ヱがヰΓΑがヵΑΓ  
UゲW T;┝ ど                      ど                     ヶヱがΑヱヵ        ヶヱがΑヱヵ             ヶヱヴ             
LﾗSｪｷﾐｪ T;┝ ヱヵヱがヰヰヰ          ヱヵヱがヰヰヰ         ΒΓがΒンヱ        ふヶヱがヱヶΓぶ           ヱンンがヲΑヴ     
OデｴWヴ T;┝ ヶがヰヰヰ              ヶがヰヰヰ             ヵがヶヱヵ           ふンΒヵぶ                 ヶがヶヵヴ          
FｷﾐWゲ わ FﾗヴaWｷデ┌ヴWゲ Αヰがヰヰヰ            Αヰがヰヰヰ           Αヲがンヵヶ        ヲがンヵヶ               ΑヰがΒヰΑ       
Pﾉ;ﾐﾐｷﾐｪ わ )ﾗﾐｷﾐｪ ヲがヲヰヰ              ヲがヲヰヰ             ΑΑヵ              ふヱがヴヲヵぶ              ヱがΒΓヶ          
LｷIWﾐゲWゲ わ PWヴﾏｷデゲ Γがヱヰヰ              Γがヱヰヰ             ΒヶがヵΒΓ        ΑΑがヴΒΓ             ンヲがΑヴヱ       
Sデ;デW MｷﾐWヴ;ﾉ SW┗Wヴ;ﾐIW ヱヴヰがヰヰヰ          ヱヴヰがヰヰヰ         ヱヶヶがヶヰΓ      ヲヶがヶヰΓ             ヱンΓがΑΑヶ     
Sデ;デW MｷﾐWヴ;ﾉ LW;ゲW ヱΑヵがヰヰヰ          ヱΑヵがヰヰヰ         ヲヱヶがンンΓ      ヴヱがンンΓ             ンヲヴがΑヲヶ     
Sデ;デW Gヴ;ﾐデゲ ヶヲがヵヰヰ            ヶヲがヵヰヰ           ヵΑがヵヲヶ        ふヴがΓΑヴぶ              ど                  
MｷゲIWﾉﾉ;ﾐWﾗ┌ゲ ヵΓがンヵヰ            ヵΓがンヵヰ           ヵヴがヴヱヲ        ふヴがΓンΒぶ              ヱヰンがΑヴヱ     
IﾐデWヴWゲデ ヵがヵヰヰ              ヵがヵヰヰ             ヵがヴヴヴ           ふヵヶぶ                   ヵがンΓヴ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヲがヱヵヴがヵΓヰ       ヲがヱヵヴがヵΓヰ       ヱがΒΒヵがヱンヴ     ふヲヶΓがヴヵヶぶ         ヲがヲヵΓがヶンΓ    
E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ

J┌SｷIｷ;ﾉ ヶヲがヱヴヰ            ヶヲがヱヴヰ           ヶヵがヲΒン        ふンがヱヴンぶ              ヶヴがヶンン       
E┝WI┌デｷ┗W わ LWｪｷゲﾉ;デｷ┗W ヵヲΑがヰヲン          ヵヲΑがヰヲン         ヴΑヱがヴヶΑ      ヵヵがヵヵヶ             ヴヰヲがヴヴヱ     
FｷゲI;ﾉ ヶΒがヵヰヰ            ヶΒがヵヰヰ           ヵヰがヵヰヲ        ヱΑがΓΓΒ             ヴΒがΓΑヵ       
LWｪ;ﾉ ンヱがヱヰヰ            ンヱがヱヰヰ           ヴΒがヰヵヰ        ふヱヶがΓヵヰぶ           ヲヶがヱヵヵ       
EﾉWIデｷﾗﾐ ど                      ど                     ンΒヰ              ふンΒヰぶ                 ヱがヱヰヰ          
B┌ｷﾉSｷﾐｪ ヵンがヲヱヰ            ヵンがヲヱヰ           ンヶがヵヱヵ        ヱヶがヶΓヵ             ヴΒがヲヲヱ       
Pﾉ;ﾐﾐｷﾐｪ わ )ﾗﾐｷﾐｪ ヲΒヴがヴΑヰ          ヲΒヴがヴΑヰ         ヲヲΑがヴヲヴ      ヵΑがヰヴヶ             Βヵがヵヵヶ       
L;┘ EﾐaﾗヴIWﾏWﾐデ ヴΑヱがヱΓヰ          ヴΑヱがヱΓヰ         ヴヱヰがΓΑヱ      ヶヰがヲヱΓ             ヴヵヱがヰヲΓ     
RWIﾗヴSゲ CﾗﾗヴSｷﾐ;デｷﾗﾐ ヵΓがヰンヰ            ヵΓがヰンヰ           ヴΒがヱヱΒ        ヱヰがΓヱヲ             ヴヵがΑヰΒ       
EﾐｪｷﾐWWヴｷﾐｪ ヲヱがΑヰヰ            ヲヱがΑヰヰ           ヴがヲヶヶ           ヱΑがヴンヴ             ヱヱがΒヵヴ       
P;ヴﾆゲ ヱンヱがヴンヰ          ヱンヱがヴンヰ         Γンがヰヴヴ        ンΒがンΒヶ             ヱヴヶがヶヶヵ     
CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ヲヲがΓヱΑ            Βヵがヱヱヰ           ヴヲがΓンΓ        ヴヲがヱΑヱ             ヱΑがΓΓヰ       
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ O┌デﾉ;┞ ンヵがヵヰヰ            ンヵがヵヰヰ           ヴがヴΑン           ンヱがヰヲΑ             ヵヲがヲΑヲ       
DWHデ SWヴ┗ｷIW ヱヲがンヵヰ            ヱヲがンヵヰ           ヱヴがヶヶヱ        ふヲがンヱヱぶ              ヱヶがヶヵン       

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ヱがΑΒヰがヵヶヰ       ヱがΒヴヲがΑヵン       ヱがヵヱΒがヰΓン     ンヲヴがヶヶヰ           ヱがヴヱΓがヲヵヲ    
E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ンΑヴがヰンヰ           ンヱヱがΒンΑ           ンヶΑがヰヴヱ        ヵヵがヲヰヴ             ΒヴヰがンΒΑ       

OデｴWヴ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ Sﾗ┌ヴIWゲ
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ O┌デ ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ         ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ       ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ     ど                      ふヵがヱヵヲがヶヴヰぶ 

Tﾗデ;ﾉ OデｴWヴ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ Sﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ         ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ       ふΒヲヴがヰンヰぶ     ど                      ふヵがヱヵヲがヶヴヰぶ 
NWデ Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ふヴヵヰがヰヰヰぶ         ふヵヱヲがヱΓンぶ         ふヴヵヶがΓΒΓぶ       ヵヵがヲヰヴ             ふヴがンヱヲがヲヵンぶ   
F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヱがヱΒンがヰヴヲ       ヱがヱΒンがヰヴヲ     ヱがヱΒンがヰヴヲ   ど                      ヵがヴΓヵがヲΓヵ
F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ Αンンがヰヴヲガ        ヶΑヰがΒヴΓガ        Αヲヶがヰヵンガ      ヵヵがヲヰヴガ           ヱがヱΒンがヰヴヲガ  

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ど

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ

ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

SWW デｴW AIIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴろゲ RWヮﾗヴデく
ヵヰ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 507 of 591



V;ヴｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ
Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ ;ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾉ B┌SｪWデ ど 

Fｷﾐ;ﾉ AIデ┌;ﾉ Pﾗゲｷデｷ┗W ヲヰヱヴ
B┌SｪWデ Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ふNWｪ;デｷ┗Wぶ AIデ┌;ﾉ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
T;┝Wゲ ンヰがヰヰヰガ          ヲヱがヵンヲガ          ふΒがヴヶΒぶガ           ヲヱがヴヲΑガ         
IﾐデWヴｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ ヱンヱがΓヰヰ         ΓΑがヱヱヴ           ふンヴがΑΒヶぶ           ΒヶがンΑヲ          
MｷゲIWﾉﾉ;ﾐWﾗ┌ゲ ど                     ヲがヰヰヰ             ヲがヰヰヰ               ど                    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヱヶヱがΓヰヰ           ヱヲヰがヶヴヶ           ふヴヱがヲヵヴぶ           ヱヰΑがΑΓΓ          

E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ
SデヴWWデ わ AﾉﾉW┞ ンヱΒがΓヰヰ         ヱΒヶがヲンΒ         ヱンヲがヶヶヲ           ヲヲンがヰヰヲ        
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ O┌デﾉ;┞ ど                     ヶヰΒ                ふヶヰΒぶ                 ど                    
DWHデ SWヴ┗ｷIW ンがヰヰヰ             ヱがΓΓヰ             ヱがヰヱヰ               ど                    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ンヲヱがΓヰヰ           ヱΒΒがΒンヶ           ヱンンがヰヶヴ           ヲヲンがヰヰヲ          

E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ ふUﾐSWヴぶ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ふヱヶヰがヰヰヰぶ         ふヶΒがヱΓヰぶ           ふヱΑヴがンヱΒぶ         ふヱヱヵがヲヰンぶ        

OデｴWヴ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ Sﾗ┌ヴIWゲ
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ Iﾐ ヱヶヰがヰヰヰ         ヱヶヰがヰヰヰ         ど                        ヱヶヰがヰヰヰ        

Tﾗデ;ﾉ OデｴWヴ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ Sﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ヱヶヰがヰヰヰ           ヱヶヰがヰヰヰ           ど                        ヱヶヰがヰヰヰ          

NWデ Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど                        ΓヱがΒヱヰ             ふヱΑヴがンヱΒぶ         ヴヴがΑΓΑ            

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヴヴがΑΓΑ             ヴヴがΑΓΑ             ど                        ど                       

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ヴヴがΑΓΑガ           ヱンヶがヶヰΑガ        ふヱΑヴがンヱΒぶガ       ヴヴがΑΓΑガ          

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

STREETS AND ALLEYS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ど

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SWW デｴW AIIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴろゲ RWヮﾗヴデく
ヵヱ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 508 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ど

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

V;ヴｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ
Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ ;ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾉ B┌SｪWデ ど 

Fｷﾐ;ﾉ AIデ┌;ﾉ Pﾗゲｷデｷ┗W ヲヰヱヴ
B┌SｪWデ Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ふNWｪ;デｷ┗Wぶ AIデ┌;ﾉ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ Tヴ┌ゲデ ンがヰヰヰガ            ヵがヲヶΒガ            ヲがヲヶΒガ             ヵがンヰヰガ           
IﾐデWヴWゲデ ンヰ                  ΑΑ                  ヴΑ                     Αヰ                 

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ンがヰンヰ               ヵがンヴヵ               ヲがンヱヵ               ヵがンΑヰ              

E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ
CﾗﾐデｷﾐｪWﾐI┞ ヶヴがヱヲヰ           ど                     ヶヴがヱヲヰ             ど                    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ヶヴがヱヲヰ             ど                        ヶヴがヱヲヰ             ど                       

E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ ふUﾐSWヴぶ
E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ふヶヱがヰΓヰぶ         ヵがンヴヵ             ヶヶがヴンヵ             ヵがンΑヰ            

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヶンがヶヲΓ             ヶンがヶヲΓ             ど                        ヵΒがヲヵΓ            
F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ヲがヵンΓガ             ヶΒがΓΑヴガ           ヶヶがヴンヵガ           ヶンがヶヲΓガ          

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

SWW デｴW AIIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴろゲ RWヮﾗヴデく
ヵヲ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 509 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

RESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ど

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

V;ヴｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ
Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ ;ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾉ B┌SｪWデ ど 

Fｷﾐ;ﾉ AIデ┌;ﾉ Pﾗゲｷデｷ┗W ヲヰヱヴ
B┌SｪWデ Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ふNWｪ;デｷ┗Wぶ AIデ┌;ﾉ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ どガ                      どガ                      どガ                      どガ                     
E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ど                        ど                        ど                        ど                       

E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ ふUﾐSWヴぶ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ど                        ど                        ど                        ど                       

OデｴWヴ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ Sﾗ┌ヴIWゲ
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ Iﾐ ヱヲがヰンヰ           ヱヲがヰンヰ           ど                        ンがヰヴヱがンΓヰ    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ OデｴWヴ Fｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪ Sﾗ┌ヴIWゲ ヱヲがヰンヰ             ヱヲがヰンヰ             ど                        ンがヰヴヱがンΓヰ      

NWデ Cｴ;ﾐｪW ｷﾐ F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ヱヲがヰンヰ             ヱヲがヰンヰ             ど                        ンがヰヴヱがンΓヰ      

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ンがヰヴヱがンΓヰ       ンがヰヴヱがンΓヰ       ど                        ど                       

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰガ     ンがヰヵンがヴヲヰガ     どガ                      ンがヰヴヱがンΓヰガ    

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

SWW デｴW AIIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴろゲ RWヮﾗヴデく
ヵン

<<2016-08-17>> Page 510 of 591



MW;ゲ┌ヴWﾏWﾐデ PWヴｷﾗS EﾐSｷﾐｪ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴ ヲヰヱン

DｷゲデヴｷIデ Pヴﾗヮﾗヴ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa デｴW NWデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ふAゲゲWデぶ ヰくヰヵヵΓヱヵХ ヰくヰヵヵΓヱヵХ

DｷゲデヴｷIデ Pヴﾗヮﾗヴ;デｷﾗﾐ;デW Sｴ;ヴW ﾗa デｴW NWデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ふAゲゲWデぶ ふヶンがヱヰヴぶガ              ふヵヲがΑヲヵぶガ             

DｷゲデヴｷIデ Cﾗ┗WヴWS Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW P;┞ヴﾗﾉﾉ ヲヵヱがヴヴΑガ             ヲヵヶがヱヰンガ            

Pヴﾗヮﾗヴ;デｷﾗﾐ Sｴ;ヴW ﾗa デｴW NWデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ふAゲゲWデぶ ;ゲ ;
PWヴIWﾐデ;ｪW ﾗa ｷデゲ Cﾗ┗WヴWS Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW P;┞ヴﾗﾉﾉ ヲヵくヱヰХ ヲヰくヵΓХ

C;ﾉI┌ﾉ;デｷﾗﾐ ﾗa CﾗﾉﾉWIデｷ┗W NWデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ぎ

Tﾗデ;ﾉ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ふAゲゲWデぶ ヱがヶヵヲがΓヰヱがヰΒヴガ  ヱがヵンンがヶンヱがヱヴヱガ 

Pﾉ;ﾐ FｷS┌Iｷ;ヴ┞ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ヱがΑヶヵがΑヵΒがヶンヰ    ヱがヶヲンがヰヴΓがΒヰΓ   

NWデ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ふAゲゲWデぶ ふヱヱヲがΒヵΑがヵヴヶぶ      ふΒΓがヴヱΒがヶヶΒぶ       

Pﾉ;ﾐ FｷS┌Iｷ;ヴ┞ NWデ Pﾗゲｷデｷﾗﾐ ;ゲ ; PWヴIWﾐデ;ｪW ﾗa デｴW Tﾗデ;ﾉ PWﾐゲｷﾗﾐ Lｷ;Hｷﾉｷデ┞ ヱヰヶくΒンХ ヱヰヵくΒンХ

TOWN OF PARACHUTE

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

LAST ヱヰ FISCAL YEARS ゅ

ゅ FｷゲI;ﾉ ┞W;ヴ ヲヰヱヵ ┘;ゲ デｴW aｷヴゲデ ┞W;ヴ ﾗa ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐが デｴWヴWaﾗヴW ﾗﾐﾉ┞ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ┞W;ヴゲ ;ヴW ゲｴﾗ┘ﾐく

ヵヴ
<<2016-08-17>> Page 511 of 591



RWヮﾗヴデｷﾐｪ PWヴｷﾗS EﾐSｷﾐｪ DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴ ヲヰヱン

Cﾗﾐデヴ;Iデ┌;ﾉﾉ┞ RWケ┌ｷヴWS CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヲヰがヱヱヶガ               ヲヰがヴΒΒガ              
CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ｷﾐ RWﾉ;デｷﾗﾐ デﾗ デｴW Cﾗﾐデヴ;Iデ┌;ﾉﾉ RWケ┌ｷヴWS CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ ヲヰがヱヱヶ                ヲヰがヴΒΒ              

CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐ DWaｷIｷWﾐI┞ ふE┝IWゲゲぶ どガ                           どガ                          

Cﾗ┗WヴWS Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW P;┞ヴﾗﾉﾉ ヲヵヱがヴヴΑガ             ヲヵヶがヱヰンガ            

CﾗﾐデヴｷH┌デｷﾗﾐゲ ;ゲ ; PWヴIWﾐデ;ｪW ﾗa Cﾗ┗WヴWS Eﾏヮﾉﾗ┞WW P;┞ヴﾗﾉﾉ ΒくヰヰХ ΒくヰヰХ

TOWN OF PARACHUTE

SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS AND RELATED RATIOS
STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

LAST ヱヰ FISCAL YEARS ゅ

ゅ FｷゲI;ﾉ ┞W;ヴ ヲヰヱヵ ┘;ゲ デｴW aｷヴゲデ ┞W;ヴ ﾗa ｷﾏヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;デｷﾗﾐが デｴWヴWaﾗヴW ﾗﾐﾉ┞ ;┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ┞W;ヴゲ ;ヴW ゲｴﾗ┘ﾐく

ヵヵ
<<2016-08-17>> Page 512 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO 
 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ 

 

 

ヵヶ 

NOTE ヱ  STEWARDSHIPが COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
 
Aﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ H┌SｪWデゲ ;ヴW ;SﾗヮデWS ﾗﾐ ; H;ゲｷゲ IﾗﾐゲｷゲデWﾐデ ┘ｷデｴ ｪWﾐWヴ;ﾉﾉ┞ ;IIWヮデWS ;IIﾗ┌ﾐデｷﾐｪ ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮﾉWゲ 
ふGAAPぶ aﾗヴ ;ﾉﾉ ｪﾗ┗WヴﾐﾏWﾐデ;ﾉ a┌ﾐSゲく  TｴW WﾐデWヴヮヴｷゲW a┌ﾐSゲ ;Sﾗヮデ H┌SｪWデゲ ﾗﾐ デｴW NﾗﾐどGAAP H;ゲｷゲ 
┘ｴWヴWｷﾐ  デ;ヮ  aWWゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS  ;ゲ  ヴW┗Wﾐ┌Wが  ヮヴｷﾐIｷヮ;ﾉ  ヮ;┞ﾏWﾐデゲ  ﾗﾐ  SWHデ  ;ﾐS  I;ヮｷデ;ﾉ 
W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ  ;ヴW  ヴWIﾗｪﾐｷ┣WS ;ゲ  W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲが  ;ﾐS SWヮヴWIｷ;デｷﾗﾐ W┝ヮWﾐゲW  ｷゲ  ﾐﾗデ H┌SｪWデWSく   Aﾉﾉ 
;ﾐﾐ┌;ﾉ ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デｷﾗﾐゲ ﾉ;ヮゲW ;デ aｷゲI;ﾉ ┞W;ヴどWﾐSく 
 
Nﾗデ ﾉ;デWヴ デｴ;ﾐ デｴW aｷヴゲデ ヴWｪ┌ﾉ;ヴ ﾏWWデｷﾐｪ ｷﾐ SWヮデWﾏHWヴが デｴW Tﾗ┘ﾐ M;ﾐ;ｪWヴ ゲ┌Hﾏｷデゲ ; ヮヴﾗヮﾗゲWS 
ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ  H┌SｪWデ  aﾗヴ  デｴW  aｷゲI;ﾉ  ┞W;ヴ  IﾗﾏﾏWﾐIｷﾐｪ  デｴW  aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ｷﾐｪ  J;ﾐ┌;ヴ┞  ヱ  デﾗ  デｴW  Bﾗ;ヴS  ﾗa 
Tヴ┌ゲデWWゲく  TｴW ﾗヮWヴ;デｷﾐｪ H┌SｪWデ aﾗヴ ;ﾉﾉ H┌SｪWデWS a┌ﾐSゲ ｷﾐIﾉ┌SWゲ ヮヴﾗヮﾗゲWS W┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ;ﾐS デｴW 
ﾏW;ﾐゲ ﾗa aｷﾐ;ﾐIｷﾐｪく 
 
P┌HﾉｷI  ｴW;ヴｷﾐｪゲ  ;ヴW  ｴWﾉS  ;デ  デｴW  ヴWｪ┌ﾉ;ヴ  Tヴ┌ゲデWW ﾏWWデｷﾐｪゲ  デﾗ  ﾗHデ;ｷﾐ  デ;┝ヮ;┞Wヴ  ｷﾐヮ┌デく    Pヴｷﾗヴ  デﾗ 
DWIWﾏHWヴ ヱヵが デｴW H┌SｪWデ ｷゲ ﾉWｪ;ﾉﾉ┞ Wﾐ;IデWS デｴヴﾗ┌ｪｴ ヮ;ゲゲ;ｪW ﾗa ; H┌SｪWデ ﾗヴSｷﾐ;ﾐIWく 
 
TｴW  ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デｷﾗﾐ  I;ﾐ  ﾗﾐﾉ┞  HW  ﾏﾗSｷaｷWS  ┌ヮﾗﾐ  IﾗﾏヮﾉWデｷﾗﾐ  ﾗa  ﾐﾗデｷaｷI;デｷﾗﾐ  ;ﾐS  ヮ┌HﾉｷI;デｷﾗﾐ 
ヴWケ┌ｷヴWﾏWﾐデゲく    D┌ヴｷﾐｪ  デｴW  ┞W;ヴ  WﾐSWS  DWIWﾏHWヴ  ンヱが  ヲヰヱヵが  デｴW  Tﾗ┘ﾐ  ;ヮヮヴﾗ┗WS  ﾗﾐW 
ゲ┌ヮヮﾉWﾏWﾐデ;ヴ┞ ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ;ﾏWﾐSｷﾐｪ デｴW ;ヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デｷﾗﾐ ;ゲ aﾗﾉﾉﾗ┘ゲぎ 
 

Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ MﾗSｷaｷWS AIデ┌;ﾉ
Aヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デｷﾗﾐ AﾏWﾐSﾏWﾐデゲ Aヮヮヴﾗヮヴｷ;デｷﾗﾐ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ

GWﾐWヴ;ﾉ F┌ﾐS ヲがヶヰヴがヵΓヰガ        ヶヲがヱΓンガ             ヲがヶヶヶがΑΒンガ        ヲがンヴヲがヱヲンガ       
SデヴWWデゲ ;ﾐS AﾉﾉW┞ゲ F┌ﾐS ンヲヱがΓヰヰ             ど                         ンヲヱがΓヰヰ           ヱΒΒがΒンヶ            
CﾗﾐゲWヴ┗;デｷﾗﾐ Tヴ┌ゲデ F┌ﾐS ヶヴがヱヲヰ                ど                         ヶヴがヱヲヰ              ど                         
RWゲWヴ┗W F┌ﾐS ど                          ど                         ど                         ど                         
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ PヴﾗﾃWIデゲ F┌ﾐS ヱがヴヶヴがヵヰヰ          ヱヶヴがンヲヰ           ヱがヶヲΒがΒヲヰ        ヱがヵΑヴがヵヵヲ         
W;デWヴ F┌ﾐS ヵΒΓがヵヵヰ             ふΒΑがヰヰヰぶ            ヵヰヲがヵヵヰ           ンΒΑがヵヲヱ            
W;ゲデW W;デWヴ F┌ﾐS ヲヴヲがヰンヰ             ど                         ヲヴヲがヰンヰ           ヲンΑがヵヴヴ            
G;ヴH;ｪW F┌ﾐS ヵヶがヰヰヰ                ど                         ヵヶがヰヰヰ              ヵヴがヲヰΓ               

ヵがンヴヲがヶΓヰガ        ヱンΓがヵヱンガ           ヵがヴΒヲがヲヰンガ        ヴがΑΒヴがΑΒヵガ       

 
 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 513 of 591



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 514 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ど

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

V;ヴｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ
Fｷﾐ;ﾉ B┌SｪWデ ど 

Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ Fｷﾐ;ﾉ AIデ┌;ﾉ Pﾗゲｷデｷ┗W ヲヰヱヴ
B┌SｪWデ B┌SｪWデ Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ふNWｪ;デｷ┗Wぶ AIデ┌;ﾉ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ Gヴ;ﾐデゲ ヲヰヰがヰヰヰガ        ヲヰヰがヰヰヰガ       Αヶがヵヲヲガ          ふヱヲンがヴΑΒぶガ       どガ                   
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ Iﾐ ヵΓヵがヰヰヰ           ヵΓヵがヰヰヰ         ヵΓヵがヰヰヰ         ど                        ヱがΓヲヵがヰヰヰ    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ΑΓヵがヰヰヰ           ΑΓヵがヰヰヰ           ヶΑヱがヵヲヲ           ふヱヲンがヴΑΒぶ         ヱがΓヲヵがヰヰヰ      

E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ O┌デﾉ;┞ ヱがヴヶヴがヵヰヰ       ヱがヶヲΒがΒヲヰ     ヱがヵΑヴがヵヵヲ     ヵヴがヲヶΒ             ヱがヲヶヱがΑヱン    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ヱがヴヶヴがヵヰヰ       ヱがヶヲΒがΒヲヰ       ヱがヵΑヴがヵヵヲ       ヵヴがヲヶΒ             ヱがヲヶヱがΑヱン      

E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ ふUﾐSWヴぶ
E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ふヶヶΓがヵヰヰぶ         ふΒンンがΒヲヰぶ       ふΓヰンがヰンヰぶ       ふヶΓがヲヱヰぶ           ヶヶンがヲΒΑ        

F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヱがヵンヴがヱヲヶ       ヱがヵンヴがヱヲヶ       ヱがヵンヴがヱヲヶ       ど                        ΒΑヰがΒンΓ          
F┌ﾐS B;ﾉ;ﾐIW ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ Βヶヴがヶヲヶガ        Αヰヰがンヰヶガ        ヶンヱがヰΓヶガ        ふヶΓがヲヱヰぶガ         ヱがヵンヴがヱヲヶガ    

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

SWW デｴW AIIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴろゲ RWヮﾗヴデく
ヵΑ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 515 of 591



V;ヴｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ
Fｷﾐ;ﾉ B┌SｪWデ ど 

Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ Fｷﾐ;ﾉ AIデ┌;ﾉ Pﾗゲｷデｷ┗W ヲヰヱヴ
B┌SｪWデ B┌SｪWデ Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ふNWｪ;デｷ┗Wぶ AIデ┌;ﾉ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
W;デWヴ S;ﾉWゲ ンヵヰがヰヰヰガ        ンヵヰがヰヰヰガ       ンΑヵがヱンΓガ       ヲヵがヱンΓガ           ンヱヰがΓヲΒガ      
MｷゲI RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヵヰヰ                 ヵヰヰ                ΑヰがヲンΓ           ヶΓがΑンΓ             ヲがンヶヴ            
IﾐデWヴWゲデ IﾐIﾗﾏW ヵヰ                   ヵヰ                  ヲΓ                  ふヲヱぶ                   ヴΑ                 
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ Iﾐ ンヵがヰヰヰ             ンヵがヰヰヰ           ンヵがヰヰヰ           ど                        ヲヶがヲヵヰ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ンΒヵがヵヵヰ           ンΒヵがヵヵヰ           ヴΒヰがヴヰΑ           ΓヴがΒヵΑ             ンンΓがヵΒΓ          

E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ
PWヴゲﾗﾐﾐWﾉ ヱΑΓがヵΓヰ           ヱΑΓがヵΓヰ         ヱΑヶがヰンン         ンがヵヵΑ               ヱヵヵがヱヴン        
OaaｷIW ヵがヵヰヰ              ヵがヵヰヰ             ヶがΓヴヰ             ふヱがヴヴヰぶ              ヵがΓΑヲ            
OヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲ S┌ヮヮﾉｷWゲ ヱΑがヱヰヰ             ヱΑがヱヰヰ           ヲΑがヱヱΑ           ふヱヰがヰヱΑぶ           ヶヰがヵンΑ          
W;デWヴ ヲンがヵヰヰ             ヲンがヵヰヰ           ヱヴがヱンヱ           ΓがンヶΓ               ヲンがΒヰン          
RWヮ;ｷヴゲ わ M;ｷﾐデWﾐ;ﾐIW ヶがヰヰヰ              ヶがヰヰヰ             ヴヰΓ                ヵがヵΓヱ               ヲがヴΒヱ            
P┌ヴIｴ;ゲWS SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ヲヰがヰヰヰ             ヲヰがヰヰヰ           ヱヲがヲΓヰ           ΑがΑヱヰ               ヱヵがヲΑΒ          
Iﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW ヱヵがンΒヰ             ヱヵがンΒヰ           ヱンがΓンΑ           ヱがヴヴン               ヱヴがΒンン          
UデｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ンヲがヰヰヰ             ンヲがヰヰヰ           ヲΑがΑヱヲ           ヴがヲΒΒ               ヲΑがヵンΒ          
PヴﾗaWゲゲｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ヶがヰヰヰ              ヶがヰヰヰ             ΒがヵΒヰ             ふヲがヵΒヰぶ              ンΓΒ               
OデｴWヴ E┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ Αがヵヰヰ              Αがヵヰヰ             ヲがンヱヰ             ヵがヱΓヰ               ヱがΓヰΒ            
DWHデ SWヴ┗ｷIW P;┞ﾏWﾐデ ンΒがヶヲヰ             ンΒがヶヲヰ           ヱΑがヲヰヲ           ヲヱがヴヱΒ             ヱΒがヲヴヶ          
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ O┌デﾉ;┞ ヲヰヴがヶヰヰ           ヱヱΑがヶヰヰ         ΒヰがΒヶヰ           ンヶがΑヴヰ             ヲヰがヴΒΒ          
CﾗﾐデｷﾐｪWﾐI┞ ンンがΑヶヰ             ンンがΑヶヰ           ど                     ンンがΑヶヰ             ど                    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ヵΒΓがヵヵヰ           ヵヰヲがヵヵヰ           ンΒΑがヵヲヱ           ヱヱヵがヰヲΓ           ンヴヶがヶヲヵ          

E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ ふUﾐSWヴぶ
E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ふヲヰヴがヰヰヰぶ         ふヱヱΑがヰヰヰぶ       ΓヲがΒΒヶ           ヲヰΓがΒΒヶ           ふΑがヰンヶぶ           

F┌ﾐSゲ A┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヱがΓΒヵがΓヵン       ヱがΓΒヵがΓヵン       ヱがΓΒヵがΓヵン       ど                        ヱがΓΓヲがΓΒΓ      
F┌ﾐSゲ A┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ヱがΑΒヱがΓヵンガ     ヱがΒヶΒがΓヵンガ     ヲがヰΑΒがΒンΓガ     ヲヰΓがΒΒヶガ        ヱがΓΒヵがΓヵン      

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

WATER FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNDS AVAILABLE ど

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ふBUDGETARY BASISぶ

SWW デｴW AIIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴろゲ RWヮﾗヴデく
ヵΒ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 516 of 591



V;ヴｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ
Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ ;ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾉ B┌SｪWデ ど 

Fｷﾐ;ﾉ AIデ┌;ﾉ Pﾗゲｷデｷ┗W ヲヰヱヴ
B┌SｪWデ Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ふNWｪ;デｷ┗Wぶ AIデ┌;ﾉ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
W;ゲデW┘;デWヴ Cｴ;ヴｪWゲ ヲヲヰがヰヰヰガ       ヲヰΑがΓヲΑガ       ふヱヲがヰΑンぶガ         ヲヱヰがΑヴΒガ      
IﾐデWヴWゲデ IﾐIﾗﾏW ンヰ                  ヴヵ                  ヱヵ                     ンヰ                 
Tヴ;ﾐゲaWヴゲ Iﾐ ヲヲがヰヰヰ           ヲヲがヰヰヰ           ど                        ど                    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヲヴヲがヰンヰ           ヲヲΓがΓΑヲ           ふヱヲがヰヵΒぶ           ヲヱヰがΑΑΒ          

E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ
PWヴゲﾗﾐﾐWﾉ ンΓがヴΓヰ           ンヲがΑヲヲ           ヶがΑヶΒ               ンヶがヲヰヵ          
OaaｷIW ヲがヵヵヰ             ヲがΓヰΑ             ふンヵΑぶ                 ヴがヲΑヰ            
OヮWヴ;デｷﾗﾐゲ S┌ヮヮﾉｷWゲ ヲヲがヰヰヰ           ΒがΓヶヵ             ヱンがヰンヵ             ヱΑがヵヰΑ          
TヴW;デﾏWﾐデ ヱヲヰがヰヰヰ         ヱンヱがヵΓヲ         ふヱヱがヵΓヲぶ           ヱヴンがΑヶΓ        
RWヮ;ｷヴゲ わ M;ｷﾐデWﾐ;ﾐIW ヱΒがヰΑヰ           ヴンがヲヵΓ           ふヲヵがヱΒΓぶ           ヱンがヴヲヶ          
P┌ヴIｴ;ゲWS SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ヱがヵヰヰ             ど                     ヱがヵヰヰ               ど                    
Iﾐゲ┌ヴ;ﾐIW ΑがヴΑヰ             ヶがヴンヱ             ヱがヰンΓ               ヴがヵヵン            
UデｷﾉｷデｷWゲ ヱヱがヵヰヰ           ΓがΓヶΓ             ヱがヵンヱ               ヱヰがヱヴヰ          
PヴﾗaWゲゲｷﾗﾐ;ﾉ SWヴ┗ｷIWゲ ヵがΓヰヰ             ヱがンΑン             ヴがヵヲΑ               ヱヰ                 
OデｴWヴ E┝ヮWﾐゲWゲ ヱがンヵヰ             ど                     ヱがンヵヰ               ヵヰ                 
DWHデ SWヴ┗ｷIWどIﾐデWヴWゲデ ヴがヲヰヰ             ンヲヶ                ンがΒΑヴ               ヴヴΒ               
C;ヮｷデ;ﾉ O┌デﾉ;┞ Βがヰヰヰ             ど                     Βがヰヰヰ               ど                    

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ヲヴヲがヰンヰ           ヲンΑがヵヴヴ           ヴがヴΒヶ               ヲンヰがンΑΒ          

E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ ふUﾐSWヴぶ
E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ど                     ふΑがヵΑヲぶ            ふΑがヵΑヲぶ              ふヱΓがヶヰヰぶ        

F┌ﾐSゲ A┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ンΓヲがヵΓヱ           ンΓヲがヵΓヱ           ど                        ヴヱヲがヱΓヱ
F┌ﾐSゲ A┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ンΓヲがヵΓヱガ        ンΒヵがヰヱΓガ        ふΑがヵΑヲぶガ           ンΓヲがヵΓヱガ       

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

WASTEWATER FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNDS AVAILABLE ど

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ふBUDGETARY BASISぶ

SWW デｴW AIIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴろゲ RWヮﾗヴデく
ヵΓ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 517 of 591



SCHEDULE OF REVENUESが EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNDS AVAILABLE ど
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ふBUDGETARY BASISぶ

V;ヴｷ;ﾐIW ┘ｷデｴ
Oヴｷｪｷﾐ;ﾉ ;ﾐS Fｷﾐ;ﾉ B┌SｪWデ ど 

Fｷﾐ;ﾉ AIデ┌;ﾉ Pﾗゲｷデｷ┗W ヲヰヱヴ
B┌SｪWデ Aﾏﾗ┌ﾐデゲ ふNWｪ;デｷ┗Wぶ AIデ┌;ﾉ

RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ
G;ヴH;ｪW FWWゲ ヵヶがヰヰヰガ          ヵΒがΑΓΓガ          ヲがΑΓΓガ             ヵヵがΓヴンガ         

Tﾗデ;ﾉ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ ヵヶがヰヰヰ             ヵΒがΑΓΓ             ヲがΑΓΓ               ヵヵがΓヴン            

E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ
OaaｷIW ど                     Γヰヴ                ふΓヰヴぶ                 ど                    
Cﾗﾐデヴ;Iデ H;┌ﾉWヴ ヵヶがヰヰヰ           ヵンがンヰヵ           ヲがヶΓヵ               ヵンがヵヴヶ          

Tﾗデ;ﾉ E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ヵヶがヰヰヰ             ヵヴがヲヰΓ             ヱがΑΓヱ               ヵンがヵヴヶ            

E┝IWゲゲ RW┗Wﾐ┌Wゲ O┗Wヴ ふUﾐSWヴぶ
E┝ヮWﾐSｷデ┌ヴWゲ ど                     ヴがヵΓヰ             ヴがヵΓヰ               ヲがンΓΑ            

F┌ﾐSゲ A┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ど BWｪｷﾐﾐｷﾐｪ ヲヶがヲΑン             ヲヶがヲΑン             ど                        ヲンがΒΑヶ
F┌ﾐSゲ A┗;ｷﾉ;HﾉW ど EﾐSｷﾐｪ ヲヶがヲΑンガ           ンヰがΒヶンガ           ヴがヵΓヰガ             ヲヶがヲΑンガ          

Fﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヵ
ふWｷデｴ Cﾗﾏヮ;ヴ;デｷ┗W Tﾗデ;ﾉゲ aﾗヴ デｴW YW;ヴ EﾐSWS DWIWﾏHWヴ ンヱが ヲヰヱヴぶ

TOWN OF PARACHUTEが COLORADO

GARBAGE FUND

SWW デｴW AIIﾗﾏヮ;ﾐ┞ｷﾐｪ IﾐSWヮWﾐSWﾐデ A┌Sｷデﾗヴろゲ RWヮﾗヴデく
ヶヰ

<<2016-08-17>> Page 518 of 591



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 519 of 591



Dianne E. Ray, CPA
            State Auditor

Office of the State Auditor

 

We Set the Standard for Good Government

1525 Sherman Street, 7 , Colorado 80203-1700

Phone: 303.869.3000 : 303.869.3061

Request for Extension of Time to File Audit

This request must be submitted no later than seven months following the fiscal year end.  All requests submitted after 

this due date will not be considered. 

Requests may be submitted via mail, fax or e-mail. 

 

Government Name: Town of Parachute

Name of Contact: Stuart McArthur, Town Manager 

Address: 222 Grand Valley Way 

City/Zip Code Parachute, CO 81635 

Phone Number: 970-285-7630

Fax Number:  

E-mail StuartMC@parachutecolorado.com 

Fiscal Year Ending (mm/dd/yyyy): 12/31/2015 

Amount of Time Requested (in days): 

Not to exceed 60 days 60 days 

Comments (optional):  

I understand that if the audit is not submitted within the approved extension of time the government 

named in the extension request will be considered in default without further notice, and the 

State Auditor shall take further action as prescribed by Section 29-1-606(5)(b), C.R.S. 

 

Must be signed by a member of the governing board. 
        

 

 

 

 

 

Signature  

Printed Name:  

Title:  

Date:  

<<2016-08-17>> Page 520 of 591



 

TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
ORDINANCE NO. 706-2016 

 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, SUBMITTING TO 
THE REGISTERED ELECTORS OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AT THE 2016 
COORDINATED ELECTION A BALLOT QUESTION WHETHER SECTION 2-8 OF 
THE TOWN CHARTER SHALL BE AMENDED SUCH THAT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TERMS IN OFFICE SHALL BE CONSIDERED CONSECUTIVE UNLESS THEY ARE AT 
LEAST TWO YEARS APART.  
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute is a home-rule municipality and has adopted a home-
rule Charter;  

 
WHEREAS, Section 1-5 of the Charter, “Amendments to the Charter,” states: 
 

This Charter may be amended at any time in the manner provided in the 
Colorado Constitution and in Title 31, Article 2 of the Colorado Revised 
Statutes, as said provisions may be amended from time to time. Proceedings 
to amend the Charter may be initiated by the filing of a petition meeting the 
requirements of the Colorado Revised Statutes, or by the adoption of an 
ordinance by the Board of Trustees submitting the proposed amendment to a 
vote of the registered electors of the Town. Nothing herein contained shall 
be construed as preventing the submission to the people of more than one 
Charter amendment at any one election. If provisions of two or more 
proposed amendments adopted or approved at the same election conflict, the 
amendment receiving the highest affirmative vote shall become effective. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the “Board”), by the adoption of this ordinance, wishes 

to propose an amendment to the Charter to a vote of the registered electors of the Town;  
 
WHEREAS, under Section 2-8 of the existing Charter, Trustee terms in office are 

considered consecutive unless they are at least four years apart;  
 
WHEREAS, the Board proposes to amend the Charter to decrease the time from four years 

to two years for terms in office to be considered consecutive (the “Charter Amendment”);    
 
WHEREAS, the Charter and C.R.S. § 31-2-210 requires any Charter amendment to be 

approved by the registered electors of the Town, and the Board desires to place the proposed 
Charter Amendment on the ballot for the regular election to be held on November 8, 2016. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO THAT: 

 
Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if set forth in full. 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 521 of 591



Section 2. Ballot Question.  The Board of Trustees hereby submits to the registered 
electors of the Town of Parachute the following ballot question and title for the coordinated 
election to take place on November 8, 2016: 

 
SHALL SECTION 2-4 OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE CHARTER BE 
AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS WITH THE FOLLOWING STRIKEOUT 
LANGUAGE DELETED AND UNDERLINED LANGUAGE ADDED?  
 
THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES SHALL BE 
LIMITED TO THREE (3) CONSECUTIVE FOUR (4) YEAR TERMS IN OFFICE. 
TERMS SHALL BE CONSIDERED CONSECUTIVE UNLESS THEY ARE AT 
LEAST FOURTWO YEARS APART. IF A VACANCY IN OFFICE OCCURS 
AFTER A MAYOR OR MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES HAS BEEN 
DISQUALIFIED BECAUSE OF THIS LIMITATION, THAT INDIVIDUAL WILL 
BE ELIGIBLE TO FILL THE VACANCY IF NO OTHER CANDIDATES OR 
APPLICANTS RUN OR APPLY FOR THE POSITION.  

 
Section 3. Publication.  Pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-2-210(4), the Town Clerk shall, within 

thirty days of the date of adoption of this Ordinance, publish notice of an election upon the 
amendment, which notice shall contain the full text of the amendment as contained in the 
Ordinance. 

 
Section 4. Conduct of Election.  The officers and employees of the Town are hereby 

authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to effectuate the provisions of 
this Ordinance. 
 
 INTRODUCED, READ, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY 
TITLE ONLY by a vote of __   to  _    of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute, 
Colorado at a regular meeting held at Town Hall in the Town of Parachute, Colorado, on the 18th 
day of August, 2016 and approved by the Mayor on the ____ day of August, 2016. 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN 
OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 

 
 

By: ____________________________________ 
Roy McClung, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Town Clerk 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 522 of 591



 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
Public notice is hereby given that an Ordinance entitled: 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, SUBMITTING TO 
THE REGISTERED ELECTORS OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AT THE 2016 
COORDINATED ELECTION A BALLOT QUESTION WHETHER SECTION 2-8 OF 
THE TOWN CHARTER SHALL BE AMENDED SUCH THAT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TERMS IN OFFICE SHALL BE CONSIDERED CONSECUTIVE UNLESS THEY ARE AT 
LEAST TWO YEARS APART.  
 
was introduced before the Board of Trustees on August 18, 2016; that a copy of said Ordinance is 
posted at Town Hall; and that the Ordinance was approved at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Trustees held on August 18, 2016, and approved by the Mayor on ____________________, 2016.   
 
Copies of the adopted ordinance are available for inspection at the Town Hall, Parachute, Colorado 
and available on the internet at http://www.parachutecolorado.com.   
 

Dated this _____ day of August, 2016. 
 
 

TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
 
__________________________________________ 
Town Clerk 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 523 of 591



 

TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
ORDINANCE NO. 707-2016 

 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, SUBMITTING TO 
THE REGISTERED ELECTORS OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AT THE 2016 
COORDINATED ELECTION A BALLOT QUESTION WHETHER SECTION 2-4 OF 
THE TOWN CHARTER SHALL BE AMENDED TO REQUIRE THE MAYOR TO VOTE 
IN SAME MANNER AS OTHER TRUSTEES. 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute is a home-rule municipality and has adopted a home-
rule Charter;  

 
WHEREAS, Section 1-5 of the Charter, “Amendments to the Charter,” states: 
 

This Charter may be amended at any time in the manner provided in the 
Colorado Constitution and in Title 31, Article 2 of the Colorado Revised 
Statutes, as said provisions may be amended from time to time. Proceedings 
to amend the Charter may be initiated by the filing of a petition meeting the 
requirements of the Colorado Revised Statutes, or by the adoption of an 
ordinance by the Board of Trustees submitting the proposed amendment to a 
vote of the registered electors of the Town. Nothing herein contained shall 
be construed as preventing the submission to the people of more than one 
Charter amendment at any one election. If provisions of two or more 
proposed amendments adopted or approved at the same election conflict, the 
amendment receiving the highest affirmative vote shall become effective. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the “Board”), by the adoption of this ordinance, wishes 

to propose an amendment to the Charter to a vote of the registered electors of the Town;  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-1 of the Town Charter, the Mayor “shall act as and be 

considered as a full member of the Board of Trustees.”;  
 
WHEREAS, under Section 2-4 of the existing Charter, the Mayor is not entitled to vote 

except in the case of a tie vote by the other Trustees;  
 

WHEREAS, the Board proposes to amend the Charter to require the Mayor to vote in the 
same manner as all other Trustees (the “Charter Amendment”);    

 
WHEREAS, the Charter and C.R.S. § 31-2-210 requires any Charter amendment to be 

approved by the registered electors of the Town, and the Board desires to place the proposed 
Charter Amendment on the ballot for the regular election to be held on November 8, 2016. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO THAT: 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 524 of 591



Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if set forth in full. 
 
Section 2. Ballot Question.  The Board of Trustees hereby submits to the registered 

electors of the Town of Parachute the following ballot question and title for the coordinated 
election to take place on November 8, 2016: 

 
SHALL SECTION 2-4 OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE CHARTER BE 
AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS WITH THE FOLLOWING STRIKEOUT 
LANGUAGE DELETED AND UNDERLINED LANGUAGE ADDED?  
 
THE MAYOR SHALL PRESIDE AT ALL REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. THE MAYOR SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO 
VOTE ON ANYALL MATTERS BEFORE THE BOARD IN THE SAME MANNER 
AS ALL OTHER TRUSTEES , EXCEPT IN THE CASE OF A TIE VOTE.  

 
Section 3. Publication.  Pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-2-210(4), the Town Clerk shall, within 

thirty days of the date of adoption of this Ordinance, publish notice of an election upon the 
amendment, which notice shall contain the full text of the amendment as contained in the 
Ordinance. 

 
Section 4. Conduct of Election.  The officers and employees of the Town are hereby 

authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to effectuate the provisions of 
this Ordinance. 
 
 INTRODUCED, READ, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY 
TITLE ONLY by a vote of __   to  _    of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute, 
Colorado at a regular meeting held at Town Hall in the Town of Parachute, Colorado, on the 18th 
day of August, 2016 and approved by the Mayor on the ____ day of August, 2016. 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN 
OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 

 
 

By: ____________________________________ 
Roy McClung, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Town Clerk 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 525 of 591



PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
Public notice is hereby given that an Ordinance entitled: 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO, SUBMITTING TO 
THE REGISTERED ELECTORS OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE AT THE 2016 
COORDINATED ELECTION A BALLOT QUESTION WHETHER SECTION 2-4 OF 
THE TOWN CHARTER SHALL BE AMENDED TO REQUIRE THE MAYOR TO VOTE 
IN SAME MANNER AS OTHER TRUSTEES. 
 
was introduced before the Board of Trustees on August 18, 2016; that a copy of said Ordinance is 
posted at Town Hall; and that the Ordinance was approved at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Trustees held on August 18, 2016, and approved by the Mayor on ____________________, 2016.   
 
Copies of the adopted ordinance are available for inspection at the Town Hall, Parachute, Colorado 
and available on the internet at http://www.parachutecolorado.com.   
 

Dated this _____ day of August, 2016. 
 
 

TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
 
__________________________________________ 
Town Clerk 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 526 of 591



 
TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-17 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, 
COLORADO, ESTABLISHING A REMOTE PARTICIPATION POLICY FOR 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND OTHER TOWN COMMISSIONS 
AND BOARDS 

 
WHEREAS, the Parachute Board of Trustees desires to specify circumstances under 

which a member of the Board of Trustees and may participate in regular and special meetings 
and work sessions by phone, video, or other similar remote means;   

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds and believes that the ability to occasionally 

participate remotely serves a valuable purpose when a Board member is unable to attend a 
meeting in person;   
 

WHEREAS, remote participation necessarily involves the constraints of current 
technology, including the efficiency of audio and video transmission and the increased difficulty 
in viewing presentations and information as well as evaluating non-verbal communications; 

 
WHEREAS, the limitations of remote participation make it inappropriate for quasi-

judicial matters and executive session attendance; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees, therefore, desires to adopt the Remote Participation 

Policy set forth herein. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO THAT: 

 
 Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if set forth in full.   
 

Section 2. A member of the Board of Trustees may participate in a regular or special 
meeting or work session of the Board by phone, video, or other similar remote means, pursuant 
to the following terms: 

 
1. The ability to participate remotely is a privilege and not a right. Therefore, 

the lack of adequate audio or video equipment or the denial of a Trustee’s request to 
participate remotely shall not give any Trustee any right to participate in any Board 
meeting or work session in excess of the right she or he has to attend the meeting or work 
session in person.  

 
2. Remote participation is intended to be an infrequent, occasional alternative 

to attending in person. 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 527 of 591



3. A Trustee may not participate or vote remotely in a quasi-judicial public 
hearing, but may maintain a remote connection and monitor or listen to the hearing. 

 
4. No Trustee may attend or participate in an executive session remotely. 
 
5. By majority vote of those attending in person, the Board of Trustees may 

discontinue the remote participation by one or more Trustees when the participation 
results in delays or interference with the meeting, such as when the connection is 
repeatedly lost, or the quality of the connection in poor. 

 
6. A Trustee may participate remotely pursuant to the following procedures: 

 
a. Request to participate remotely is made to the Town Manager, Mayor, 

or Town Clerk reasonably sufficient in advance of the scheduled 
meeting or work session, preferably 48 hours in advance.  
 

b. Approval to attend remotely shall be deemed automatically granted, 
unless those Trustees attending in person vote to deny the request to 
attend remotely. 

 
7. This Remote Participation Policy shall also apply to meetings of the Town 

of Parachute Planning Commission, as well as other boards or commissions.  
 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED by a vote of  __  to      of 
the Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute, Colorado at a regular meeting held at Town Hall 
in the Town of Parachute, Colorado, on the ____ day of ______________, 2016 and approved by 
the Mayor on the ____ day of ______________, 2016. 
    

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 

        
 

By _____________________________ 
Roy B. McClung, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Town Clerk  

<<2016-08-17>> Page 528 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-18 

 
 
RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION FOR A GRANT FROM THE GARFIELD 

COUNTY FEDERAL MINERAL LEASE DISTRICT FOR THE ACQUISITION AND 
INSTALLATION OF DIRECTIONAL AND INFORMATIONAL SIGNAGE TO OFF 

HIGHWAY VEHICLE AND HIKING TRAILS 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute is a political subdivision of the State of Colorado, and 
therefore an eligible applicant for a grant awarded by the Garfield County Federal Mineral Lease District 
(“GCFMLD”); and  

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute has submitted a grant application for the acquisition and 
installation of directional and informational signage to off highway vehicle and hiking trails requesting a 
total award of $25,000; and  

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute Board of Trustees supports the completion of the project if a 
grant is awarded by the GCFMLD.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO THAT:  

Section 1.  The above recitals are hereby incorporated as findings by the Board of Trustees.  
Section 2.  The Board of Trustees strongly supports the Grant Application submitted by the 

Town of Parachute and will appropriate matching funds for a grant with Garfield County Federal Mineral 
Lease District.  

Section 3. If the grant is awarded, the Board of Trustees strongly supports the completion of 
the project.  

Section 4.  The Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute authorizes the expenditure of funds 
necessary to meet the terms and obligations of any grant awarded pursuant to a Grant Agreement with the 
GCFMLD.  

Section 5.  If a grant is awarded, the Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the Town Manager 
to sign a Grant Agreement with the GCFMLD  
INTRODUCED, READ, PASSED, AND ADOPTED as provided by law, by a vote of _____ to _____ 
of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute, Colorado, at a regular meeting held at the Town of 
Parachute, Colorado, on the 18th day of August 2016, and approved by the Mayor or the 18th day of August 
2016. 
 
  BOARD OF TRUSTESS OF THE 
  TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 
 
 
  By:  ________________________________ 
          Roy B. McClung 
  Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Lucy Cordova 
Town Clerk 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 529 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-19 

 
 

 
RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION FOR A GRANT FROM THE GARFIELD 

COUNTY FEDERAL MINERAL LEASE DISTRICT (GCFMLD) FOR THE FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF AN ACCESS RAMP TO THE COLORADO RIVER FOR OUTDOOR 

RECREATION PURPOSES AT COTTONWOOD PARK 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute is a political subdivision of the State of Colorado, and 
therefore an eligible applicant for a grant awarded by the Garfield County Federal Mineral Lease District 
(“GCFMLD”); and  

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute has submitted a grant application for the construction of an 
access ramp to the Colorado River for outdoor recreation purposes at Cottonwood Park of up to $500,000; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute Board of Trustees supports the completion of the project if a 
grant is awarded by the GCFMLD.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO THAT:  

Section 1.  The above recitals are hereby incorporated as findings by the Board of Trustees.  
Section 2.  The Board of Trustees strongly supports the Grant Application submitted by the 

Town of Parachute and will appropriate matching funds for a grant with Garfield County Federal Mineral 
Lease District.  

Section 3. If the grant is awarded, the Board of Trustees strongly supports the completion of 
the project.  

Section 4.  The Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute authorizes the expenditure of funds 
necessary to meet the terms and obligations of any grant awarded pursuant to a Grant Agreement with the 
GCFMLD.  

Section 5.  If a grant is awarded, the Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the Town Manager 
to sign a Grant Agreement with the GCFMLD  
INTRODUCED, READ, PASSED, AND ADOPTED as provided by law, by a vote of _____ to _____ 
of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute, Colorado, at a regular meeting held at the Town of 
Parachute, Colorado, on the 18th day of August 2016, and approved by the Mayor or the 18th day of August 
2016. 
 
  BOARD OF TRUSTESS OF THE 
  TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 
 
 
  By:  ________________________________ 
          Roy B. McClung 
  Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Lucy Cordova 
Town Clerk <<2016-08-17>> Page 530 of 591



TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-20 

  
 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE GRANT APPLICATION FOR A GRANT FROM THE 
COLORADO STATE DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS (DOLA) FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF A PARK ‘N’ RIDE FACILITY  
WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute is a political subdivision of the State of Colorado, and 

therefore an eligible applicant for a grant awarded by the Colorado State Department of Local Affairs 
(“DOLA”); and  

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute has submitted a grant application to DOLA for the 
construction of a park ‘n’ ride facility on Colorado Department of Transportation property in the Town, 
requesting a total award of up to $200,000.   

WHEREAS, the Town of Parachute Board of Trustees supports the completion of the project if a 
grant is awarded by DOLA.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO THAT:  

Section 1.  The above recitals are hereby incorporated as findings by the Board of Trustees.  
Section 2.  The Board of Trustees strongly supports the Grant Application submitted by the 

Town of Parachute and will appropriate matching funds for a grant by Colorado State Department of Local 
Affairs.  

Section 3. If the grant is awarded, the Board of Trustees strongly supports the completion of 
the project.  

Section 4.  The Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute authorizes the expenditure of funds 
necessary to meet the terms and obligations of any grant awarded pursuant to a Grant Agreement with the 
DOLA.  

Section 5.  If a grant is awarded, the Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the Town Manager 
and/or the Mayor to sign a Grant Agreement with DOLA.  
INTRODUCED, READ, PASSED, AND ADOPTED as provided by law, by a vote of _____ to _____ 
of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Parachute, Colorado, at a regular meeting held at the Town of 
Parachute, Colorado, on the 18th day of August 2016, and approved by the Mayor or the 18th day of 
August 2016. 
  BOARD OF TRUSTESS OF THE 
  TOWN OF PARACHUTE, COLORADO 
 
 
  By:  ________________________________ 
          Roy B. McClung 
  Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Lucy Cordova 
Town Clerk 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 531 of 591



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made effective this          day of , 2016, between the 

Garfield County Clerk and Recorder (“Clerk”) and           

(“Political Subdivision”), jointly the “Parties.” 

 

 WHEREAS, Political Subdivision desires to refer one or more candidates, contests, issues or 

questions on the Garfield County Ballot for the November 8, 2016 General Election (the “Election”), in 

accordance with the Uniform Election Code of 1992, as amended from time to time, § 1-1-101 et seq., 

C.R.S.; and 

 

 WHEREAS, § 1-7-116(1), C.R.S., as amended, requires Clerk to act as the coordinated election official 

and conduct the Election on behalf of Political Subdivision and similarly situated participating entities, 

and;  

 

 WHEREAS, § 1-7-116(2), C.R.S., as amended, requires Clerk and Political Subdivision to enter into an 

agreement concerning the conduct of the Election, which agreement must be signed no later than 

seventy (70) days prior to the Election; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Clerk agrees to perform the services specified below in connection with the Election in 

consideration of Political Subdivision’s timely payment of costs and performance of its other obligations 

as set forth herein.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and undertakings set forth herein, the 

Parties agree as follows:   

 

I. Duties of the Clerk 

 

Clerk shall perform the following duties in connection with the preparation for and conduct of the 

Election, and such other duties as the parties may hereafter mutually agree in writing: 

 

A. Contact Officer 

 

Jean Alberico, Garfield County Clerk & Recorder (Tel: (970) 384-3700 x1820); Email:  

jalberico@garfield-county.com, is the “Designated Election Official” and primary contact 

with Political Subdivision for all purposes relating to the Election.   

 

B. Preparation for Election 

 

1. Clerk shall manage all voter registration records and correspondence in substantial 

compliance with the Election Code of 1992, §§ 1-1-101 to 1-13-803, C.R.S., as amended 

(“Election Code”); the Election Rules promulgated by the Colorado Secretary of State, as 

amended; and policy directives of the Colorado Secretary of State, if applicable. 

 

 

  

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 532 of 591

mailto:jalberico@garfield-county.com


 

2. Clerk shall supply, deliver and set up all voting equipment and other items necessary to 

conduct the Election, in substantial compliance with applicable provisions of the Election 

Code and the Election Rules. 

 

3. Clerk shall appoint eligible electors as election judges, arrange for their compensation and 

provide any necessary election judge training in advance of the Election, all in substantial 

compliance with applicable provisions of the Election Code and Election Rules; 

 

4. Clerk shall include on the ballot all content timely certified by Political Subdivision in 

accordance with law; contract for the printing of ballots, ballot envelopes and other printed 

materials reasonably necessary to conduct the Election; and arrange for payment to the 

printing vendor(s). 

 

5. Clerk shall publish notice of a Voter service and polling center election no later than twenty 

days before the Election, pursuant to § 1-5-205(1), C.R.S., as amended, which notice shall 

satisfy the publication requirement for all political subdivisions participating in the Election 

pursuant to § 1-5-205(1.4), C.R.S., as amended. 

 

6. Clerk shall perform all required acceptance testing, hardware diagnostic testing and logic and 

accuracy testing of Garfield County’s voting system and components in substantial 

compliance with applicable provisions of the Election Code, the Election Rules, and the 

Conditions for Use applicable to Garfield County’s voting system as certified by the Secretary 

of State. 

 

C. Conduct of Election 

 

1. Clerk shall designate the proper number and locations of Voter service and polling centers, 

early voting centers, and mail ballot drop offs.  All voting locations will be accessible to 

electors with disabilities, in substantial compliance with applicable provisions of the Election 

Code and Election Rules. 

 

2. Clerk shall provide for the security and processing of all mail ballots, and for the verification 

of electors’ signatures on the self-affirmation forms printed on the mail ballot return 

envelopes, in substantial compliance with applicable provisions of the Election Code and 

Election Rules. 

 

3. Clerk shall issue mail ballots to and accept voted mail ballots from military and overseas 

voters in substantial compliance with the deadlines and delivery methods mandated by 

applicable provisions of federal and state law, including the Election Code, the Election Rules 

and the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act, all as amended. 

 

4. Clerk shall provide for the security and reconciliation of official ballots supplied for or cast 

during early voting and at the mail ballot processing center and Voter service and polling 

centers, in substantial compliance with applicable provisions of the Election Code and 

Election Rules. 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 533 of 591



 

5. Clerk shall provide provisional ballots for use by electors eligible for issuance of the same 

pursuant to § 1-8.5-101, C.R.S., as amended; provide for the security, timely verification and 

counting of verified provisional ballots; and provide a telephone number or website address 

for the use of electors casting provisional ballots to determine whether their provisional 

ballot was counted; all in substantial compliance with applicable provisions of the Election 

Code and Election Rules. 

 

6. Clerk shall provide properly trained members of election staff to prepare for, conduct and 

assist with the reconciliation and canvass of the Election in substantial compliance with 

applicable provisions of the Election Code and Election Rules. 

 

7. Clerk shall conduct any required post-election audit in substantial compliance with applicable 

provisions of the Election Code and Election Rules. 

 

8. Clerk shall conduct any mandatory or permissive recount in substantial compliance with 

applicable provisions of the Election Code and the Election Rules. 

 

9. Clerk shall appoint canvass board members, oversee the conduct of the canvass and certify 

official results of the Election in substantial compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Election Code and Election Rules. 

 

10. Clerk shall preserve all election records relating to the Election for at least twenty-five 

months, in substantial compliance with the Election Code and the Election Rules. 

 

D. Election Costs 

  

1. Clerk shall keep accurate accounts of all costs incurred to prepare for and conduct the 

Election, including but not limited to costs incurred for supplies, printing, ballot insertion and 

mailing, legal and other notices, temporary labor, compensation of election judges, and 

other expenses attributable to Clerk’s conduct of the Election on behalf of Political 

Subdivision. 

 

2. Clerk shall charge and allocate to Political Subdivision its pro rata share of the direct costs of 

the Election, and all direct and indirect costs and expenses that are directly attributable to 

Political Subdivision’s failure or omission to timely perform any of its obligations under this 

Agreement, without regard to whether Political Subdivision rescinds its intent to participate 

in the Election, as more particularly set forth in section II.C of this Agreement.  

 

3. In the event an interested party is not liable for payment of costs incurred in connection with 

a mandatory or permissive recount of, or election contest relating to, one or more candidate 

contests, ballot issues or ballot questions certified by Political Subdivision, Clerk shall charge 

any and all direct and indirect costs and expenses reasonably incurred by Clerk to conduct or 

participate in any such recount or ballot contest.  If more than one political subdivision 

participating in the Election is involved in any such recount or election contest, the costs 

thereof shall be prorated between Political Subdivision and such other participating entities. 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 534 of 591



 

4. Clerk shall submit to Political Subdivision an invoice for Political Subdivision’s pro rata share 

of direct and indirect costs incurred in connection with Political Subdivision’s participation in 

the Election within ninety days after the Election. 

 

E. Ballot Issue Notice 

 

1. Clerk shall prepare and mail a combined ballot issue notice in substantial compliance with 

Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution (“TABOR”), applicable provisions of the 

Election Code and Election Rules, and Attachment 1 to this Agreement. 

  

II. Duties of the Political Subdivision 

 

The Political Subdivision has designated   , 

whose mailing address is   , 

and whose phone number is   , 

and whose fax number is   , 

and whose email address is   , 

as its Designated Election Official (“DEO”) for purposes of the Election, pursuant to C.R.S. §1-1-104(8).  

The DEO shall act as the primary liaison between the Political Subdivision and Clerk. 

 

If the Political Subdivision encompasses territory within other counties, this Agreement shall apply only 

to that portion of the Political Subdivision situated within Garfield County. 

 

The Political Subdivision shall perform the following duties in connection with the Election: 

 

A. Preparation for Election 

 

1. Except for legal notices that Clerk is required by specific provision of this Agreement to post 

or publish, or both, Political Subdivision shall be solely responsible for posting or publishing, 

or both, any other legal notices required of Political Subdivision pursuant to relevant 

provisions of state law, including without limitation any applicable provisions of the Uniform 

Election Code of 1992, C.R.S. §§ 1-1-101, et seq., as amended; the Colorado Municipal Code 

of 1965, §§ 31-10-101, et seq., as amended; the Special District Act, C.R.S. §§ -1-101 et seq., 

as amended; the School District Organization Act of 1992, C.R.S. §§ 22-30-101 et seq., as 

amended; or the Community College and Occupational Education Act of 1967, C.R.S. §§ 23-

60-101, et seq., as amended. 

 

2. The Political Subdivision will review the address library report from the County Clerk’s office 

for completeness and certify to the County Clerk by September 1, 2016 that all addresses 

currently in that political subdivision are included on the list. 

 

 

3. Political Subdivision shall be solely responsible for determining whether a ballot issue, ballot 

question, candidate contest or candidate is eligible or properly certified for the ballot. 

  

4. On or before the 70th day before the election (August 30, 2016) at 4:30 p.m., Political 

Subdivision shall deliver to Clerk a) a certified copy of the ordinance or resolution enacted or 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 535 of 591



 

adopted by its governing board authorizing Political Subdivision to participate in the Election 

according to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and identifying the person(s) 

authorized to execute this Agreement on its behalf, and b) a counterpart original of this 

Agreement, completed and executed by Political Subdivision’s authorized representative. 

 

5. If applicable, Political Subdivision shall notify and provide information to owners of property 

within Political Subdivision who are eligible to vote on ballot issues referred by Political 

Subdivision that they may apply to Clerk for issuance of a mail ballot specific to Political 

Subdivision, pursuant to §§ 1-7-104 and 1-8-104(3), C.R.S., as amended.   If Political 

Subdivision allows eligible property owners to vote, Political Subdivision shall acquire the 

property ownership list referred to in § 1-5-304 C.R.S. as amended from the Assessor. The 

cost of the list is provided by statute and shall be paid directly to the Assessor by Political 

Subdivision.  Political Subdivision’s staff shall be solely responsible for building a list of 

eligible property owners and provide that list to the Clerk by September 23, 2016.  Political 

Subdivision may contact the Clerk if access to voter registrations records is needed. 

 

6. In accordance with Colorado law, Political Subdivision shall provide a certified copy to Clerk 

of all ballot content (candidate contests, ballot issues and ballot questions) referred by 

Political Subdivision for the Election in its exact and final form.  Such certified ballot content 

shall be delivered to Clerk as an email attachment in Notepad format to jalberico@garfield-

county.com as well as on hard copy (paper)., or in such other manner as the Parties may 

agree in writing, at the earliest possible time and in no event later than sixty days before the 

Election, or on or before the 60th day (September 9, 2016) before the election at 4:30 p.m., 

pursuant to § 1-5-203(3)(a), C.R.S., as amended.  Please contact Edna Place at (970) 384-3700 

X 1804 or eplace@garfield-county.com with any questions concerning this requirement.  If 

ballot content is submitted in a format other than Notepad, Clerk will charge Political 

Subdivision in addition to any other costs set forth in this agreement for costs associated 

with Clerk’s election staff to retype in Notepad format.  All ballot content certified by 

Political Subdivision shall utilize the exact language and order as such ballot content is to 

appear on the printed official and sample ballots for the Election.  Political Subdivision’s 

certified ballot content shall be final upon transmission to and receipt by Clerk, and Clerk will 

not be responsible for making any changes after Political Subdivision’s certification of its 

ballot content.  Political Subdivision is encouraged to name a person willing to participate in 

the logic and accuracy testing required before ballot proofs can be sent to the printer.  

 

7. Political Subdivisions shall designate a representative or agent to proofread and approve 

ballot content certified by Political Subdivision as it appears on ballot artwork before printing 

within one business day after receipt of ballot proofs from Clerk.  Due to limited printing 

press availability and time constraints, the representative or agent designated by Political 

Subdivision must be available from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on weekdays (excluding legal 

holidays) from the 57th day before the election until 47th day before the election, or until 

Political Subdivision has submitted to Clerk its final approval of such preliminary ballot 

artwork and ballot content as well as acceptance of the audio ballot, whichever shall first 

occur. 

 

Political Subdivision hereby designates   , 

whose phone number is   , 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 536 of 591

mailto:jalberico@garfield-county.com
mailto:jalberico@garfield-county.com
mailto:eplace@garfield-county.com


 

and fax number is   , 

and email address is    , 

as its representative or agent responsible for proofreading and finally approving the 

preliminary ballot artwork on behalf of the Political Subdivision. 

 

8. If requested by Clerk, Political Subdivision shall designate eligible electors of Garfield County 

to participate in ballot counting, recounts, testing and auditing of voting equipment used in 

the Election, and the canvass, and to serve as election judges and on various boards and 

panels convened to oversee the Election.  In the event Clerk does not request the Political 

Subdivision to designate eligible electors under this section, all election judges, boards and 

panels will be comprised of registered electors affiliated with the major political parties and 

nominated by the county chairpersons thereof; provided, however, that Clerk reserves the 

right to appoint unaffiliated electors or electors affiliated with minor political parties if the 

county chairpersons of the major political parties are unable or fail to nominate a sufficient 

number of registered electors affiliated with the major political parties.   

 

9. If a new special district, Political Subdivision shall comply with § 32-1-306, C.R.S., including 

transmittal to the Clerk and Recorder in each county in which Political Subdivision is wholly 

or partially situated, certified copies of the findings of fact and conclusions of law, or other 

judicial decree or order, of the court exercising jurisdiction in the proceedings to organize 

and establish such special district, within thirty days after entry of the decree or order 

organizing and establishing such special district. 

 

10. In the event that Political Subdivision cancels the Election or resolves not to participate in 

the Election, Political Subdivision shall give notice of such cancellation or resolution to Clerk 

immediately.  Political Subdivision shall pay Clerk all amounts due hereunder, including 

without limitation production and mailing costs, incurred both before and after Clerk’s 

receipt of such notice.  The Political Subdivision shall provide notice by publication of the 

cancellation of its election, and a copy of the notice shall be posted in the office of Clerk, in 

the office of the Designated Election Official and, if the Political Subdivision is a special 

district, in the office of the Division of Local Government.  Except for initiative, recall and 

non-coordinated elections, the Political Subdivision shall not cancel its participation in the 

Election after the twenty-fifth day prior to the election, pursuant to § 1-5-208(2), C.R.S., as 

amended. 

 

 

 

B. Conduct of Election 

 

1. Political Subdivision shall immediately notify Clerk of any election contest that is initiated 

with respect to any ballot content certified by Political Subdivision for the Election, and shall 

keep Clerk apprised of the need to retain election records for use in any such election 

contest. 

 

C. Election Costs 

  

1. Political Subdivision shall pay to Clerk its pro rata share of the direct costs and expenses 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 537 of 591



 

actually incurred and paid by Clerk in order to prepare for and conduct the Election, 

including without limitation post-election activities such as the post-election audit, canvass 

and certification of official results.  Political Subdivision’s prorated share of such costs and 

expenses, and the proportional shares of other participating entities, shall be based on a) the 

total number of registered electors residing within the Political Subdivision, as reflected by 

the voter registration records of Clerk as of the voter registration deadline for the Election 

after all such voter registration data has been processed and the total number of votes cast 

for candidates or issues certified by the Political Subdivision.   

 

2. In addition, Political Subdivision shall pay to Clerk all direct and indirect costs and expenses 

incurred by Clerk to remedy, resolve or reconcile Political Subdivision’s failure or omission to 

timely perform one or more of its obligations under this Agreement, including without 

limitation costs and expenses arising from delays or cancellations caused by the Political 

Subdivision, and time devoted by Clerk or members of Clerk’s staff to resolve or reconcile 

any deficiencies of or other issues relating to Political Subdivision’s ballot content or address 

library report.  For purposes of this subsection, all staff time of Clerk shall be billed at the 

applicable employee’s actual hourly rate, plus the cost of all employee benefits accrued with 

respect to such work, if any. 

 

3. Political Subdivision represents and warrants that it has sufficient funds available in its 

approved budget to pay all amounts required by this section II. C.   

 

4. Political Subdivision shall pay to Clerk all amounts required by this section II. C. not later than 

thirty days after receipt of Clerk’s invoice therefor.   

 

D. TABOR Notice 

 

1. Political Subdivision shall provide to the Clerk all required Amendment 1 Notices concerning 

the Political Subdivision’s ballot issues and questions in the manner according to the Election 

Code, Attachment 1 to this Agreement, and the requirements of the Colorado Constitution.   

 

 

2. The Clerk shall produce a mailed Notice of the Ballot issues and/or questions (Amendment 1 

Notice) required by the Colorado Constitution, Article X, Section 20 in accordance with 

Attachment 1.   

 

III. Additional Agreements 

 

1. In the event a court of competent jurisdiction finds the Election for the Political Subdivision was 

void or otherwise fatally defective as the sole result of a failure of Clerk to perform in 

accordance with this Agreement or laws applicable to the Election, the Political Subdivision shall 

be entitled to recover expenses or losses caused by such breach or failure up to the maximum 

amount paid by the Political Subdivision to Clerk under this Agreement.  In no event shall Clerk 

be liable for any expenses, damages or losses in excess of the amounts paid by Political 

Subdivision under this Agreement.  This remedy shall be the sole and exclusive remedy for the 

breach available to the Political Subdivision under this Agreement. 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 538 of 591



 

2. No portion of this Agreement shall be deemed to create a cause of action with respect to 

anyone not a party to this Agreement, nor is this Agreement intended to waive any privileges or 

immunities otherwise possessed or enjoyed by the parties to this Agreement, or their officers, 

agents, representatives or employees, except as otherwise expressly stated in this Agreement. 

 

3. Time is of the essence under this Agreement.  The statutory time frames or requirements of the 

Code, TABOR, and the Rules shall apply to the completion of any duties or tasks required under 

this Agreement.  An Election Calendar with specific dates, which will be considered binding, is 

attached hereto as Attachment 2 and incorporated herein by reference.   

 

4. This Agreement shall be effective and binding for the November 8, 2016 General Election and is 

intended to be effective through December 31, 2016 or to the conclusion of any appeal or 

contest of the General Election of November 8, 2016, whichever is longer.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective upon the date 

first above written. 

 

 

 CLERK AND RECORDER OF 

 GARFIELD COUNTY, COLORADO 

 

 

 

          

 Jean M. Alberico    Date 

 

  

 

 

 

 POLITICAL SUBDIVISION: 

 

  

 

           

 Print or type name of Political Subdivision 

 

 

 By:           

  Date 

 

 Title:         

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 539 of 591



 ATTACHMENT 1 
 

PRODUCTION OF "AMENDMENT 1 NOTICE” (TABOR NOTICE)  
FOR 2016 GENERAL ELECTION IGA  

 
WHEREAS, the County Clerk and Recorder of Garfield County, Colorado ("County Clerk") 

and _____________________________________ ("Political Subdivision"), (collectively, the 
"Parties"), have entered into an intergovernmental agreement to cooperate and contract for the 
purpose of conducting a coordinated election; and 
 

WHEREAS, Const. Colo. Art. X, Sec. 20 (“TABOR”) requires the production of a mailed 
notice of the ballot issues to be determined for the Political Subdivision that are subject to the 
requirements of said constitutional section ("TABOR Notice"); and  
 

WHEREAS, the TABOR Notices of several jurisdictions are to be sent as a package 
where jurisdictions overlap ("TABOR Notice Package"); and 
 

WHEREAS, the need to produce the TABOR Notice Package requires that there be 
countywide  coordination of its production and mailing to effectuate the purposes of said 
constitutional section; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to set forth their respective responsibilities in the 
production and mailing of the TABOR Notice Package.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:  
 

1.  The County Clerk shall perform the following services and activities for the Political 
Subdivision's election: 
 

a.  Determine the "least cost" method for mailing the TABOR Notice Package and 
determine the Political Subdivision’s proportional share of the total cost.   
 

b.  Combine the text of the TABOR Notice produced by the Political Subdivision 
with those of other districts to produce the TABOR Notice Package.   
 

c.  Address the package to "All Registered Voters" at each address of one or more 
active registered electors residing within the Political Subdivision boundaries or to each postal 
patron.  Nothing herein shall preclude the County Clerk from sending the TABOR Notice of the 
Political Subdivision to persons other than electors of the Political Subdivision if doing so arises 
from the County Clerk's efforts to mail the TABOR Notice Package at "least cost". 
 

d. Determine the order in which the TABOR Notice submittal of the Political 
Subdivision and those of other jurisdictions, if any, shall be placed in the TABOR Notice 
Package, provided, however, that the materials supplied by the Political Subdivision shall be kept 
together as a group and in the order supplied by the Political Subdivision.  
 

e.  Mail the TABOR Notice Package, addressed as required by law, at least 30 
days before  the election to registered electors residing within the Political Subdivision 
boundaries.   
 

f.  Provide copies of the TABOR Notice Package to the Political Subdivision to mail 
to registered electors residing outside of the Political Subdivision who own property within the 
Political Subdivision boundaries. 
 <<2016-08-17>> Page 540 of 591



 
 

Attachment 1 - TABOR NOTICE  - Page 2 of 3 
 

g. Refer inquiries, correspondence, and calls concerning the substance of the 
ballot issues and ballot questions or the operations of the Political Subdivision to such person 
designated as the Election Officer by the Political Subdivision.  
 

h  Write, print, and incorporate any notice to be included in the TABOR Notice 
Package that may inform the elector of the polling place or that may provide other information as 
may be required by law.  
 

i.  Provide the Political Subdivision an itemized statement of the costs of performing 
the tasks performed by the County Clerk hereunder.  

 
2.  The Political Subdivision shall perform the following services and activities for the 

Political Subdivision's election: 
 

a.  Designate an "Election Officer" to act as liaison between the Political 
Subdivision and the County Clerk.  
 

b.  Determine the ballot issues to be voted upon at the election.  
 

c.  Include, within its TABOR Notice, ballot titles in this order of preference:  
"NOTICE OF ELECTION TO INCREASE TAXES/TO INCREASE DEBT/ON A CITIZEN 
PETITION/ON A REFERRED MEASURE."  
 

d.  Inform the County Clerk of any voter-approved additions to the TABOR Notice 
for the Political Subdivision and incorporate such additions into the TABOR Notice supplied to 
the County Clerk. 
 
   e.  Designate a person (“Election Officer”) to be available to respond to inquiries, 
correspondence, and calls concerning the substance of the ballot issues or the operations of the 
Political Subdivision.  The Political Subdivision shall communicate this designation to the County 
Clerk at the time of certification of the ballot content.  The Election Officer shall be reasonably 
available to the County Clerk and shall within a reasonable time reply to the originator of all such 
inquiries, correspondence, and calls.  
 

f.  Determine the ballot title and text in accord with TABOR. 
 

g.  Prepare the layout of the TABOR Notice for the Political Subdivision in accord 
with TABOR.   
 

h.  Summarize written comments concerning ballot issues following receipt of such 
comments received from the public and provide summaries for use in the TABOR Notice as 
required by TABOR.  
 

i.  Provide the Political Subdivision's completed TABOR Notice to the County Clerk 
on or before the 42nd day preceding the election and provide the number of eligible electors 
outside of the Political Subdivision boundaries. 

 
j.  For Title 32 Districts, mail the TABOR Notice by the notice deadline to each 

address of one or more active registered electors who reside outside of the Political Subdivision. 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 541 of 591



 
 
 
Attachment 1 - TABOR NOTICE  - Page 3 of 3 
 
 

k.  Perform such acts as may be required by law, including circulation, approval, 
review, and all other activities, relating to any petition that may concern the Political Subdivision. 
 The Election Officer shall interact with any Political Subdivision petition representatives, 
including but not limited to, working to ensure that the Election Officer receives the summary of 
written comments for their petition within the time required by law.  
 

l.  Pay the costs shown in the itemized statement provided by the County Clerk 
either directly to the County Clerk or to such vendors or subcontractors as the County Clerk may 
designate.  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Attachment 1 to be 
effective the _______ day of ______________, 2016  
 
 
 
 
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:  
 
___________________________________  GARFIELD COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  _______________________________ 
Authorized Signature,   Title    Jean M. Alberico, County Clerk 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Secretary   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 542 of 591



 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF PARACHUTE 

AND BETTER CITY TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  
 

 
DATE: August 11, 2016 
 
PARTIES: TOWN OF PARACHUTE, a Colorado municipal corporation, 222 Grand 

Valley Way, Parachute Colorado  81635 (Town). 
 

BETTER CITY, a professional corporation, 1100 County Hills Drive, Suite 100, 
Ogden, UT 84403 (Consultant). 

 
RECITALS:  
 
Town wishes to engage Consultant to provide legal services as needed and as further set forth in 
the Scope of Services (which services are hereinafter referred to as the “Services”). 
 
TERMS: 
 
 Section 1. Scope of Services. Consultant shall provide the Services as described in 
the attached Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference.  Town shall not be obligated 
to use Consultant for any specific project or for any projects at all during the term of this 
Agreement.  Consultant shall bill Town on a monthly basis for professional services actually 
completed and costs incurred at the time of billing rendered at the rates designated in Exhibit A.    
Consultant’s schedule of fees may be updated from time to time upon approval of the Town 
Board of Trustees, in which case a revised Exhibit A shall be appended to this Agreement.  In its 
sole discretion, the Town may contract with other consultants to provide the same or similar 
services during the term of this Agreement.   
 
 Section 2. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the signing of 
this Agreement by the Parties.  Either Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at 
any time by providing 30 days written notice of termination.  The Town’s only obligation in the 
event of termination shall be payment of fees and expenses incurred up to and including the 
effective date of termination. 
  

Section 3. Assignment.  This Agreement shall not be assigned by Consultant without 
the written consent of the Town. 
 
 Section 4.   Notice.  Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in 
writing and shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given for all purposes if sent by certified 
mail or registered mail, postage and fees prepaid, addressed to the party to whom such notice is 
to be given at the address set forth on the first page of this Agreement, or at such other address as 
has been previously furnished in writing to the other party or parties.  Such notice shall be 
deemed given when deposited in the United States mail. 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 543 of 591



Section 5. Exhibits.  All exhibits referred to in this Agreement are, by reference, 
incorporated herein for all purposes. 
 
 Section 6. Delays.  Any delays in or failure of performance by any party of his or its 
obligations under this Agreement shall be excused if such delays or failure are a result of acts of 
God, fires, floods, strikes, labor disputes, accidents, regulations or orders of civil or military 
authorities, shortages of labor or materials, or other causes, similar or dissimilar, which are 
beyond the control of such party. 
 
 Section 7. Additional Documents.  The parties agree to execute any additional 
documents or take any additional action that is necessary to carry out this Agreement. 
 
 Section 8. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement 
between the parties and there are no oral or collateral agreements or understandings.  This 
Agreement may be amended only by an instrument in writing signed by the parties.  If any other 
provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, no other provision shall be affected 
by such holding, and all of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full 
force and effect. 
 
 Section 9. Time of the Essence.  Time is of the essence.  If any payment or any other 
condition, obligation, or duty is not timely made, tendered or performed by either party, then this 
Agreement, at the option of the party who is not in default, may be terminated by the non-
defaulting party, in which case, the non-defaulting party may recover such damages as may be 
proper.   
 
 Section 10. Waiver.  A waiver by any party to this Agreement of the breach of any 
term or provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any 
subsequent breach by either party. 
 
 Section 11. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of Colorado. 
 
 Section 12. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be 
binding upon, the parties, their respective legal representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns; 
provided, however, that nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to permit the assignment of 
this Agreement except as otherwise expressly authorized herein.  
 
 Section 13. Indemnification.  Consultant expressly agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless Town or any of its officers or employees from any and all claims, damages, liability, or 
court awards including attorney’s fees that are or may be awarded as a result of any loss, injury 
or damage sustained or claimed to have been sustained by anyone, including, but not limited to, 
any person, firm, partnership, or corporation, to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors or 
omissions of Consultant or any of their employees or agents in performing work pursuant to this 
Agreement.  In the event that any such suit or action is brought against Town, Town will give 
notice within ten (10) days thereof to Consultant. Town expressly agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless Consultant or any of its officers or employees from any and all claims, damages, 
liability, or court awards including attorney’s fees that are or may be awarded as a result of any 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 544 of 591



loss, injury or damage sustained or claimed to have been sustained by anyone, including, but not 
limited to, any person, firm, partnership, or corporation, to the extent caused by the negligent 
acts, errors or omissions of Town or any of their employees or agents in performing work 
pursuant to this Agreement.  In the event that any such suit or action is brought against 
Consultant, Consultant will give notice within ten (10) days thereof to Town. 
 
 Section 14. Insurance.  Consultant shall at its own expense keep in full force and 
effect during the term of this Agreement insurance in the following minimum amounts: 
 
Consultant agrees to secure, at its own expense, a policy or policies of insurance sufficient to 
insure against the liability assumed by Consultant pursuant to the provisions of this paragraph.  
Consultant shall provide Town with a certification, by a properly qualified representative of the 
insurer, which any policy purchased pursuant to this Agreement complies with the conditions 
required by this Agreement.  
 
Consultant shall not be relieved of any liability assumed pursuant to the foregoing paragraph by 
reason of its failure to secure insurance as required by this Agreement or by reason of its failure 
to secure insurance in sufficient amounts of sufficient durations, or sufficient types to cover such 
liability.  The required policy shall meet the following conditions: 
 

a. The policy limits shall be as follows: 
 

1. The limit for an injury to one person in any single occurrence shall be not 
less than $150,000 and the limit for an injury to two or more persons in 
any single occurrence shall be not less than $600,000.  Costs of defense 
shall not be included within such limits.  However, if costs of defense are 
included, the minimum limits shall be $250,000 for injury to one person in 
any single occurrence and $800,000 for injuries to two or more persons in 
any single occurrence. 

 
2. Liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000. 

 
b. The policy shall include Town as an additional insured on Consultant’s general 

liability and automobile liability insurance policies.  The parties hereto understand 
and agree that Town is relying on and does not waive or intend to waive by this 
Agreement, any provision hereof, including the provisions of this paragraph, the 
monetary limitations or any other rights, immunities, and protections provided by 
the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. Section 24-10-101, et seq., as 
from time to time amended, or otherwise available to Town. 

 
c. The insurer shall give Town notification of any cancellation or termination by 

refusal to renew the policy or any change in coverage of the policy in the manner 
provided by law.  If no such notification is provided by law, the insurer shall give 
Town at least 30 days prior written notification of any cancellation or termination 
by refusal to renew the policy or of any material change by endorsement in 
coverage of the policy. 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 545 of 591



d. Consultant shall be responsible for any deductible losses under the policy. 
 

e. If the policy is a claims made policy, the Consultant agrees to renew such policy 
for at least two years after the expiration of this Agreement.    

 
f. If the policy is a claims made policy, the retroactive date of any renewal of such 

policy shall be not later than the date this Agreement is signed by the parties 
hereto. 

 
g. If Consultant purchases a subsequent claims made policy in place of any prior 

policy, the retroactive date of such subsequent policy shall be no later than the 
date the Agreement is signed by the parties hereto. 

 
Triplicate copies of the policies or certificates of insurance acceptable to Town shall be filed 
with Town within seven (7) calendar days after the Agreement is signed by the parties hereto.  
The policies or certificates shall be issued by Consultant and name as the insured Consultant and 
any of its designated employees or agents. 
 
 Section 15. Worker’s Compensation.  Consultant shall at its own expense keep in 
full force and effect during the term of this Agreement Statutory Worker’s Compensation 
Insurance. 
 
 Section 16. Subcontractors.  Consultant may utilize subcontractors identified in its 
Qualifications submittal to assist with non-specialized works as necessary to complete projects.  
Consultant will submit any proposed sub-contractor and the description of their services to the 
Town for approval.  The Town will not work directly with the subcontractors.   
 
 Section 17. Independent Contractor.  Consultant and Town hereby represent that 
Consultant is an independent contractor for all purposes hereunder.  As such, Consultant is not 
covered by any worker’s compensation insurance or any other insurance maintained by Town 
except as would apply to members of the general public. Consultant shall not create any 
indebtedness on behalf of the Town. 
 
 Section 18. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  It is expressly understood and agreed that 
enforcement of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to 
such enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to Town and Consultant, and nothing contained in 
this Agreement shall give or allow any such claim or right of action by any other third party on 
such Agreement.  It is the express intention of the parties that any person other than Town or 
Consultant receiving services or benefits under this Agreement shall be deemed to be an 
incidental beneficiary only. 
 
 Section 19. Prohibition Against Hiring Illegal Aliens.  Consultant shall not 
knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under this contract.  
Consultant shall not enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to the 
Consultant that the subcontractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to 
perform work under this contract. 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 546 of 591



Consultant will participate in either the E-verify program or the Department program, as defined 
in C.R.S. § § 8-17.5-101(3.3) and 8-17.5-101(3.7), respectively, in order to confirm the 
employment eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work 
under the public contract for services.  Consultant is prohibited from using the E-verify program 
or the Department program procedures to undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants 
while this contract is being performed. 
 
If Consultant obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work under this contract 
for services knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien, Consultant shall: 
 

a. Notify the subcontractor and the Town within three days that the Consultant has 
actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with an 
illegal alien; and 

 
b. Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if within three days of receiving 

the notice required pursuant to this paragraph the subcontractor does not stop 
employing or contracting with the illegal alien; except that the Consultant shall 
not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during such three days the 
subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not 
knowingly employed or contracted with an illegal alien. 

 
Consultant shall comply with any reasonable request by the Department of Labor and 
Employment made in the course of an investigation that the Department is undertaking pursuant 
to the authority established in C.R.S. § 8-17.5-102(5). 
 
If Consultant violates a provision of this Contract required pursuant to C.R.S. § 8-17.5-102, 
Town may terminate the contract for breach of contract.  If the contract is so terminated, the 
Consultant shall be liable for actual and consequential damages to the Town.  
 
TOWN OF PARACHUTE 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Roy B. McClung. Mayor 
  
ATTEST:      
 
 
______________________________  
S. Denise Chiaretta, Town Clerk     
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 547 of 591



CONSULTANT: 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 

 Adam Hughes, Chief Executive Officer 

 
STATE OF    ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF    ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of 
__________________, 2015 by as Chief Executive Officer. 
 
 Witness my official hand and seal. 
 
 My commission expires: _______. 
 
 ( S E A L )      ______________________________ 
       Notary Public  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 548 of 591



Consultant’s Pre-Contract Certification 
Regarding Employing Illegal Aliens 

 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies as follows: 
 
That at the time of providing this certification, the undersigned does not knowingly employ 
or contract with an illegal alien; and that the undersigned will participate in the E-Verify 
program or the Department program, as defined in C.R.S. §§ 8-17.5-101(3.3) and 8-17.5-
101(3.7), respectively, in order to confirm the employment eligibility of all employees who 
are newly hired for employment to perform under the public contract for services.     
 
Consultant:  
 
By_____________________ as _____________________ of _____________________. 
 
 
 
__________________________    _______________________ 
Signature       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 549 of 591



Exhibit “A” 
 

Scope of Work and Fees 
 
 
 
Scope of Work Elements: 
 
Addressing Impediments 

• Develop a funding strategy and apply for grant assistance to activate the river as a 
recreational amenity that will be an attractant for businesses looking to locate and expand 
in the region 

• Develop a strategy and apply for grant assistance to develop a trail network that connects 
the Central Business District and the river to the Battlements 

• Review retail and business recruitment goals with Town leadership and staff 
• Review viability of an Urban Renewal Authority (URA) and identify potential areas that 

would be suitable for urban renewal projects 
• Create strategy to establish a URA 
• Meet with elected officials, Town staff, and taxing entities (via teleconferences and web 

meetings; in-person if needed and pending reimbursable travel budget) to provide 
education regarding the value and importance of a URA and Tax Increment Financing (TIF) 

• Develop a funding strategy, and apply for grant assistance to extend the Town’s utility 
services (water, sewer) to the contemplated truck stop site and secondarily to Solvay’s plant 
and surrounding land 

 
Business and Retail Recruitment 

• Follow up with leads that were previously identified in the 2015 Comprehensive Plan 
Update 

• Identify additional recruitment targets 
• Develop and implement a communication strategy to pitch the Town and development 

opportunities to potential recruitment targets 
o Determine needs, goals, and timing of potential recruitment targets 
o Identify impediments and create a strategy with the City to mitigate impediments 
o Evaluate potential of utilizing the URA and TIF to incentivize businesses that are 

looking to locate to the Town 
o Structure incentive packages and assist the Town in closing the deals 

• Work with the Town staff to recruit developers to invest in, and develop new retail and 
business development projects 

• Develop a strategy to leverage investment and development to create additional capacity 
for future economic development projects 

 
Timeline 

• Work will be conducted during a twelve (12) month period commencing upon receipt of a 
written notice to proceed.  

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 550 of 591



Measuring Progress and Town Support 
Progress will be measured and discussed during regularly scheduled conference calls between 
Better City and Town personnel. The calls with be scheduled and progress will be reviewed at least 
monthly. During these update calls, a report will be given to the Town that will include summaries of 
all the funding sources and recruitment targets that have been contacted during the month, and 
details regarding their interest in funding a particular project, locating to the Town, and 
impediments that need to be addressed to close the deals. 
 
Town is expected to provide reasonable support during the project period, including assistance in 
scheduling interviews and meetings with local stakeholders, taxing entities, etc, and providing 
access to Town information that is relevant to business recruitment, such as utility information, 
Town financial statements, etc.  
 
Consulting Fee 
Total consulting fee for the project is $58,500. The first $9,000 will be due upon contract signing, 
and the remaining $49,500 will be paid in twelve (12) equal monthly installments of $4,125. Better 
City will provide the Town with monthly invoices and progress statements. 
 
Direct expenses, including travel, lodging, and printing materials (if any) are not included in the 
consulting fee. These expenses will be invoiced separately, after prior approval from the Town.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

<<2016-08-17>> Page 551 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 552 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 553 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 554 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 555 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 556 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 557 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 558 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 559 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 560 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 561 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 562 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 563 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 564 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 565 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 566 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 567 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 568 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 569 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 570 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 571 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 572 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 573 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 574 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 575 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 576 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 577 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 578 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 579 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 580 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 581 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 582 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 583 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 584 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 585 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 586 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 587 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 588 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 589 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 590 of 591



<<2016-08-17>> Page 591 of 591


	2016-08-18 AGENDA SSMc REVISED
	(D)(1) 2016-07-21 MINUTES
	(D)(2) EXPENDITURES
	(F)(2) TOWN MANAGER MONTHLY UPDATE
	(F)(3) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MONTHLY REPORT
	(F)(4) PUBLIC WORKS MONTHLY REPORT
	(F)(5) POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT
	(H) Zoned Properties Development Review App
	(I)(1)American Green, Retail Store, Town_Redacted
	(I)(2)American Green, Grow, Town_Redacted
	(I)(3)American Green, Kitchen, Town_Redacted
	(J)DAZZIO & PLUTT 2015 FINANCIAL AUDIT
	(K) ORD 706-2016 Election Ballot
	(L) ORD 707-2016 Mayor Vote
	(M) RESO 2016-17 Remote Participation
	(N)RESO 2016-18 trail Signage GCFMLD Grant
	(O) Reso 2016-19  River Access Ramp GCFMLD Grant
	(P) RESO 2016-20 Park n Ride DOLA
	(Q) 2016  General Election IGA
	I. Duties of the Clerk
	3. Clerk shall appoint eligible electors as election judges, arrange for their compensation and provide any necessary election judge training in advance of the Election, all in substantial compliance with applicable provisions of the Election Code and...
	4. Clerk shall include on the ballot all content timely certified by Political Subdivision in accordance with law; contract for the printing of ballots, ballot envelopes and other printed materials reasonably necessary to conduct the Election; and arr...
	6. Clerk shall provide properly trained members of election staff to prepare for, conduct and assist with the reconciliation and canvass of the Election in substantial compliance with applicable provisions of the Election Code and Election Rules.
	B. Conduct of Election

	1. Political Subdivision shall immediately notify Clerk of any election contest that is initiated with respect to any ballot content certified by Political Subdivision for the Election, and shall keep Clerk apprised of the need to retain election reco...

	(R) BETTER CITY AGREEMENT_DRAFT
	TOWN OF PARACHUTE
	ATTEST:
	S. Denise Chiaretta, Town Clerk

	Scope of Work Elements:
	Addressing Impediments
	Business and Retail Recruitment
	Timeline
	Measuring Progress and Town Support
	Consulting Fee

	(S) CO RIVER EGRESS AGREEMENT
	(T) MOU  2016 Senior Program
	(U) F350 VAN ACQUISITION



